
                                                        PLEASE SILENCE ALL ELECTRONIC DEVICES  Page 1 
 

       DECATUR PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT #61 

          BOARD OF EDUCATION 

                                            AGENDA 

 
Regular Meeting                 April 27, 2021 

Keil Administration Building                 6:30 PM Open Session  

101 W. Cerro Gordo Street                                      NO Closed Executive Session  

Decatur, IL 62523                                                         

 
 

Legend:  AI = Action Item          DI = Discussion Item       IO = Information Only 

 
Strategic Plan Mission: 

The mission of Decatur Public Schools, the destination district of our community, is to unlock students’ 

unique and limitless potential to achieve their personal aspirations as fully prepared, contributing 

citizens in a global society through learning experiences distinguished by: 

 commitment to the whole person resulting in student growth and confidence 

 relevant, innovative, personalized academic pathways that promote passion and pride 

 a learning environment that fosters curiosity and the thirst for achievement and discovery 

 a culture of diversity, adaptability, and resilience 

 meaningful and lasting relationships 

 extraordinary school and community connections 

  

The Board of Education Parameters that Guide Our Work: 

 We will make decisions in the best interest of all students.  

 We will treat all people with dignity and respect. 

 We will seek input and collaboration throughout our diverse community. 

 We will practice responsible stewardship of all our resources. 

 

IO 1.0 CALL TO ORDER  
Roll Call 

 

 

IO 

 

AI 

 

IO 

 

 

 

 

DI 

 

 

 

 

 

2.0 

 

3.0 

 

4.0 

 

 

 

 

5.0 

 

 

 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA, APRIL 27, 2021 
 

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION 

 Identify oneself and be brief. 

 Any public comments received will be read during this time.  

 Comments should be limited to 3 minutes. 

 

BOARD AND/OR OTHER COMMITTEE REPORTS 

 Discipline Action 

 Schedule B 

 Finance 

 DPS Foundation 

 Policies 

 

 



                                                        PLEASE SILENCE ALL ELECTRONIC DEVICES  Page 2 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

IO 

 

 

 

AI 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

6.0 

 

 

 

7.0 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 Human Resources 

 Naming 

 Joint – City, DPS 61 and Park District 

 

STUDENT AMBASSADORS’S REPORT 

 

BOARD DISCUSSION 

 Resolution on Racism Report 

 

REPORTS FROM ADMINISTRATION 

A. Facilities Operation Update (S2) 

B. Summer School Programming (S1) 

 

ROLL CALL ACTION ITEMS 

A. Personnel Action Items (S4) 

B. Employment of a Principal at South Shores Elementary School (S4) 

C. Employment of an Assistant Principal at American Dreamer STEM Academy (S4) 

D. Employment of an Assistant Principal at Franklin Grove Elementary School (S4) 

E. Employment of an Assistant Principal at Stephen Decatur Middle School (S4) 

F. Employment of an Assistant Principal at Eisenhower High School (S4) 

G. Employment of an Assistant Principal at MacArthur High School (S4) 

H. Employment of an Assistant Principal at William Harris Learning Academy (S4) 

I. Memorandum of Understanding Extra Duties for an Employee on 6% Track (S4) 

J. Memorandum of Understanding Library Transition Facility Plan Implementation (S4) 

K. Memorandum of Understanding School Psychologist Workload Compensation (S4) 

L. Memorandum of Understanding Summer School Programming (S4) 

M. Contract Renewal for Brecht’s Database Solutions, Inc. that was previously approved by 

the Macon-Piatt Special Education District Board (S1) 

N. Contract from 1st Class Educator Professional Development (Equity) for Staff (Phase II 

and Phase III) for the 2021-2022 and 2022-2023 School Years (S4) 

O. Contract from 1st Class Educator Professional Development (Equity) for the District 

Leadership Team (Phase II) for 2021-2022 School Year (S4) 

P. Contract for LEAD 180 for the 2021-2022 School Year (S4) 

Q. Contract for Starks Consulting for the 2021-2022 School Year (S4) 

R. Purchase of Nearpod and   Flocabulary to be used District-Wide (S1) 

S. 2021-2022 Code of Conduct and Parent Handbook (S1) 

T. Security Resource Officer (SRO) Agreement (S4) 

U. E-Rate Data Center Upgrade (S1) 

V. Logitech Crayons (S1) 

W. Purchase of Boom Lift (S2) 

X. Bids for Johns Hill Auditorium Lighting (S2) 

Y. Award Bid for Site Work (S2):  

 Parsons Elementary School 



                                                        PLEASE SILENCE ALL ELECTRONIC DEVICES  Page 3 
 

 

 

 

 

 

AI 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

IO 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

8.0 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

9.0 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

10.0 

 

 

Z. Low-bidder on Montessori Academy for Peace Bid Package C refused to execute the 

contract tendered and claimed a calculation error in its bid; low bidder is refusing to 

perform. All bidders are to be notified that all bids are rejected and Decatur Public School 

District 61 Summer 2021 Site Work Bid Package C will be rebid. 

 

CONSENT ITEMS 

A. Minutes: Open/Closed Session Meetings April 13, 2021 

B. Financial Conditions Report 

C. Treasurer’s Report 

D. Illinois High School Association (IHSA) Memberships 2021-2022 (S1) 

 Eisenhower High School 

 MacArthur High School 

E. Athletic Plan for 2021-2022 (S1) 

F. Annual Power School (Talent Ed Perform, Records and Sync) Agreement (S4) 

G. Network Switch Purchase (S1) 

H. Resolution: Technology Recycling (S2) 

I. BLDD Contract for Durfee Demolition (S2) 

J. Resolution: Surplus Property at Stevenson Elementary School (S2) 

 

IMPORTANT DATES  
May     03   Sine Die and Reorganization Board Meetings 

 5:00 PM, 1st Floor Board Room, Keil Administration Building 

             15  MHS Class of 2021 Graduation Ceremony  

– 11:00 AM, MHS Field (weather permitting)      

– MHS rain date will be May 16 (4:30 PM) 

             15  EHS Class of 2021 Graduation Ceremony  

– 5:00 PM, EHS Field (weather permitting)  

– EHS rain date will be May 16 (7:30 PM) 

              

NEXT MEETING 

The public portion of the next regular meeting of the Board of Education will be at  

6:30 PM, Tuesday, May 11, 2021 at the Keil Administration Building. 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 



Johns Hill
• Drywall and Finishes
• Painting
• Flooring Ceilings, Lights, Trim Out
• Site Final Grading

Exterior Less Few Windows

East Entry

Classroom



Muffley Elementary School
 Electric Switch Over on May 1
 Summer Abatement and Renovation
 School Directed Civil Work

Gym, Complete with Floor Protected

Classroom – Pre Flooring

Parsons and Franklin
 Substantially Complete
 Punchlist, Commissioning
 School Directed Civil Work



Project Close Out

• Substantial Completion and Punchlist
• Ongoing at Franklin and Parsons, Starting Summer John’s Hill

• Commissioning of HVAC 
• Training

• MEP System Specific

• Maintenance Points

• Building Automation – Interface with DPS System

• O&M

• Service

• Warranty Periods



Decatur Public Schools
Educating for Success

Restoration and Acceleration
2021 SUMMER PROGRAMS

DR. JUDITH CAMPBELL
P-12 DIRECTOR OF TEACHING AND LEARNING



● Grades Supported: PK-12th grade students
● Days: Monday-Thursday
● Student Times: 8:00-1:00 pm or 9:00-2:00 pm
● Instructional: 5 hours for students
● Staff: 6.25 hours for staff
● Content Areas of focus: (S.T.E.A.M) Science, 

Technology, Engineering, Art, & Math
 (ELA: Optional per teachers plans)

Restoration
June 1st-June 24th

  Acceleration
July 6th-July 29th

 ● Grades Supported: PK-12 grade students
● Days:Monday-Thursday
● Student Times: 8:00-1:00 pm or 9:00-2:00 pm
● Instructional: 5 hours for students
● Staff: 6.25 hours for staff 
● Content Areas of focus: ELA & Math 

(Science: Optional per teachers plans)



    June School Sites
The schools underlined are the schools that will be hosting and the schools in parenthesis will be 
the schools that will be joining the host building:

○ Hope: (8:00-1:00 instructional)
(Hope, Parsons/Stevenson,  Johns Hill)

○ Baum: (9:00-2:00 instructional)
(Baum, Muffley)

 
○ Montessori 8:00-1:00 instructional

(Montessori)
 
○ Dennis (Mosaic)(9:00-2:00 instructional)

(Kaleidoscope, Mosaic)

○ South Shores(9:00-2:00 instructional)
(South Shores, Franklin/Oak Grove)

 

○ Stephen Decatur 8:00-1:00 instructional
(Stephen Decatur, American Dreamer)

○ Pershing Early Learning(9:00-11:30 instructional)
(Pershing Early Learning)

○ Harris Alternative(9:00-2:00 instructional)
(Harris Alternative/SEAP)

○ MacArthur High School(8:00-1:00 instructional)
(MacArthur High School)
 

○ Eisenhower High School(8:00-1:00 instructional)
(Eisenhower High School)

 



    July School Sites
The schools underlined are the schools that will be hosting and the schools in parenthesis will be 
the schools that will be joining the host building:

○ Hope (8:00-1:00 instructional)
(Hope, Parsons, Stevenson, Johns Hill)

○ Baum (9:00-2:00 instructional)
(Baum, Muffley)

 
○ Dennis (Mosaic) (9:00-2:00 instructional)

(Kaleidoscope, Mosaic)

○ South Shores (9:00-2:00 instructional)
(South Shores, Franklin/Oak Grove)

○ Stephen Decatur (8:00-1:00 instructional)
(Stephen Decatur, American Dreamer)

○ Harris Alternative (9:00-2:00 instructional)
(Harris Alternative/SEAP)

○ MacArthur High School (8:00-1:00 instructional)
(MacArthur High School)

○ Eisenhower High School (8:00-1:00 instructional)
(Eisenhower High School/Montessori)

 



The goal is for extended learning to take place in person. However, 
there may be some sites and/or grades that virtual accommodations 
must be made. 

Upon completion of applications, if virtual is a consideration due to 
specific circumstances for families, the site allows that option to be 
selected. 

How Are The Extended Learning 
Programs Being Offered? 



 District Preparation 

● School Sites Determined
● Staff Applications open until April 28th
● Curriculum/Camps Outlined
● Continued Collaboration with ALL internal and 

external Stakeholders





Board of Education 

Decatur Public School District #61 
 

 

Date:  April 27, 2021 Subject:  Personnel Action 

Initiated By:  Jason Hood, Director of Human 

Resources, and the Human Resources 

Department 

 

Attachments: 14 Pages of  Personnel Action 

Reviewed By:  Dr. Paul Fregeau, Superintendent 

 

 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:   
Per Board Policy 5:30: Hiring Process and Criteria – The District hires the most qualified personnel 

consistent with budget and staffing requirements and in compliance with School board policy on 

equal employment opportunities and minority recruitment. Personnel action supports the 

Department of Teaching and Learning by ensuring the most qualified staff are hired. 

 

CURRENT CONSIDERATIONS: 

All offers of employment are contingent upon the approval of the Board of Education.  Accordingly, 

anyone who is offered and begins employment prior to the approval of the Board of Education 

understands that they will do so as a substitute.  If the approval of the Board of Education is 

obtained, these substitutes will then be made whole retroactive to their first day of employment. 

  

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS:   
These positions are in the budget. 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:   
The Administration respectfully requests the Board of Education approve all Personnel Action Items 

as presented.   

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

      X    Approval 

         Information 

         Discussion 

                                                                                   BOARD ACTION:____________________ 

 



 

 

To: Board of Education    

From: Jason M. Hood   

Director of Human Resources  

Date: April 22, 2021 

Board Date: April 27, 2021 

Re:  Personnel Action 

 

 

EMPLOYMENT RECOMMENDATIONS 

ADMINISTRATOR: 

Name Position Effective Date 

Marques Stewart P-12 Assistant Director of Teaching and 

Learning, Transitional Contract; 1 sick day, 1 

vacation day, 1 personal day and all associated 

employee benefits per the Administrator and 

Administrative Support Staff Compensation 

and Benefits Handbook (March 23, 2021) 

June 1, 2021 

 

TEACHERS: 

Name Position Effective Date 

Kassondra Binion Cross Categorical, Dennis Mosaic (Pending 

Licensure) 

August 11, 2021 

Joshua Greve Cross Categorical, Stephen Decatur (Pending 

Licensure) 

August 11, 2021 

Alandrea Pfeifer Business, MacArthur August 11, 2021 

Alicia Rosier Music, Parsons (Pending Licensure) August 11, 2021 

Eric Schroeder Music, Baum August 11, 2021 

Pending Licensure- will begin as a Substitute Teacher in the position until Illinois Teacher Licensure is 

received. 

 

ADMINISTRATIVE SUPPORT: 

Name Position Effective Date 

James Clayton 

Meeks-Shay 

Educational Media Support 1, IT April 20, 2021 

 

 



 

 

OFFICE PERSONNEL: 

Name Position Effective Date 

Gloria Chalmers Textbook Secretary, PDI June 1, 2021 

 

CUSTODIANS: 

Name Position Effective Date 

Valerie Shelby 1st Shift Custodian, All Schools May 6, 2021 

DeAnte Smith 1st Shift Custodian, All Schools April 26, 2021 

Smitty Smith 1st Shift Custodian, All Schools May 3, 2021 

 

SECURITY PERSONNEL: 

Name Position Effective Date 

Stephen Miner School Security Officer, American Dreamer 

STEM Academy 

April 26, 2021 

 

SCHEDULE B: 

Name Position Effective Date 

Paige Brehm Middle School Grade 7 Volleyball Coach, 

Johns Hill 

April 12, 2021 

Melissa Goede Student Council, Parsons August 11, 2021 

Carol Scharfenberg Elementary Cross Country Coach, Parsons August 11, 2021 

Carol Scharfenberg Elementary Track Coach, Parsons August 11, 2021 

Robert Sangster Middle School Basketball Coach, Montessori 

Academy of Peace 

March 22, 2021 

 

 

TEMPORARY SUMMER ASSIGNMENT (NOT TO EXCEED MORE THAN 600 HOURS) 

MAINTENANCE: 

Name Position Effective Date 

Donald Fuiten Temporary Maintenance Worker, Buildings & 

Grounds 

May 24, 2021 



 

 

Gary McMillin Temporary Maintenance Worker, Buildings & 

Grounds 

May 24, 2021 

Steve Stolle Temporary Maintenance Worker, Buildings  

Grounds 

May 24, 2021 

 

TEMPORARY SUMMER ASSIGNMENT (NOT TO EXCEED 90 DAYS) 

MAINTENANCE: 

Name Position Effective Date 

Deborah Boles 1st Shift Maintenance Worker, Buildings & 

Grounds 

June 1, 2021 

Kate McCray 1st Shift Maintenance Worker, Buildings & 

Grounds 

June 28, 2021 

Matthew Morgret 1st Shift Maintenance Worker, Buildings & 

Grounds 

June 1, 2021 

Ian Smith 1st Shift Maintenance Worker, Buildings & 

Grounds 

June 1, 2021 

 

TRANSFERS 

TEACHERS: 

Name Position Effective Date 

Brianne Barrett From Grade 1, Franklin to Grade 1, Franklin 

Grove 

August 11, 2021 

Peter Brown From Elementary PE, Stevenson to Elementary 

PE, Parsons 

August 11, 2021 

Lauren Capranica From Grade 6, Oak Grove to Grade 6, Franklin 

Grove 

August 11, 2021 

Elizabeth Case From Cross Categorical, Stevenson to Cross 

Categorical, Parsons 

August 11, 2021 

Abigail Cohlmeyer From Grade 4, Oak Grove to Grade 4, Franklin 

Grove 

August 11, 2021 

Linda Cole From Cross Categorical, Stevenson to Cross 

Categorical, Eisenhower 

August 11, 2021 



 

 

Aimee Coverstone From SED, Muffley to Life Skills, Baum August 11, 2021 

Scott Davidson From Elementary PE, Oak Grove to 

Elementary PE, Franklin Grove 

August 11, 2021 

Chelsea Davis From Kindergarten, Franklin to Kindergarten, 

Franklin Grove 

August 11, 2021 

Charles Durst From Grade 5, Oak Grove to Grade 6, Franklin 

Grove 

August 11, 2021 

Kathleen Fornear From Cross Categorical, Franklin to Cross 

Categorical, Franklin Grove 

August 11, 2021 

Kay Green From Grade 2, Franklin to Grade 2, Franklin 

Grove 

August 11, 2021 

Heather Groves From Grade 4, Franklin to Grade 1, Franklin 

Grove 

August 11, 2021 

Logan Guttschow From Elementary Music, Stevenson to 

Elementary Music, Parsons 

August 11, 2021 

Skyler Harford From Grade 2, Baum to Grade 5, Baum August 11, 2021 

Rebecca Harman From Grade 5, Stevenson to Grade 5, Parsons August 11, 2021 

Denita Hentz From Grade 1, Franklin to Grade 1, Franklin 

Grove 

August 11, 2021 

Carolynn Keizer From Grade 4, Oak Grove to  Grade 4, 

Franklin Grove  

August 11, 2021 

C Roxann Kennedy From Grade 1, Stevenson to Grade 1, Parsons August 11, 2021 

Olivia Mannlein From Grade 3, Stevenson to Grade 3, Parsons August 11, 2021 

Tessa Meinders From Kindergarten, Stevenson to 

Kindergarten, Parsons 

August 11, 2021 

Erin Miller From Kindergarten, Oak Grove to 

Kindergarten, Franklin Grove 

August 11, 2021 

JoBeth Page From Grade 5, Franklin to Grade 5, Franklin 

Grove 

August 11, 2021 

Sheree Park From Grade 2, Stevenson to Grade 2, Parsons August 11, 2021 



 

 

Blair Paulson From Grade 3, Oak Grove to Grade 3, Franklin 

Grove 

August 11, 2021 

Patricia Paulson From Grade 5, Franklin to Grade 5, Franklin 

Grove 

August 11, 2021 

Tonya Peters From Speech Language Pathologist, 

Sangamon Valley to Speech Language 

Pathologist, Pershing 

August 11, 2021 

Kristin Portis From Grade 4, Franklin to Grade 4, Franklin 

Grove 

August 11, 2021 

Wendy Ragsdale From Life Skills, Stephen Decatur to Life 

Skills Hope Academy 

August 11, 2021 

Shannen Ray From Life Skills, MacArthur to Life Skills, 

Hope Academy 

August 11, 2021 

Amanda Reeve From Grade 2, Oak Grove to Grade 2, Franklin 

Grove 

August 11, 2021 

Mary Rossi From Grade 4, Hope Academy to Grade 1, 

Muffley 

August 11, 2021 

Deanna Russell From Art, Oak Grove to Art, Franklin Grove August 11, 2021 

Carrie Sager From Grade 3, Stevenson to Grade 3, Parsons August 11, 2021 

Tamara Schmitt From Cross Categorical, Oak Grove to Cross 

Categorical, Franklin Grove 

August 11, 2021 

Abby Schoolman From Elementary PE, Franklin to Elementary 

PE, Franklin Grove 

August 11, 2021 

Melissa Schulz From Kindergarten, Oak Grove to 

Kindergarten, Franklin Grove 

August 11, 2021 

Madison Stark From Grade 3, Oak Grove to Grade 3, Franklin 

Grove 

August 11, 2021 

Joshua Thornton From Middle School Math, Dennis Mosaic to 

Math, MacArthur 

August 11, 2021 

Nichole Torbert From Grade 6, Franklin to Grade 6, Franklin 

Grove 

August 11, 2021 



 

 

Chase Tucker From Grade 5, Oak Grove to Grade 5, Franklin 

Grove 

August 11, 2021 

Karissa Tucker From Elementary Music, Oak Grove to 

Elementary Music, Franklin Grove 

August 11, 2021 

Vernadene Wells From Grade 2, Franklin to Grade 2, Franklin 

Grove 

August 11, 2021 

Olivia Wernecke From Grade 6, Stevenson to Grade 6, Parsons August 11, 2021 

Stacey Wilson From Grade 2, Stevenson to Grade 2, Parsons August 11, 2021 

 

TEACHING ASSISTANTS: 

Name Position Effective Date 

Tracy Bauer From K/1 Instructional Assistant, Oak Grove, 

6 hours per day to K/1 Instructional Assistant, 

Franklin Grove, 6 hours per day 

August 11, 2021 

Betty Berry From Special Ed LPN Assistant, MacArthur, 

7.75 hours per day to Kindergarten Assistant, 

South Shores, 6 hours per day  

August 11, 2021 

Cindy Cannon From Library Media Assistant, Oak Grove, 5 

hours per day to Grade 1 Assistant, South 

Shores, 6 hours per day 

August 11, 2021 

Mary Ann Carr From K/1 Instructional Assistant, Baum, 3 

hours per day to K/1 Instructional Assistant, 

Baum, 5 hours per day 

March 22, 2021 

Mary Ann Carr From K/1 Instructional Assistant, Baum, 5 

hours per day to K/1 Instructional Assistant, 

South Shores, 3 hours per day 

August 11, 2021 

William Clark From Cross Categorical Assistant, Sangamon 

Valley, 6 hours per day to Cross Categorical 

Assistant, Dennis Mosaic, 6 hours per day 

August 11, 2021 

Chelle Gooden From Care (Calm)/Recovery Room Assistant, 

Franklin, 6.5 hours per day to Care 

(Calm)/Recovery Room Assistant, Franklin 

Grove, 6.5 hours per day 

August 11, 2021 



 

 

Kathy Hendricks From Leave to Grade 3 Assistant, Franklin 

Grove, 6 hours per day 

August 11, 2021 

Simone Houston From K/1 Instructional Assistant, South 

Shores, 6 hours per day to Grade 2 Assistant, 

Franklin Grove, 6 hours per day 

August 11, 2021 

Anastacia Johansen From Life Skills Assistant, Stephen Decatur, 

6.25 hours per day to Cross Categorical 

Assistant, Stephen Decatur, 6.25 hours per day 

August 11, 2021 

Clarice Lancaster From K/1 Assistant, Stevenson, 6 hours per 

day to K/1 Assistant, Parsons, 6 hours per day 

August 11, 2021 

Mary Morrow From K/1 Assistant, Stevenson, 6 hours per to 

K/1 Assistant, Parsons, 6 hours per day 

August 11, 2021 

Sally Myers From Library Media Assistant, Franklin, 5 

hours per day to Library Media Assistant, 

Franklin Grove, 5 hours per day 

August 11, 2021 

Kara Nihiser From Life Skills Assistant, Stephen Decatur, 

6.25 hours per day to Cross Categorical 

Assistant, Stephen Decatur, 6.25 hours per day 

August 11, 2021 

Cynthia Phillips From K/1 Assistant, Franklin, 6 hours per day 

to K/1 Assistant, Franklin Grove, 6 hours per 

day 

August 11, 2021 

Annalisa Rotramel From Class Size Assistant, Stevenson, 6 hours 

per day to Life Skills Assistant, Hope 

Academy, 6 hours per day 

August 11, 2021 

Shannon Suhl From Care (Calm)/Recovery Room Assistant, 

Oak Grove, 6 hours per day to Grade 4 

Assistant, Franklin Grove, 6 hours per 

August 11, 2021 

Patrice Springfield From K/1 Assistant, Franklin, 6 hours per day 

to K/1 Assistant, Franklin Grove, 6 hours per 

day 

August 11, 2021 

Brya Turnbo From Essential Skills, MacArthur, 6.5 hours 

per day to Cross Categorical, MacArthur, 6.5 

hours per day 

August 11, 2021 



 

 

Shelby Wilcox From Life Skills Assistant, MacArthur, 6.5 

hours per day to Life Skills Assistant, 

Montessori Academy for Peace, 6 hours per 

day 

August 11, 2021 

 

OUTREACH PERSONNEL: 

Name Position Effective Date 

Felicia Greene From School/Family Liaison, Stevenson, 5.5 

hours per day to School/Family Liaison, 

Parsons, 4.5 hours per day 

August 11, 2021 

Courtney Traeger From School/Family Liaison, Franklin to 

School/Family Liaison, Franklin Grove 

August 11, 2021 

 

OFFICE PERSONNEL: 

Name Position Effective Date 

Sarah Monette From Elementary Part-time Secretary, 

Franklin, 2 hours per day to Elementary Part-

time Secretary, Franklin Grove, 2 hours per 

day 

August 11, 2021 

Penny Rutherford From Secretary to the Elementary Principal, 

Franklin to Secretary to the Elementary 

Principal, Franklin Grove 

August 11, 2021 

Kia Softley-

Brummett 

From the Main Office Receptionist, 

MacArthur to Secretary to the High School 

Principal, MacArthur  

April 26, 2021 

 

CUSTODIANS: 

Name Position Effective Date 

Robin Anderson From 1st Shift Head Custodian, Oak Grove to 

1st Shift Custodian, Johns Hill 

April 19, 2021 

Kawanda Briggs From 2nd Shift Custodian, Eisenhower to 2nd 

Shift Custodian, Montessori Academy for 

Peace/Baum 

April 12, 2021 



 

 

Richard Drew From 2nd Shift Custodian, All Schools to 2nd 

Shift Custodian, South Shores 

April 19, 2021 

Amanda Francis From 2nd Shift Custodian, Franklin to 2nd 

Shift Custodian, Franklin Grove 

August 11, 2021 

Tamara Garner From 2nd Shift Head Custodian, Eisenhower 

to 2nd Shift Custodian, Johns Hill 

May 3, 2021 

Nadia Heckman From 2nd Shift Custodian, South Shores to 

2nd Shift Custodian, Eisenhower 

April 12, 2021 

Ron Maier From 1st Shift Custodian, Franklin to 1st Shift 

Custodian, Franklin Grove 

August 11, 2021 

Latrell Phillips From 1st Shift Custodian, All Schools to 2nd 

Shift Custodian, Eisenhower 

April 26, 2021 

Rory Waller From 2nd Shift Custodian Johns Hill to 1st 

Shift Custodian, Johns Hill 

April 19, 2021 

 

RESIGNATIONS 

ADMINISTRATOR: 

Name Position Effective Date 

Khari Grant Assistant Principal, Parsons July 26, 2021 

 

TEACHERS: 

Name Position Effective Date 

Macie Gillis Grade 3, Franklin End of the 2020-2021 

School Year 

Samantha Johnson Life Skills, Parsons June 1, 2021 

Nicole Jones Cross Categorical, Hope Academy June 1, 2021 

Alexandra Rodriguez Middle School Orchestra, Montessori 

Academy for Peace 

End of the 2020-2021 

School Year 

   

 

 

 

 



 

 

ADMINISTRATIVE SUPPORT:    

Name Position Effective Date 

Meagan Novak Student Interventionist, Student Services June 4, 2021 

                                                                                                                                                                       

SCHEDULE B: 

Name Position Effective Date 

Nicholas Spannaus Elementary Girls Basketball Coach, Johns Hill 

Magnet School 

April 14, 2021 

Nicholas Spannaus Elementary Boys Basketball Coach, Johns Hill 

Magnet School  

April 14, 2021 

Steve Thompson Head Football Coach, Eisenhower April 16, 2021 

Josh Thornton Elementary Cross Country Coach, Dennis 

Mosaic Campus 

April 12, 2021 

 

RETIREMENTS 

TEACHING ASSISTANT: 

Name Position Effective Date 

Melinda Daum Behavior Specialist Assistant, Macon Piatt End of the 2022-2023 

School Year 

 

CUSTODIAN: 

Name Position Effective Date 

Sandra Newberry 2nd Shift Custodian, MacArthur June 30, 2021 

 

COMPENSATION RECOMMENDATIONS: 

● The following staff members should be compensated $352.00 for participating in School 

Improvement Meetings on September 14, 28, October, 19, November 4, 30, December 7, 15, 

2020 and January 12, 21, February 18, March 8, 2021 at Baum: 

Larry Eastin      Katie Hill 

Jewel Grady      Jennifer Thomas 

Joni Grubbs 

 

● The following staff members should be compensated $66.00 for participating in LEAD 180 on 

April 14, 2021 at PDI via Zoom: 

Ashley Major      Meredith Crook 

Courtney Kaufman     Karen McFadin 



 

 

Emily Stogner      Amanda Kunzeman 

 

● The following staff members should be compensated for participating in Honor Algebra 1 

Recommendations and Qualifying Assessment on April 9, 2021 at PDI via Zoom: 

Hannah Lybarger  $25.00   Sarah Garrison  $25.00 

Marlo Willett   $25.00   Sarah Jones  $25.00 

Kim Vy Williams  $25.00   Kevin Jones  $25.00 

Todd Garner   $25.00   Kelli Murray  $50.00 

 

● The following staff members should be compensated $33.32 for participating in Learning Science 

on April 13, 2021 at Hope Academy: 

Annette Kirkpatrick     Tonyan Young 

Carla Giberson      Terri Ellis 

 

● The following staff members should be compensated $148.50 for participating in LEAD 180 on 

March 8, 30 and April 1, 8, 2021 at PDI via Zoom: 

Mike Coziahr      Diane Orr 

 

● The following staff member should be compensated $66.00 for participating in LEAD 180 on 

April 6, 2021 at PDI via Zoom: 

Sonja Tillery-Aten 

 

● The following staff members should be compensated $33.00 for participating in Safe Zone on 

April 7, 2021 at South Shores: 

Lorraine Major      Autumn Lourash 

Kristy Watrous      Joshua Fazekas 

Tricia Athey      Angela Mann 

Cassie Walden      Heather Scott 

Sara Kennedy      Nathan Schorfheide 

Bobbi Clark      Jaime Goodman 

Greg Smith      Sarah Walczyk 

 

● The following staff members should be compensated $198.00 for participating in Tutoring on 

April 6, 7 & 8, 2021 at Stevenson: 

Peter Brown      Olivia Wernecke 

 

● The following staff members should be compensated $66.00 for participating in LEAD 180 on 

April 8, 2021 at PDI via Zoom: 

Greg Smith      Ann Downey 

Ashley Robinson     Amanda Reeve 

Alicia Alves      Christy Kernaghan 

Cassie Walden      Linda Stubblefield 

Carissa Craven      Yolanda Minor 

Patricia Paulson      Kathryn Rodgers 



 

 

Carrie Sager      Ben Steele 

Albulena Emroski     Stacey Williams 

Olivia Mannlein     Natalie Click 

 

● The following staff members should be compensated $66.00 for participating in LEAD 180 on 

April 15, 2021 at PDI via Zoom: 

Ashley Robinson     Alicia Alves 

Greg Smith      Ashley Kitson 

Diane Orr      Olivia Mannlein 

Kelli Murray      Brett Palmer 

Carissa Craven      Carrie Sager 

Albulena Emroski     Carla Giberson 

Casey Hannah      Sarah Jones 

Krystal Reyes      Stacey Williams 

Patricia Paulson      Natalie Click 

Ben Steele 

 

● The following staff members should be compensated for participating in SS Pilot Presenters on 

March 11, 2021 at PDI via Zoom: 

Brooke Segelhort  $264.00   Michelle Houchins  $264.00 

Michael Coziahr  $297.00   Courtney Settles  $66.00 

Carla Giberson   $231.00   Diane Orr   $198.00 

Carrie Aultman   $66.00   Carrie Sager   $297.00 

Audrey Jump   $132.00   Rebecca Harman  $247.50 

Brittany Huff   $198.00   Yolanda Minor   $214.50 

Stacey Long   $264.00   Kelli Murray   $198.00 

Bryan Kenney   $264.00   Rhonda Thomas-Cox  $231.00 

Kimberly Miller  $264.00   Temethia Joyner  $66.00 

Pamela Blades   $99.00 

 

● The following staff members should be compensated $16.66 for participating in SS Pilot 

Attendees on March 11, 2021 at PDI via Zoom: 

Kristin Price      Amanda Wrigley 

Rhonda Ganley      Tonya Kates 

Morgan Noel      Kayla Fleming 

Jill Robertson      Sean Flaherty 

Ann Downey      Patricia Paulson 

Carol Dance      Carissa Craven 

Kimberly Taylor     Cassie Mann 

Rebecca Cordova     Samuel Mills 

Juanita Williams     Stuart Leo 

Deborah Sonder      Paula Gruen 

Ashley Robinson     Ashley Kitson 

Heather Groves      Angie Guernsey 



 

 

Summer Boyd      Penny Jones 

Zachary Senger 

 

● The following staff members should be compensated for participating in LEAD 180 on April 13, 

2021 at PDI via Zoom: 

Matthew Gremo  $66.00   Ben Steele   $66.00 

Ron Lybarger   $66.00   Alicia Alves   $66.00 

Greg Smith   $66.00   Carrie Sager   $66.00 

Sarah Jones   $66.00   Christy Kernaghan  $66.00 

Kathryn Rodgers  $66.00   Olivia Mannlein  $66.00 

Ashley Kitson   $66.00   Cassie Walden   $66.00 

Jennifer Young   $66.00   Amanda Reeve   $66.00 

Kelsey Doubet   $66.00   Diane Orr   $49.50 

Stephani Bellinger  $66.00   Stacey Williams  $66.00 

Albulena Emroski  $66.00   Carrie Haley   $66.00 

Justin Baer   $66.00   Krystal Reyes   $66.00 

Linda Stubblefield  $66.00   Natalie Click   $66.00 

Kelli Murray   $66.00   Carissa Craven   $66.00 

Ashley Robinson  $66.00 

 

● The following staff members should be compensated for participating in Tutoring on April 20, 

2021 at Stevenson: 

Olivia Wernecke  $264.00   Peter Brown   $99.00 

 

● The following staff members should be compensated for participating in Grade Level Meeting on 

March 1, 2021 at Muffley: 

Aimee Coverstone  $66.68   Hilda Nicholls   $200.04 

Jodi Folmnsbee   $500.10   Megan Noel   $41.68 

Megan Hull   $83.35   Diane Orr   $41.68 

Libby Kirkland   $300.06   Melissa Prasun   $666.80 

Madeline Morthland  $66.68 

 

● The following staff members should be compensated $66.00 for participating in LEAD 180 on 

April 20, 2021 at PDI via Zoom: 

Morgan Wolter      Christy Kernaghan   

Stacey Long      Diane Orr 

Amanda Reeve      Carrie Sager 

Ashley Kitson 

 

● The following staff members should be compensated for participating in Tutoring on April 21, 

2021 at Montessori Academy for Peace: 

Joann Thompson  $165.00   Tonya Kates  $66.00 

Morgan Norsen   $250.80 

 



 

 

● The following staff members should be compensated for participating in Schedule B 

Mentoring/Coaching/Athletics during 2nd semester via Zoom: 

Ann Downey   $750.00   Jack Haskell  $1,250.00 

Ferlaxnes Carson  $1,250.00  Merry Lanker  $1,000.00 

Yolanda Minor   $1,500.00  William Miller  $1,000.00 

Nicole Long   $1,000.00  JaDawn Bryant  $1,500.00 

Tom Beller   $1,250.00  Yolanda Brown  $1,500.00 

Charles Jones   $1,000.00  Yolanda Brown  $1,500.00 

Dave Mattingly   $625.00   Aubrey Jump  $1,000.00 

 

● The following staff members should be compensated for participating in Schedule B 

Mentoring/Coaching/Athletics during 2nd semester via Zoom: 

Stephani Bellinger  $750.00   Mike Landacre  $1,000.00 

 

● The following staff member should be compensated $400.00 monthly for Buildings & Grounds 

additional duties effective April 20, 2021: 

 Danny Hainline 

 

● The following staff member should be compensated $1,000.00 monthly for Buildings & Grounds 

additional duties effective April 20, 2021: 

Henry Walker 

 

 The following staff members should be compensated for participating in Schedule B 

Mentoring/Coaching/Athletics during 2nd semester via Zoom: 

Joshua Lipa   $1,000.00  Jaime Goodman  $750.00 

Sara Nave   $600.00 

 

● The following staff member should be compensated $500.00 for the X-Step for her years of 

service to Decatur Public Schools: 

Sandra Newberry 

 

● The following staff member should be compensated $3,500.00 for the X-Step for her years of 

service to Decatur Public Schools: 

Melinda Daum 



 

To: Dr. Paul Fregeau, Superintendent  

From: Jason M. Hood, Director of Human Resources 

Date: April 27, 2021 

Re: Administrative Recommendation 

 

The following person is recommended for the position of Principal at South Shores Elementary School  

for the 2021-2022 school year.  

 

Geneka Gully 

 

 

Education: 

2012  M.S.   Administration, Lindenwood University, St Charles, MO 

2006  B.S.  Special Education, MacMurray College, Jacksonville, IL 

        

Experience: 

2018 – 2019   Assistant Principal, Springfield School District 186 

2016 – 2018   Assistant Principal, East St Louis School District 189   

2014 – 2016   Special Improvement Specialist, East St Louis School District 189 

2006 – 2014   Teacher, East St Louis School District 189 

_______________________________________________________________________         

For payroll purposes only 

 

Effective: July 6, 2021 

 

 

Pro-rated:         Yes __No X    Level: 16   Step: 8 

        

 

Base Salary: $95,825.00 

       Number of full contract days: 240 

TRS:  as allowable 

 

Illinois Certificate Number: 782001 

 

    

  

 

 

 

Salary approved ____________________________  Date __________________ 



PRINCIPAL’S CONTRACT 

Fiscal Year 2021-2023 

 

This Contract made and entered into this ________ day of ________2021 by and between 

the Board of Education of Decatur Public School District No.61, Decatur, Illinois (hereinafter “the 

Board” or “the District”) and Geneka Gully (hereinafter “the Principal ”), ratified at the meeting 

of the Board held on April 27, 2021, as found in the minutes of that meeting. 

 

IT IS AGREED: 

 

1. Employment. The Principal is hereby hired and retained from July 1, 2021, to June 

30, 2023, as Principal - Elementary.  

 

2. Duties. The duties and responsibilities of the Principal shall be all those duties 

incident to the office of the Principal as set forth in the job description, a copy of which can be 

found in the employee’s personnel file; those obligations imposed by the law of the State of Illinois 

upon a the Principal-Elementary; and to perform such other duties normally performed by a 

Principal as from time to time may be assigned to the Principal by the Superintendent of Schools 

or the Board. The work day, work year, contract year and holidays and holiday pay for the Principal  

shall be as provided in the document entitled Administrator and Administrative Support Staff 

Compensation and Benefits (March 23, 2021).  

 

3. Salary. The Board shall set the salary for the Principal. For the 2021-2022 contract 

year the amount of the Principal’s salary shall be Ninety-Five Thousand Eight Hundred Twenty-

Five Dollars and no/100 $95,825.00 per annum and for each subsequent year of the Contract an 

amount to be determined before the beginning of each subsequent Contract year, but in no case 

shall the salary be less than the amount paid during the previous Contract year. The Principal 

hereby agrees to devote such time, skill, labor and attention to her employment during the term of 

this Contract, except as otherwise provided in this Contract, and to perform faithfully the duties of 

Principal for the school district and the Board as set forth in this Contract. The annual salary shall 

be paid in substantially equal installments in accordance with the policy of the Board governing 

payment of salary to other licensed members of the professional staff. Any adjustment in salary 

made during the life of this Contract shall be in the form of an approved amendment motion and 

shall become a part of this Contract. It is provided, however, that by so doing, it shall not be 

considered that the Board has entered into a new Contract with the Principal, nor that the 

termination date of this Contract has been in any way extended, unless so stated in the Board 

motion. 

 

4. Pension. In addition to the salary of the Principal as set forth hereinabove in 

paragraph 3, the Board shall pay 9.8901% of the salary set forth in paragraph 3 (or 9% deducted 

from the resulting gross.  The resulting gross shall be computed by adding the salary in paragraph 

3 to 9.8901% of the salary paragraph 3) as an employer paid pension contribution consistent with 

the provisions of Internal Revenue Code section 414-h(2) and Tax Opinions 81-35 and 81-36. 

Such payments shall be consideration for this Contract, shall be creditable earnings for purposes 

of Teacher Retirement System pension calculations and the Principal did not have the option of 

choosing to receive such amount directly instead of having such contribution paid by the employer 



to the Teacher Retirement System of the State of Illinois. 

  

5. T.H.I.S. From and out of the salary and pension payments of the Principal , as set 

forth hereinabove in paragraphs 3 and 4, the Board shall withhold any such amount as may be 

required by law, on behalf of the Principal  to the Teacher Health Insurance Security Fund. 

 

6. Academic Improvement and Student Performance Goals. This Contract is a 

performance-based Contract linked to student performance, academic improvement, and other 

district performance-based goals. The parties agree that in the initial year of this Contract, July 1, 

2021 through June 30, 2022, the Principal shall develop with input from the Board of Education 

and the Superintendent, said performance goals, as well as indicators that define success criteria 

for the same. The above shall be submitted to the Board no later than October 1, 2021 for Board 

review and scheduled for Board approval thereafter not later than December 1, 2021.    

 

7. Evaluation. Annually, but no later than March 1st of each year, the Superintendent 

or designee shall review with the Principal  progress toward established goals and working 

relationships among the Superintendent, the District leadership team, principals, the faculty, the 

staff and the community, and shall consider the Principal ’s annual salary for the next subsequent 

year (if any). A summary of the evaluation will be provided to the Principal in writing within 30 

days following the evaluation, pursuant to the district’s evaluation plan for administrators. 

 

8. License. The Principal shall furnish to the Board, during the term of this Contract, 

a valid and appropriate license to act as Principal in accordance with the laws of the State of Illinois 

and as directed by the Superintendent and Board. 

 

9. Other Work. With the permission of the Assistant Superintendent in advance, the 

Principal  may undertake consultative work, speaking engagements, writing, lecturing, college or 

university teaching, and other professional duties and obligations provided that these activities do 

not interfere with the effective performance of her duties as Principal .  

 

10. Discharge for Good Cause. Throughout the term of this Contract, the Principal 

shall be subject to discharge for good cause provided, however, that the Board shall not arbitrarily 

or capriciously call for dismissal and that the Principal shall have the right to service of written 

charges, notice of hearing and a hearing before the Board. If the Principal chooses to be 

accompanied by counsel at such a hearing, all such personal expenses shall be paid by the 

Principal. Failure to comply with the terms and conditions of this Contract shall also be sufficient 

cause for purposes of discharge, as provided in this Contract.  

 

11. Termination by Contract. During the term of this Contract, the Board and 

Principal may mutually agree, in writing, to terminate this Contract. 

 

12. Referrals to Principal. The Board, collectively and individually, and the 

Superintendent shall promptly refer all criticisms, complaints, and suggestions called to its/their 

attention to the Principal for study and recommendation. 

 



13. Professional Activities. The Principal shall be encouraged to attend appropriate 

professional meetings at the local, state, and national levels. Within budget constraints, such costs 

of attendance shall be paid by the Board upon receipt of a full, itemized account of such costs. 

 

14. Reimbursement for Use of Personal Car. The Board shall pay the Internal 

Revenue Service rate to the Principal for vouchered reimbursable mileage expenses incurred by 

the Principal while using the Principal’s personal vehicle for the conduct of approved District 

business. Reimbursement shall be pursuant to the District’s policies, rules and regulations.  

 

15. Membership Dues. The Board shall pay the cost of Principal’s annual membership 

dues as provided in the document entitled Administrator and Administrative Support Staff 

Compensation and Benefits (March 23, 2021).  

 

16. Medical Insurance. Principal  shall be provided with medical insurance and 

medical insurance options as provided in the document entitled Administrator and Administrative 

Support Staff Compensation and Benefits (March 23, 2021).  

 

17. Life Insurance. Principal  shall be provided with life insurance as provided in the 

document entitled Administrator and Administrative Support Staff Compensation and Benefits 

(March 23, 2021).  

 

18. Vacation. Principal shall be provided with vacation days as provided in the 

document entitled Administrator and Administrative Support Staff Compensation and Benefits 

(March 23, 2021).  

 

19. Sick Leave and Personal Leave. Principal  shall be provided with sick leave and 

personal leave days as provided in the document entitled Administrator and Administrative 

Support Staff Compensation and Benefits (March 23, 2021).  

 

20. Disability.  Should the Principal be unable to perform the duties and obligations of 

this Contract, by reason of illness, accident or other cause beyond the Principal’s control and such 

disability exists after the exhaustion of accumulated leave days and vacation days during any 

school year, the Board, in its discretion, may make a proportionate deduction from the salary 

stipulated.  If such disability continues for sixty (60) days after the exhaustion of accumulated 

leave days (including FMLA) and vacation days during any school year, or if such disability is 

permanent, irreparable or of such nature as to make the performance of the Principal’s duties 

impossible, the Board, at its option, may terminate this Contract, whereupon the respective duties, 

rights and obligations of the parties shall terminate.  The Principal shall provide medical evidence 

of her ability to perform the essential functions of her job to the Board President upon request. 

 

21. Criminal Records Check. Pursuant to 105 ILCS 5/10-21.9, Boards of Education 

are prohibited from knowingly employing a person who has been convicted of committing or 

attempting to commit the named crimes therein. If the fingerprint-based criminal records check 

required by Illinois law is not completed at the time this Contract is signed, and any subsequent 

investigation or report reveals there has been such a conviction, this Contract shall immediately 

become null and void.  



 

22. Residency.  Principal’s residency within the boundaries of the District was required 

at the time of her employment and shall be required during the entire term of her employment by 

the District.  She shall establish residency within the political boundaries of the District prior to 

August 1, 2021. Failure to establish and maintain residency within the political boundaries of the 

school district shall be deemed material breach of Contract and shall be sufficient cause to 

terminate this Contract. 

 

23. Notice.  Any notice required under this Contract shall be in writing and shall 

become effective on the day of mailing thereof by first class, registered or certified mail, postage 

prepaid, addressed: 

 

 To the Board:   To the Principal:  

 President, Board of Education Geneka Gully 

 Decatur School District No. 61 (address on file)  

 Keil Administrative Center  

101 W. Cerro Gordo Street 

Decatur, Illinois 62523 

 

24. Headings. Paragraph headings and numbers have been inserted for convenience of 

reference only, and if there shall be any conflict between any such headings or numbers and the 

text of this Contract, the text shall control. 

 

25. Contract Extension. At the end of any year of this Contract, the Board and 

Principal may mutually agree to extend the employment of the Principal for a multi-year period of 

up to five (5) years. In such event, the Board shall take specific action to discontinue this Contract 

and enter into a multi-year Contract of Employment as allowed by law. Notwithstanding the 

foregoing, prior to April 1 of the year in which this Contract expires, the Board shall take action 

to extend or not to extend the terms of this Contract for one additional year, and shall notify the 

Principal in writing of such action. Failure of the Board to take such action shall extend this 

Contract for one (1) additional year. 

 

26. Copies of Contract. This Contract may be executed in one or more counterparts, 

each of which shall be considered an original, and all of which taken together shall be considered 

one and the same instrument. 

 

27. Severability. It is understood and agreed by the parties that if any part, term, or 

provision of this Contract is held by the courts to be illegal or in conflict with any law of the State 

of Illinois, the validity of remaining portions or provisions shall not be affected, and the rights and 

obligations of the parties shall be construed and enforced as if the Contract did not contain the 

particular part, term, or provision held to be invalid. 

 

28. Jurisdiction. This Contract has been executed in the State of Illinois, and shall be 

governed in accordance with the laws of the State of Illinois in every respect. 

 



29. Complete Understanding.  This Contract contains all the terms agreed upon by 

the parties with respect to the subject matter of this Contract and supersedes all prior agreements, 

arrangements, and communications between the parties, whether oral or written. 

 

30. Relevant Law. This Contract is authorized under the provisions of 105 ILCS 5/10-

23.8a. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Contract to be executed in their 

respective names; and in the case of the Board, by its President and attested to by its Secretary, on 

the day and year first above written. 

 

 _____________________________ 

  Principal 

 

 

 Board of Education 

 Decatur Public School District No.61 

 

 By: __________________________  

        President 

ATTEST: 

 

_____________________________ 

       Secretary 

 

 

 



To: Dr. Paul Fregeau, Superintendent  

From: Jason M. Hood, Director of Human Resources 

Date: April 27, 2021 

Re: Administrative Recommendation 

 

The following person is recommended for the position of Assistant Principal at American Dreamer  

STEM Academy for the 2021-2022 school year.     

 

Querida Ellis 

 

Education: 

2021  M.A.   Educational Leadership, Eastern University, Charleston, IL  

2011  M.A.  Elementary Education, Eastern University, Charleston, IL  

2007  B.S.  Elementary Education, Millikin University, Decatur, IL 

 

Experience: 

2019-present  Professional Development Specialist, Macon-Piatt ROE    

2012-2019  Instructional Coach, Decatur Public School District  

2007-2012  Teacher, Decatur Public School District     

 

_______________________________________________________________________         

For payroll purposes only 

 

Effective: July 26, 2021 

 

 

Pro-rated:         Yes __No X    Level: 14  Step: 5 

        

 

Base:  $72,665.00    

       Number of full contract days: 200 

TRS:  as allowable 

 

Prorated:   

 

Certified Number:     Pending Illinois Certification: 726676 

  

 

 

 

 

Salary approved ____________________________  Date __________________ 



ASSISTANT PRINCIPAL’S CONTRACT 

Fiscal Year 2021-2022 

 

This Contract made and entered into this ________ day of ________________2021 by and 

between the Board of Education of Decatur Public School District No.61, Decatur, Illinois 

(hereinafter “the Board”) and Querida Ellis, (hereinafter “the Assistant Principal”), ratified at the 

meeting of the Board held on April 27, 2021 as found in the minutes of that meeting. 

 

IT IS AGREED: 

 

1. Employment.  The Assistant Principal is hereby hired and retained from July 1, 

2021 to June 30, 2022, as Assistant Principal.  

 

2. Duties.  The duties and responsibilities of the Assistant Principal shall be all those 

duties incident to the office of the Assistant Principal as set forth in the job description, a copy of 

which can be found in the employee’s personnel file; those obligations imposed by the law of the 

State of Illinois upon an Assistant Principal; and to perform such other duties normally performed 

by an Assistant Principal as from time to time may be assigned to the Assistant Principal by the 

Superintendent of Schools or the Board.  The work day, work year, contract year and holidays and 

holiday pay for the Assistant Principal shall be as provided in the document entitled Administrator 

and Administrative Support Staff Compensation and Benefits (March 23, 2021).  

 

3. Salary.  The Board shall set the Assistant Principal’s salary.  For the 2021-2022 

fiscal year the amount of the Assistant Principal’s salary shall be set by the Board but shall not be 

less than Seventy-Two Thousand Six Hundred Sixty-Five Dollars and no/100 ($72,665.00) per 

annum.  The Assistant Principal hereby agrees to devote such time, skill, labor and attention to her 

employment during the term of this Contract, except as otherwise provided in this Contract, and 

to perform faithfully the duties of Assistant Principal for the school district and the Board as set 

forth in this Contract.  The annual salary shall be paid in substantially equal installments in 

accordance with the policy of the Board governing payment of salary to other licensed members 

of the professional staff.  Any adjustment in salary made during the life of this Contract shall be 

in the form of a Board approved amendment and shall become a part of this Contract.  It is 

provided, however, that by so doing, it shall not be considered that the Board has entered into a 

new Contract with the Assistant Principal, nor that the termination date of this Contract has been 

in any way extended, unless so stated in the Board approved amendment. 

 

4. Pension.  In addition to the salary of the Assistant Principal as set forth hereinabove 

in paragraph 3, the Board shall pay 9.8901% of the salary set forth in paragraph 3 (or 9% deducted 

from the resulting gross.  The resulting gross shall be computed by adding the salary in paragraph 

3 to 9.8901% of the salary paragraph 3) as an employer paid pension contribution consistent with 

the provisions of Internal Revenue Code section 414-h(2) and Tax Opinions 81-35 and 81-36.  

Such payments shall be consideration for this contract, shall be creditable earnings for purposes 

of Teacher Retirement System pension calculations and Assistant Principal did not have the 

option of choosing to receive such amount directly instead of having such contribution paid by 

the employer to the Teacher Retirement System of the State of Illinois. 

 



5. T.H.I.S.  From and out of the salary and pension payments of the Assistant 

Principal as set forth hereinabove in paragraphs 3 and 4 the Board shall withhold any such amount 

as may be required by law, on behalf of the Assistant Principal to the Teacher Health Insurance 

Security Fund. 

 

 6. Evaluation.  Annually, but no later than March 1st of each year, the Assistant 

Superintendent or designee shall review with the Assistant Principal’s progress toward established 

goals and working relationships among the Superintendent, the District leadership team, the 

Principal, other Assistant Principals, the faculty, the staff and the community, and shall consider 

the Assistant Principal’s annual salary for the next subsequent year (if any).  A summary of the 

evaluation will be provided to the Assistant Principal in writing within 30 days following the 

evaluation, pursuant to the District’s evaluation plan for Administrators. 

 

7. License.  The Assistant Principal shall furnish to the Board during the term of this 

Contract, a valid and appropriate license to act as Assistant Principal in accordance with the laws 

of the State of Illinois and as directed by the Board. 

 

8. Other Work.  With the permission of the Superintendent or Assistant 

Superintendent in advance, the Assistant Principal may undertake consultative work, speaking 

engagements, writing, lecturing, college or university teaching, and other professional duties and 

obligations provided that these activities do not interfere with the effective performance of her 

duties as Assistant Principal.  

 

 9. Discharge for Good Cause.  Throughout the term of this Contract, the Assistant 

Principal shall be subject to discharge for good cause provided, however, that the Board shall not 

arbitrarily or capriciously call for dismissal and that the Assistant Principal shall have the right to 

service of written charges, notice of hearing and a hearing before the Board.  If the Assistant 

Principal chooses to be accompanied by counsel at such a hearing, all such personal expenses shall 

be paid by the Assistant Principal.  Failure to comply with the terms and conditions of this Contract 

shall also be sufficient cause for purposes of discharge as provided in this Contract.  

 

10. Termination by Contract.  During the term of this Contract, the Board and 

Assistant Principal may mutually agree, in writing, to terminate this Contract.  The termination 

and/or reclassification at the end of the term of this Contract shall be as provided by law. 

 

11. Referrals to Assistant Principal.  The Board collectively and individually and the 

Superintendent shall promptly refer all criticisms, complaints, and suggestions called to its/their 

attention to the Assistant Principal for study and recommendation. 

 

12. Professional Activities.  The Assistant Principal shall be encouraged to attend 

appropriate professional meetings at the local, state, and national levels.  Within budget 

constraints, such costs of attendance shall be paid by the Board upon receipt of a full, itemized 

account of such costs. 

 

13. Reimbursement for Use of Personal Car.  The Board shall pay the Internal 

Revenue Service rate to the Assistant Principal for vouchered reimbursable mileage expenses 



incurred by the Assistant Principal while using the Assistant Principal’s personal vehicle for the 

conduct of approved District business.  Reimbursement shall be pursuant to the District’s policies, 

rules and regulations.  

 

14. Membership Dues.  The Board shall pay the cost of the Assistant Principal’s 

annual membership dues as provided in the document entitled Administrator and Administrative 

Support Staff Compensation and Benefits (March 23, 2021). 

 

15. Medical Insurance.  The Assistant Principal shall be provided with medical 

insurance and medical insurance options as provided in the document entitled Administrator and 

Administrative Support Staff Compensation and Benefits (March 23, 2021).  

 

16. Life Insurance.  The Assistant Principal shall be provided with life insurance as 

provided in the document entitled Administrator and Administrative Support Staff Compensation 

and Benefits (March 23, 2021).  

 

17. Vacation.  The Assistant Principal shall be provided with vacation days as provided 

in the document entitled Administrator and Administrative Support Staff Compensation and 

Benefits (March 23, 2021).  

 

18. Sick Leave and Personal Leave.  The Assistant Principal shall be provided with 

sick leave and personal leave days as provided in the document entitled Administrator and 

Administrative Support Staff Compensation and Benefits (March 23, 2021).  

 

19. Disability.  Should the Assistant Principal be unable to perform the duties and 

obligations of this Contract, by reason of illness, accident or other cause beyond the Assistant 

Principal’s control and such disability exists after the exhaustion of accumulated leave days and 

vacation days during any school year, the Board, in its discretion, may make a proportionate 

deduction from the salary stipulated.  If such disability continues for sixty (60) days after the 

exhaustion of accumulated leave days (including FMLA) and vacation days during any school 

year, or if such disability is permanent, irreparable or of such nature as to make the performance 

of the Assistant Principal’s duties impossible, the Board, at its option, may terminate this Contract, 

whereupon the respective duties, rights and obligations of the parties shall terminate.  The 

Assistant Principal shall provide medical evidence of illness to the Board President upon request. 

 

20. Criminal Records Check.  Pursuant to 105 ILCS 5/10-21.9, Boards of Education 

are prohibited from knowingly employing a person who has been convicted of committing or 

attempting to commit the named crimes therein.  If the fingerprint-based criminal records check 

required by Illinois law is not completed at the time this Contract is signed, and any subsequent 

investigation or report reveals there has been such a conviction, this Contract shall immediately 

become null and void.  

 

21. Notice.  Any notice required under this Contract shall be in writing and shall 

become effective on the day of mailing thereof by first class, registered or certified mail, postage 

prepaid, addressed: 

 



 To the Board: To the Assistant Principal: 

 President, Board of Education Querida Ellis 

 Decatur School District No. 61 last known address 

Keil Administrative Center  

101 W. Cerro Gordo Street 

Decatur, Illinois 62523 

 

22. Residency.  Assistant Principal’s residency within the boundaries of the District 

was required at the time of her employment and shall be required during the entire term of her 

employment by the District.  She shall establish residency within the political boundaries of the 

District prior to August 1, 2021. Failure to establish and maintain residency within the political 

boundaries of the school district shall be deemed material breach of Contract and shall be sufficient 

cause to terminate this Contract. 

 

23. Headings.  Paragraph headings and numbers have been inserted for convenience 

of reference only, and if there shall be any conflict between any such headings or numbers and the 

text of this Contract, the text shall control. 

 

24. Contract Extension.  At the end of any year of this Contract, the Board and 

Assistant Principal may mutually agree to extend the employment of the Assistant Principal for a 

multi-year period of up to five (5) years.  In such event, the Board shall take specific action to 

discontinue this Contract and enter into a multi-year Contract of Employment as allowed by law.  

Notwithstanding the foregoing, prior to April 1 of the year in which this Contract expires, the 

Board shall take action to extend or not to extend the terms of this Contract for one additional year, 

and shall notify the Assistant Principal in writing of such action.  Failure of the Board to take such 

action shall extend this Contract for one (1) additional year. 

 

25. Copies of Contract.  This Contract may be executed in one or more counterparts, 

each of which shall be considered an original, and all of which taken together shall be considered 

one and the same instrument. 

 

26. Severability.  It is understood and agreed by the parties that if any part, term, or 

provision of this Contract is held by the courts to be illegal or in conflict with any law of the State 

of Illinois, the validity of remaining portions or provisions shall not be affected, and the rights and 

obligations of the parties shall be construed and enforced as if the Contract did not contain the 

particular part, term, or provision held to be invalid. 

 

27. Jurisdiction.  This Contract has been executed in the State of Illinois, and shall be 

governed in accordance with the laws of the State of Illinois in every respect. 

 

28. Complete Understanding.  This Contract contains all the terms agreed upon by 

the parties with respect to the subject matter of this Contract and supersedes all prior agreements, 

arrangements, and communications between the parties, whether oral or written. 

 

29. Relevant Law.  This Contract is authorized under the provisions of 105 ILCS 5/10-

23.8a. 



 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Contract to be executed in their 

respective names; and in the case of the Board, by its President and attested to by its Secretary, on 

the day and year first above written. 

 

 ______________________________ 

        Assistant Principal 

 

 

 Board of Education 

 Decatur Public 

 School District No.61 

 

 

 By: _____________________________ 

         President 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

____________________________  

       Secretary 
 

 

 

 



 

To: Dr. Paul Fregeau, Superintendent  

From: Jason M. Hood, Director of Human Resources 

Date: April 27, 2021 

Re: Administrative Recommendation 

 

The following person is recommended for the position of Assistant Principal at Franklin Grove School  

for the 2021-2022 school year.  

 

Stephanie Strang  

 

Moving from Teacher (180 day), (step 28 at $74,220) to the Assistant Principal (200 day) at 

Franklin Grove School, (step 21 at $85,198) 

 

Education: 

2001 M.S.   Educational Administration, Eastern Illinois University,  

   Charleston, IL 

1993  B.S.  Elementary Education, Millikin University, Decatur, IL 

        

Experience: 

2005 – current   Principal, Decatur Public Schools     

1996 – 2004   Teacher, Decatur Public Schools 

 

_______________________________________________________________________         

For payroll purposes only 

 

Effective: July 26, 2021 

 

 

Pro-rated:         Yes __No X    Level: 14   Step: 21 

        

 

Base Salary: $85,198.00 

       Number of full contract days: 200 

TRS:  as allowable 

 

Illinois Certificate Number: 310874 

 

    

  

 

 

 

Salary approved ____________________________  Date __________________ 



ASSISTANT PRINCIPAL’S CONTRACT 

Fiscal Year 2021-2022 

 

This Contract made and entered into this ________ day of ________________2021 by and 

between the Board of Education of Decatur Public School District No.61, Decatur, Illinois 

(hereinafter “the Board”) and Stephanie Strang, (hereinafter “the Assistant Principal”), ratified 

at the meeting of the Board held on April 27, 2021 as found in the minutes of that meeting. 

 

IT IS AGREED: 

 

1. Employment.  The Assistant Principal is hereby hired and retained from July 1, 

2021 to June 30, 2022, as Assistant Principal - Elementary.  

 

2. Duties.  The duties and responsibilities of the Assistant Principal shall be all those 

duties incident to the office of the Assistant Principal as set forth in the job description, a copy of 

which can be found in the employee’s personnel file; those obligations imposed by the law of the 

State of Illinois upon an Assistant Principal - Elementary; and to perform such other duties 

normally performed by an Assistant Principal as from time to time may be assigned to the Assistant 

Principal by the Superintendent of Schools or the Board.  The work day, work year, contract year 

and holidays and holiday pay for the Assistant Principal shall be as provided in the document 

entitled Administrator and Administrative Support Staff Compensation and Benefits (March 23, 

2021).  

 

3. Salary.  The Board shall set the Assistant Principal’s salary.  For the 2021-2022 

fiscal year the amount of the Assistant Principal’s salary shall be set by the Board but shall not be 

less than Eighty-Five Thousand One Hundred Ninety-Eight Dollars and no/100 ($85,198.00) per 

annum.  The Assistant Principal hereby agrees to devote such time, skill, labor and attention to her 

employment during the term of this Contract, except as otherwise provided in this Contract, and 

to perform faithfully the duties of Assistant Principal for the school district and the Board as set 

forth in this Contract.  The annual salary shall be paid in substantially equal installments in 

accordance with the policy of the Board governing payment of salary to other licensed members 

of the professional staff.  Any adjustment in salary made during the life of this Contract shall be 

in the form of a Board approved amendment and shall become a part of this Contract.  It is 

provided, however, that by so doing, it shall not be considered that the Board has entered into a 

new Contract with the Assistant Principal, nor that the termination date of this Contract has been 

in any way extended, unless so stated in the Board approved amendment. 

 

4. Pension.  In addition to the salary of the Assistant Principal as set forth hereinabove 

in paragraph 3, the Board shall pay 9.8901% of the salary set forth in paragraph 3 (or 9% deducted 

from the resulting gross.  The resulting gross shall be computed by adding the salary in paragraph 

3 to 9.8901% of the salary paragraph 3) as an employer paid pension contribution consistent with 

the provisions of Internal Revenue Code section 414-h(2) and Tax Opinions 81-35 and 81-36.  

Such payments shall be consideration for this contract, shall be creditable earnings for purposes 

of Teacher Retirement System pension calculations and Assistant Principal did not have the 

option of choosing to receive such amount directly instead of having such contribution paid by 

the employer to the Teacher Retirement System of the State of Illinois. 



5. T.H.I.S.  From and out of the salary and pension payments of the Assistant 

Principal as set forth hereinabove in paragraphs 3 and 4 the Board shall withhold any such amount 

as may be required by law, on behalf of the Assistant Principal to the Teacher Health Insurance 

Security Fund. 

 

 6. Academic Improvement and Student Performance Goals.  This Contract is a 

performance-based Contract linked to student performance and academic improvement of the 

District.  The Assistant Principal shall strive to meet the goals during the term of this Contract.  

The parties agree the goals and indicators are linked to student performance and academic 

improvement of the District.  

 

 Annually, the Assistant Principal, with the assistance of her administrative team, shall:  

 

 (a) evaluate student performance, which shall include, but not be limited to student 

performance on standardized tests, completion of the curriculum, attendance and dropout rates:  

 

 (b) review the curriculum and instructional services of the District as they impact her 

school; and  

 

 (c) report to the Board on her findings as to (i) student performance and (ii) 

recommendations, if any, for curriculum or instructional changes as a result of her evaluation of 

student performance. 

 

 In addition, the parties agree that in the initial year of this Contract, July 1, 2021, through 

June 30, 2022, the Assistant Principal shall develop goals to enhance student performance and 

academic achievement in his building as well as the indicators to measure same.  The goals and 

indicators will be submitted to the Board not later than the January 2022 Board Meeting for 

discussion and approval. 

  

 7. Evaluation.  Annually, but no later than March 1st of each year, the Assistant 

Superintendent or designee shall review with the Assistant Principal’s progress toward established 

goals and working relationships among the Superintendent, the District leadership team, other 

Assistant Principals, the faculty, the staff and the community, and shall consider the Assistant 

Principal’s annual salary for the next subsequent year (if any).  A summary of the evaluation will 

be provided to the Assistant Principal in writing within 30 days following the evaluation, pursuant 

to the District’s evaluation plan for Administrators. 

 

8. License.  The Assistant Principal shall furnish to the Board during the term of this 

Contract, a valid and appropriate license to act as Assistant Principal in accordance with the laws 

of the State of Illinois and as directed by the Board. 

 

9. Other Work.  With the permission of the Superintendent or Assistant 

Superintendent in advance, Assistant Principal may undertake consultative work, speaking 

engagements, writing, lecturing, college or university teaching, and other professional duties and 

obligations provided that these activities do not interfere with the effective performance of her 

duties as Assistant Principal.  



 10. Discharge for Good Cause.  Throughout the term of this Contract, the Assistant 

Principal shall be subject to discharge for good cause provided, however, that the Board shall not 

arbitrarily or capriciously call for dismissal and that the Assistant Principal shall have the right to 

service of written charges, notice of hearing and a hearing before the Board.  If the Assistant 

Principal chooses to be accompanied by counsel at such a hearing, all such personal expenses shall 

be paid by the Assistant Principal.  Failure to comply with the terms and conditions of this Contract 

shall also be sufficient cause for purposes of discharge as provided in this Contract.  

 

11. Termination by Contract.  During the term of this Contract, the Board and 

Assistant Principal may mutually agree, in writing, to terminate this Contract.  The termination 

and/or reclassification at the end of the term of this Contract shall be as provided by law. 

 

12. Referrals to Assistant Principal.  The Board collectively and individually and the 

Superintendent shall promptly refer all criticisms, complaints, and suggestions called to its/their 

attention to the Assistant Principal for study and recommendation. 

 

13. Professional Activities.  The Assistant Principal shall be encouraged to attend 

appropriate professional meetings at the local, state, and national levels.  Within budget 

constraints, such costs of attendance shall be paid by the Board upon receipt of a full, itemized 

account of such costs. 

 

14. Reimbursement for Use of Personal Car.  The Board shall pay the Internal 

Revenue Service rate to the Assistant Principal for vouchered reimbursable mileage expenses 

incurred by the Assistant Principal while using the Assistant Principal’s personal vehicle for the 

conduct of approved District business.  Reimbursement shall be pursuant to the District’s policies, 

rules and regulations.  

 

15. Membership Dues.  The Board shall pay the cost of the Assistant Principal’s 

annual membership dues as provided in the document entitled Administrator and Administrative 

Support Staff Compensation and Benefits (March 23, 2021). 

 

16. Medical Insurance.  The Assistant Principal shall be provided with medical 

insurance and medical insurance options as provided in the document entitled Administrator and 

Administrative Support Staff Compensation and Benefits (March 23, 2021).  

 

17. Life Insurance.  The Assistant Principal shall be provided with life insurance as 

provided in the document entitled Administrator and Administrative Support Staff Compensation 

and Benefits (March 23, 2021).  

 

18. Vacation.  The Assistant Principal shall be provided with vacation days as provided 

in the document entitled Administrator and Administrative Support Staff Compensation and 

Benefits (March 23, 2021).  

 

19. Sick Leave and Personal Leave.  The Assistant Principal shall be provided with 

sick leave and personal leave days as provided in the document entitled Administrator and 

Administrative Support Staff Compensation and Benefits (March 23, 2021).  



 

20. Disability.  Should the Assistant Principal be unable to perform the duties and 

obligations of this Contract, by reason of illness, accident or other cause beyond the Assistant 

Principal’s control and such disability exists after the exhaustion of accumulated leave days and 

vacation days during any school year, the Board, in its discretion, may make a proportionate 

deduction from the salary stipulated.  If such disability continues for sixty (60) days after the 

exhaustion of accumulated leave days (including FMLA) and vacation days during any school 

year, or if such disability is permanent, irreparable or of such nature as to make the performance 

of the Assistant Principal’s duties impossible, the Board, at its option, may terminate this Contract, 

whereupon the respective duties, rights and obligations of the parties shall terminate.  The 

Assistant Principal shall provide medical evidence of illness to the Board President upon request. 

 

21. Criminal Records Check.  Pursuant to 105 ILCS 5/10-21.9, Boards of Education 

are prohibited from knowingly employing a person who has been convicted of committing or 

attempting to commit the named crimes therein.  If the fingerprint-based criminal records check 

required by Illinois law is not completed at the time this Contract is signed, and any subsequent 

investigation or report reveals there has been such a conviction, this Contract shall immediately 

become null and void.  

 

22. Notice.  Any notice required under this Contract shall be in writing and shall 

become effective on the day of mailing thereof by first class, registered or certified mail, postage 

prepaid, addressed: 

 

 To the Board: To the Assistant Principal: 

 President, Board of Education Stephanie Strang 

 Decatur School District No. 61 last known address 

Keil Administrative Center  

101 W. Cerro Gordo Street 

Decatur, Illinois 62523 

 

23. Headings.  Paragraph headings and numbers have been inserted for convenience 

of reference only, and if there shall be any conflict between any such headings or numbers and the 

text of this Contract, the text shall control. 

 

24. Contract Extension.  At the end of any year of this Contract, the Board and 

Assistant Principal may mutually agree to extend the employment of the Assistant Principal for a 

multi-year period of up to five (5) years.  In such event, the Board shall take specific action to 

discontinue this Contract and enter into a multi-year Contract of Employment as allowed by law.  

Notwithstanding the foregoing, prior to April 1 of the year in which this Contract expires, the 

Board shall take action to extend or not to extend the terms of this Contract for one additional year, 

and shall notify the Assistant Principal in writing of such action.  Failure of the Board to take such 

action shall extend this Contract for one (1) additional year. 

 

25. Copies of Contract.  This Contract may be executed in one or more counterparts, 

each of which shall be considered an original, and all of which taken together shall be considered 

one and the same instrument. 



 

26. Severability.  It is understood and agreed by the parties that if any part, term, or 

provision of this Contract is held by the courts to be illegal or in conflict with any law of the State 

of Illinois, the validity of remaining portions or provisions shall not be affected, and the rights and 

obligations of the parties shall be construed and enforced as if the Contract did not contain the 

particular part, term, or provision held to be invalid. 

 

27. Jurisdiction.  This Contract has been executed in the State of Illinois, and shall be 

governed in accordance with the laws of the State of Illinois in every respect. 

 

28. Complete Understanding.  This Contract contains all the terms agreed upon by 

the parties with respect to the subject matter of this Contract and supersedes all prior agreements, 

arrangements, and communications between the parties, whether oral or written. 

 

29. Relevant Law.  This Contract is authorized under the provisions of 105 ILCS 5/10-

23.8a. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Contract to be executed in their 

respective names; and in the case of the Board, by its President and attested to by its Secretary, on 

the day and year first above written. 

 

 ______________________________ 

        Assistant Principal 

 

 

 Board of Education 

 Decatur Public 

 School District No.61 

 

 

 By: _____________________________ 

         President 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

____________________________  

       Secretary 
 

 

 

 



 

To: Dr. Paul Fregeau, Superintendent  

From: Jason M. Hood, Director of Human Resources 

Date: April 27, 2021 

Re: Administrative Recommendation 

 

The following person is recommended for the position of Assistant Principal at Stephen Middle School  

for the 2021-2022 school year.  

 

Heather England 

 

Moving from Teacher (180 day), (step 12 at $49,970) at Stephen Decatur to the Assistant 

Principal (200 day) at Stephen Decatur, (step 5 at $75,208) 

 

Education: 

2021  M.S.   Educational Leadership, Eastern Illinois University, Charleston, IL 

2009  B.S.  Elementary Education, Millikin University, Decatur, IL 

        

Experience: 

2010 – present   Teacher, Decatur Public Schools     

_______________________________________________________________________         

For payroll purposes only 

 

Effective: July 26, 2021 

 

 

Pro-rated:         Yes __No X    Level: 14   Step: 5 

        

 

Base Salary: $75,208.00 

       Number of full contract days: 200 

TRS:  as allowable 

 

Certificate Number:   Pending Illinois Certification: 840153 

 

    

  

 

 

 

Salary approved ____________________________  Date __________________ 



ASSISTANT PRINCIPAL’S CONTRACT 

Fiscal Year 2021-2022 

 

This Contract made and entered into this ________ day of ________________2021 by and 

between the Board of Education of Decatur Public School District No.61, Decatur, Illinois 

(hereinafter “the Board”) and Heather England, (hereinafter “the Assistant Principal”), ratified 

at the meeting of the Board held on April 27, 2021 as found in the minutes of that meeting. 

 

IT IS AGREED: 

 

1. Employment.  The Assistant Principal is hereby hired and retained from July 1, 

2021 to June 30, 2022, as Assistant Principal-Middle School.  

 

2. Duties.  The duties and responsibilities of the Assistant Principal shall be all those 

duties incident to the office of the Assistant Principal as set forth in the job description, a copy of 

which can be found in the employee’s personnel file; those obligations imposed by the law of the 

State of Illinois upon an Assistant Principal-Middle School; and to perform such other duties 

normally performed by an Assistant Principal as from time to time may be assigned to the Assistant 

Principal by the Superintendent of Schools or the Board.  The work day, work year, contract year 

and holidays and holiday pay for the Assistant Principal shall be as provided in the document 

entitled Administrator and Administrative Support Staff Compensation and Benefits (March 23, 

2021).  

 

3. Salary.  The Board shall set the Assistant Principal’s salary.  For the 2021-2022 

fiscal year the amount of the Assistant Principal’s salary shall be set by the Board but shall not be 

less than Seventy-Five Thousand Two Hundred Eight Dollars and no/100 ($75,208.00) per annum.  

The Assistant Principal hereby agrees to devote such time, skill, labor and attention to her 

employment during the term of this Contract, except as otherwise provided in this Contract, and 

to perform faithfully the duties of Assistant Principal for the school district and the Board as set 

forth in this Contract.  The annual salary shall be paid in substantially equal installments in 

accordance with the policy of the Board governing payment of salary to other licensed members 

of the professional staff.  Any adjustment in salary made during the life of this Contract shall be 

in the form of a Board approved amendment and shall become a part of this Contract.  It is 

provided, however, that by so doing, it shall not be considered that the Board has entered into a 

new Contract with the Assistant Principal, nor that the termination date of this Contract has been 

in any way extended, unless so stated in the Board approved amendment. 

 

4. Pension.  In addition to the salary of the Assistant Principal as set forth hereinabove 

in paragraph 3, the Board shall pay 9.8901% of the salary set forth in paragraph 3 (or 9% deducted 

from the resulting gross.  The resulting gross shall be computed by adding the salary in paragraph 

3 to 9.8901% of the salary paragraph 3) as an employer paid pension contribution consistent with 

the provisions of Internal Revenue Code section 414-h(2) and Tax Opinions 81-35 and 81-36.  

Such payments shall be consideration for this contract, shall be creditable earnings for purposes 

of Teacher Retirement System pension calculations and Assistant Principal did not have the 

option of choosing to receive such amount directly instead of having such contribution paid by 

the employer to the Teacher Retirement System of the State of Illinois. 



 

5. T.H.I.S.  From and out of the salary and pension payments of the Assistant 

Principal as set forth hereinabove in paragraphs 3 and 4 the Board shall withhold any such amount 

as may be required by law, on behalf of the Assistant Principal to the Teacher Health Insurance 

Security Fund. 

 

 6. Evaluation.  Annually, but no later than March 1st of each year, the Assistant 

Superintendent or designee shall review with the Assistant Principal’s progress toward established 

goals and working relationships among the Superintendent, the District leadership team, the 

Principal, other Assistant Principals, the faculty, the staff and the community, and shall consider 

the Assistant Principal’s annual salary for the next subsequent year (if any).  A summary of the 

evaluation will be provided to the Assistant Principal in writing within 30 days following the 

evaluation, pursuant to the District’s evaluation plan for Administrators. 

 

7. License.  The Assistant Principal shall furnish to the Board during the term of this 

Contract, a valid and appropriate license to act as Assistant Principal in accordance with the laws 

of the State of Illinois and as directed by the Board. 

 

8. Other Work.  With the permission of the Superintendent or Assistant 

Superintendent in advance, the Assistant Principal may undertake consultative work, speaking 

engagements, writing, lecturing, college or university teaching, and other professional duties and 

obligations provided that these activities do not interfere with the effective performance of her 

duties as Assistant Principal.  

 

9. Discharge for Good Cause.  Throughout the term of this Contract, the Assistant 

Principal shall be subject to discharge for good cause provided, however, that the Board shall not 

arbitrarily or capriciously call for dismissal and that the Assistant Principal shall have the right to 

service of written charges, notice of hearing and a hearing before the Board.  If the Assistant 

Principal chooses to be accompanied by counsel at such a hearing, all such personal expenses shall 

be paid by the Assistant Principal.  Failure to comply with the terms and conditions of this Contract 

shall also be sufficient cause for purposes of discharge as provided in this Contract.  

 

10. Termination by Contract.  During the term of this Contract, the Board and 

Assistant Principal may mutually agree, in writing, to terminate this Contract.  The termination 

and/or reclassification at the end of the term of this Contract shall be as provided by law. 

 

11. Referrals to Assistant Principal.  The Board collectively and individually and the 

Superintendent shall promptly refer all criticisms, complaints, and suggestions called to its/their 

attention to the Assistant Principal for study and recommendation. 

 

12. Professional Activities.  The Assistant Principal shall be encouraged to attend 

appropriate professional meetings at the local, state, and national levels.  Within budget 

constraints, such costs of attendance shall be paid by the Board upon receipt of a full, itemized 

account of such costs. 

 

13. Reimbursement for Use of Personal Car.  The Board shall pay the Internal 



Revenue Service rate to the Assistant Principal for vouchered reimbursable mileage expenses 

incurred by the Assistant Principal while using the Assistant Principal’s personal vehicle for the 

conduct of approved District business.  Reimbursement shall be pursuant to the District’s policies, 

rules and regulations.  

 

14. Membership Dues.  The Board shall pay the cost of the Assistant Principal’s 

annual membership dues as provided in the document entitled Administrator and Administrative 

Support Staff Compensation and Benefits (March 23, 2021). 

 

15. Medical Insurance.  The Assistant Principal shall be provided with medical 

insurance and medical insurance options as provided in the document entitled Administrator and 

Administrative Support Staff Compensation and Benefits (March 23, 2021).  

 

16. Life Insurance.  The Assistant Principal shall be provided with life insurance as 

provided in the document entitled Administrator and Administrative Support Staff Compensation 

and Benefits (March 23, 2021).  

 

17. Vacation.  The Assistant Principal shall be provided with vacation days as provided 

in the document entitled Administrator and Administrative Support Staff Compensation and 

Benefits (March 23, 2021).  

 

18. Sick Leave and Personal Leave.  The Assistant Principal shall be provided with 

sick leave and personal leave days as provided in the document entitled Administrator and 

Administrative Support Staff Compensation and Benefits (March 23, 2021).  

 

19. Disability.  Should the Assistant Principal be unable to perform the duties and 

obligations of this Contract, by reason of illness, accident or other cause beyond the Assistant 

Principal’s control and such disability exists after the exhaustion of accumulated leave days and 

vacation days during any school year, the Board, in its discretion, may make a proportionate 

deduction from the salary stipulated.  If such disability continues for sixty (60) days after the 

exhaustion of accumulated leave days (including FMLA) and vacation days during any school 

year, or if such disability is permanent, irreparable or of such nature as to make the performance 

of the Assistant Principal’s duties impossible, the Board, at its option, may terminate this Contract, 

whereupon the respective duties, rights and obligations of the parties shall terminate.  The 

Assistant Principal shall provide medical evidence of illness to the Board President upon request. 

 

20. Criminal Records Check.  Pursuant to 105 ILCS 5/10-21.9, Boards of Education 

are prohibited from knowingly employing a person who has been convicted of committing or 

attempting to commit the named crimes therein.  If the fingerprint-based criminal records check 

required by Illinois law is not completed at the time this Contract is signed, and any subsequent 

investigation or report reveals there has been such a conviction, this Contract shall immediately 

become null and void.  

 

21. Notice.  Any notice required under this Contract shall be in writing and shall 

become effective on the day of mailing thereof by first class, registered or certified mail, postage 

prepaid, addressed: 



 

 To the Board: To the Assistant Principal: 

 President, Board of Education Heather England 

 Decatur School District No. 61 last known address 

Keil Administrative Center  

101 W. Cerro Gordo Street 

Decatur, Illinois 62523 

 

22. Residency.  Assistant Principal’s residency within the boundaries of the District 

was required at the time of her employment and shall be required during the entire term of her 

employment by the District.  She shall establish residency within the political boundaries of the 

District prior to August 1, 2021. Failure to establish and maintain residency within the political 

boundaries of the school district shall be deemed material breach of Contract and shall be sufficient 

cause to terminate this Contract. 

 

23. Headings.  Paragraph headings and numbers have been inserted for convenience 

of reference only, and if there shall be any conflict between any such headings or numbers and the 

text of this Contract, the text shall control. 

 

24. Contract Extension.  At the end of any year of this Contract, the Board and 

Assistant Principal may mutually agree to extend the employment of the Assistant Principal for a 

multi-year period of up to five (5) years.  In such event, the Board shall take specific action to 

discontinue this Contract and enter into a multi-year Contract of Employment as allowed by law.  

Notwithstanding the foregoing, prior to April 1 of the year in which this Contract expires, the 

Board shall take action to extend or not to extend the terms of this Contract for one additional year, 

and shall notify the Assistant Principal in writing of such action.  Failure of the Board to take such 

action shall extend this Contract for one (1) additional year. 

 

25. Copies of Contract.  This Contract may be executed in one or more counterparts, 

each of which shall be considered an original, and all of which taken together shall be considered 

one and the same instrument. 

 

26. Severability.  It is understood and agreed by the parties that if any part, term, or 

provision of this Contract is held by the courts to be illegal or in conflict with any law of the State 

of Illinois, the validity of remaining portions or provisions shall not be affected, and the rights and 

obligations of the parties shall be construed and enforced as if the Contract did not contain the 

particular part, term, or provision held to be invalid. 

 

27. Jurisdiction.  This Contract has been executed in the State of Illinois, and shall be 

governed in accordance with the laws of the State of Illinois in every respect. 

 

28. Complete Understanding.  This Contract contains all the terms agreed upon by 

the parties with respect to the subject matter of this Contract and supersedes all prior agreements, 

arrangements, and communications between the parties, whether oral or written. 

 

29. Relevant Law.  This Contract is authorized under the provisions of 105 ILCS 5/10-



23.8a. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Contract to be executed in their 

respective names; and in the case of the Board, by its President and attested to by its Secretary, on 

the day and year first above written. 

 

 ______________________________ 

        Assistant Principal 

 

 

 Board of Education 

 Decatur Public 

 School District No.61 

 

 

 By: _____________________________ 

         President 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

____________________________  

       Secretary 
 

 

 

 



To: Dr. Paul Fregeau, Superintendent  

From: Jason M. Hood, Director of Human Resources 

Date: April 27, 2021 

Re: Administrative Recommendation 

 

The following person is recommended for the position of Assistant Principal of Eisenhower High  

School for the 2021-2022 school year.   

 

Paul Ranstead  

 

Moving from Assistant Principal (200 day), (step 19 at $83,502) at William Harris to the 

Assistant Principal (261 day) at Eisenhower, (step 19 at $98,311) 

 

Education: 

2006  M.S.   Educational Administration, Eastern Illinois University, 

    Charleston, IL   

1996  B.S.  Elementary Education, University of Illinois, Champaign, IL 

 

Experience: 

2014-present   Assistant Principal, Decatur Public Schools  

2013-2014   Associate Principal, Champaign Unit 4 

2009-2013 Associate Principal/Interim Principal, Champaign Unit 4 

2007-2009   Dean of Students, Champaign Unit 4 

2006-2007   Assistant Principal, Decatur Public Schools 

1998-2006   Teacher, St. Joseph CCSD #169   

     

_______________________________________________________________________         

For payroll purposes only 

 

Effective: July 1, 2021 

 

 

Pro-rated:         Yes __No X    Level: 14   Step: 19 

        

 

Base:  $  98,311.00 

       Number of full contract days: 260 

TRS:  as allowable 

 

Prorated:   

 

Certified Number: 382584     

  

 

 

 

 

Salary approved ____________________________  Date __________________ 



ASSISTANT PRINCIPAL’S CONTRACT 

Fiscal Year 2021-2022 

 

This Contract made and entered into this ________ day of ________________2021 by and 

between the Board of Education of Decatur Public School District No.61, Decatur, Illinois 

(hereinafter “the Board”) and Paul Ranstead, (hereinafter “the Assistant Principal”), ratified at 

the meeting of the Board held on April 27, 2021 as found in the minutes of that meeting. 

 

IT IS AGREED: 

 

1. Employment.  The Assistant Principal is hereby hired and retained from July 1, 

2021 to June 30, 2022, as Assistant Principal - High School.  

 

2. Duties.  The duties and responsibilities of the Assistant Principal shall be all those 

duties incident to the office of the Assistant Principal as set forth in the job description, a copy of 

which can be found in the employee’s personnel file; those obligations imposed by the law of the 

State of Illinois upon an Assistant Principal - High School; and to perform such other duties 

normally performed by an Assistant Principal as from time to time may be assigned to the Assistant 

Principal by the Superintendent of Schools or the Board.  The work day, work year, contract year 

and holidays and holiday pay for the Assistant Principal shall be as provided in the document 

entitled Administrator and Administrative Support Staff Compensation and Benefits (March 23, 

2021).  

 

3. Salary.  The Board shall set the Assistant Principal’s salary.  For the 2021-2022 

fiscal year the amount of the Assistant Principal’s salary shall be set by the Board but shall not be 

less than Ninety-Eight Thousand Three Hundred Eleven Dollars and no/100 ($98,311.00) per 

annum.  The Assistant Principal hereby agrees to devote such time, skill, labor and attention to his 

employment during the term of this Contract, except as otherwise provided in this Contract, and 

to perform faithfully the duties of Assistant Principal for the school district and the Board as set 

forth in this Contract.  The annual salary shall be paid in substantially equal installments in 

accordance with the policy of the Board governing payment of salary to other licensed members 

of the professional staff.  Any adjustment in salary made during the life of this Contract shall be 

in the form of a Board approved amendment and shall become a part of this Contract.  It is 

provided, however, that by so doing, it shall not be considered that the Board has entered into a 

new Contract with the Assistant Principal, nor that the termination date of this Contract has been 

in any way extended, unless so stated in the Board approved amendment. 

 

4. Pension.  In addition to the salary of the Assistant Principal as set forth hereinabove 

in paragraph 3, the Board shall pay 9.8901% of the salary set forth in paragraph 3 (or 9% deducted 

from the resulting gross.  The resulting gross shall be computed by adding the salary in paragraph 

3 to 9.8901% of the salary paragraph 3) as an employer paid pension contribution consistent with 

the provisions of Internal Revenue Code section 414-h(2) and Tax Opinions 81-35 and 81-36.  

Such payments shall be consideration for this contract, shall be creditable earnings for purposes 

of Teacher Retirement System pension calculations and the Assistant Principal did not have the 

option of choosing to receive such amount directly instead of having such contribution paid by 

the employer to the Teacher Retirement System of the State of Illinois. 



5. T.H.I.S.  From and out of the salary and pension payments of the Assistant 

Principal as set forth hereinabove in paragraphs 3 and 4 the Board shall withhold any such amount 

as may be required by law, on behalf of the Assistant Principal to the Teacher Health Insurance 

Security Fund. 

 

 6. Evaluation.  Annually, but no later than March 1st of each year, the Assistant 

Superintendent or designee shall review with the Assistant Principal’s progress toward established 

goals and working relationships among the Superintendent, the District leadership team, the 

Principal, other Assistant Principals, the faculty, the staff and the community, and shall consider 

the Assistant Principal’s annual salary for the next subsequent year (if any).  A summary of the 

evaluation will be provided to the Assistant Principal in writing within 30 days following the 

evaluation, pursuant to the District’s evaluation plan for Administrators. 

 

7. License.  The Assistant Principal shall furnish to the Board during the term of this 

Contract, a valid and appropriate license to act as Assistant Principal in accordance with the laws 

of the State of Illinois and as directed by the Board. 

 

8. Other Work.  With the permission of the Superintendent or Assistant 

Superintendent in advance, the Assistant Principal may undertake consultative work, speaking 

engagements, writing, lecturing, college or university teaching, and other professional duties and 

obligations provided that these activities do not interfere with the effective performance of his 

duties as Assistant Principal.  

 

 9. Discharge for Good Cause.  Throughout the term of this Contract, the Assistant 

Principal shall be subject to discharge for good cause provided, however, that the Board shall not 

arbitrarily or capriciously call for dismissal and that the Assistant Principal shall have the right to 

service of written charges, notice of hearing and a hearing before the Board.  If the Assistant 

Principal chooses to be accompanied by counsel at such a hearing, all such personal expenses shall 

be paid by the Assistant Principal.  Failure to comply with the terms and conditions of this Contract 

shall also be sufficient cause for purposes of discharge as provided in this Contract.  

 

10. Termination by Contract.  During the term of this Contract, the Board and the 

Assistant Principal may mutually agree, in writing, to terminate this Contract.  The termination 

and/or reclassification at the end of the term of this Contract shall be as provided by law. 

 

11. Referrals to Assistant Principal.  The Board collectively and individually and the 

Superintendent shall promptly refer all criticisms, complaints, and suggestions called to its/their 

attention to the Assistant Principal for study and recommendation. 

 

12. Professional Activities.  The Assistant Principal shall be encouraged to attend 

appropriate professional meetings at the local, state, and national levels.  Within budget 

constraints, such costs of attendance shall be paid by the Board upon receipt of a full, itemized 

account of such costs. 

 

13. Reimbursement for Use of Personal Car.  The Board shall pay the Internal 

Revenue Service rate to the Assistant Principal for vouchered reimbursable mileage expenses 



incurred by the Assistant Principal while using the Assistant Principal’s personal vehicle for the 

conduct of approved District business.  Reimbursement shall be pursuant to the District’s policies, 

rules and regulations.  

 

14. Membership Dues.  The Board shall pay the cost of the Assistant Principal’s 

annual membership dues as provided in the document entitled Administrator and Administrative 

Support Staff Compensation and Benefits (March 23, 2021). 

 

15. Medical Insurance.  The Assistant Principal shall be provided with medical 

insurance and medical insurance options as provided in the document entitled Administrator and 

Administrative Support Staff Compensation and Benefits (March 23, 2021).  

 

16. Life Insurance.  The Assistant Principal shall be provided with life insurance as 

provided in the document entitled Administrator and Administrative Support Staff Compensation 

and Benefits (March 23, 2021).  

 

17. Vacation.  The Assistant Principal shall be provided with vacation days as provided 

in the document entitled Administrator and Administrative Support Staff Compensation and 

Benefits (March 23, 2021).  

 

18. Sick Leave and Personal Leave.  The Assistant Principal shall be provided with 

sick leave and personal leave days as provided in the document entitled Administrator and 

Administrative Support Staff Compensation and Benefits (March 23, 2021).  

 

19. Disability.  Should the Assistant Principal be unable to perform the duties and 

obligations of this Contract, by reason of illness, accident or other cause beyond the Assistant 

Principal’s control and such disability exists after the exhaustion of accumulated leave days and 

vacation days during any school year, the Board, in its discretion, may make a proportionate 

deduction from the salary stipulated.  If such disability continues for sixty (60) days after the 

exhaustion of accumulated leave days (including FMLA) and vacation days during any school 

year, or if such disability is permanent, irreparable or of such nature as to make the performance 

of the Assistant Principal’s duties impossible, the Board, at its option, may terminate this Contract, 

whereupon the respective duties, rights and obligations of the parties shall terminate.  The 

Assistant Principal shall provide medical evidence of illness to the Board President upon request. 

 

20. Criminal Records Check.  Pursuant to 105 ILCS 5/10-21.9, Boards of Education 

are prohibited from knowingly employing a person who has been convicted of committing or 

attempting to commit the named crimes therein.  If the fingerprint-based criminal records check 

required by Illinois law is not completed at the time this Contract is signed, and any subsequent 

investigation or report reveals there has been such a conviction, this Contract shall immediately 

become null and void.  

 

21. Notice.  Any notice required under this Contract shall be in writing and shall 

become effective on the day of mailing thereof by first class, registered or certified mail, postage 

prepaid, addressed: 

 



 To the Board: To the Assistant Principal: 

 President, Board of Education Paul Ranstead 

 Decatur School District No. 61 last known address 

Keil Administrative Center  

101 W. Cerro Gordo Street 

Decatur, Illinois 62523 

 

22. Headings.  Paragraph headings and numbers have been inserted for convenience 

of reference only, and if there shall be any conflict between any such headings or numbers and the 

text of this Contract, the text shall control. 

 

23. Contract Extension.  At the end of any year of this Contract, the Board and 

Assistant Principal may mutually agree to extend the employment of the Assistant Principal for a 

multi-year period of up to five (5) years.  In such event, the Board shall take specific action to 

discontinue this Contract and enter into a multi-year Contract of Employment as allowed by law.  

Notwithstanding the foregoing, prior to April 1 of the year in which this Contract expires, the 

Board shall take action to extend or not to extend the terms of this Contract for one additional year, 

and shall notify the Assistant Principal in writing of such action.  Failure of the Board to take such 

action shall extend this Contract for one (1) additional year. 

 

24. Copies of Contract.  This Contract may be executed in one or more counterparts, 

each of which shall be considered an original, and all of which taken together shall be considered 

one and the same instrument. 

 

25. Severability.  It is understood and agreed by the parties that if any part, term, or 

provision If this Contract is held by the courts to be illegal or in conflict with any law of the State 

of Illinois, the validity of remaining portions or provisions shall not be affected, and the rights and 

obligations of the parties shall be construed and enforced as if the Contract did not contain the 

particular part, term, or provision held to be invalid. 

 

26. Jurisdiction.  This Contract has been executed in the State of Illinois, and shall be 

governed in accordance with the laws of the State of Illinois in every respect. 

 

28. Complete Understanding.  This Contract contains all the terms agreed upon by 

the parties with respect to the subject matter of this Contract and supersedes all prior agreements, 

arrangements, and communications between the parties, whether oral or written. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



27. Relevant Law.  This Contract is authorized under the provisions of 105 ILCS 5/10-

23.8a. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Contract to be executed in their 

respective names; and in the case of the Board, by its President and attested to by its Secretary, on 

the day and year first above written. 

 

 

 ______________________________ 

        Assistant Principal 

 

 

 Board of Education 

 Decatur Public 

 School District No.61 

 

 

 By: _____________________________ 

         President 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

____________________________  

       Secretary 
 

 

 

 



To: Dr. Paul Fregeau, Superintendent  

From: Jason M. Hood, Director of Human Resources 

Date: April 27, 2021 

Re: Administrative Recommendation 

 

The following person is recommended for the position of Assistant Principal at MacArthur High School  

for the 2021-2022 school year.     

 

Curtiss Lindsey 

 

Moving from Dean (195 day) at MacArthur, (step 12 at $73,012) to the Assistant Principal (261 

day) at MacArthur, (step 12 at $93,301) 

 

Education: 

2017  Ed.S  Leadership and Administration, Walden University,  

Minneapolis, MN 

2010  M.S.   Mathematics, Walden University, Minneapolis, MN 

1999  B.S.  Physical Education, Millikin University, Decatur, IL 

 

Experience: 

2019- present  Dean, Decatur Public Schools 

2017- 2019   Grade 5 Teacher, Robertson Charter School   

2016-2017  Instructional Coach, Robertson Charter School     

2005-2016  Math Teacher, Robertson Charter School      

2000-2005  Lead Teacher, Macon-Piatt Adult Education Center      

 

_______________________________________________________________________         

For payroll purposes only 

 

Effective: July 1, 2021 

 

 

Pro-rated:         Yes __No X    Level: 14  Step: 12 

        

 

Base:  $93,301.00    

       Number of full contract days: 261 

TRS:  as allowable 

 

Prorated:   

 

Certified Number: 37745    Pending Illinois Certification: _____ 

  

 

 

 

 

Salary approved ____________________________  Date __________________ 



ASSISTANT PRINCIPAL’S CONTRACT 

Fiscal Year 2021-2022 

 

This Contract made and entered into this ________ day of ________________2021 by and 

between the Board of Education of Decatur Public School District No.61, Decatur, Illinois 

(hereinafter “the Board”) and Curtiss Lindsey, (hereinafter “the Assistant Principal”), ratified at 

the meeting of the Board held on April 27, 2021 as found in the minutes of that meeting. 

 

IT IS AGREED: 

 

1. Employment.  The Assistant Principal is hereby hired and retained from July 1, 

2021 to June 30, 2022, as Assistant Principal - High School.  

 

2. Duties.  The duties and responsibilities of the Assistant Principal shall be all those 

duties incident to the office of the Assistant Principal as set forth in the job description, a copy of 

which can be found in the employee’s personnel file; those obligations imposed by the law of the 

State of Illinois upon an Assistant Principal - High School; and to perform such other duties 

normally performed by an Assistant Principal as from time to time may be assigned to the Assistant 

Principal by the Superintendent of Schools or the Board.  The work day, work year, contract year 

and holidays and holiday pay for the Assistant Principal shall be as provided in the document 

entitled Administrator and Administrative Support Staff Compensation and Benefits (March 23, 

2021).  

 

3. Salary.  The Board shall set the Assistant Principal’s salary.  For the 2021-2022 

fiscal year the amount of the Assistant Principal’s salary shall be set by the Board but shall not be 

less than Ninety-Three Thousand Three Hundred One Dollar and no/100 ($93,301.00) per annum.  

The Assistant Principal hereby agrees to devote such time, skill, labor and attention to his 

employment during the term of this Contract, except as otherwise provided in this Contract, and 

to perform faithfully the duties of Assistant Principal for the school district and the Board as set 

forth in this Contract.  The annual salary shall be paid in substantially equal installments in 

accordance with the policy of the Board governing payment of salary to other licensed members 

of the professional staff.  Any adjustment in salary made during the life of this Contract shall be 

in the form of a Board approved amendment and shall become a part of this Contract.  It is 

provided, however, that by so doing, it shall not be considered that the Board has entered into a 

new Contract with the Assistant Principal, nor that the termination date of this Contract has been 

in any way extended, unless so stated in the Board approved amendment. 

 

4. Pension.  In addition to the salary of the Assistant Principal as set forth hereinabove 

in paragraph 3, the Board shall pay 9.8901% of the salary set forth in paragraph 3 (or 9% deducted 

from the resulting gross.  The resulting gross shall be computed by adding the salary in paragraph 

3 to 9.8901% of the salary paragraph 3) as an employer paid pension contribution consistent with 

the provisions of Internal Revenue Code section 414-h(2) and Tax Opinions 81-35 and 81-36.  

Such payments shall be consideration for this contract, shall be creditable earnings for purposes 

of Teacher Retirement System pension calculations and the Assistant Principal did not have the 

option of choosing to receive such amount directly instead of having such contribution paid by 

the employer to the Teacher Retirement System of the State of Illinois. 



5. T.H.I.S.  From and out of the salary and pension payments of the Assistant 

Principal as set forth hereinabove in paragraphs 3 and 4 the Board shall withhold any such amount 

as may be required by law, on behalf of the Assistant Principal to the Teacher Health Insurance 

Security Fund. 

 

 6. Evaluation.  Annually, but no later than March 1st of each year, the Assistant 

Superintendent or designee shall review with the Assistant Principal’s progress toward established 

goals and working relationships among the Superintendent, the District leadership team, the 

Principal, other Assistant Principals, the faculty, the staff and the community, and shall consider 

the Assistant Principal’s annual salary for the next subsequent year (if any).  A summary of the 

evaluation will be provided to the Assistant Principal in writing within 30 days following the 

evaluation, pursuant to the District’s evaluation plan for Administrators. 

 

7. License.  The Assistant Principal shall furnish to the Board during the term of this 

Contract, a valid and appropriate license to act as Assistant Principal in accordance with the laws 

of the State of Illinois and as directed by the Board. 

 

8. Other Work.  With the permission of the Superintendent or Assistant 

Superintendent in advance, the Assistant Principal may undertake consultative work, speaking 

engagements, writing, lecturing, college or university teaching, and other professional duties and 

obligations provided that these activities do not interfere with the effective performance of his 

duties as Assistant Principal.  

 

 9. Discharge for Good Cause.  Throughout the term of this Contract, the Assistant 

Principal shall be subject to discharge for good cause provided, however, that the Board shall not 

arbitrarily or capriciously call for dismissal and that the Assistant Principal shall have the right to 

service of written charges, notice of hearing and a hearing before the Board.  If the Assistant 

Principal chooses to be accompanied by counsel at such a hearing, all such personal expenses shall 

be paid by the Assistant Principal.  Failure to comply with the terms and conditions of this Contract 

shall also be sufficient cause for purposes of discharge as provided in this Contract.  

 

10. Termination by Contract.  During the term of this Contract, the Board and 

Assistant Principal may mutually agree, in writing, to terminate this Contract.  The termination 

and/or reclassification at the end of the term of this Contract shall be as provided by law. 

 

11. Referrals to Assistant Principal.  The Board collectively and individually and the 

Superintendent shall promptly refer all criticisms, complaints, and suggestions called to its/their 

attention to the Assistant Principal for study and recommendation. 

 

12. Professional Activities.  The Assistant Principal shall be encouraged to attend 

appropriate professional meetings at the local, state, and national levels.  Within budget 

constraints, such costs of attendance shall be paid by the Board upon receipt of a full, itemized 

account of such costs. 

 

13. Reimbursement for Use of Personal Car.  The Board shall pay the Internal 

Revenue Service rate to the Assistant Principal for vouchered reimbursable mileage expenses 



incurred by the Assistant Principal while using the Assistant Principal’s personal vehicle for the 

conduct of approved District business.  Reimbursement shall be pursuant to the District’s policies, 

rules and regulations.  

 

14. Membership Dues.  The Board shall pay the cost of the Assistant Principal’s 

annual membership dues as provided in the document entitled Administrator and Administrative 

Support Staff Compensation and Benefits (March 23, 2021). 

 

15. Medical Insurance.  The Assistant Principal shall be provided with medical 

insurance and medical insurance options as provided in the document entitled Administrator and 

Administrative Support Staff Compensation and Benefits (March 23, 2021).  

 

16. Life Insurance.  The Assistant Principal shall be provided with life insurance as 

provided in the document entitled Administrator and Administrative Support Staff Compensation 

and Benefits (March 23, 2021).  

 

17. Vacation.  The Assistant Principal shall be provided with vacation days as provided 

in the document entitled Administrator and Administrative Support Staff Compensation and 

Benefits (March 23, 2021).  

 

18. Sick Leave and Personal Leave.  The Assistant Principal shall be provided with 

sick leave and personal leave days as provided in the document entitled Administrator and 

Administrative Support Staff Compensation and Benefits (March 23, 2021).  

 

19. Disability.  Should the Assistant Principal be unable to perform the duties and 

obligations of this Contract, by reason of illness, accident or other cause beyond the Assistant 

Principal’s control and such disability exists after the exhaustion of accumulated leave days and 

vacation days during any school year, the Board, in its discretion, may make a proportionate 

deduction from the salary stipulated.  If such disability continues for sixty (60) days after the 

exhaustion of accumulated leave days (including FMLA) and vacation days during any school 

year, or if such disability is permanent, irreparable or of such nature as to make the performance 

of the Assistant Principal’s duties impossible, the Board, at its option, may terminate this Contract, 

whereupon the respective duties, rights and obligations of the parties shall terminate.  The 

Assistant Principal shall provide medical evidence of illness to the Board President upon request. 

 

20. Criminal Records Check.  Pursuant to 105 ILCS 5/10-21.9, Boards of Education 

are prohibited from knowingly employing a person who has been convicted of committing or 

attempting to commit the named crimes therein.  If the fingerprint-based criminal records check 

required by Illinois law is not completed at the time this Contract is signed, and any subsequent 

investigation or report reveals there has been such a conviction, this Contract shall immediately 

become null and void.  

 

 

 

 



21. Residency.  Principal’s residency within the boundaries of the District was required 

at the time of his employment and shall be required during the entire term of his employment by 

the District.  He shall establish residency within the political boundaries of the District prior to 

August 1, 2021. Failure to establish and maintain residency within the political boundaries of the 

school district shall be deemed material breach of Contract and shall be sufficient cause to 

terminate this Contract. 

 

22. Notice.  Any notice required under this Contract shall be in writing and shall 

become effective on the day of mailing thereof by first class, registered or certified mail, postage 

prepaid, addressed: 

 

 To the Board: To the Assistant Principal: 

 President, Board of Education Curtiss Lindsey 

 Decatur School District No. 61 last known address 

Keil Administrative Center  

101 W. Cerro Gordo Street 

Decatur, Illinois 62523 

 

23. Headings.  Paragraph headings and numbers have been inserted for convenience 

of reference only, and if there shall be any conflict between any such headings or numbers and the 

text of this Contract, the text shall control. 

 

24. Contract Extension.  At the end of any year of this Contract, the Board and 

Assistant Principal may mutually agree to extend the employment of the Assistant Principal for a 

multi-year period of up to five (5) years.  In such event, the Board shall take specific action to 

discontinue this Contract and enter into a multi-year Contract of Employment as allowed by law.  

Notwithstanding the foregoing, prior to April 1 of the year in which this Contract expires, the 

Board shall take action to extend or not to extend the terms of this Contract for one additional year, 

and shall notify the Assistant Principal in writing of such action.  Failure of the Board to take such 

action shall extend this Contract for one (1) additional year. 

 

25. Copies of Contract.  This Contract may be executed in one or more counterparts, 

each of which shall be considered an original, and all of which taken together shall be considered 

one and the same instrument. 

 

26. Severability.  It is understood and agreed by the parties that if any part, term, or 

provision of this Contract is held by the courts to be illegal or in conflict with any law of the State 

of Illinois, the validity of remaining portions or provisions shall not be affected, and the rights and 

obligations of the parties shall be construed and enforced as if the Contract did not contain the 

particular part, term, or provision held to be invalid. 

 

27. Jurisdiction.  This Contract has been executed in the State of Illinois, and shall be 

governed in accordance with the laws of the State of Illinois in every respect. 

 

28. Complete Understanding.  This Contract contains all the terms agreed upon by 

the parties with respect to the subject matter of this Contract and supersedes all prior agreements, 



arrangements, and communications between the parties, whether oral or written. 

 

 

29. Relevant Law.  This Contract is authorized under the provisions of 105 ILCS 5/10-23.8a. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Contract to be executed in their 

respective names; and in the case of the Board, by its President and attested to by its Secretary, on 

the day and year first above written. 

 

 ______________________________ 

        Assistant Principal 

 

 

 Board of Education 

 Decatur Public 

 School District No.61 

 

 

 By: _____________________________ 

         President 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

____________________________  

       Secretary 
 

 

 

 



To: Dr. Paul Fregeau, Superintendent  

From: Jason M. Hood, Director of Human Resources 

Date: April 27, 2021 

Re: Administrative Recommendation 

 

The following person is recommended for the position of Assistant Principal at William Harris  

Learning Academy for the 2021-2022 school year.     

 

Derek W. Jordan 

 

Education: 

2001  M.A.   Reading/Curriculum, Northeastern IL University, Chicago, IL 

1995  M.A  Education Admin & Supervision, Roosevelt University,  

Chicago, IL 

1992  B.S.  Political Science, Southern University, Baton Rouge, LA 

 

Experience: 

2016-present  Consultant, Jordan Educational Consultant Services 

2007-2015  Principal, Chicago Public School District    

2002-2007  Assistant Principal, Chicago Public School District   

1993-2002  Teacher, Chicago Public School District      

 

_______________________________________________________________________         

For payroll purposes only 

 

Effective: July 26, 2021 

 

 

Pro-rated:         Yes __No X    Level: 14  Step: 17 

        

 

Base:  $83,455.00    

       Number of full contract days: 200 

TRS:  as allowable 

 

Prorated:   

 

Certified Number: 206130    Pending Illinois Certification: _____ 

  

 

 

 

 

Salary approved ____________________________  Date __________________ 



ASSISTANT PRINCIPAL’S CONTRACT 

Fiscal Year 2021-2023 

 

This Contract made and entered into this ________ day of ________2021 by and between 

the Board of Education of Decatur Public School District No.61, Decatur, Illinois (hereinafter “the 

Board” or “the District”) and Derek Jordan (hereinafter “the Assistant Principal ”), ratified at the 

meeting of the Board held on April 27, 2021, as found in the minutes of that meeting. 

 

IT IS AGREED: 

 

1. Employment. The Assistant Principal is hereby hired and retained from July 1, 

2021, to June 30, 2023, as Assistant Principal.  

 

2. Duties. The duties and responsibilities of the Assistant Principal shall be all those 

duties incident to the office of the Assistant Principal as set forth in the job description, a copy of 

which can be found in the employee’s personnel file; those obligations imposed by the law of the 

State of Illinois upon an Assistant Principal; and to perform such other duties normally performed 

by an Assistant Principal as from time to time may be assigned to the Assistant Principal by the 

Superintendent of Schools or the Board. The work day, work year, contract year and holidays and 

holiday pay for the Assistant Principal  shall be as provided in the document entitled Administrator 

and Administrative Support Staff Compensation and Benefits (March 23, 2021).  

 

3. Salary. The Board shall set the salary for the Assistant Principal. For the 2021-

2022 contract year the amount of the Assistant Principal’s salary shall be Eighty-Three Thousand 

Four Hundred Fifty-Five Dollars and no/100 $83,455.00 per annum and for each subsequent year 

of the Contract an amount to be determined before the beginning of each subsequent Contract year, 

but in no case shall the salary be less than the amount paid during the previous Contract year. The 

Assistant Principal hereby agrees to devote such time, skill, labor and attention to his employment 

during the term of this Contract, except as otherwise provided in this Contract, and to perform 

faithfully the duties of Assistant Principal for the school district and the Board as set forth in this 

Contract. The annual salary shall be paid in substantially equal installments in accordance with the 

policy of the Board governing payment of salary to other licensed members of the professional 

staff. Any adjustment in salary made during the life of this Contract shall be in the form of an 

approved amendment and shall become a part of this Contract. It is provided, however, that by so 

doing, it shall not be considered that the Board has entered into a new Contract with the Assistant 

Principal, nor that the termination date of this Contract has been in any way extended, unless so 

stated in the Board motion. 

 

4. Pension. In addition to the salary of the Assistant Principal as set forth hereinabove 

in paragraph 3, the Board shall pay 9.8901% of the salary set forth in paragraph 3 (or 9% deducted 

from the resulting gross.  The resulting gross shall be computed by adding the salary in paragraph 

3 to 9.8901% of the salary paragraph 3) as an employer paid pension contribution consistent with 

the provisions of Internal Revenue Code section 414-h(2) and Tax Opinions 81-35 and 81-36. 

Such payments shall be consideration for this Contract, shall be creditable earnings for purposes 

of Teacher Retirement System pension calculations and the Assistant Principal did not have the 

option of choosing to receive such amount directly instead of having such contribution paid by the 



employer to the Teacher Retirement System of the State of Illinois. 

  

5. T.H.I.S. From and out of the salary and pension payments of the Assistant 

Principal, as set forth hereinabove in paragraphs 3 and 4, the Board shall withhold any such amount 

as may be required by law, on behalf of the Assistant Principal  to the Teacher Health Insurance 

Security Fund. 

 

6. Academic Improvement and Student Performance Goals. This Contract is a 

performance-based Contract linked to student performance, academic improvement, and other 

district performance-based goals. The parties agree that in the initial year of this Contract, July 1, 

2021 through June 30, 2022, the Assistant Principal shall develop with input from the Board of 

Education and the Superintendent, said performance goals, as well as indicators that define success 

criteria for the same. The above shall be submitted to the Board no later than October 1, 2021 for 

Board review and scheduled for Board approval thereafter not later than December 1, 2021.    

 

7. Evaluation. Annually, but no later than March 1st of each year, the Superintendent 

or designee shall review with the Assistant Principal  progress toward established goals and 

working relationships among the Superintendent, the District leadership team, Assistant 

Principals, the faculty, the staff and the community, and shall consider the Assistant Principal ’s 

annual salary for the next subsequent year (if any). A summary of the evaluation will be provided 

to the Assistant Principal in writing within 30 days following the evaluation, pursuant to the 

district’s evaluation plan for administrators. 

 

8. License. The Assistant Principal shall furnish to the Board, during the term of this 

Contract, a valid and appropriate license to act as Assistant Principal in accordance with the laws 

of the State of Illinois and as directed by the Superintendent and Board. 

 

9. Other Work. With the permission of the Assistant Superintendent in advance, the 

Assistant Principal  may undertake consultative work, speaking engagements, writing, lecturing, 

college or university teaching, and other professional duties and obligations provided that these 

activities do not interfere with the effective performance of his duties as Assistant Principal .  

 

10. Discharge for Good Cause. Throughout the term of this Contract, the Assistant 

Principal shall be subject to discharge for good cause provided, however, that the Board shall not 

arbitrarily or capriciously call for dismissal and that the Assistant Principal shall have the right to 

service of written charges, notice of hearing and a hearing before the Board. If the Assistant 

Principal chooses to be accompanied by counsel at such a hearing, all such personal expenses shall 

be paid by the Assistant Principal. Failure to comply with the terms and conditions of this Contract 

shall also be sufficient cause for purposes of discharge, as provided in this Contract.  

 

11. Termination by Contract. During the term of this Contract, the Board and 

Assistant Principal may mutually agree, in writing, to terminate this Contract. 

 

12. Referrals to Assistant Principal. The Board, collectively and individually, and the 

Superintendent shall promptly refer all criticisms, complaints, and suggestions called to its/their 

attention to the Assistant Principal for study and recommendation. 



 

13. Professional Activities. The Assistant Principal shall be encouraged to attend 

appropriate professional meetings at the local, state, and national levels. Within budget constraints, 

such costs of attendance shall be paid by the Board upon receipt of a full, itemized account of such 

costs. 

 

14. Reimbursement for Use of Personal Car. The Board shall pay the Internal 

Revenue Service rate to the Assistant Principal for vouchered reimbursable mileage expenses 

incurred by the Assistant Principal while using the Assistant Principal’s personal vehicle for the 

conduct of approved District business. Reimbursement shall be pursuant to the District’s policies, 

rules and regulations.  

 

15. Membership Dues. The Board shall pay the cost of Assistant Principal’s annual 

membership dues as provided in the document entitled Administrator and Administrative Support 

Staff Compensation and Benefits (March 23, 2021).  

 

16. Medical Insurance. Assistant Principal  shall be provided with medical insurance 

and medical insurance options as provided in the document entitled Administrator and 

Administrative Support Staff Compensation and Benefits (March 23, 2021).  

 

17. Life Insurance. Assistant Principal  shall be provided with life insurance as 

provided in the document entitled Administrator and Administrative Support Staff Compensation 

and Benefits (March 23, 2021).  

 

18. Vacation. Assistant Principal shall be provided with vacation days as provided in 

the document entitled Administrator and Administrative Support Staff Compensation and Benefits 

(March 23, 2021).  

 

19. Sick Leave and Personal Leave. Assistant Principal  shall be provided with sick 

leave and personal leave days as provided in the document entitled Administrator and 

Administrative Support Staff Compensation and Benefits (March 23, 2021).  

 

20. Disability.  Should the Assistant Principal be unable to perform the duties and 

obligations of this Contract, by reason of illness, accident or other cause beyond the Assistant 

Principal’s control and such disability exists after the exhaustion of accumulated leave days and 

vacation days during any school year, the Board, in its discretion, may make a proportionate 

deduction from the salary stipulated.  If such disability continues for sixty (60) days after the 

exhaustion of accumulated leave days (including FMLA) and vacation days during any school 

year, or if such disability is permanent, irreparable or of such nature as to make the performance 

of the Assistant Principal’s duties impossible, the Board, at its option, may terminate this Contract, 

whereupon the respective duties, rights and obligations of the parties shall terminate.  The 

Assistant Principal shall provide medical evidence of his ability to perform the essential functions 

of his job to the Board President upon request. 

 

21. Criminal Records Check. Pursuant to 105 ILCS 5/10-21.9, Boards of Education 

are prohibited from knowingly employing a person who has been convicted of committing or 



attempting to commit the named crimes therein. If the fingerprint-based criminal records check 

required by Illinois law is not completed at the time this Contract is signed, and any subsequent 

investigation or report reveals there has been such a conviction, this Contract shall immediately 

become null and void.  

 

22. Residency.  Assistant Principal’s residency within the boundaries of the District 

was required at the time of his employment and shall be required during the entire term of his 

employment by the District.  He shall establish residency within the political boundaries of the 

District prior to August 1, 2021. Failure to establish and maintain residency within the political 

boundaries of the school district shall be deemed material breach of Contract and shall be sufficient 

cause to terminate this Contract. 

 

23. Notice.  Any notice required under this Contract shall be in writing and shall 

become effective on the day of mailing thereof by first class, registered or certified mail, postage 

prepaid, addressed: 

 

 To the Board:   To the Assistant Principal:  

 President, Board of Education Derek Jordan 

 Decatur School District No. 61 (address on file)  

 Keil Administrative Center  

101 W. Cerro Gordo Street 

Decatur, Illinois 62523 

 

24. Headings. Paragraph headings and numbers have been inserted for convenience of 

reference only, and if there shall be any conflict between any such headings or numbers and the 

text of this Contract, the text shall control. 

 

25. Contract Extension. At the end of any year of this Contract, the Board and 

Assistant Principal may mutually agree to extend the employment of the Assistant Principal for a 

multi-year period of up to five (5) years. In such event, the Board shall take specific action to 

discontinue this Contract and enter into a multi-year Contract of Employment as allowed by law. 

Notwithstanding the foregoing, prior to April 1 of the year in which this Contract expires, the 

Board shall take action to extend or not to extend the terms of this Contract for one additional year, 

and shall notify the Assistant Principal in writing of such action. Failure of the Board to take such 

action shall extend this Contract for one (1) additional year. 

 

26. Copies of Contract. This Contract may be executed in one or more counterparts, 

each of which shall be considered an original, and all of which taken together shall be considered 

one and the same instrument. 

 

27. Severability. It is understood and agreed by the parties that if any part, term, or 

provision of this Contract is held by the courts to be illegal or in conflict with any law of the State 

of Illinois, the validity of remaining portions or provisions shall not be affected, and the rights and 

obligations of the parties shall be construed and enforced as if the Contract did not contain the 

particular part, term, or provision held to be invalid. 

 



28. Jurisdiction. This Contract has been executed in the State of Illinois, and shall be 

governed in accordance with the laws of the State of Illinois in every respect. 

 

29. Complete Understanding.  This Contract contains all the terms agreed upon by 

the parties with respect to the subject matter of this Contract and supersedes all prior agreements, 

arrangements, and communications between the parties, whether oral or written. 

 

30. Relevant Law. This Contract is authorized under the provisions of 105 ILCS 5/10-

23.8a. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Contract to be executed in their 

respective names; and in the case of the Board, by its President and attested to by its Secretary, on 

the day and year first above written. 

 

 _____________________________ 

  Assistant Principal 

 

 

 Board of Education 

 Decatur Public School District No.61 

 

 By: __________________________  

        President 

ATTEST: 

 

_____________________________ 

       Secretary 

 

 

 



Board of Education 

Decatur Public School District #61 
 

 

Date:  April 27, 2021  Subject: Memorandum of Understanding between 

Decatur Public Schools and the Decatur Education 

Association regarding Extra Duties for an 

Employee on 6% Track 

  

Initiated By:  Deanne Hillman, Director of 

Labor Relations  

Attachments:  Memorandum of Understanding 

between Decatur Public Schools and the Decatur 

Education Association regarding Extra Duties for 

an Employee on 6% Track 

 

Reviewed By:  Dr. Paul Fregeau, Superintendent  

 

 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:   

The Decatur Education Association contract outlines a process for internal substituting when a substitute 

cannot be secured.   When an employee is on the retirement track, they are unable to receive monetary 

compensation.  As such, administration and the Decatur Education Association has agreed to pay the employee 

one vacation day to be used post retirement for every 5 days worked.  The Memorandum of Understanding 

between Decatur Public Schools and the Decatur Education Association supports the Department of Teaching 

and Learning by maintaining highly qualified applicants, thereby increasing student achievement.   

 

CURRENT CONSIDERATIONS:   

In the event a substitute cannot be secured, administration will utilize the MOU in lieu of current contract 

language.    

 

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS:   
Costs incurred will be paid from the district education fund.     

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:   
The Administration respectfully requests the Board of Education approve the Memorandum of Understanding 

between Decatur Public Schools and the Decatur Education Association regarding Extra Duties for an 

Employee on 6% Track as presented.   
 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

  X   Approval 

    Information 

    Discussion                                                         BOARD ACTION:  ___________________ 

 



Memorandum of Understanding 
 

Extra Duties for An Employee on 6% Track  
 

 
WHEREAS, The Decatur Education Association (DEA), the Decatur Public School District 61 (DPS), are desirous 
of establishing fair compensation for extra duties assigned to a teacher in a building where there a vacant 
position.   
 
WHEREAS, the teacher shortage has continued and many positions remain unfilled. 
 
Therefore, it is agreed, by and between DEA and DPS as follows:  

When a substitute cannot be secured, the class may be divided among teachers, or an instructional specialist 
may volunteer to cover the class. If an instructional specialist covers the class, he/she will receive $100 for a 
full day and $50 for a half day.  

This teacher in the 6% retirement track will be given vacation days for the remainder of the 2020-2021 school 
year to be paid at a rate of $500 per day for unused days post retirement. This teacher will earn one full 
vacation day for every 5 days worked above her normal work responsibilities. 

 
 
Signed this _____ day of _______, 2021 
 
 
____________________________________  ____________________________________  
(for the District)     (for the DEA) 
 
____________________________________  ____________________________________ 
(date)       (date) 
 
 
 
  
      
 
 



Board of Education 

Decatur Public School District #61 
 

 

Date:  April 27, 2021  Subject: Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) 

between Decatur Public Schools and the Decatur 

Education Association regarding Library Transition 

Facility Plan Implementation 

 

Initiated By:  Deanne Hillman, Director of 

Labor Relations  

Attachments:  Memorandum of Understanding 

(MOU) between Decatur Public Schools and the 

Decatur Education Association regarding Library 

Transition Facility Plan Implementation 

 

Reviewed By:  Dr. Paul Fregeau, Superintendent  

 

 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:   

Due to building consolidations, renovations, and new construction, school libraries need the attention 

of library staff to prepare buildings for the 2021-22 school year. Staff will be responsible for weeding 

books, packing and unpacking the libraries.  The Memorandum of Understanding between Decatur 

Public Schools and the Decatur Education Association supports the Department of Teaching and 

Learning by maintaining quality libraries, thereby increasing student achievement.   

 

CURRENT CONSIDERATIONS:   

No more than five staff members will complete the necessary library moves.  Five days are allotted 

for each building move, which results in twenty maximum days of work.  Per contract, certified staff 

will be paid $33.00 per hour.   

 

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS:   
Costs incurred will be paid from the district education fund.     

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:   
The Administration respectfully requests the Board of Education approve the Memorandum of 

Understanding (MOU) between Decatur Public Schools and the Decatur Education Association 

regarding Library Transition Facility Plan Implementation as presented.   

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

  X   Approval 

    Information 

    Discussion                                                          

                                                                                   BOARD ACTION:  ___________________ 

 



Memorandum of Understanding 
Library Transition 

Facility Plan Implementation 
 
 
The Memorandum of Understanding is entered into by and between the Decatur Education 
Association (DEA) and Decatur Public Schools (DPS) regarding the movement of libraries due to 
the implementation of the District’s B.O.L.D. Facility Plan which was approved in the fall of 
2018.  DEA and DPS recognize the transitions of a library entails weeding, packing, moving, and 
unpacking the library in the proper space.  Therefore, library media specialists and the library 
media coordinator must work together to implement the steps within the B.O.L.D. Facility Plan. 
 
The movement of libraries consists of the following buildings: 

 Stevenson Elementary to Parsons Elementary 
 Oak Grove Elementary to what is currently Ben Franklin Elementary 
 American Dreamers to a new location within the building 
 Johns Hill to the new Johns Hill building 

 
Each library transition listed will be provided the following: 

 5 days per building move 
 6 hours per day 
 $33/hour 
 Each employee shall not exceed 20 days 

 

This agreement between DEA and DPS will go into effect at the conclusion of the school year 
May 2021 and will conclude no later than the onset of school beginning in August 2021. 
 
 

________________________________                 __________________________________ 
(for the district)     (date) 
 
 
 

________________________________           ___________________________________ 
(for the DEA)      (date) 
 
 



Board of Education 

Decatur Public School District #61 
 

 

Date:  April 27, 2021  Subject: Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) 

between Decatur Public Schools, Macon-Piatt 

Special Education District and the Decatur 

Education Association regarding School 

Psychologist Workload Compensation 

 

Initiated By:  Kathy Horath, Director of Special 

Education & Deanne Hillman, Director of Labor 

Relations 

Attachments:  Memorandum of Understanding 

(MOU) between Decatur Public Schools, Macon-

Piatt Special Education District and the Decatur 

Education Association regarding School 

Psychologist Workload Compensation 

 

Reviewed By:  Dr. Paul Fregeau, Superintendent 

 

 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:   

The Decatur Education Association contract outlines compensation for teachers who cover 

classrooms that are not filled by a qualified substitute.  In addition to contract language, there is an 

existing MOU to compensate social workers who cover an additional building beyond their normal 

assignment due to an unfilled vacancy.  The Memorandum of Understanding between Decatur Public 

Schools and the Decatur Education Association supports the Department of Teaching and Learning 

by maintaining highly qualified applicants; thereby increasing student achievement. 

 

CURRENT CONSIDERATIONS:   

In addition to a shortage of teachers and social workers, there is a shortage of school psychologists.  

There are ten positions in MPSED, and only five are filled.  While there are two additional part-time 

retired school psychologists helping to fill positions, the remaining schools are left to be picked up by 

the full-time school psychologists.  The MOU seeks to compensate a school psychologist up to five 

additional hours per week spent doing the work of a vacant position.  The hourly rate would be $33.    

 

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS:   
The increased costs would be covered by the budget due to positions not being filled.     

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:   
The Administration respectfully requests the Board of Education approve the Memorandum of 

Understanding (MOU) between Decatur Public Schools, Macon-Piatt Special Education District and 

the Decatur Education Association regarding School Psychologist Workload Compensation as 

presented.   

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

  X   Approval 

    Information 

    Discussion                                                          

                                                                                   BOARD ACTION:  ___________________ 

 



Memorandum of Understanding 
School Psychologist Workload Compensation 

 
 
WHEREAS, The Decatur Education Association (DEA), the Decatur Public School District 61 
(DPS), and Macon Piatt Special Education District (MPSED) are desirous of establishing fair 
compensation for extra evaluations, record reviews and meetings associated assuming the 
school assignments of vacant positions.   
 
WHEREAS, the school psychologist shortage has continued and many positions remain unfilled. 
 
Therefore, it is agreed, by and between DEA,  DPS, and MPSED as follows:  
  
School Psychologists who are assigned additional buildings/districts than a normal assignment, 
and who require the time outside of a normal school day to complete the extra evaluation 
reports, record reviews and meetings will be compensated at the rate of $33 an hour, not to 
exceed five (5) hours weekly.   
 
School Psychologists in the 6% retirement track will be given vacation days for the remainder of 
the 2020-2021 school year and vacation days for the 2021-2022 school year to be paid at a rate 
of $500 per day for unused days post retirement. Psychologists will earn one full vacation day 
for every 15 hours worked above their normal caseload and work responsibilities. 

 
 
Signed this _____ day of _______, 2021 
 
 
____________________________________  ____________________________________  
(for the District)     (for the DEA) 
 
____________________________________  ____________________________________ 
(date)       (date) 
 
 
 
____________________________________   
(for MPSED)      
 
____________________________________   
(date)      
 
 



                                                                Board of Education  

                                 Decatur Public School District #61 
    

Date:  April 27, 2021  Subject: Memorandum of Understanding 

(MOU) between Decatur Public Schools and the 

Decatur Education Association regarding 

Summer School Programming 

 

Initiated By:  Dr. Judith Campbell, P12  Director 

of Teaching & Learning  

Attachments:  Memorandum of Understanding 

(MOU) between Decatur Public Schools and the 

Decatur Education Association regarding 

Summer School Programming 

 

Reviewed By:  Mr. Jeff Dase, Assistant 

Superintendent of Teaching & Learning and  

Dr. Paul Fregeau, Superintendent 

 

 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The Decatur Education Association contract outlines a process for summer school teachers and 

summer school  driver training teachers (behind the wheel) to be compensated the hourly rate of 

$33.00 per hour regardless of degree. This current year has proven to be one that has required a great 

deal of flexibility with staff, while also recognizing the summer programs and support must be offered 

to all DPS students, which requires an additional commitment of time during the summer for teachers. 

As such, administration and the Decatur Education Association has agreed to pay the employee $66 

per hour if the teacher teaches the June session only; $66 per hour if the teacher teaches the July 

session only; or $75 per hour if the teacher teaches both the June and July sessions. The Memorandum 

of Understanding between Decatur Public Schools and the Decatur Education Association supports 

the Department of Teaching and Learning by maintaining highly qualified applicants, thereby 

increasing student achievement. 

 

CURRENT CONSIDERATIONS: 

$66 per hour if the teacher teaches the June session only; 

$66 per hour if the teacher teaches the July session only; or 

$75 per hour if the teacher teaches both the June and July sessions. 

 

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS:  

Costs incurred will be paid from the district education fund. 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

The Administration respectfully requests the Board of Education approve the Memorandum of 

Understanding between Decatur Public Schools and the Decatur Education Association regarding 

Summer School Programming as presented. 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

X Approval 

 Information 

 Discussion BOARD ACTION:     



  

Memorandum of Understanding 
Summer School Programming 

 
 
The Decatur Education Association (DEA) and the Decatur Public School District 61 (DPS) agree 
that the language regarding Summer School programming for 2021 shall follow Article XV of the 
Collective Bargaining Agreement with the following exceptions: 
  
For the summer of 2021, summer school shall be paid at the rate of: 
  
 $66 per hour if the teacher teaches the June session only; 
 $66 per hour if the teacher teaches the July session only; 
 $75 per hour if the teacher teaches both the June and July sessions. 
  
This agreement shall sunset at the end of the 2021 summer session. The parties understand 
that neither status quo nor past practice shall apply to prevent the sunset 
  
For any employee within four years of retirement for whom any portion of summer school pay 
would increase the employee’s salary above the six percent (6%) cap (resulting in penalties for 
the District), such payment that exceeds six percent (6%) shall be paid post retirement so as not 
to incur penalties. 
  
This language shall apply to all Decatur Education Association bargaining unit members. 
 
 
Signed this _____day of ______, 2021 
 
 
___________________________________  ____________________________________ 
(for the District)     (for the DEA) 
 
 
___________________________________  ____________________________________ 
(date)       (date) 
 
 
 



Board of Education 
                        Decatur Public School District #61 

 

 
Date:  April 27, 2021 Subject: Contract Renewal for Brecht’s Database 

Solutions, Inc  

 

Initiated By:  Kathy Horath, Director of Macon-

Piatt Special Education District 

 

Attachments:  Contract invoice 

Reviewed By:  Dr. Paul Fregeau, Superintendent 

 

 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:   
Macon-Piatt Special Education District is renewing an annual subscription for IEP, 504 and 

Medicaid billing software. This software purchase supports Teaching and Learning by assisting our 

Special Ed Co-op. 

 

CURRENT CONSIDERATIONS:  

The contract is due for renewal 7/1/2021 and will run through 6/30/2022. 

 

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS:  

This will be included in the FY22 MPSED tentative budget. 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  
The Administration respectfully requests the Board of Education to approve the contract renewal 

with Brecht’s Database Solutions, Inc. as presented.  

 

Please note: The Macon-Piatt Special Education District Board previously approved this 

recommendation on April 15, 2021. 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

   X  Approval 

    Information 

    Discussion 

 

BOARD ACTION:  _______________________ 

 



EmbraceDS® Contract

Embrace®
PO Box 305

Highland, lL 62249

Macon-Piatt Special Education District
335 E. Cerro Gordo St.

Decatur, IL 62523

The following is an EmbraceDS® Contract (hereinafter “contract” or “agreement”) for software, website hosting, and 
support services. This contract is made between Brecht’s Database Solutions, Inc. d/b/a Embrace® (hereinafter 
“Embrace®”, “We”, “Us” or “Licensor”) and Macon-Piatt Special Education District (hereinafter “You”, “Your” or 
“Licensee”).

EMBRACE®
EmbraceDS® 

WEBSITE LICENSE AGREEMENT

NOTICE TO USER: PLEASE READ THIS AGREEMENT CAREFULLY. BY USING ALL OR ANY PORTION OF THE 
WEBSITE YOU ACCEPT ALL THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THIS AGREEMENT. 
 
YOU AGREE THAT THIS AGREEMENT IS LIKE ANY WRITTEN NEGOTIATED AGREEMENT SIGNED BY YOU. 
THIS AGREEMENT IS ENFORCEABLE AGAINST YOU AND ANY LEGAL ENTITY THAT OBTAINS ACCESS 
THROUGH LICENSEE TO THE WEBSITE AND ON WHOSE BEHALF IT IS USED. IF YOU DO NOT AGREE TO 
THE TERMS OF THIS AGREEMENT, DO NOT EXECUTE THIS CONTRACT OR USE ANY OF OUR PRODUCTS 
OR WEBSITE.



Embrace® owns all intellectual property in/on the Embrace® website (hereafter “website”) and its related Embrace® 
software (hereafter “software”). Embrace® agrees to allow you and/or your authorized agents to login and access the 
website and use our software only in accordance with the terms of this Agreement. Any unauthorized access or use 
of Embrace’s products is cause for immediate termination of your access to its products by all means available to us.

1. LICENSE TO ACCESS WEBSITE. As long as you obtained access to the website from Embrace® and as long as 
you comply with the terms of this and any other Agreement you have with Embrace®, Embrace® grants you a non-
exclusive license to use the website in the manner and for the term and purposes described below.

2. INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY OWNERSHIP. The website and its related software are the intellectual property of 
and are owned by Embrace®. The structure, organization, and code of the website and its related software contain 
valuable trade secrets and confidential information of Embrace®. Except as expressly stated herein, this Agreement 
does not grant you any intellectual property rights whatsoever in the website and its related software and all rights are 
reserved by Embrace®.
 
Any form, database, or software that is altered, conceived, made, or developed in whole or in part by Embrace® 
(including any developed jointly with you) during or as a result of our relationship with you shall become and remain 
the sole and exclusive property of Embrace®. You agree to make no claim in the rights or ownership of any such 
form, database or software. 
 
 To the extent that any custom form is created by Embrace® for you, based upon any prior form, template or 
exemplar provided by you, you warrant and represent to Embrace® that you created said form(s) or have the legal 
right to use said form(s).  You agree to indemnify Embrace® for any third-party claims for infringement, 
misappropriation or other violation of any third-party’s intellectual property rights where such claims are made against 
Embrace® for forms, templates or exemplars created based upon material provided by you to Embrace®.

3. DATA SECURITY. Embrace’s database or software may host privacy protected data provided by you concerning 
students and employees. This information is privacy protected by federal and state law, including the Family 
Educational Rights and Privacy Act (20 U.S.C. § 1232g)(“FERPA”), the Illinois School Student Record Act (105 ILCS 
10/), the Personnel Record Review Act (820 ILCS 40/) and the Student Online Personal Protection Act (105 ILCS 
85/1 et seq.)(“SOPPA”).

Embrace will store and process Data in accordance with industry best practices. This includes appropriate 
administrative, physical, and technical safeguards to secure Data from unauthorized access, disclosure, and use. 
Provider will conduct periodic risk assessments and remediate any identified security vulnerabilities in a timely 
manner. Provider will also have a written incident response plan, which will include prompt notification of the School 
District in the event of a security or privacy incident, as well as best practices for responding to a breach of Personally 
Identifiable Information (“PII”). PII shall include, but is not limited to, student data, metadata, and user or pupil-
generated content obtained by reason of the use of Provider's software, website, service, or app, including mobile 
apps, whether gathered by Provider or provided by District or its users, students, or students' parents/guardians.
 
 Embrace® acknowledges that all of your data uploaded, stored, or otherwise coming into contact with Embrace’s 
database or software, is and shall remain your sole and exclusive property and be subject to all applicable federal 
and state privacy protections through the term of this Agreement. 

4. SOPPA Compliance, 105 ILCS 85/15(4) 



(a)  The information ("Data") transmitted to Embrace® for storage may include, but is not limited to, student 
identification; attendance; educational and therapeutic recommendations; educational and therapeutic completion; 
communications between administration, educators, staff and parents/guardians regarding student, their education 
and any necessary assistance students may require.  
 
(b)  The services provided by Embrace® are set forth below. 
 
(c)  The Party’s expressly agree and state that in performing its obligations hereunder Embrace® is acting as a 
“school official” with a legitimate educational interest in the School District data and it is performing an institutional 
service or function under this Agreement for which the District would otherwise use its own employees. Embrace’s® 
use of the data is under the direct control of the District and such data shall only be used for authorized purposes. 
Embrace® shall not re-disclose such information to third parties or affiliates (unless permitted or required under law) 
without permission from the District or pursuant to a court order.

(d)  Data Breach. 
 

a.    In the event of a data breach attributed to Embrace®, which means an unauthorized disclosure, access, 
alteration, or use of School District data by Embrace® or its employees, Embrace®  shall promptly institute the 
following: (1) notify the School District by telephone and email as soon as practicable, but no later than twenty-
four hours after Embrace®  becomes aware of the data breach; (2) provide the School District with the name and 
contact information for an Embrace®  employee who shall serve as the Embrace’s® primary security contact; (3) 
assist the School District with any investigation, including interviews of  Embrace®  employees and review of all 
relevant records; (4) assist the School District with notification(s) the School District deems reasonably necessary 
related to the security breach; (5) provision of credit monitoring for one year to those students whose covered 
information was exposed in a manner during the breach such that a reasonable person would believe it could 
impact their credit or financial security; and (6) pay the reasonable legal fees (or assume the defense of the 
district at Embrace's discretion), reasonable audit costs, fines, and any other fees or damages imposed against 
the school solely as a result of Embrace's actions or failure to act. 

 
b.    In the event of a data breach attributed to the School District, which means an unauthorized disclosure, 
access, alteration, or use of School District data the School District shall promptly: (1) notify Embrace® by 
telephone and email as soon as practicable, but no later than twenty-four hours after the School District becomes 
aware of the data breach; (2) provide Embrace®  with the name and contact information for an employee of the 
School who shall serve as the School District’s primary security contact; (3) assist Embrace®  with any 
investigation, including interviews with School employees and review of all relevant records. Embrace® shall have 
no liability for any damages related to a data breach due to or caused by School District’s software, equipment, 
personnel, students or unauthorized third-parties using or exceeding their authorized use of the School’s access, 
computer system or network.(4) pay the reasonable legal fees (or assume the defense of Embrace at the district's 
discretion), reasonable audit costs, and any other fines, fees or damages imposed against Embrace solely as a 
result of district's actions or failure to act.

 
(e)  Embrace® shall provide all notifications required by the State Board of Education or any other State or federal 
law. Embrace® shall not provide any other notices without prior written permission from the School District.
 
(f)  Upon written notification by District that student information is no longer needed for the purposes of this 
Agreement, Embrace® shall delete the information within 60 das so long as Embrace® is not required by law or court 
order to retain the same.  Embrace® is not responsible for the deletion of any data due to District request.
 



(g)  This Agreement and any amendments hereto must be published on the School District’s website or, if the District 
does not have a website, made available for public review at its administrative office. 
 

5.  RESTRICTIONS. You may not copy, modify, adapt or translate any Embrace® software. You may not reverse 
engineer, decompile, disassemble, or otherwise attempt to discover the source code of any Embrace® software.
 
 You may not rent, lease, sell, sublicense, assign or transfer your rights in the website, or authorize any portion of the 
website and its related software to be copied onto another individual or legal entity’s computer except as may be 
permitted herein.
 
 You may not allow access or use of our website or software for any other purpose than agreed to in advance 
between Embrace® and you.
 

6. LIMITED WARRANTY. Embrace® warrants to the licensee that the website will permit the licensee to produce, fill-
out, and print the DS forms for the period of time outlined in the current contract. All warranty claims must be made 
within the current contract period. If the website or software does not perform as above, the entire liability of 
Embrace® and your sole and exclusive remedy will be limited to a prorated refund of the license fee you have paid 
Embrace®. This limited warranty is the only warranty provided by Embrace®. Embrace® expressly disclaims all other 
warranties, either expressed or implied, including but not limited to implied warranties of merchantability and fitness 
for a particular purpose with regard to the website, software and accompanying written materials.
 

7. DISCLAIMER. Your use of the website is at your sole risk. The website, including the information, services and 
content is provided on an “as is”, “as available”, and “with all faults” basis. Embrace® makes no representations, 
warranties, conditions, or guarantees as to the usefulness, quality, suitability, truth, accuracy, or completeness of the 
website and/or the forms produced therefrom.
 
 Embrace® does not warrant to the licensee that the forms that may be produced from the website will comply with 
federal or state laws or regulations, including those which limit the extent to which the information may be disclosed 
to third parties.
 
 Embrace® will take all commercially reasonable steps to provide an uninterrupted, timely, secure, and error-free 
website. Nonetheless, Embrace® makes no warranty or representation that (a) the website will be uninterrupted, 
timely, secure, or error-free; or (b) the results that may be obtained from the use of the website will be accurate or 
reliable. 
 
 You assume all risk for any damage to your computer, computer systems, network or loss of data that results from 
using the website or software, including any damages resulting from computer viruses.
 

8. DISTRICT E-SIGNATURE USAGE. Embrace® has the ability to include electronic signatures. If your District is 
using electronic signatures in the Embrace® system it agrees to hold Embrace® harmless against any and all claims 
that may arise out of the use of this feature. If you choose not to use electronic signatures for either your staff or all 



meeting attendees, you must notify your implementation specialist and verify that they are not available in your 
system.
 
 All Parties shall ensure that the person entering an e-signature onto any Embrace® document is an authorized 
signatory. The e-signature of any Party or Person is to be considered as an original signature, and the document 
transmitted is to be considered to have the same binding effect as an original signature on an original document. All 
e-signatures shall be subject to the Uniform Electronic Transactions Act and/or any similar State statutes which have 
jurisdiction over the transactions of the Parties; this applies to any Parties or end-user’s use of Embrace® software’s 
electronic signature functionality. District, and any person using electronic signature functionality, agrees to hold 
Embrace® harmless for any and all claims which may arise out of their use of that feature. Documents which contain 
e-signatures may be preserved by Embrace® longer than the duration of the Agreement for the purposes of 
enforcement of rights and obligations.
 
 Any form or document (including this Agreement) signed electronically between the Parties is to be treated as an 
original document. All Parties hereto shall ensure that the person entering an e-signature onto any Embrace® 
document is an authorized signatory. The e-signature of any Party or Person is to be considered as an original 
signature, and the document transmitted is to be considered to have the same binding effect as an original signature 
on an original document.

9. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY. In no event will Embrace® be liable to you for any loss, damages, claims, or costs 
whatsoever including any consequential, indirect or incidental damages, any lost profits or lost savings, any damages 
resulting from business interruption, personal injury or failure to meet any duty of care, or claims by a third party.

10. SERVICES PROVIDED: Embrace® agrees to provide the following services:
 
·       Website access to the licensee for staff completion of medical service sheets with respect to Medicaid billing.
·      Restrictive access to the website to allowing for multiple levels of use, providing each level with only the access 
needed.
·      A user management system will be included allowing a system administrator to create new users, edit existing 
users, and delete users.
·      Secure Socket Layer (“SSL”) and session tracking for user authorization (the SSL is the component of the 
software which encrypts the information going between the website and the user, and confirms the identity of the host 
and the user).
·      Identification of Medicaid recipients using the Recipient Eligibility Verification System. 
·      Provide projected claim amounts based on services provided.
·      Support for district as needed to file claims and interpret adjudication notices.
·      Web hosting.
·      Cross-reference data with the IEP system to track percentages of services to be provided against services 
delivered.
·      Maintenance and updates.
·      Multiple support channels available to all users
·      Maintain all student data in secure facility on secure servers.
·      Daily backups.

11. DISTRICT RESPONSIBILITIES. 
·  Register with HFS as a Medicaid Provider obtain a HFS ID number and an NPI number.



·  Provide Embrace® access to the HFS/MEDI/IEC system by accepting August Brecht as an administrator.
·  Register, or Re-validate, the district with IMPACT.
·  Provide Embrace® access to district IMPACT Application.
·  Identify staff that provide covered services and give them access to the EmbraceDS® software.
·  Complete a Fee-for-Service cost calculation form for each service provider type in the EmbraceDS® software.
·  Maintain the IEP system student data including Medicaid eligibility and ID numbers for students.
·  Use the MEDI system to look up Medicaid numbers for new IEP students and students transferring in from other 
districts.
·  Based on reports available in the EmbraceDS® system, the district will be responsible for making sure that 
practitioners are claiming appropriately for their services provided.
·  The LEA must verify that no practitioner providing service has been terminated, suspended, or barred from the 
Medicaid program. The lists of terminated, suspended, and barred practitioners are available at the following 
Websites. Both lists must be queried to obtain a complete list of terminated, suspended, or barred providers. 
http://exclusions.oig.hhs.gov/ and http://www.state.il.us/dpa/html/sbhs.htm
·  The LEA must maintain Practitioner credential records. These records must:
1.     Be retained on the premises of the LEA
2.     Be current
3.     Include copies of all applicable licenses and certificates
4.     Include a list of current practitioners and associated license numbers

12. FEE-FOR-SERVICE WEBSITE YEARLY COSTS. The contract is for a one year period from July 1, 2021 to June 
30, 2022 (2021-2022 school year). (Prices apply to individual districts, cooperatives, joint agreements, and 
associations.) Custom forms, software and/or programs are available from Embrace® and, if requested, will be 
subject to a separate Agreement between you and us. Customized work is an additional cost and will be billed 
separately from your annual contract.

Program Subscription Annual Fee

EmbraceDS® (Percentage Fee):  5% of HFS Reimbursements Facilitated by 
Embrace®

5% of Reimbursements

Special Transportation Services Per District (Percentage Fee)

Special Transportation (District inputs Transportation Data in EmbraceDS®): 5% of 
HFS Reimbursement Facilitated by Embrace®

Special Transportation (Embrace® inputs Transportation Data supplied by district if 
elected): 10% of HFS Reimbursement Facilitated by Embrace®

13. GENERAL PROVISIONS. If any part of this Agreement is found void and unenforceable, it will not affect the 
validity of the balance of this Agreement, which will remain valid and enforceable according to its terms.

http://exclusions.oig.hhs.gov/
http://www.state.il.us/dpa/html/sbhs.htm


14. INDEMNITY. You agree to hold us harmless from any and all liabilities, losses, actions, damages, or claims 
(including all reasonable expenses, costs, and attorney fees) arising out of or relating to any use of, or reliance on the 
website and its related software.

15. DURATION. This contract for website access to EmbraceDS® is for a 1 year period.

16. AUTOMATIC CONTRACT RENEWAL. Unless cancelled by a Party hereto this Agreement and any accessory 
components selected by the district will automatically renew, on its last effective date, for successive one-year terms. 
The terms of this Master Contract, along with any pricing adjustments provided by Embrace to District at least one 
hundred and twenty (120) days prior to the annual renewal date shall apply. 

17. NON-RENEWAL OF CONTRACT. In the event that you do not enter into a Renewal Contract, Embrace® will 
maintain your database information in read-only format for one (1) year from the date of termination of this Contract 
or subsequent failure to renew. Embrace® is not responsible for the loss of any information after termination or failure 
to renew the Agreement on your behalf.

18. ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This Agreement constitutes the entire Agreement and understanding between the parties 
in relation to the subject matter hereof and there are no premises, representations, conditions, provisions, or terms 
related thereto other than those set forth in this Agreement.

19. GOVERNING LAW. This Agreement will be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State 
of Illinois.

20. ARBITRATION. Any and all disputes between us and you shall be resolved through mandatory Arbitration under 
the American Arbitration Association Rules. All arbitrations shall be held in Highland, IL. 

21. VENUE. We and you (through your signature on this Agreement) agree that the only venue(s) holding jurisdiction 
for any suit between the parties to compel or enforce arbitration of this Agreement or any Renewal thereof is the third 
Judicial Circuit, Madison County, Illinois or the United States District Court for the Southern District of Illinois.

22. CAPTIONS. The captions for the paragraphs of this Agreement shall not be deemed to have legal significance, 
and are simply designed as an aid in reading and to represent the general terms of the paragraph involved.

23. BENEFIT. This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties, their successors, assigns, 
beneficiaries, heirs, executors, administrators, and legal representatives.

Licensor: Brecht's Database Solutions, Inc.  d/b/a EMBRACE®

FEIN:  20-4100129 August R. Brecht, President



Licensor: Brecht's Database Solutions, Inc.  d/b/a EMBRACE®

Licensee: Macon-Piatt Special Education District

FEIN:  Kathy Horath, Director of Special Education37-6003703 

KLF



EmbraceIEP® Contract

Embrace®
PO Box 305

Highland, lL 62249

Macon-Piatt Special Education District
335 East Cerro Gordo Street

Decatur, IL 62523

The following is an EmbraceIEP® Contract (hereinafter “contract” or “agreement”) for software, website hosting, and 
support services. This contract is made between Brecht’s Database Solutions, Inc. d/b/a Embrace® (hereinafter 
“Embrace®”, “We”, “Us” or “Licensor”) and Macon-Piatt Special Education District  and Argenta-Oreana CUSD 1, 
Bement CUSD 5, Central A &amp; M CUD 21, Cerro Gordo CUSD 100, Decatur SD 61, DeLand-Weldon CUSD 57, 
Maroa-Forsyth CUSD 2, Meridian CUSD 15, Monticello CUSD 25, Mount Zion CUSD 3, Sangamon Valley CUSD 9, 
and Warrensburg-Latham CUSD 11 (hereinafter “You”, “Your” or “Licensee”).

EMBRACE®
EmbraceIEP® (INDIVIDUAL EDUCATION PROGRAM)

WEBSITE LICENSE AGREEMENT

NOTICE TO USER: PLEASE READ THIS AGREEMENT CAREFULLY. BY USING ALL OR ANY PORTION OF THE 
WEBSITE YOU ACCEPT ALL THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THIS AGREEMENT. 
 
YOU AGREE THAT THIS AGREEMENT IS LIKE ANY WRITTEN NEGOTIATED AGREEMENT SIGNED BY YOU. 
THIS AGREEMENT IS ENFORCEABLE AGAINST YOU AND ANY LEGAL ENTITY THAT OBTAINS ACCESS 
THROUGH LICENSEE TO THE WEBSITE AND ON WHOSE BEHALF IT IS USED. IF YOU DO NOT AGREE TO 
THE TERMS OF THIS AGREEMENT, DO NOT EXECUTE THIS CONTRACT OR USE ANY OF OUR PRODUCTS 
OR WEBSITE.



Embrace® owns all intellectual property in/on the Embrace® website (hereafter “website”) and its related Embrace® 
software (hereafter “software”). Embrace® agrees to allow you and/or your authorized agents to login and access the 
website and use our software only in accordance with the terms of this Agreement. Any unauthorized access or use 
of Embrace’s products is cause for immediate termination of your access to its products by all means available to us.

1. LICENSE TO ACCESS WEBSITE. As long as you obtained access to the website from Embrace® and as long as 
you comply with the terms of this and any other Agreement you have with Embrace®, Embrace® grants you a non-
exclusive license to use the website in the manner and for the term and purposes described below.

2. INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY OWNERSHIP. The website and its related software are the intellectual property of 
and are owned by Embrace®. The structure, organization, and code of the website and its related software contain 
valuable trade secrets and confidential information of Embrace®. Except as expressly stated herein, this Agreement 
does not grant you any intellectual property rights whatsoever in the website and its related software and all rights are 
reserved by Embrace®.
 
Any form, database, or software that is altered, conceived, made, or developed in whole or in part by Embrace® 
(including any developed jointly with you) during or as a result of our relationship with you shall become and remain 
the sole and exclusive property of Embrace®. You agree to make no claim in the rights or ownership of any such 
form, database or software. 
 
 To the extent that any custom form is created by Embrace® for you, based upon any prior form, template or 
exemplar provided by you, you warrant and represent to Embrace® that you created said form(s) or have the legal 
right to use said form(s).  You agree to indemnify Embrace® for any third-party claims for infringement, 
misappropriation or other violation of any third-party’s intellectual property rights where such claims are made against 
Embrace® for forms, templates or exemplars created based upon material provided by you to Embrace®.

3. DATA SECURITY. Embrace’s database or software may host privacy protected data provided by you concerning 
students and employees. This information is privacy protected by federal and state law, including the Family 
Educational Rights and Privacy Act (20 U.S.C. § 1232g)(“FERPA”), the Illinois School Student Record Act (105 ILCS 
10/), the Personnel Record Review Act (820 ILCS 40/) and the Student Online Personal Protection Act (105 ILCS 
85/1 et seq.)(“SOPPA”).

Embrace will store and process Data in accordance with industry best practices. This includes appropriate 
administrative, physical, and technical safeguards to secure Data from unauthorized access, disclosure, and use. 
Provider will conduct periodic risk assessments and remediate any identified security vulnerabilities in a timely 
manner. Provider will also have a written incident response plan, which will include prompt notification of the School 
District in the event of a security or privacy incident, as well as best practices for responding to a breach of Personally 
Identifiable Information (“PII”). PII shall include, but is not limited to, student data, metadata, and user or pupil-
generated content obtained by reason of the use of Provider's software, website, service, or app, including mobile 
apps, whether gathered by Provider or provided by District or its users, students, or students' parents/guardians.
 
 Embrace® acknowledges that all of your data uploaded, stored, or otherwise coming into contact with Embrace’s 
database or software, is and shall remain your sole and exclusive property and be subject to all applicable federal 
and state privacy protections through the term of this Agreement. 

4. SOPPA Compliance, 105 ILCS 85/15(4) 



(a)  The information ("Data") transmitted to Embrace® for storage may include, but is not limited to, student 
identification; attendance; educational and therapeutic recommendations; educational and therapeutic completion; 
communications between administration, educators, staff and parents/guardians regarding student, their education 
and any necessary assistance students may require.  
 
(b)  The services provided by Embrace® are set forth below. 
 
(c)  The Party’s expressly agree and state that in performing its obligations hereunder Embrace® is acting as a 
“school official” with a legitimate educational interest in the School District data and it is performing an institutional 
service or function under this Agreement for which the District would otherwise use its own employees. Embrace’s® 
use of the data is under the direct control of the District and such data shall only be used for authorized purposes. 
Embrace® shall not re-disclose such information to third parties or affiliates (unless permitted or required under law) 
without permission from the District or pursuant to a court order.

(d)  Data Breach. 
 

a.    In the event of a data breach attributed to Embrace®, which means an unauthorized disclosure, access, 
alteration, or use of School District data by Embrace® or its employees, Embrace®  shall promptly institute the 
following: (1) notify the School District by telephone and email as soon as practicable, but no later than twenty-
four hours after Embrace®  becomes aware of the data breach; (2) provide the School District with the name and 
contact information for an Embrace®  employee who shall serve as the Embrace’s® primary security contact; (3) 
assist the School District with any investigation, including interviews of  Embrace®  employees and review of all 
relevant records; (4) assist the School District with notification(s) the School District deems reasonably necessary 
related to the security breach; (5) provision of credit monitoring for one year to those students whose covered 
information was exposed in a manner during the breach such that a reasonable person would believe it could 
impact their credit or financial security; and (6) pay the reasonable legal fees (or assume the defense of the 
district at Embrace's discretion), reasonable audit costs, fines, and any other fees or damages imposed against 
the school solely as a result of Embrace's actions or failure to act. 

 
b.    In the event of a data breach attributed to the School District, which means an unauthorized disclosure, 
access, alteration, or use of School District data the School District shall promptly: (1) notify Embrace® by 
telephone and email as soon as practicable, but no later than twenty-four hours after the School District becomes 
aware of the data breach; (2) provide Embrace®  with the name and contact information for an employee of the 
School who shall serve as the School District’s primary security contact; (3) assist Embrace®  with any 
investigation, including interviews with School employees and review of all relevant records. Embrace® shall have 
no liability for any damages related to a data breach due to or caused by School District’s software, equipment, 
personnel, students or unauthorized third-parties using or exceeding their authorized use of the School’s access, 
computer system or network.(4) pay the reasonable legal fees (or assume the defense of Embrace at the district's 
discretion), reasonable audit costs, and any other fines, fees or damages imposed against Embrace solely as a 
result of district's actions or failure to act.

 
(e)  Embrace® shall provide all notifications required by the State Board of Education or any other State or federal 
law. Embrace® shall not provide any other notices without prior written permission from the School District.
 
(f)  Upon written notification by District that student information is no longer needed for the purposes of this 
Agreement, Embrace® shall delete the information within 60 das so long as Embrace® is not required by law or court 
order to retain the same.  Embrace® is not responsible for the deletion of any data due to District request.
 



(g)  This Agreement and any amendments hereto must be published on the School District’s website or, if the District 
does not have a website, made available for public review at its administrative office. 
 

5.  RESTRICTIONS. You may not copy, modify, adapt or translate any Embrace® software. You may not reverse 
engineer, decompile, disassemble, or otherwise attempt to discover the source code of any Embrace® software.
 
 You may not rent, lease, sell, sublicense, assign or transfer your rights in the website, or authorize any portion of the 
website and its related software to be copied onto another individual or legal entity’s computer except as may be 
permitted herein.
 
 You may not allow access or use of our website or software for any other purpose than agreed to in advance 
between Embrace® and you.
 

6. LIMITED WARRANTY. Embrace® warrants to the licensee that the website will permit the licensee to produce, fill-
out, and print the IEP forms published by the Illinois State Board of Education for the period of time outlined in the 
current contract. All warranty claims must be made within the current contract period. If the website or software does 
not perform as above, the entire liability of Embrace® and your sole and exclusive remedy will be limited to a prorated 
refund of the license fee you have paid Embrace®. This limited warranty is the only warranty provided by Embrace®. 
Embrace® expressly disclaims all other warranties, either expressed or implied, including but not limited to implied 
warranties of merchantability and fitness for a particular purpose with regard to the website, software and 
accompanying written materials.
 

7. DISCLAIMER. Your use of the website is at your sole risk. The website, including the information, services and 
content is provided on an “as is”, “as available”, and “with all faults” basis. Embrace® makes no representations, 
warranties, conditions, or guarantees as to the usefulness, quality, suitability, truth, accuracy, or completeness of the 
website and/or the forms produced therefrom.
 
 Embrace® does not warrant to the licensee that the forms that may be produced from the website will comply with 
federal or state laws or regulations, including those which limit the extent to which the information may be disclosed 
to third parties.
 
 Embrace® will take all commercially reasonable steps to provide an uninterrupted, timely, secure, and error-free 
website. Nonetheless, Embrace® makes no warranty or representation that (a) the website will be uninterrupted, 
timely, secure, or error-free; or (b) the results that may be obtained from the use of the website will be accurate or 
reliable. 
 
 You assume all risk for any damage to your computer, computer systems, network or loss of data that results from 
using the website or software, including any damages resulting from computer viruses.
 

8. DISTRICT E-SIGNATURE USAGE. Embrace® has the ability to include electronic signatures. If your District is 
using electronic signatures in the Embrace® system it agrees to hold Embrace® harmless against any and all claims 
that may arise out of the use of this feature. If you choose not to use electronic signatures for either your staff or all 



meeting attendees, you must notify your implementation specialist and verify that they are not available in your 
system.
 
 All Parties shall ensure that the person entering an e-signature onto any Embrace® document is an authorized 
signatory. The e-signature of any Party or Person is to be considered as an original signature, and the document 
transmitted is to be considered to have the same binding effect as an original signature on an original document. All 
e-signatures shall be subject to the Uniform Electronic Transactions Act and/or any similar State statutes which have 
jurisdiction over the transactions of the Parties; this applies to any Parties or end-user’s use of Embrace® software’s 
electronic signature functionality. District, and any person using electronic signature functionality, agrees to hold 
Embrace® harmless for any and all claims which may arise out of their use of that feature. Documents which contain 
e-signatures may be preserved by Embrace® longer than the duration of the Agreement for the purposes of 
enforcement of rights and obligations.
 
 Any form or document (including this Agreement) signed electronically between the Parties is to be treated as an 
original document. All Parties hereto shall ensure that the person entering an e-signature onto any Embrace® 
document is an authorized signatory. The e-signature of any Party or Person is to be considered as an original 
signature, and the document transmitted is to be considered to have the same binding effect as an original signature 
on an original document.

9. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY. In no event will Embrace® be liable to you for any loss, damages, claims, or costs 
whatsoever including any consequential, indirect or incidental damages, any lost profits or lost savings, any damages 
resulting from business interruption, personal injury or failure to meet any duty of care, or claims by a third party.

10. SERVICES PROVIDED: Embrace® agrees to provide the following services:
 
·       Website access to the licensee for all ISBE required IEP forms and Notice and Consent forms
·       Objectives bank with over 4,000 objectives 
·       Built in Illinois Learning Standards and Core Standards for inclusion on Goal pages
·       I-Star FACTS tracking form
·       Restrictive access to the website to allow for multiple levels of users, providing each level with only the access 
that they need
·       Servers, security, and hosting to ensure that our programs are secure, fast, and available
·       Multiple support channels available to all users
·       A user management system will be included allowing a system administrator to create new users, edit existing 
users, and delete users
·       Secure socket layer (“SSL”) and session tracking for user authorization (the SSL is the component of the 
software which encrypts the information going between the website and the user, and confirms the identity of the host 
and the user)
·       Website hosting
·       Maintenance and updates
·       Daily backups
·       Website updates as necessary to maintain Illinois State Board of Education required forms
·       99.99% uptime guarantee

11. IEP YEARLY COSTS. Website access is per IEP student per year. Student count used for price calculation is the 
most recent iStar December child count. “Read Only Users” such as regular education staff are free if added and 



trained by the district. The initial contract is for a one year period from July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022. (Prices apply to 
individual districts, cooperatives, joint agreements, and associations.) Custom forms and/or programs, if requested, 
are an additional cost and will be billed on an individual basis. 
 

Program Subscription Price QTY Subtotal

EmbraceIEP® Annual Subscription
Annual Subscription Fee

$9.75 3000 $29,250.00

$29,250.00

Additional Components Per District (Annual Fee)

Embrace® 504 $5,850.00 1 $5,850.00

$5,850.00

Subtotal $35,100.00

Total Cost for 21-22 School Year $35,100.00

All quoted prices apply to individual districts, cooperatives, joint agreements, and associations. Custom forms, 
software and/or programs are available from Embrace® and, if requested, will be subject to a separate Agreement 
between you and us. Customized work is an additional cost and will be billed separately. 

12. GENERAL PROVISIONS. If any part of this Agreement is found void and unenforceable, it will not affect the 
validity of the balance of this Agreement, which will remain valid and enforceable according to its terms.

13. INDEMNITY. You agree to hold us harmless from any and all liabilities, losses, actions, damages, or claims 
(including all reasonable expenses, costs, and attorney fees) arising out of or relating to any use of, or reliance on the 
website and its related software.

14. DURATION. This contract for website access to EmbraceIEP® is for a 1 year period.

15. AUTOMATIC CONTRACT RENEWAL. Unless cancelled by a Party hereto this Agreement and any accessory 
components selected by the district will automatically renew, on its last effective date, for successive one-year terms. 
The terms of this Master Contract, along with any pricing adjustments provided by Embrace to District at least one 
hundred and twenty (120) days prior to the annual renewal date shall apply. 

16. NON-RENEWAL OF CONTRACT. In the event that you do not enter into a Renewal Contract, Embrace® will 
maintain your database information in read-only format for one (1) year from the date of termination of this Contract 
or subsequent failure to renew. Embrace® is not responsible for the loss of any information after termination or failure 
to renew the Agreement on your behalf.



17. ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This Agreement constitutes the entire Agreement and understanding between the parties 
in relation to the subject matter hereof and there are no premises, representations, conditions, provisions, or terms 
related thereto other than those set forth in this Agreement.

18. GOVERNING LAW. This Agreement will be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State 
of Illinois.

19. ARBITRATION. Any and all disputes between us and you shall be resolved through mandatory Arbitration under 
the American Arbitration Association Rules. All arbitrations shall be held in Highland, IL. 

20. VENUE. We and you (through your signature on this Agreement) agree that the only venue(s) holding jurisdiction 
for any suit between the parties to compel or enforce arbitration of this Agreement or any Renewal thereof is the third 
Judicial Circuit, Madison County, Illinois or the United States District Court for the Southern District of Illinois.

21. CAPTIONS. The captions for the paragraphs of this Agreement shall not be deemed to have legal significance, 
and are simply designed as an aid in reading and to represent the general terms of the paragraph involved.

22. BENEFIT. This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties, their successors, assigns, 
beneficiaries, heirs, executors, administrators, and legal representatives.

Licensor: Brecht's Database Solutions, Inc.  d/b/a EMBRACE®

FEIN:  20-4100129 August R. Brecht, President

Licensee: Macon-Piatt Special Education District

FEIN:  Kathy Horath, Director of Special Education37-6003703 

KLF



Please remit to: Embrace Education

Embrace Education

P.O. Box 305
Highland, IL  62249
(888) 437-9326
Accounting@EmbraceEducation.com
www.embraceeducation.com

INVOICE
BILL TO

Macon-Piatt Special 
Education District
335 E. Cerro Gordo Street
Decatur, IL  62523

INVOICE # 7973
DATE 06/01/2021

DUE DATE 08/01/2021
TERMS Net 30

  

SALES REP
J. Smith

ACTIVITY AMOUNT

EmbraceIEP Program:IEP-Annual Renewal:IEP-Annual Renewal/IL
EmbraceIEP Program Subscription: 1 Year (2021/2022 School Year)

29,250.00

EmbraceIEP Program:IEP-Accessory Component:504 Plan:504 Plan/IL
Embrace504 Accessory Component: 1 Year (2021/2022 School Year)

5,850.00

 

Please remit to: Embrace Education BALANCE DUE $35,100.00



Form    W-9
(Rev. October 2018)
Department of the Treasury  
Internal Revenue Service 

Request for Taxpayer 
Identification Number and Certification

a Go to www.irs.gov/FormW9 for instructions and the latest information.

Give Form to the  
requester. Do not 
send to the IRS.

P
ri

nt
 o

r 
ty

pe
. 

S
ee

 S
pe

ci
fic

 In
st

ru
ct

io
ns

 o
n 

pa
ge

 3
.

1  Name (as shown on your income tax return). Name is required on this line; do not leave this line blank.

2  Business name/disregarded entity name, if different from above

3  Check appropriate box for federal tax classification of the person whose name is entered on line 1. Check only one of the 
following seven boxes. 

Individual/sole proprietor or 
single-member LLC

 C Corporation S Corporation Partnership Trust/estate

Limited liability company. Enter the tax classification (C=C corporation, S=S corporation, P=Partnership) a 
Note: Check the appropriate box in the line above for the tax classification of the single-member owner.  Do not check 
LLC if the LLC is classified as a single-member LLC that is disregarded from the owner unless the owner of the LLC is 
another LLC that is not disregarded from the owner for U.S. federal tax purposes. Otherwise, a single-member LLC that 
is disregarded from the owner should check the appropriate box for the tax classification of its owner.

Other (see instructions) a 

4  Exemptions (codes apply only to 
certain entities, not individuals; see 
instructions on page 3):

Exempt payee code (if any)

Exemption from FATCA reporting

 code (if any)

(Applies to accounts maintained outside the U.S.)

5  Address (number, street, and apt. or suite no.) See instructions.

6  City, state, and ZIP code

Requester’s name and address (optional)

7  List account number(s) here (optional)

Part I Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN)
Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on line 1 to avoid 
backup withholding. For individuals, this is generally your social security number (SSN). However, for a 
resident alien, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the instructions for Part I, later. For other 
entities, it is your employer identification number (EIN). If you do not have a number, see How to get a 
TIN, later.
Note: If the account is in more than one name, see the instructions for line 1. Also see What Name and 
Number To Give the Requester for guidelines on whose number to enter.

Social security number

– –

or
Employer identification number 

–

Part II Certification
Under penalties of perjury, I certify that:
1. The number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer identification number (or I am waiting for a number to be issued to me); and
2. I am not subject to backup withholding because: (a) I am exempt from backup withholding, or (b) I have not been notified by the Internal Revenue 

Service (IRS) that I am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or (c) the IRS has notified me that I am 
no longer subject to backup withholding; and

3. I am a U.S. citizen or other U.S. person (defined below); and
4. The FATCA code(s) entered on this form (if any) indicating that I am exempt from FATCA reporting is correct.
Certification instructions. You must cross out item 2 above if you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup withholding because 
you have failed to report all interest and dividends on your tax return. For real estate transactions, item 2 does not apply. For mortgage interest paid, 
acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, contributions to an individual retirement arrangement (IRA), and generally, payments 
other than interest and dividends, you are not required to sign the certification, but you must provide your correct TIN. See the instructions for Part II, later.

Sign 
Here

Signature of 
U.S. person a Date a

General Instructions
Section references are to the Internal Revenue Code unless otherwise 
noted.
Future developments. For the latest information about developments 
related to Form W-9 and its instructions, such as legislation enacted 
after they were published, go to www.irs.gov/FormW9.

Purpose of Form
An individual or entity (Form W-9 requester) who is required to file an 
information return with the IRS must obtain your correct taxpayer 
identification number (TIN) which may be your social security number 
(SSN), individual taxpayer identification number (ITIN), adoption 
taxpayer identification number (ATIN), or employer identification number 
(EIN), to report on an information return the amount paid to you, or other 
amount reportable on an information return. Examples of information 
returns include, but are not limited to, the following.
• Form 1099-INT (interest earned or paid)

• Form 1099-DIV (dividends, including those from stocks or mutual 
funds)
• Form 1099-MISC (various types of income, prizes, awards, or gross 
proceeds)
• Form 1099-B (stock or mutual fund sales and certain other 
transactions by brokers)
• Form 1099-S (proceeds from real estate transactions)
• Form 1099-K (merchant card and third party network transactions)
• Form 1098 (home mortgage interest), 1098-E (student loan interest), 
1098-T (tuition)
• Form 1099-C (canceled debt)
• Form 1099-A (acquisition or abandonment of secured property)

Use Form W-9 only if you are a U.S. person (including a resident 
alien), to provide your correct TIN. 

If you do not return Form W-9 to the requester with a TIN, you might 
be subject to backup withholding. See What is backup withholding, 
later.

Cat. No. 10231X Form W-9 (Rev. 10-2018)

BRECHT’S DATABASE SOLUTIONS, INC

D/B/A EMBRACE

✔

P.O. BOX 305

HIGHLAND, IL 62249

2 0 4 1 0 0 1 2 9

01/21/2021



Board of Education 

Decatur Public School District #61 
 

Date:    April 27, 2021 Subject:  Decatur Public Schools 

Establishing District-Wide Equititable 

Pratices – Expansion with Teachers 

 

Initiated By:  Jeff Dase, Assistant Superintendent 

of Teaching and Learning 

 

Attachments:  1st Class Educator, LLC 

Proposal  

 

Reviewed By:  Dr. Paul Fregeau, Superintendent 

 

 

 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

1st Class Educator, LLC has worked with Decatur Public Schools District Leadership Team 

(DLT) and School Administrators thoughout the 2020-2021 school year on increasing culturally 

responsive educational climates and ensuring district leadership is more knowledgeable and 

aware of cultural bias and how to improve efforts aligned to diversity and cultural competency. 

This purchase supports Teaching and Learning by training our staff on diversity and cultural 

competency. 

 

CURRENT CONSIDERATIONS: 

The attached proposal is for 1st Class Educator, LLC to continue the work started and expand 

over a two year period with the focus on expanding the professional development offerings and 

application of best practices to the Decatur Public Schools teachers. 1st Class Educator, LLC will 

administer professional development sessions centered around equity, creating culturally 

responsive climates and courageous conversations about diversity. The professional development 

series aligns to the district’s Resolution on Racism. The company’s skilled team of educational 

consultants who specialize in diversity awareness, cultural competency, and master teaching all 

uphold the same moral and ethical values when enhancing the educational process. The team is 

dedicated to assisting Decatur Public Schools by tailoring presentations with meaningful content 

to Decatur Public Schools on time and on-budget.  

 

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS: 

1st Class Educator contract for a total of $429,600.00 will be paid in full using CARES, Title I 

and/ or Title II funds.  

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

The Administration respectfully requests that the Board of Education approve the 1st Class 

Educator, LLC Contract for 2021-2022 (Phase II) and 2022-2023 (Phase III) School Years as 

presented. 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

_X__ Approval 

___ Information 

___  Discussion 

                                                                           BOARD ACTION:  ______________________ 



1 

[ 

‘/ 

  

 

 

 

 

 

Prepared For: Decatur Public 

School District 

EDUCATIONAL CONSULTING 

PROPOSAL 

 
PRIMARY FOCUS- ESTABLISHING EQUITITABLE 

PRACTICES PD PHASE II 

682-305-7788 

L.Brooks@1stClassEducator.com 

Dallas, Texas 

75104 

Prepared By: 1st Class Educator, LLC 



 

www.1stClassEducator.com 

2 

Introduction 

Thank you for your continued interest in partnering with 1st Class Educator, LLC. for your Phase 

II and Phase III of professional development with DPS 61 Staff. We are excited to administer a 

professional development centered around equity, creating culturally responsive climates and 

courageous conversations about diversity. We have created a series of professional development 

services that directly align to DPS’s Resolution on Racism. We understand that there are many 

educational consulting firms offering these particular services, and we know that it is important to 

find the right firm to best serve DPS. Our skilled team of educational consultants who specialize in 

diversity awareness, cultural competency, and master teaching all uphold the same moral and 

ethical values when enhancing the educational process. The team is dedicated to assisting DPS by 

tailoring presentations with meaningful content to your district on time and on-budget. In this 

proposal you will find the details of your plan, accompanied by the associated cost, and terms.  

 

 

Thank you much for the opportunity to earn your business. 

 

Locha Brooks 

1st Class Educator, LLC 

682-305-7788 

L.Brooks@1stClassEducator.com 

 
Background 

 
Decatur Public Schools is a school district located in Decatur, Illinois. The District was established 

in 1865 and is in the state of Illinois, serving approximately 8,700 students. DPS buildings consist 

of one pre-kindergarten/early learning center, ten K-6 elementary schools, four K-8 schools, one 

middle school, two high schools, and a +3 K-12 alternative education program as well as a social-

emotional alternative program. Five of DPS’s facilities are magnet schools, including a Pre-K to 

8th-grade Montessori school. Families have the option to apply to schools of choice: STEM 

Academy, a candidate International Baccalaureate school and a fine arts program. The District is 

also the administrative agent for the Macon-Piatt Special Education District.  

 

At this time the district has adopted a Resolution on Racism to combat what they have identified 

as a public health crisis. The district has also experienced a great influx in minority student 

enrollment and community demographics with a drastic difference in comparison to the staff 

demographic. DPS began addressing these challenges last year with our Phase I partnership which 

included training on equitable practices for all Principals and DLT members. Moving forward with 

Phase II and Phase III DPS would like to address these issues with all building teachers to be 

completed by 2023. 



 

www.1stClassEducator.com 

3 

 

1st Class Educator is highly qualified to perform and execute all task associated with delivering a 

professional and tasteful presentation to DPS’s satisfaction. 

 

Solutions Outline 

 

1st Class Educator will deliver a 10-session series on Establishing Equitable Practices and 

Culturally Responsive Climate to each building of teachers over the next two years. The 

presentation will focus on two specific areas of concerns for DPS Teachers; 1) Creates a Culturally 

Responsiveness Climate and 2) Engages in Courageous Conversations about Diversity. The 

presentations will feature two co-presenters in relation to areas of concern. We will administer a 

pre/post-survey, aggregate the data, and create a shared language. During Phase II, 1st Class 

Educator will work with 8 schools for 21-22 school year and the additional 8 schools during Phase 

III of the 22-23 school year. 1st Class Educator will work with the following group of teachers 

during Phase II & Phase III as illustrated; 

 

 

Each of the above school staff will be paired together as illustrated with the exception of Dennis, 

Hope, Stephen Decatur, Eisenhower, and MacArthur which will be served separately due to 

increased student enrollment. We will meet once monthly either in-person or virtually. DPS 61 will 

provide the training location and facilities for our usage.  

 

• Equity and Culturally Responsiveness Professional Development 10 Month Session Series - 

Approximately 1-2hrs 

 

Each session will have a focus strand related to establishing equity and cultivating a 

Culturally Responsive Climate. We will focus on the importance of cultivating a culturally 

responsive climate within each building and provide means of implementation. We will 

focus on the importance of fostering equitable practices and provide means of 

implementation. We will educate staff on how to host and engage courageous practices, and 

encourage conversations about diversity within proper frameworks. We will illustrate best 

practices and strategies for building and strengthening diverse relationships with students, 

parents, and community stakeholders. Our sessions will align with the recommendations set 

Phase II  SY 21-22  

   

Baum Franklin 10 Sessions 

Muffley Parsons 10 Sessions 

Pershing South Shores 10 Sessions 

Dennis ----------------- 10 Sessions 

Hope ----------------- 10 Sessions 

 Total Sessions 50 Sessions Total 

Phase III SY 22-23  

   
American 

Dreamer 
Johns Hill 10 Sessions 

Montessori Harris Alt. Edu 10 Sessions 
Stephen 

Decatur  
------------------ 10 Sessions 

Eisenhower ----------------- 10 Sessions 

MacArthur ----------------- 10 Sessions 

 Total Sessions 50 Sessions Total 



 

www.1stClassEducator.com 

4 

forth in DPS’s Resolution on Racism where as will assist with creating a culture at DPS 

that is inclusive and Anti-Racist.  

 

 

Assurance - Our educational consultants have experience working with DPS administrators 

and Directors with varying degrees of equity training and cultural diversity awareness 

training. Our 4 Presenters have been selected based on their background as well as their 

ability to appeal and relate to your staff demographic to optimize engagement and 

effectiveness. Progress will be monitored and assessed by our pre/post survey data and other 

available data provide by district instruments. 

 

Execution Timeline 

The following table details our projected timeline for Deliverables.  

 

Deliverables Completion Date 

Culturally Responsive Climate & Equity PD 

Series for Teachers 

Phase II 

10 Sessions – 1 Per month Aug-May  

21-22 SY 

2 Presenters 

Approximately 2 Hours 

Aug-May Date TBD 

Culturally Responsive Climate & Equity PD 

Series for Teachers  

Phase III 

10 Sessions – 1 Per month Aug-May  

22-23 SY 

2 Presenters 

Approximately 2 Hours 

Aug-May Date TBD 

  

 

Disclaimer: Once proposal initiatives are selected; we will modify the table above to reflect 

the agreed upon dates of services. 

 

Solution Cost 

 

The table below details the projected cost associated with these educational consulting 

services. Actual services and cost will be approved by DPS before any work is started. 

Invoices will be sent to DPS and payable to 1st Class Educator via check in quarterly 

increments. Service months will be pre-billed to ensure payroll is on time for all staff.  

 

Description Cost 

Culturally Responsive Climate & Equity PD 

Series for Teachers 

Phase II 

$210,800.00 



 

www.1stClassEducator.com 

5 

2Presenters 

Approx. 1-2 Hour Presentation/Workshop 

50 Sessions – Aug-May 
2 Presenters 

Approximately 2 Hours 

Virtually/In-Person 

Not to Exceed  

1 Walkthrough Per Campus 

Culturally Responsive Climate & Equity PD 

Series for Teachers 

Phase II 

2Presenters 

Approx. 1-2 Hour Presentation/Workshop 

10 Sessions – Aug-May 
2 Presenters 

Approximately 2 Hours 

Virtually/In-Person 

Not to Exceed 

1 Walkthrough Per Campus 

$210,800.00 

Culturally Responsive Climate School Report 

16 School Building Reports 

$8,000.00 

Total Complete Cost $429,600.00 

  

 

 

By signing this signature line Decatur Public Schools 61 agrees to pay the associated cost for 

services listed above. 

 

___________________________________________  Authorized DPS Signature  

 

___________________________________________  Date 

 

 

 

___________________________________________  1st Class Educator Signature 

 

___________________________________________  Date 



Board of Education 

Decatur Public School District #61 

 
 

Date:  April 27, 2021 Subject:  First Class Educator, LLC 

Educational Equity Consulting Phase II 

Proposal – District Leadership Team 

 

Initiated By:  Dr. Paul Fregeau, Superintendent  

 

Attachments:  Educational Consulting Phase II 

Proposal  

 

Reviewed By:  Dr. Paul Fregeau, Superintendent 

 

 

 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

Phase I of the Professional Development regarding Equity for the District Leadership Team 

(DLT) will be completed in May. The Superintendent of Schools would like to continue these 

services with Phase II during the 2021-2022 school year. This professional development work 

supports Teaching and Learning by helping each department support a diverse student body and 

staff.  

 

CURRENT CONSIDERATIONS: 

The Superintendent of Schools is recommending 1st (First) Class Educator, LLC to continue 

these professional development services with DLT that aligns to the DPS’s Resolution on 

Racism, which also ties directly to the Strategic Plan.  

 

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS: 

The cost of the 1st (First) Class Educator Phase II Equity Consulting Proposal is $32,274 and will 

be paid in full using CARES and Title II funds.  

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

The Administration respectfully requests that the Board of Education approve the First Class 

Educator, LLC Educational Equity Consulting Phase II Proposal in the amount of $32,274 as 

presented. 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

__X_ Approval 

___ Information 

___  Discussion 

 

                              BOARD ACTION:  _________________ 



1 

[ 

‘/ 

  

 

 

 

 

 

Prepared For: Decatur Public 

School District 

EDUCATIONAL CONSULTING 

PROPOSAL 

 
PRIMARY FOCUS- ESTABLISHING EQUITITABLE 

PRACTICES & LEADERSHIP COACHING FOR DPS DLT  

PHASE II 

682-305-7788 

L.Brooks@1stClassEducator.com 

Dallas, Texas 

75104 

Prepared By: 1st Class Educator, LLC 



 

www.1stClassEducator.com 

2 

Introduction 

Thank you for your continued interest in partnering with 1st Class Educator, LLC. for your Phase 

II of professional development with DPS 61 DLT Staff. We are excited to administer a 

professional development centered around equity, creating culturally responsive climates and 

courageous conversations about diversity. We have created a series of professional development 

services that directly align to DPS’s Resolution on Racism. We understand that there are many 

educational consulting firms offering these particular services, and we know that it is important to 

find the right firm to best serve DPS. Our skilled team of educational consultants who specialize in 

diversity awareness, cultural competency, and master teaching all uphold the same moral and 

ethical values when enhancing the educational process. The team is dedicated to assisting DPS by 

tailoring presentations with meaningful content to your district on time and on-budget. In this 

proposal you will find the details of your plan, accompanied by the associated cost, and terms.  

 

 

Thank you much for the opportunity to earn your business. 

 

Locha Brooks 

1st Class Educator, LLC 

682-305-7788 

L.Brooks@1stClassEducator.com 

 
Background 

 
Decatur Public Schools is a school district located in Decatur, Illinois. The District was established 

in 1865 and is in the state of Illinois, serving approximately 8,700 students. DPS buildings consist 

of one pre-kindergarten/early learning center, ten K-6 elementary schools, four K-8 schools, one 

middle school, two high schools, and a +3 K-12 alternative education program as well as a social-

emotional alternative program. Five of DPS’s facilities are magnet schools, including a Pre-K to 

8th-grade Montessori school. Families have the option to apply to schools of choice: STEM 

Academy, a candidate International Baccalaureate school and a fine arts program. The District is 

also the administrative agent for the Macon-Piatt Special Education District.  

 

At this time the district has adopted a Resolution on Racism to combat what they have identified 

as a public health crisis. The district has also experienced a great influx in minority student 

enrollment and community demographics with a drastic difference in comparison to the staff 

demographic. DPS began addressing these challenges last year with our Phase I partnership which 

included training on equitable practices for all Principals and DLT members. Moving forward with 

Phase II  DPS would like to continue on-going efforts with the DLT staff through whole group 

interactive sessions and small group coaching. 



 

www.1stClassEducator.com 

3 

 

1st Class Educator is highly qualified to perform and execute all task associated with delivering a 

professional and tasteful presentation to DPS’s satisfaction. 

 

Solutions Outline 

 

1st Class Educator will deliver a 6-session bi-monthly series on Establishing Equitable Practices 

and tailored small group leadership coaching to the District Leadership Team as a continuation of 

our Phase I training. We will focus on two specific areas of concerns for DLT Staff; 1) 

Implementing Equitable Practices 2) Leadership Development with small group coaching. During 

Phase II, 1st Class Educator will work with all members of the DLT in a whole group format bi-

monthly, and with targeted small groups bi-monthly. The whole group sessions will feature the 

two co-presenters Dr. Robert Good and Gregory Carr who both administered the Phase I training. 

The small group coaching sessions will also be administered by Dr. Good and Mr. Carr. 

 

 

Each session will have a focus strand related to establishing equity and cultivating a Culturally 

Responsive Climate. As a follow-up to Phase I, we will coach small groups throughout the year and 

revisit their goals and assist with strategies for goal obtainment. During our whole group sessions 

we will focus on the importance of cultivating a culturally responsive climate within each 

department and provide means of implementation. We will focus on the importance of fostering 

equitable practices and provide means of implementation. We will educate staff on how to host 

and engage courageous practices, and encourage conversations about diversity within proper 

frameworks. We will illustrate best practices and strategies for building and strengthening diverse 

relationships within each department and community stakeholders. Our sessions will align with the 

recommendations set forth in DPS’s Resolution on Racism whereas we will assist with creating a 

culture at DPS that is inclusive and Anti-Racist.  

 

 

Assurance - Our educational consultants have experience working with DPS DLT members 

with varying degrees of equity training and cultural diversity awareness training. Our 2 

Presenters have been selected based on their background as well as their ability to appeal 

and relate to your staff demographic to optimize engagement and effectiveness. Progress 

will be monitored and assessed by our pre/post survey data and other available data provide 

by district instruments. 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

www.1stClassEducator.com 

4 

Execution Timeline 

The following table details our projected timeline for Deliverables.  

 

Deliverables Completion Date 

Culturally Responsive Climate & Equity PD 

Series for DLT 

Phase II 

6 Sessions – 1 Per month Aug, Oct., Dec., Jan., 

Mar., May  

21-22 SY 

2 Presenters 

Approximately 2 Hours 

Aug, Oct., Dec., Jan., Mar., May  

 

Leadership Development 

Small Group Coach 

Phase II 

35 Sessions – (7 Groups  x 5 Sessions) 

1 Presenters 

Approximately 50 Min Sessions 

Groups 1-4 50 Min 

(Aug, Oct, Dec, Feb, April) 

 

Group 5-7 50 Min 

(Sept, Nov, Jan, March, May) 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Disclaimer: Once proposal initiatives are selected; we will modify the table above to reflect 

the agreed upon dates of services. 

 

Method I Dr. Good Carr 

August 
(In-

Person/Virtual) 

 
(Virtual)  

Day 1: Whole Group 
 
  Day TBD: 50 min Group 1 
  Day TBD: 50 min Group 2  

Day 1: Whole Group 
 

Day TBD: 50 min Group 3 
Day TBD: 50 min Group 4 

September 
(Virtual) 

 Day TBD: 50 min Group 5 
 Day TBD: 50 min Group 6 

 Day TBD: 50 min Group 7  

October 
(Virtual) 

Day TBD: Whole Group 

 
Day TBD: 50 min Group 1A 
Day TBD: 50 min Group 2A 

Day TBD: Whole Group 

 
Day TBD: 50 min Group 3A 
Day TBD: 50 min Group 4A 

November 
(Virtual) 

Day TBD: 50 min Group 1B 
 Day TBD: 50 min Group 2B 

 Day TBD: 50 min Group 3B 

December 
(Virtual) 

Day TBD: Whole Group 
 
Day TBD: 50 min Group 1A 
Day TBD: 50 min Group 2A 

Day TBD: Whole Group 
 
Day TBD: 50 min Group 3A 
Day TBD: 50 min Group 4A 

January 
(Virtual) 

Day TBD: Whole Group 
 
Day TBD: 50 min Group 1B 
 Day TBD: 50 min Group 2B 

Day TBD: Whole Group 
 
 Day TBD: 50 min Group 3B 

February 
(Virtual) 

Day TBD: 50 min Group 1A 
Day TBD: 50 min Group 2A 

Day TBD: 50 min Group 3A 
Day TBD: 50 min Group 4A 

March 
(Virtual) 

Day TBD: Whole Group 
 
Day TBD: 50 min Group 1B 
 Day TBD: 50 min Group 2B 

Day TBD: Whole Group 
 
 Day TBD: 50 min Group 3B 

April  
(Virtual) 

Day TBD: 50 min Group 1A 
Day TBD: 50 min Group 2A 

Day TBD: 50 min Group 3A 
Day TBD: 50 min Group 4A 

May 
(In-Person) 

Day TBD: Whole Group 

 
Day TBD: 50 min Group 1B 
 Day TBD: 50 min Group 2B 

Day TBD: Whole Group 

 
 Day TBD: 50 min Group 3B 



 

www.1stClassEducator.com 

5 

 

Solution Cost 

 

The table below details the projected cost associated with these educational consulting 

services. Actual services and cost will be approved by DPS before any work is started. 

Invoices will be sent to DPS and payable to 1st Class Educator via check in quarterly 

increments. Service months will be pre-billed to ensure payroll is on time for all staff.  

 

Description Cost 

Culturally Responsive Climate & Equity PD 

Series for DLT 

Phase II 

6 Sessions – 1 Per month Aug, Oct., Dec., Jan., 

Mar., May  

21-22 SY 

2 Presenters 

Approximately 2 Hours 

$16,524.00 

Leadership Development 

Small Group Coach 

Phase II 

35 Sessions – (7 Groups  x 5 Sessions) 

1 Presenters 

Approximately 50 Min Sessions 

$15,750.00 

Total Complete Cost $32,274.00 

  

  

 

 

By signing this signature line Decatur Public Schools 61 agrees to pay the associated cost for 

services listed above. 

 

___________________________________________  Authorized DPS Signature  

 

___________________________________________  Date 

 

 

 

___________________________________________  1st Class Educator Signature 

 

___________________________________________  Date 



Board of Education 

Decatur Public School District #61 
 

Date:  April 27, 2021 Subject:  Decatur Public Schools Curriculum 

Alignment – LEAD 180 

 

Initiated By:  Jeff Dase, Assistant Superintendent 

of Teaching and Learning 

Attachments:  LEAD 180 Decatur Public Schools 

Curriculum Alignment Proposal  

 

Reviewed By:  Dr. Paul Fregeau, Superintendent 

 

 

 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

Lead 180 will continue to work with Decatur Public Schools and support the efforts to improve the curriculum 

alignment, instruction and students’ tasks. This partnership has provided ongoing learning in regard to 

aligning instruction and learning to the rigor of College and Career Ready Standards. The district began this 

partnership during the 2020-2021 school year to ensure technical assistance and support was provided to 

teachers aligned to the areas of: planning, teaching, assessing and providing learning activities and tasks that 

are designed to the full intent of each standard. In addition, in partnership with Lead 180, the district has 

created a guaranteed and viable curriculum that is sustainable in the face of teacher turnover. This will ensure 

that every student receives feedback that is aligned with the expectations of the standards and will in turn 

provide students with a P-12 education that will prepare them for the challenges of the 21st Century world of 

work. This purchase supports Teaching and Learning by improving curriculum alignment with instruction and 

student tasks.  

 

CURRENT CONSIDERATIONS: 

The attached proposal is for LEAD180’s continued and ongoing coaching support to district staff, principals 

and their teachers throughout the alignment process and provides job embedded professional learning in which 

district staff, principals and teachers grasp a deeper level of understanding of the standards and how they work 

together through thoughtful planning as designers of student tasks. Instruction and student learning activities 

are aligned to the Depth of Knowledge of each individual learning target within each standard. This ongoing 

support begins to build Collective Efficacy through ongoing feedback to teachers as they accomplish 

incremental short-term milestones within LEAD180’s Four Steps to Curriculum Alignment. The work of 

developing and implementing a common scope and sequence with teacher leaders and school/ district 

administrators that are representative of all levels of schools across the district will continue.  

 

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS: 

LEAD 180 contract for a total of $361,250.00 will be paid in full using CARES, Title I and/ or Title II funds.  

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

The Administration respectfully requests that the Board of Education approve the LEAD 180 contract as 

presented. 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

_X__ Approval 

___ Information 

___  Discussion                                                   BOARD ACTION:  ____________________ 



 
 

Decatur Public Schools 
Curriculum Alignment Proposal 

April 5, 2021 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 



2 
 

 

Reflection on the work completed during the 2020-2021 school year 

The LEAD180 team was pleased to serve as a partner with the Decatur Public Schools team during their 
ongoing learning in regard to aligning instruction and learning to the rigor of College and Career Ready 
Standards. Our  team worked on developing a common scope and sequence with cadres of teacher leaders 
and school/district administrators that represented all levels of schools across the district. The work of 
developing a common scope and sequence ensures that every school in the district is covering the critical 
content of a standards-based curriculum. Teams of teachers and leaders are currently continuing the work in 
greater depth as the Decatur team begins to create Learning Scales that will help guide the path toward 
proficiency within every standard outlined in the district scope and sequence. 

The LEAD180 coaches are also engaged in professional learning focused on developing a common 
understanding of what rigor looks like at various levels through each standard and how these levels impact the 
design of instruction, student activity and the creating of student tasks and assessments. 

The following outcomes were achieved this past school year: 

● Understand the alignment from standard, objective, to learning target within the CCSS/IL State Standards and how that 
aligns to the IAR 

● Practice utilizing rigor alignment tools to align authentic student work and assessments to CCSS/IL State Standards 
learning targets and standards and to the IAR. 

● Unwrap standards into specific learning targets, and identify the level of rigor (DOK) for each learning target, using the 
Instructional Planning Toolkit  

● Identify the priority standards for the grade level/content 
● Break down which standards are being taught in each quarter and in what order (by unit) 
● Provide other key details that may be needed for a high-level look at the entire year  
● Prepare leaders to implement the rigor and alignment work through school-based PLCs 

Teachers and school/district leaders responded positively to end of session surveys reporting over 90% of 
participants were either satisfied or extremely satisfied with the facilitation of sessions and having the 
opportunity to apply their prior knowledge to session activities. 

Session Feedback Survey Data Trends 

o Rigor Session for Teachers and Leaders: 
§ 92% of teachers reported that the facilitators drew on their prior knowledge and/or experience 

and provided opportunities for practice and/or application. 
§ 93% of teachers reported they had opportunities to apply skills and knowledge presented 

through a variety of engagement activities. 
§ Common themes in the comments about what worked:  

§ Enjoyed collaborating with other teachers to better understand rigor 
§ Appreciated the tools and resources that were shared to make cognitive rigor more 

understandable  
§ Common themes in the comments for what could make it better:  

§ Would like to work in a smaller group with their colleagues in their building for further 
work on this topic 

§ Would like ideas for increasing rigor for struggling learners, Support to develop tiered 
assessments 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



3 
 

 

Proposed Scope of Work for the 2021-2022 School Year 

The LEAD180 team I s looking forward to building on the great work that was started during the 2020-2021 
school year. The focus of the work during the 2021-2022 school year will focus on the following areas: 

  
District Leadership Training 

Facilitate monthly sessions with principals to continue to build their skills as Specialists in Leading 
Standards-Aligned Instruction. Topics could include: Standards-Aligned Task Analysis, Feedback that 
Drives Rigorous Instruction, Assessment Literate Leadership, etc. 
 

Develop District End of Unit Assessments  

During the 20-21 school year, district-wide teams developed common scope and sequences for grades 
PK-12 in both Math and ELA. During the 21-22 school year, we will continue to build upon that work. 
District-wide teams will work together to develop common summative assessments for each unit of the 
previously created scope and sequence. 

School Level Coaching 

LEAD180 Coaches will work with grade level teams within each building to bring the curriculum that was 
commonly developed during the 20-21 school year to life in the classrooms. The direction of this work will 
be determined by the building principal from a set of options provided by the district leadership. Coaching 
support options will include… learning how to plan with the standards, developing week-by-week or day-
by-day lesson plans and assessments that align to the commonly created scope and sequence and unit 
plans, developing formative assessments, etc. 

  
  

 



4 
 

 
 

2021-2022 School Year Project Scope of Work 
 

Potential 
Start 

Date(s) 

Days Outcomes Participants Deliverables 

August 
2021 

4 
(2 Coaches) District Leadership Training 

• Instructional Leadership Sessions  
§ Facilitate monthly sessions with 

principals to continue to build their 
skills as Specialists in Leading 
Standards-Aligned Instruction. 

§ Topics could include:  
§ Standards-Aligned Task Analysis 
§ Feedback that Drives Rigorous 

Instruction 
§ Assessment Literate Leadership, 

etc. 
§ Coaching for Culturally 

Responsive Practice 

● School leaders 
● District leaders  
● District curriculum 

staff 

● Leaders will understand 
the indicators of 

rigorous instruction. 
● Leaders will learn how to 
observe for standards- 
aligned instruction and 
assessment. 
● Leaders will practice 
providing: 

● Growth-focused 
feedback to teachers. 

● Leaders will learn the 
importance of 
Culturally Responsive 
Practices. 

● Leaders will learn about 
standards-aligned 

assessment design. 
● Leaders will practice 
facilitating a data review 
process which results in 
making instructional 
decisions. 
● Leaders will learn ways 
that classrooms can 
be transformed into 
environments where all 
students thrive. 

August 2021 
 

8 
(2 Coaches) 

Develop District End of Unit 
Assessments  

• Develop common summative 
assessments with district-wide teams for 
each unit of the previously created scope 
and sequence 

● School teacher & 
instructional  
leaders 

● District curriculum 
staff 

● Developed summative 
assessments aligned to 
the district scope & 
sequence  

 
August 2021 

48  
(Divided 

between 2 
coaches) 

 School Level Coaching   
LEAD180 Coaches will work with grade level 
teams within each school to bring the curriculum 
that was commonly developed during the 20-21 
school year to life in classrooms. The direction of 
this work will be determined by the building 
principal from a set of options provided by the 
district leadership. Coaching support options 
include:  
 

§ Learn how to plan with the standards  
§ develop week-by-week or day-by-day 

lesson plans  
§ Develop formative & summative 

assessments that align to the 
commonly created scope and 
sequence and unit plans 

 
 

Teachers and leaders 
from... 
 
16 schools total 

●  Create or revise each  
school’s scope and 
sequence broken down 
into units of study. 

● Completed unit vision 
for the first unit. 

●  Completed high level 
unit plan for each unit 
of an entire quarter. 

● Completed placement 
of learning targets by 
week and/or days. 

● Begin to establish 
assessment options for 
each target on the 
assessment alignment 
tool. 

August 
2020- 

June 2021 
Ongoing Monthly virtual advisor support (additional 

provided as needed) District/Schools ● Provide ongoing virtual 
coaching support to 
schools throughout the 
project 



5 
 

 
 

Proposed Project Budget 
 
 

Service/ Resource List Pricing Project Cost 
School Level Coaching 

• 3 days per school x 16 schools = 48 days total  
• (2 coaches 24 days per coach) 
• 48 total coaching days 

$216,000 
 

$168,000 

District-wide End of Unit Assessment Development 

• 8 days per coach  
• (2 days of assessment creation per quarter) 
• 16 total coaching days 

 

$72,000 $56,000 

Instructional Leadership Sessions 

• (2 coaches 4 days per coach) 
• 8 total coaching days 

 

$36,000 $28,000 

Educompass Planning Platform District Site License: 16 schools $105,000 $89,250 
 

Monthly virtual advisor support (as needed)  Included 
LEAD180 Templates and protocols unlimited district license $60,000 $20,000 
 
Total Project Coast 

 
$489,000 

 
$361,250 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CONCLUSION 
 
We look forward to continuing our work with Decatur Public Schools and supporting the efforts to improve the 
alignment of curriculum, instruction and student tasks.  We are confident that we can meet the challenges ahead, 
and stand ready to partner with you in delivering an effective curriculum alignment solution. 

If you have questions on this proposal, feel free to contact Scott Neil at your convenience by email at 
sneil@lead180.com or by phone at 772-240-2464. We look forward to discussing this proposal in further detail. 

Thank you for your consideration, 

Scott Neil, PhD 

 

Founder 

 



Board of Education 

Decatur Public School District #61 

 
 

Date:  April 27, 2021 Subject:  Decatur Public Schools Leadership 

Training 

 

Initiated By:  Jeff Dase, Assistant Superintendent 

of Teaching and Learning 

 

Attachments:   

 Starks Consulting Proposal 

 Starks Consulting Contract 

 

Reviewed By:  Dr. Paul Fregeau, Superintendent 

 

 

 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

Starks Consulting will continue building the leadership capacity of our current and new aspiring 

leaders which includes but is not limited to Assistant Principals and Deans of Students. This 

leadership coaching will provide our aspiring leaders with structures and systems to enhance 

their adaptive and technical leadership skills. This leadership coaching will also improve our 

aspiring leaders’ capacity in instructional and operational leadership and school climate 

development. This leadership coaching will benefit the district of Decatur Public Schools by 

developing a robust list of leaders that can lead our schools in the foreseeable future. This 

contract supports Teaching and Learning by assisting with leadership development.  

 

CURRENT CONSIDERATIONS: 

The attached contract is for Starks Consulting to provide leadership coaching for the 2021-2022 

school year to Decatur Public Schools aspiring leaders which includes but if not limited to 

Assistant Principals and Deans of Students.  

 

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS: 

Starks Consulting contract for a total of $180,000.00 will be paid in full using CARES, Title I 

and/ or Title II funds. 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

The Administration respectfully requests that the Board of Education approve the Starks 

Consulting Contract for the 2021-2022 School Year as presented..  

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

_X_ Approval 

___ Information 

___  Discussion 

 

                              BOARD ACTION:  _________________ 



Starks Consulting LLC

End of year Review for the Decatur Public School Administrators

May 2021



The Problem
School Leaders are often not receiving the specific training needed 

to support  the challenges of African -American and LatinX 
students.

Mission and Vision
School leaders will be better prepared for the unique challenges of 

working in socio-economically challenged school communities. Our 
work allows them to more readily build their personal and 

organizational capacity.



SMART GOALS 

By the end of May 2021, leaders will have developed processes, protocols, and resources to build 
adaptive and technical leadership capacity. 

By the end of May 20201, leaders will have identified areas of strengths and opportunities of growth 
using the Illinois Leaders Standards to continue to improve their leadership capacity in teaching and 
learning and school culture and climate. 



Monthly Assistant 
Principal Topics

Monthly Dean Topics

Equity True Colors/Servant Leadership 
Competencies

Danielson Remote Framework 
Calibration

SMART GOALS 

Problem of Practice aligned to 
Illinois Leadership Standards

Stewardship

Self-Care Social and Emotional 
Support 

Self-Awareness

Data Driven Practices Motivation and Persuasion

Student Engagement Remote 
Resources

Listening

Culture and Trust 

Empathy

Acting with Humility 

Assistant Principals and 
Deans met once a month. 

Additionally, there was 
individual monthly 

coaching for thirty-minutes 
aligned to their 

professional practice and 
personal development.



Survey results



Question 1



Question 2



Question 3



Question 4



Question 5



Question 6



Question 7



Question 8



Question 9



July 1-August-1-Leadership Assessment 

1. Assistant Principals and Deans will take the Clifton Strengths Assessments, 360 feedback tool, and DEI assessment.
2. Review and discuss all leadership assessments and the development of an individual coaching plan.
3. Professional development that is intentional on how to use the assessments to align the results with their practice. 

August 1-May 30-Equip Leaders to Act

1. Provide professional development aligned to the trends identified in individual assessments 
2. Conduct ten on-site visits for real-time coaching 
3. Facilitate readings of relevant and researched materials to improve practice
4. Evaluate current processes and structures to ensure leaders impact student achievement through data informed 

practices
5. Develop (in partnership with school leadership) goals and outcomes to be tracked for the duration of the support 



July 1-May 30-Executive Coaching-One hour a month

1. Define goals, expectations, and outcomes.
2. Data collection and analysis using the assessment to systematically define skills, interests, and abilities.
3. Data feedback and developmental planning. Provide leaders with input to identify strengths and developmental 

opportunities. 
4. Monthly coaching meetings to translate awareness into deliberate practice and performance improvement.
5. Continued evaluation of client progress

Deliverables and Success Factors 

By the end of this engagement, Decatur District Leaders will be able to identify, develop, and/or facilitate:

❏ Structures and Systems for realizing a vision for DEI; 
❏ Tools and Resources to support work focused on DEI;
❏ A set of prioritized competencies that support work focused on DEI; 
❏ Leadership capacity and confidence 
❏ Calibration using the Danielson Framework 
❏ Data-Driven process for instruction and discipline 



QUESTIONS 



Starks Consulting

Consulting Agreement

This is a contract (this “Agreement”) entered into by Starks Consulting, Chicago LLC, with
its primary address at Chicago, Illinois 60652 and Decatur Public Schools (hereinafter referred
to as “Client”), with its primary place of business at 101 W. Cerro Gordo Street Decatur, IL
62523 (collectively, the "Parties" and each a “Party”).

1. Term. This Agreement is effective as of July 1, 2021, and will continue through May 30,
2022 (the “Termination Date”) unless extended by mutual written agreement.

2. Description of Services to be Performed. Beginning on July 1, 2021, Starks
Consulting shall provide the services (collectively, the "Services") as referenced in Exhibit
A.

3. Payment for Services Performed. In consideration of Stark's performance of Services in
accordance with the terms of this Agreement, Client agrees to compensate Starks as follows  (the
“Fee”): $180,000 to be paid in monthly payments of 16,363.63, invoiced on the 1st of each
month beginning August 1, 2021, through June 1, 2022.

The maximum total fee authorized by this Agreement will be $180,000 per the term
of the Agreement.

Additionally, Client shall, promptly upon request as provided below in this Section, reimburse
Starks for reasonable and necessary expenses approved by Client in writing in advance.

Starks shall send an invoice to the Client in order to be compensated for Services and,
if applicable, reimbursed for approved expenses that have been incurred.

4. Ownership of Work Product. Client and Starks understand and agree that all work and work
products prepared by Starks in connection with Starks' services under this Agreement,  including
all intellectual property rights therein (collective, “Work Product”), will be and remain the sole
property of Starks. Starks will have full, exclusive, and unlimited right to use or reprint such
Work Product and to transfer such right to others, and Client shall have no right,  title, or interest
in or to the Work Product.

5. Termination. This Agreement may be terminated prior to the Termination Date by either
Party (a) for any reason or for no reason, upon thirty days written notice to the other Party or (b)
in the event that the other party defaults in the payment or performance of its obligations under
this Agreement and such default are not cured on or before the tenth (10th) day after the date on
which the non-defaulting Party delivers written notice to the defaulting Party, in which case this
Agreement shall terminate automatically and without further notice on the day after such tenth
(10th) day.

6. Independent Contractor. The parties agree that in performing the Services, Starks will be
an independent contractor and not an employee of Client for purposes of all state, federal, and
local laws.



7. Release and Indemnification. Starks hereby release, discharge, and agree to hold harmless
and defend Client and its directors, officers, employees, and agents from any liabilities, losses,
claims, suits, damages, costs, and expenses, including without limitation reasonable attorneys’
fees (collectively, “Damages”) arising out of or otherwise relating to the subject matter of this
Agreement and resulting from the acts or omissions of Client or any of its directors, officers,
employees, and agents, provided that the foregoing indemnity shall not apply to any Damages to
the extent that the same arises from any action or omission by Client in violation of this
Agreement or constituting fraud.

Client hereby releases, discharges, and agrees to hold harmless and defend Starks Consulting and
its directors, officers, employees, and agents from any liabilities, losses, claims,  suits, damages,
costs, and expenses (including without limitation, reasonable attorneys’ fees,  defense costs,
investigation expenses, discovery costs, and court costs) arising out of or otherwise relating to
the subject matter of this Agreement and resulting from the acts or omissions of  Starks or any of
its directors, officers, employees, and agents, provided that the foregoing indemnity shall not
apply to any Damages to the extent that the same arises from any action or omission by Starks in
violation of this Agreement or constituting fraud.

8. No Solicitation. Throughout the Term of this Agreement and for a period of [one (1) year]
after the Termination Date or, if earlier, the date on which this Agreement is terminated pursuant
to Section 5, neither Party shall knowingly directly or indirectly attempt to employ, or solicit for
employment by others, any person who is then, or was within the preceding twelve (12) months,
an employee or independent contractor of the other Party.

9. No Assignment. Onward may not assign or transfer any of its rights hereunder or delegate any
of its obligations hereunder without Client’s prior written consent, which Client shall not
unreasonably withhold, delay or condition. Any attempted assignment or transfer without such
consent will be void.

10. Applicable Law. This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of New York,
without regard to principles of conflict of laws.

11. No Waiver. The waiver by either party of a breach or violation of any provision of this
Agreement will not constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach or violation thereof.

12. Enforceability. If any provision of this Agreement is found to be void or unenforceable by
either of the parties, such finding will not render any other provision of this Agreement void or
unenforceable.

13. Entire Agreement. This document contains the entire Agreement of the parties and
supersedes all prior negotiations or agreements, whether oral or written, regarding the matters set
forth herein. It may not be changed orally but only by an agreement in writing signed by both
parties.

14. Dispute Resolution. The parties agree that any controversy, claim or dispute of whatever
nature arising between the parties shall be resolved exclusively through binding arbitration in
Chicago, Illinois before a single arbitrator, pursuant to the American Arbitration
Association’s then-in-effect National Rules for the Resolution of Commercial Disputes.



15. Binding Effect. This Agreement shall be binding on, and inure to the benefit of, the Parties
and their respective successors and permitted assigns.

The undersigned Parties and their duly authorized representatives represent and warrant that they have
authority to enter into this Agreement and hereby agree to the terms set forth above,  effective as of the date
first written above.

Decatur Public Schools

By: ____________________________________________
Dr. Jeff Dase
Assistant Superintendent for Teaching and Learning

Starks Consulting, LLC

By: _____________________________________________
Dr. Kenyatta Starks
CEO



Exhibit A

July 1-August-1-Leadership Assessment

1. Administer the Clifton Strengths Assessments, 360 feedback tool, and DEI assessment to
assistant principals and deans

2. Review and discuss all leadership assessments and the development of an individual
coaching plan

3. Facilitate intentional professional development that aligns the assessments to the leaders’
results with their practice

August 1-May 30-Equip Leaders to Act

1. Provide professional development aligned to the trends identified in individual assessments
2. Conduct ten on-site visits for real-time coaching
3. Facilitate readings and reflections of relevant and researched materials to improve practice
4. Evaluate current processes and structures to ensure leaders impact student achievement

through data-informed practices
5. Develop (in partnership with school leadership) goals and outcomes to be tracked for the

duration of the support

August 1-May 30-Executive Coaching-One hour a month

1. Define goals, expectations, and outcomes
2. Data collection and analysis using the assessment to systematically define skills, interests,

and abilities
3. Data feedback and developmental planning. Provide leaders with input to identify strengths

and developmental opportunities
4. Monthly coaching meetings to translate awareness into deliberate practice and performance

improvement.
5. Continued evaluation of client progress



Deliverables and Success Factors

By the end of this engagement, Decatur District Leaders will be able to identify, develop, and/or facilitate:

❏ Structures and Systems for realizing a vision for DEI;
❏ Tools and Resources to support work focused on DEI;
❏ A set of prioritized competencies that support work focused on DEI;
❏ Leadership capacity and confidence
❏ Calibration using the Danielson Framework
❏ Data-Driven process for teaching and learning and behavior

It is important to note that, from the launch, the lead consultants will work in partnership with Decatur
Public Schools to create a research-based, best-practice-aligned program, focused on DEI.



Time and Financial Resources

Activity Allocation Cost

Assessment & Analysis (Clifton Strengths, 360 Feedback
Tool, and DEI Assessments

21 staff $7,000

Virtual PD (Monthly)

Topics:

● Data-Informed Practices
● Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion  (DEI)
● Danielson Framework
● Leadership Development

9 Days for Deans

9 Days for Assistant
Principals

$40,000

Executive Coaching of Assistant Principals and Deans
(Monthly)

21 staff $70,000

On-Site coaching (travel expenses included) 5 Full days for 21 staff $60,000

Instructional Materials 21 Staff $3,000

Totals $180,000



1  

                                                          Board of Education  

                                Decatur Public School District #61 

 
 

Date: April 27, 2021 Subject: Nearpod and Flocabulary Programs to 
Support Student Success 

 

Initiated By: Jeff Dase, Assistant 

Superintendent of Teaching and Learning 

Attachments: Nearpod / Flocabulary Sales 
Order 

Reviewed By: Dr. Paul Fregeau, Superintendent  

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

Nearpod is the most comprehensive Student Engagement Platform for PK-12 teachers. Nearpod 

works with any classroom technology and helps teachers receive real-time feedback from students 

through a plethora of quick check for understandings such as: Matching Pairs, Quizzes, Open 

Ended Questions, Collaborate Boards, and gamified quizzes. Teachers can create their own lessons 

either in Google Slides or bringing in an existing Powerpoint lesson or alternatively pull from 

Nearpod's Lesson Library of 9,500+ PK-12 ready-to-run, standards-aligned lessons that can either 

be used either as is or customized in order to meet the needs of specific students. Also, these 

lessons are created in partnership with leading publishers like Read Words, Amplify, Learnzillion, 

Criquet, iCivics, and more. For remote and hybrid learning, Nearpod lessons can be launched 

either synchronously or asynchronously through Google Classroom. https://nearpod.com/ 
 

Flocabulary helps students thrive by bringing the PK-12 curriculum to life through the use of Hip- 

Hop/Rap songs and videos. Their curriculum team develops videos and activities that are 

engaging, relevant, and research-based. By engaging students in academic content, their platform 

supports teachers in daily instruction and helps students master standards, build vocabulary, and 

develop 21st-century skills. Flocabulary houses curriculum for almost all subjects including Math, 

ELA, Science, Social Studies and includes specialty lessons for Social-Emotional Learning, 

Financial Literacy, and Health. Flocabulary’s instructional sequence is based on leading research. 

Using Flocabulary is proven to deepen content knowledge, improve vocabulary and raise test 

scores. Flocabulary easily integrates with Google Classroom and other platforms so teachers can 

assign lessons and students engage with the lessons on their iPads. www.flocabulary.com 

This purchase supports Teaching and Learning by providing support for teachers in providing 

engaging instruction. 
 

CURRENT CONSIDERATIONS: 

Since January 2021, DPS has partnered with Nearpod to provide upgraded pilot access to over 

140 teachers that have opted to participate in utilizing Nearpod within both a remote and hybrid 

setting. The partnership was first established as a way to provide highly engaging synchronous 

instruction while students were remote as well as provide teachers with the opportunity to 

receive real-time insight into how their students were doing to help inform instruction. With the 

Return to Learn plan that started after spring break, teachers are now utilizing Nearpod as a 

bridge for hybrid learning.

http://www.flocabulary.com/


2  

Teachers are able to keep their classroom communities connected by using a synchronous Nearpod 

lesson to ensure that the needs of students at school and who are learning at home are met. Since the start 

of the pilot in January, we have had over 35,000 activities submitted over the platform and over 16,000 

student joins. As the district starts planning for next year, teachers have expressed wanting to have 

continued access to Nearpod so that they can continue to meet the needs of their students in any 

environment moving forward: Remote, Hybrid, and In- Person. 

 

As of March of 2020, teachers have had access to Flocabulary and are continuing to utilize the platform 

as a way to support students who are both in-person and are learning at home. Currently there are over 

375 teachers actively utilizing Flocabulary with over 5,000 students. Nearpod and Flocabulary are 

complimentary platforms as Nearpod is used as the main instructional tool for delivering synchronous 

instruction whereas Flocabulary is utilized as a follow-up resource for either independent practice or 

homework assigned through Google Classroom. Teachers are also adding in Flocabulary videos directly 

into their Nearpod lessons in order to get their students excited about what they are going to learn that 

day and expose them to the academic vocabulary that they will learn throughout the lesson. Moving 

forward, DPS61 teachers would like to continue having access to Flocabulary and also add on Nearpod 

to further support engagement and being able to receive real-time data as to how their students are 

performing 

 

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS: 

A district-wide licenses that will cover all of our 16 sites costs 74,480.00 Title I funds will be utilized to 

support the purchase for K-8 buildings. The remaining schools that are not allowable under Title I will be 

funded out of the PDI budget. 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

The Administration respectfully requests that the Board of Education approve the purchase of Nearpod 

and Flocabulary to be used district-wide as presented. 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

X Approval 

 Information 

 Discussion 

 

BOARD ACTION:   



Quote ID: 143938-0401    

Nearpod Confidential. All rights reserved. 1 

Sales Order 
 
Sales Order For: Nearpod Contact: 
Jeff Dase 
DECATUR SD 61 
101 W CERRO GORDO ST  
DECATUR, Illinois 62523 
UNITED STATES 

Katie Pecoulas 
1855 Griffin Rd. Suite A-290 
Dania Beach, FL 33004 

 
Service Start: 07/01/2021     Service End: 06/30/2022 
 

Description Quantity Total 

Nearpod Premium Plus - District: 
 
Nearpod Premium Plus, including unlimited access to:  
 - Nearpod’s lesson, video, and activity creation and delivery 
platform with 20+ formative assessment and media features 
 - Nearpod Lesson Library with 7,500+ standards-aligned, interactive 
lessons for all K-12 subject areas, featuring favorite educational 
brands 
 - Nearpod Video & Activity Library with 5,000+ standards-aligned 
interactive videos and activities for all K-12 subject areas, featuring 
favorite educational brands, that can be used on their own, or 
added to Nearpod slides lessons 
 - District features including larger class sizes, unlimited storage, 
School and District shared Libraries, LMS integration, and more 
 - Premium Plus lesson delivery features, including Live Teacher 
Annotation and Co-Teaching 

8000 - Students $48,000.00 

Flocabulary Site License: 
 
Unlimited access to Flocabulary including: 
 - Access to the 600+ standards-aligned K-12 lessons, including a hip 
hop video and supporting activities 
 - Access to Week in Rap lessons, added weekly during the school 
year to spotlight current events 
 - Access to student accounts, enabling teachers to assign lessons 
and activities and view results of assessments 

8000 - Students $26,480.00 

 Total (USD) $74,480.00 

  



Quote ID: 143938-0401    

Nearpod Confidential. All rights reserved. 2 

 
Terms 
This Sales Order is valid until:  
Service will run from 07/01/2021 until 06/30/2022, or from when customer is first provided access to the purchased service(s) for a length of 
time equal to the time between the Start Date and End Date, whichever is later. The agreed upon price for this timeframe is (USD) 
$74,480.00. 

Nearpod price quotes are confidential, unless disclosure is required by subpoena or state law. Education List Pricing is only available for 
PreK-12 Education customers. Please submit this price quote attachment with your Purchase Order. Tax-exempt customers should include 
their tax-exempt number on their Purchase Order. 
 
This Sales Order covers the Nearpod and/or Flocabulary Services described herein and is governed by the Nearpod Terms and Conditions 
available online at: https://nearpod.com/terms-conditions, the Nearpod Privacy Policy available online at: https://nearpod.com/privacy-
policy, the Flocabulary Terms of Use available online at: https://flocabulary.com/terms-of-use/, and the Flocabulary Privacy Policy available 
online at: https://flocabulary.com/privacy-policy/, as applicable. 

Free Training Resources 
Access to daily public webinars, on-demand webinars and how-to resources and videos can be accessed here: http://nearpod.com/resources 
 
Customers providing a Purchase Order are required to remit payment within 30 days of invoicing. Otherwise, payment is required within 
7 business days. Failure to remit payment may cause a disruption in service. By signing this Agreement, I certify that I am authorized to 
sign on behalf of the Customer and agree to the Terms and Conditions of this Sales Order and any documents incorporated herein. 
 

\wb1 
{"apiName":"Purchase_Order_
Payment__c", “textsize”:”x-
small”, "required": "false"}\ 

Purchase Order  
 

Please provide PO#: \wb1 {"apiName":"PO_Number__c", 
“textsize”:”small”}\ 

 
\wb1 
{"apiName":"Credit_Card_Pay
ment__c", “textsize”:”x-small”, 
"required": "false"}\ 

 
Credit Card 

 

 Please provide email address 
secure payment link should be 
sent to: 

\wb1 {"apiName":"CC_Last_4_Digits__c", 
“textsize”:”small"}\ 

 
Exp: \wb1 {"apiName":"CC_Expiration_Date__c", 

“textsize”:”small”}\ 
 

Name on card: \wb1 {"apiName":"CC_Name_on_Card__c", 
“textsize”:”small”}\ 

\wb1 
{"apiName":"Check_ACH_or_
Wire_Payment__c", 
“textsize”:”x-small”, "required": 
"false"}\ 

Check, ACH or Wire 
 

 

Name: \n1{“size”:”small”}\ 

Signature: \s1{“size”:”small”}\ 

Date: \d1\ 

Tax Exempt #: 
\wb1 {"apiName":"Tax_Exempt_Id__c", 
“textsize”:”small”}\ 

 
Purchase Orders should be addressed to: 
Nearpod, Inc 
1855 Griffin Rd. Suite A-290 
Dania Beach, FL 33004 
Email: katiep@nearpod.com or FAX: +1 305-655-1999 

 



Quote ID: 143938-0401    

Nearpod Confidential. All rights reserved. 3 

 



 

 

Board of Education 

Decatur Public School District #61 

 
Date: April 27, 2021 Subject: 2021-2022 Student Code of Conduct and 

Parent Handbook  

 

Initiated By: Lawrence Trimble, Director  of 

Student Services and Discipline Action 

Committee 

 

Attachments:  FINAL 2021-2022 Student Code 

of Conduct and Parent Handbook 

Reviewed By: Dr. Paul Fregeau, Superintendent 

 

 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:   
The Discipline Action Committee meets each month during the school year to discuss topics relative 

to school discipline.  This year we had changes to language along with a few additions to some of 

the sections.  The suggested revisions were also reviewed by the district’s legal representative. 

Establishing a clear Code of Conduct is vital to establishing a school environment that supports 

Teaching and Learning.   

 

CURRENT CONSIDERATIONS:   
Central Office Administrators were given the opportunity to participate in these changes through 

email.  The Discipline Action Committee’s major change is in the Internet and Technology section, 

Athletic Code and the Bullying and Harassment section. Student Services would like to incorporate 

the necessary changes shown in the power point presentation into the current 2020-2021 Student 

Code of Conduct and Parent Handbook for the 2021-2022 school year.   

 

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS:   
None at this time. 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:   
The Administration/Student Services respectfully requests that the Board of Education approve the 

changes to the current 2020-2021 Student Code of Conduct and Parent Handbook for the 2021-2022 

school year as presented. 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

    Approval 

    Information 

    Discussion 

 

                                                                                         BOARD ACTION:  ___________________ 

 



Decatur Public School District 61 

101 West Cerro Gordo Street 
Decatur, Illinois 62523 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 
  

 

Student Code of Conduct 

And 

Parent Handbook 
2021-2022 

 

 

 

 

 

 



2 

 

 

Student Code of Conduct  

and 

Parent Handbook 

2021-2022 

Adopted by the Board of Education 

July 27, 1999  

Revision Approved April 27, 2021 

 

 
 

Mission Statement 
 
The Discipline Action Committee of Decatur Public School District #61 is charged with 
maintaining and updating the language contained within the Student Code of Conduct and 
Parent Handbook.  Our goal is to provide parents and students of District #61 with 
expectations for student conduct and the consequences for failure to adhere to the policies 
stated within the handbook.  The Committee will update the handbook’s language as dictated 
by changes to Federal and State laws and to meet District #61’s needs.   We will provide our 
schools with the tools to promote positive, responsible standards of student behavior in order 
to provide quality educational environments free from disruptions that interfere with the 
learning process. 



3 

 

PARENT HANDBOOK TABLE OF CONTENTS 
School Admission Procedure  5 
  Age of Entrance 5 
   Athletic Fee 5 
  Instructional Materials Fee 5 
  District 61 Check Policy 6  
  Emergency Phone Contact 6 
  Health Requirements 6 
  Magnet and Montessori Schools…………………………………………………………7 
  Cafeteria Services 7 
  Transportation 7 
  School Bus Safety Rules………………………………………………………………….8 
Attendance & Truancy 9 
  Absence Notification  9 
  Excused/Unexcused Absence Criteria 10 
  Tardy Policy 10 
  Homebound Instruction 10 
Visitors to School 11 
Equal Educational Opportunities 11 
Grading & Promotion 11 
  Homework 13 
  Free and Appropriate Public Education 14 
  Graduation Information 14 
  Grade Level Classification 15 
  Alternative Course Credit and Course Substitutions 16 
  Physical Education Requirements 16 
  Early Graduation 17 
Re-Enrollment 18 
Student Identification 18 
Gifted Education  18  
  Identification, Nomination/Withdrawal, Schedule 19 
Summer School 19 
Parent Participation 19  
The Abused and Neglected Child Reporting Act 20 
Student Transfer from District 61 21 
Student Assignments and Transfers within District 61 21 
Homeless Children 22 
Procedure for School Problems 23 
Parents Right to Know Qualifications of Educators 23 
School Student Records 23 
Sex Equity…………… 25 
Sexual Harassment Policy 26 
Care of Students With Diabetes 26 
Life-Threatening Food Allergy Management Program 27 
Asthma…………………. 27 
Medications at School 27 
Protection of Pupil Rights Act 28 
Rights Under the School Visitation Rights Act 28 
Teen Dating Violence Policy 29 
Notification Regarding Student Accounts or Profiles on Social Networking Websites 29 
Parent Sex Offender and Violent Offender Notification 29 
Parents Right to Opt-out of Health Education Activities 29 
Extracurricular and Co-Curricular Activities 29 



4 

 

STUDENT CODE OF CONDUCT TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 
District 61 and Student Code of Conduct 31 
 Rights and Responsibilities 31 
  Rights of Students 31 
  Responsibilities of Students 31 
  Rights of Parents/Guardians 32 
  Responsibilities of Parents/Guardians 32 
  Rights of Staff Members 33 
  Responsibilities of Staff Members 33 
  Rights of Administrators 34 
  Responsibilities of Administrators 34 
 
 Standards of Conduct 35 
  General Conduct 35 
  Bus Conduct 36 
  Student Dress Code. 36 
  Student Uniform Policy 36 
  Basic Uniform for High School 36 
 
The Disciplinary Policy 
 Section I  Administrative Procedures 37 
  Part A General Procedures    38 
  Part B Expulsion Hearings and Board Suspension Review Hearings 39 
  Part C Suspension Procedures and Notification 40 
  Part D Special Education General Procedures and Disciplinary Actions 41 
  Part E Searches of Students and Student Lockers 44 
  Part F Procedures for Handling Misconduct on Bus 44 
 
 Section II  General Consequences 44 
  Part A Expectations 44 
  Part B Range of Administrative Consequences and Definitions 45 
  Part C Interventions and Resources 47 
  Part D Discipline Violations and Ranges of Consequences 47 
   
 Section III  Other Policies 59 
  Part A Internet and Technology Use Policy 59 
  Part B Athletic Code 63 
  Part C Search and Seizure 63 
  Part D  Bullying and Harassment 64 
  Part E  Parent-Teacher Advisory Committee………………………………………… 67 
  Part F Distribution of Policy 67  
 
 DPS Addresses and Telephone Numbers 68 
 
 Resource Guide 69 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 



5 

 

SCHOOL ADMISSION PROCEDURE 

 
All students must register for school each year on the dates and at the places designated by the 
Superintendent. 
 
Students enrolling in the District for the first time must present a birth certificate or other reliable proof of 
identity and age, as well as proof of residence. Refer to Health Requirements in this publication for 
specific medical and dental requirements.  Refer any enrollment questions to the school secretary. 
 
Age of Entrance 
To be eligible for admission, a child must be 5 years old on or before September 1.  Children ages 3 to 
21 years with exceptional needs who qualify for special education are eligible for admission. 
  
Children who are advanced intellectually and socially may be permitted early entrance into 
kindergarten.  Promotion will be based on the criteria listed below.  The parents of a child who has 
attained the age of 4 years, 6 months by June 1 may seek early enrollment in kindergarten by following 
these procedures: 
  
1.   The child must be examined by a state-registered psychologist no more than 2 months before 
school starts.  The expense will be borne by the parents.  (Funds will be sought to test students who 
qualify for free or reduced lunch.)  The report will be submitted to the Superintendent no later than two 
weeks prior to the first day of school.  School district psychologists will review the report and make a 
recommendation to the Superintendent regarding eligibility. 
a.    The child must have a score on an individually administered intelligence test that is at least two       
standard deviations above the mean for a child of his/her age.                                 
b.    Social and emotional maturity, as well as gross and fine motor skills, assessed on a measure   of 
adaptive behavior, must be at least one standard deviation above the mean for a child of his/her age.  
c.   Visual-motor integration must be at least one standard deviation above the mean for a child of       
his/her age. 
d.   The child must demonstrate the following types of academic skills:  ability to identify basic colors 
and shapes; recognition of upper and lower case letters; recognition of numerals to 20; alphabet 
recitation; ability to rote count to 30; ability to count objects with one-to-one correspondence to 20; 
ability to write first name legibly from memory; knowledge of basic concepts (i.e., above, below, front, 
back, etc.); and ability to remember and follow a three-step direction. 
e.   The examining psychologist must make a recommendation on the basis of items 1a through 1d, 
and general clinical impression. 
2.   The child must have all other entrance requirements met for entrance to school. 
3.   The parents must agree to withdraw the child at the end of the first nine weeks if the teacher and 
principal believe it to be in the best interest of the child not to continue. 
 
Athletic Fee 
Any Middle or High school student who is participating in an Athletic Activity is required to pay athletic 
fees as described. Fee maximums apply per FAMILY/per BUILDING. 
Elementary and Middle School (grades K – 8): $10 per sport/ $50 maximum per family/per building              
High School (grades 9 – 12) - $20 per sport/ $100 maximum per family/per building 
 
Instructional Materials Fee 
Each pupil is required to pay an instructional materials fee at the time of registration.  Fees for the 
2021-2022 school year are: 
 
Early Childhood-Grade 6......................................$80.00 
Grades 7-12...........................................................$100.00 



6 

 

The instructional materials fees are applied toward the purchase of basic and supplemental tests, hard-
cover, paperback, periodicals, workbooks, and other related materials.  Additional replacement costs 
are charged for materials lost or damaged beyond normal wear. 
 
The District qualifies under the USDA Eligibility Provision (CEP) to provide breakfast and lunch to each 
child in the District at no charge to the student.  The CEP designation does not qualify the child for free 
textbooks.  In order to qualify for free textbooks, the child must be identified by the State as a “Direct 
Certification” student, or the parent must complete the appropriate application and file the paperwork 
with Aramark Services for evaluation.  We strongly encourage all parents to complete the CEP form as 
part of the registration process to help offset the Instructional Materials Fees.  Students who do not 
qualify will be notified by Aramark and the full instructional materials fee will apply. 
 
Parents may establish a payment schedule with the school if they are unable to pay the entire fee at 
registration.  Fees must be paid in full by February 1 to avoid credit bureau collection. 
 
Students attending Macon-Piatt Special Education Programs from county school districts should 
register in their resident (county) school and pay the instructional materials fees required of that district.  
Decatur Public Schools will seek instructional materials fees from the Macon-Piatt Special Education 
District, rather than directly from the pupil.  
 
Decatur Public Schools Check Policy 
If your check is returned, you authorize Decatur Public School District 61 and its agents to collect this 
item electronically through eCash Flow Services.  The check writer will be assessed a check collection 
fee as allowed by law and will be responsible for all other collection costs. 
 
Emergency Phone Contact 
In any school emergency, parents are immediately notified.  The State of Illinois requires parents to 
provide the working telephone numbers of two responsible adults to be contacted when parents are not 
available.  Failure to comply with this requirement may result in the student being denied the privilege 
of school attendance. 
 
Health Requirements 
Parent(s)/guardian(s) shall present proof of their child’s examinations and immunizations as required by 
the State of Illinois and the District.  Requirements shall be submitted on the first day of school.  All 
health forms are available at the individual schools and district website. 
 

Medical examinations shall be performed by a physician licensed to practice medicine in all of its 
branches, or an Advanced Practice Nurse, or Physician’s Assistant, and recorded on the State of 
Illinois Certificate of Child Health Examination form. Sports physical forms are not acceptable for 
this requirement. Examinations shall be conducted within one year prior to the date of first entry 
into: 
1. Pre-K; 
2. Kindergarten; 
3. Sixth grade; 
4. Ninth grade; and 
5. Any grade level when it is the student’s first entry into a school in Illinois. 
 
Dental examinations shall be performed by a licensed dentist, and recorded on the Proof of School 
Dental Examination form.  Examinations shall be conducted within 18 months prior to May 15 of the 
year your child enters: 
1. Kindergarten; 
2. Second grade; 
3. Sixth grade; and 



7 

 

4. Ninth grade. 
 

Immunizations and screenings against preventable communicable diseases are required per 
Department of Health rules at the above intervals and/or as specified.  All requirements are due by 
the first day of school.  All 6th through 11th grade students must show evidence of receiving 
one MCV4 (meningococcal) vaccine and 12th grade students must show evidence of 
receiving two MCV4 (meningococcal) vaccine with the second doses given after their 16th 
birthday. 
Detailed information on required vaccines can be found in “School Health Guidelines” and the 
District website. 

 
Vision Examinations shall be performed by an optometrist or ophthalmologist, and recorded on the 
appropriate State of Illinois Proof of Vision Examination Form.  Examinations shall be conducted 
within one year prior to the date of first entry into Kindergarten or first entry into an Illinois school, 
and submitted to the school on or before the first day of school.  
 

A student may be exempted from this policy’s requirements on religious grounds if the student’s 
parents/guardians present to the Superintendent or designee a signed Certification of Religious 
Exemption explaining the objection, and shall be signed by a health care provider that they have 
provided education to the parents or legal guardians about the benefits of immunizations and the health 
risks of not vaccinating students.  A student may be exempted from immunizations on medical grounds 
if a physician provides a written verification on the examination form. All statements of medical 
exemption must be approved by the Illinois Department of Public Health.  Parents/guardians will 
receive “Student Health Guidelines” which further explain all health requirements and policies required 
under 77 Illinois Administrative Code 665.280 and 665.520. 
 
Magnet and Montessori Schools 
The parent/guardian must fill out a magnet application and attend a mandatory orientation before the 
student will be considered as entered into the Magnet lottery.  This must be done within the time period 
of the open lottery.  The available seats are limited in these programs, so please take the time to make 
sure that the program you are applying for is the best program for your specific student’s needs. If your 
child is accepted at one of the Magnet schools, you will need to fill out the required registration 
paperwork.  Once you have accepted a seat at the school and the school year has started, your child 
will be required to remain at the location for that current school year.  If you wish to remove your child 
from a Magnet school for the following school year, you must do so in writing before May 1st.  If you 
move out of the DPS boundary or leave the program, you will need to complete the lottery process 
again to re-enter for the following school year. 
 
Cafeteria Services 
A complete Type A Breakfast and Type A Lunch is available in every school to every student at no 
charge to the student.  The Type A lunch and breakfast consist of a combination of hot and cold foods 
prepared to meet a significant portion of the minimum daily nutritional requirements for good health, as 
established by the U.S. Department of Agriculture under the National School Lunch Act.  Students are 
urged to eat the Type A lunch and breakfast each day, thereby assuring themselves of at least two 
well-balanced meals daily.  Students may bring a lunch from home or participate in the school lunch 
program. 
 
Transportation 
For student transportation information, or to make special arrangements or address changes 
concerning your child’s transportation, please contact the school that your child attends.  DO NOT 
call the bus company—all changes MUST go through your school office. 
 



8 

 

Changes made during the course of the school year require a minimum of three days to become 
effective.  Parents may be required to provide transportation for the student to and from school during 
this time. 
   
Parents or legal guardians who provide transportation to and from school, because free transportation 
was not available for their students, may be eligible to receive money from the State of Illinois to help 
offset some costs for Decatur Public Transit bus fares or for private automobiles at the current 
approved rate.  Your student must be under 21 on June 5th, be a full-time student, and reside more 
than one and one-half miles from school to be eligible.  If you want to file a claim, you must go to the 
school your student attends by June 15th and file the claim in person.  Funding of this program is 
determined by the State General Assembly and is not controlled by Decatur Public Schools. 
  
 

⮚ ISBE (Illinois State Board of Education)  
Pupil Transportation Frequently Asked Questions 
 

● Is the district required to transport students who live less than one and one-half miles 
from their assigned attendance center? 

No. School boards may provide transportation for pupils living less than one and one-half miles as 
measured by the customary route of travel from the school attended and may make a charge for 
such transportation in an amount not to exceed the cost thereof, which shall include a reasonable 
allowance for depreciation of the vehicles so used.   Statutory Citation: 105 ILCS 5/29-2 

 
● Who determines the locations of the bus stops (pickup/drop-off points)? 
The school board of the district is required to establish the bus stops (pickup/drop-off points) for 
eligible students at a point located not more than one and one-half miles from the exit of the 
property of each pupil assigned to such point. The school district is not required to provide door-to-
door service.  Statutory Citation: 105 ILCS 5/29-3 
 

School Bus Safety Rules 
a. Be aware of moving traffic and pay attention to your surroundings. 
b. Dress properly for the weather. Make sure all drawstrings, ties, straps, etc. on all clothing, 

backpacks and other items, are shortened or removed to lessen the likelihood of them getting 
caught in bus doors, railings or aisles. 

c. Arrive on time at the bus stop, and stay away from the street while waiting for the bus. 
d. Stay away from the bus until it stops completely and the driver signals you to board. Enter in 

single file without pushing. Always use the handrail. 
e. Take a seat right away and remain seated facing forward. Keep your hands, arms, and head 

inside the bus. 
f. Talk quietly on the bus. No shouting or creating loud noises that may distract the driver. Tablets, 

iPads, smart phones, and other electronic devices must be silenced on the bus unless a student 
uses headphones. 

g. Help keep the bus neat and clean. Keep belongings out of the aisle and away from emergency 
exits. Eating and drinking are not allowed on the bus. 

h. Always listen to the driver’s instructions. Be courteous to the driver and other students. Sit with 
your hands to yourself and avoid making noises that would distract the driver or bother other 
passengers. 

i. Wait until the bus pulls to a complete stop before standing up. Use the handrail when exiting the 
bus. 

j. Stay out of the danger zone next to the bus where the driver may have difficulty seeing you. 
Take at least five giant steps (10 feet) away from the bus and out of the danger zone, until you 
can see the driver and the driver sees you. Never crawl under a bus. 



9 

 

k. If you must cross the street after you get off the bus, wait for the driver’s signal and then cross in 
front of the bus. Cross the street only after checking both ways for traffic, even after the driver’s 
signal. 

l. Never run back to the bus, even if you dropped or forgot something. 
 

ATTENDANCE & TRUANCY 

 
Definitions 
Truant - A “truant” is a child subject to compulsory school attendance and who is absent without valid 
cause from such attendance for a school day or portion thereof.  Truant also includes students who are 
absent for one or more class periods within the school day whose absence cannot be accounted for. 
 
Valid Cause for Absence - A child may be absent from school because of illness, observance of a 
religious holiday, death in the immediate family, family emergency, situations beyond the student’s 
control as determined by the Board of Education, or such other circumstances which cause reasonable 
concern to the parent for the mental, emotional, or physical health or safety of the student. 
 
Chronic or Habitual Truant - A “chronic or habitual truant” is a child who is subject to compulsory 
school attendance and who is absent without valid cause from such attendance for 5 percent (9 
unexcused days) or more of the current 180 regular attendance days. 
 
Truant Minor - A child to whom supportive services, including prevention, diagnostic, intervention and 
remedial services, alternative programs, and other school and community resources, have been 
provided and have failed to result in the cessation of chronic truancy, or have been offered and refused. 
 
Truancy 
The School District will determine if the student is a truant, chronic or habitual truant, or a truant minor.  
The Superintendent shall direct the appropriate School District staff to develop diagnostic procedures to 
be used for identifying the cause(s) of unexcused student absenteeism.  The diagnostic procedures 
shall include, but not be limited to, interviews with the student, his or her parent(s)/guardian(s), and any 
school official(s) or other people who may have information. 
  
The following supportive services may be offered to truant or chronically truant students: 
● Parent-teacher conferences 
● Attendance Intervention Plans 
● Student and/or family counseling 
● Information about community agency services  
  
If truancy continues after supportive services have been offered, the building principal shall refer the 
matter to the Department of Student Services to begin the Truancy Review Board Process.  The 
Department of Student Services may call upon the resources of outside agencies, such as the Regional 
Office of Education Truancy Division or Teen Justice Program.  The School Board, Superintendent, 
School District administrators, and teachers shall assist and furnish such information as they have to 
aid truant officers.  Truancy may result in legal consequences. 
 
Absence Notification 
A student’s parent(s)/guardian(s) must: (1) upon their child’s enrollment, provide working telephone 
numbers to the building principal and update them as necessary, and (2) authorize all absences and 
notify the school in advance or at the time of the child’s absence. 
  
If a student is absent without prior authorization by the parent(s)/guardian(s), the designated school 
official shall make a reasonable effort to notify the parent(s)/guardian(s) of their child’s absence after 
the first class by telephoning the numbers given. 



10 

 

  
Students are expected to be present and to participate every day throughout the school year unless 
there is an appropriate reason for being absent.  When a student is absent from class, credit for the 
course can be affected, as the student loses teacher instruction and class interaction.  Students with an 
absence will be allowed to make up work for equal value upon request of the student or guardian.  
Request shall be done within 48 hours of the absence.  Student will be allowed up to 1 day for every 
day the student is absent from school.   
  
For anticipated absences, the student is required to bring a note (or phone call) from his or her 
parent/guardian prior to the absence.  To be approved, absences must meet the excused absence 
criteria.  Students returning to school with what they consider to be an approved absence must show 
proof or the absence will become unexcused.  Students are allowed three excused parent notifications 
per quarter.  
 
Excused Absence Criteria: 
Student will be allowed makeup privileges based on the Absence Notification information provided 
above.  
A. Parent/guardian notes describing illness for son/daughter.  Parent notes that exceed three notes 

per quarter will be considered unexcused unless approved by the building principal. 
B. A verified doctor appointment:  the student will be required to secure a written report from the doctor   

in order to be excused.  
C. Funeral: Funeral that requires traveling and absences more than three days shall be discussed with 

administration to be excused. 
D. Student illness verified in writing by a doctor or students sent home by school nurse. 
E. One college day for juniors and two college days for seniors with proof of the college attended. 
F. Court appearances. 
G. Absences due to extenuating circumstances shall be discussed and approved by an administrator. 
H. Out-of-school suspensions: Please refer to Section I, Part C, “Suspension Procedures,” of the 

Student Code of Conduct and Procedures Handbook under “The Disciplinary Policy.” 
I.    Religious Observations. 
 
Unexcused Absence Criteria: 
A. Truancy from school.  
B. Returning to school without a note from parent/guardian or without prior notification (phone call or 
 note) of absence.   
C. Absences explained by a parent/guardian note that exceed three days without a doctor’s note or 

other unexcused absence. 
D. Any other reason not included in excused absences nor approved by an administrator.  
E.  Vacations. 
 
Tardy Policy 
The Decatur Public Schools does not penalize students who come late to school occasionally for 
reasons recognized by the State of Illinois as valid causes for missing school.  However, the district and 
the state consider a student who arrives late without valid cause, unexcused.  If the tardiness becomes 
habitual, building administrators or designee will meet with parents/guardians to determine the cause 
and then begin interventions to assist the child and/or family.  Tardies ultimately equal unexcused 
absences from school.  Once a student reaches three or more unexcused absences, the 
parent/guardian will be sent a letter regarding truancy.  A copy of that letter will also be sent to the 
Regional Office of Education.   
 
Homebound Instruction 
Home services may be provided to a student if that student has a medical condition and will be out of 
school for a minimum of 10 days or more, or on an intermittent basis due to a medical condition.  For 



11 

 

Home Study to take place, a conference to determine eligibility must be held with the appropriate 
school administrator.  If it is determined Home Study is the best option, parents will be given next steps 
which will include a Medical Certification Form to be completed by the parent and physician overseeing 
the child’s medical needs.  Pregnancy does not automatically qualify for Home Study. (Students on 
Home Study are not allowed to take Driver’s Education and/or Behind the Wheel.) 
 
Visitors to the School 
Decatur Public Schools is pleased to announce that we will begin a more formal visitor management 
process in all of our schools to strengthen the district’s program for student and staff safety.  The 
procedure will enable schools to screen all visitors against sexual offender registries in all 50 states and 
establish a consistent sign-in process across the district. 
 
Please understand that the new process is not intended to discourage parents from visiting their children’s 
schools.  We welcome visitors and encourage all parents to be an active part of their children’s 
educational experience.  The goal is to enhance the safety and security of both students and staff by 
prohibiting school access to those who pose a potential threat. Visitors causing a disruption to the 
educational environment will be removed by building staff and authorities may be notified. 
 
     How It Will Work: 

● All visitors, including parents, will be asked to report to the main office upon their arrival at the 
school 

● A secretary or other office staff member will request that each visitor provide their driver’s license 
or other state or federally issued photo ID 

● The visitor’s name, address and photo will be checked for a match to a national sexual offender 
database 

● If no match is found, visitors will be issued a date-specific visitor’s badge.  These badges must be 
worn at all times while on the school grounds.  Visitors must check in and receive a visitor badge 
each time they visit 

● All visitors will be required to check out at the main office prior to leaving the building.  Visitor 
badges will be collected, and office staff will destroy the badges so they cannot be reused 

● Children who do not have a valid ID may be allowed to visit as long as they are accompanied at 
all times by an adult who has completed the ID process, and has been issued a badge 

 
Equal Educational Opportunities 
Equal educational and extracurricular opportunities shall be available for all students without regard to 
color, race, nationality, religion, sex, sexual orientation, ancestry, age, religious beliefs, physical or 
mental disability, gender identity, status of being homeless, immigration status, order of protection 
status, or actual or potential marital or parental status, including pregnancy.  Further, the District will not 
knowingly enter into agreements with any entity or any individual that discriminates against students on 
the basis of sex or any other protected status, except that the District remains viewpoint neutral when 
granting access to school facilities.  Any student may file a discrimination grievance by using the 
Uniform Grievance Procedure.  
   
The Decatur Public Schools will, upon request of an individual, make reasonable accommodations in 
compliance with the ADA and Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act.  Requests shall be submitted to the 
Director of Human Resources. 
 
 

GRADING & PROMOTION 

  
Decatur Public Schools is committed to the continuous development of students enrolled in the district’s 
schools and to student achievement of the skills for the current grade assignment for promotion to a 
higher grade. Students will normally progress annually from grade to grade when in the judgment of the 



12 

 

professional staff, it is in the best interest of the student involved. Parents/Guardians will receive prior 
notification and explanation concerning the retention. The final decision to promote or retain a student 
rests with district administration. 
  
All promotion and retention procedures will align with the established District Problem Solving Team 
Procedures as well as school board policy 6:280 Grading and Promotion. 
 
Grading and Promotion 
Grading and promotion policy decisions shall be established by the Superintendent or designee. This 
system of grading and reporting academic achievement to students and parents/guardians will be 
recognized in all Decatur Public Schools. This policy will also determine when promotion and 
graduation requirements are met.  
 
The decision to promote students to the next grade level will be dependent upon academic 
performance in reading and math, attendance, and performance on District-Wide Assessment (DWA) 
as described below. School Administrators shall ensure a personal learning plan is created for all 
students who are recommended for retention and/ or retained.  
 
All non-traditional promotion (i.e. accelerated placement) and retention decisions for Decatur Public 
School must be approved by the Assistant Superintendent of Teaching & Learning.  
 
Promotion Criteria 

A student’s promotion status is determined by the following measures: 

 
District-Wide Assessment (DWA) 

• The District-Wide Assessment (DWA): The district-wide assessment will be the Fast Bridge or 
other norm-referenced assessment administered by the district. Students with no DWA scores in 
either reading or math achievement will be considered based on classroom academic 
performance. If a student’s DWA results are incomplete or inaccessible through no fault of the 
student, the Assistant Superintendent of Teaching & Learning shall make a promotion decision.  

Academic Performance 

● Report card grades in reading and math shall reflect a student’s unit test scores and completion 

of homework assignments during the school year. The final report card grade in each subject 

is an average of the grades reported at the end of each of the four reporting periods. 
● Every teacher shall maintain an evaluation record for each student in the teacher's classroom. A 

District administrator cannot change the final grade assigned by the teacher without notifying 
the teacher.  A reasonable attempt to consult with the teacher must be made and documented 
by the principal prior to any change of a final grade.  

● The home school must notify the parent/ guardian of any student being recommended for 
retention for the following school year no later than ten (10) school days after the conclusion of 
the first semester (i.e. 2nd quarter of grading). This notification must be documented (i.e. parent/ 
guardian name, contact number, date and time of contact) 

● The home school must notify the Assistant Superintendent of Teaching & Learning no later than 
ten (10) school days after the conclusion of the first semester (i.e. 2nd quarter of grading) of any 
student the school may recommend for retention for the following school year.  
 

Promotion Criteria for Students with Disabilities  
Decisions on whether to promote or retain a student with disabilities will be made in accordance with 
the Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA) and as required by other applicable law. 
Promotion and retention of a student having an Individualized Education Program (IEP) or receiving 



13 

 

reasonable accommodations pursuant to Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act shall be determined by 
the student’s educational team. 
 
Every teacher shall maintain an evaluation record for each student in the teacher’s classroom.  
   
A District administrator cannot change the final grade assigned by the teacher without notifying the 
teacher.  Reasons for changing a student’s final grade include: 
● A miscalculation of test scores; 
● A technical error in assigning a particular grade or score; 
● The teacher agrees to allow the student to do extra work that may impact the grade; 
● An inappropriate grading system used to determine the grade; or 
● An inappropriate grade based on an appropriate grading system.  
Should a grade change be made, the administrator making the change must sign the changed record. 
 
Attendance  
 
Students should obtain a 90% attendance rate. In Illinois, chronic absence is defined as missing 10 
percent or 18 days of a school year for any reason, including suspensions, unexcused and excused 
absences.  
Students with less than 90% attendance will be considered for retention and a truancy intervention plan 
will be created by the school to provide support to the student.    
 
 
Summer School  
 
All retained students will be considered for summer school placement.  

 
Retention  
 
All retained students will receive a Personal Learning Plan, which is developed by the student’s school 
along with the student’s parent/guardian. Grade cycles include grades K-3, grades 4-6, grades 7 and 8. 
Students Turning 15 on or before September 1st (Age Cycle 15): If the student is 15 years old on or 
before September 1st and has not met 8th grade promotion criteria, other attendance placement will be 
considered.   
 
Parent Promotion Appeal  
 
At the conclusion of the summer school period, parents/guardians of retained students will have ten 
(10) school days after receiving the promotion determination notice from the home school to submit a 
written request (appeal) for an additional review to the Superintendent of Teaching & Learning.   

 
Final Approval  
 
All non-traditional promotion (i.e. accelerated placement) and retention decisions for Decatur Public 
School must be approved by the Assistant Superintendent of Teaching & Learning.  
 
Homework 
Students may have assignments to complete outside of school.  Parents shall cooperate with teachers 
to see that the work is done.  Homework assignments may be given at any level from kindergarten 
through high school for a wide variety of reasons: 

● To REINFORCE what was learned in class 
● To PRACTICE what was learned in class 
● To FINISH what was started in class 



14 

 

● To RESEARCH a topic chosen in class 
● To STUDY independently a topic started in class 
● To VISIT a library 
● To EXPLORE new fields 

You help your child when you: 
● Check each day to see if your child has a homework assignment and if he/she   understands 

how to do it. 
● Schedule a specific and uninterrupted time for doing the homework. 
● Provide a quiet place for study. 
● Let your child do his/her own work. 
● Reinforce what was taught at school. 
● Check the work to make sure your child understands and completes assignments. 
● Ask your child to tell you what he/she has been studying or has learned. 
● Check to see that all borrowed school materials are returned promptly and in good 

 condition. 
● Check to see that the homework is completed on time and taken to school. 

You hinder your child when you: 
● Do his/her homework for him/her. 
● Disagree with or criticize the teacher and school. 
● Nag or argue about homework. 
● Show little interest. 

 
Note: It is the responsibility of the parent to make transportation arrangements when your child stays 
for after-school help from the teacher. 
 
Free and Appropriate Public Education 
Decatur Public Schools is a member of the Macon-Piatt Special Education District (MPSED). Decatur 
provides a free and appropriate public education (FAPE) to every student with a disability.  Questions 
about the Special Education District and the programs provided shall be directed to the Assistant 
Director of Special Education, 335 E. Cerro Gordo, Decatur, IL 62523, or call (217) 362-3055. 
 

GRADUATION INFORMATION 

 
No student will be allowed to participate in the graduation ceremonies, or be listed in the graduation 
program unless all requirements for graduation have been completed.  Any student who does not 
complete the requirements, but who completes the course work and provides official transcripts by the 
last day of summer before the next school year, will be considered a member of the graduating class.  
A contract outlining the course to be completed must be filed with a counselor and approved by the 
administration.  No diploma will be issued until all of the requirements are met and the necessary 
transcripts have been received.  If there are unique circumstances involved during the senior year, such 
as an extended illness, the principal may consider exceptions to this policy. 
  
High School Graduation Requirements 
A minimum of 22 credit hours is required for graduation from Decatur Public High Schools. 
Students are required to successfully complete the following to meet minimum requirements for high 
school graduation:  
 

A minimum of 23 credit hours is required for graduation, distributed as described below: 
 
 

English English I 
English II 
2 Credits - English elective 

4 credits 



15 

 

Mathematics 1 credit – Algebra 1 

1 credit – Geometry 
3 credits 

Science 1 credit - Life Science 

1 credit - Physical Science 
2 credits 

Social Studies 1 credit - World History  

(AP World History satisfies this requirement) 

1 credit - United States History 
 

0.5 credit- Civics (Grades 11 or 12, Illinois and United States        
Constitution Exams) 
0.5 credit - Inequality & Change OR African American History 

3 credits  

 

 

World Languages, or 

Art, or Music, or 

Vocational Education 

   1 credit 

Physical Education 

or Waiver 

 

0.5 credit – Health 

 

Must be enrolled in PE for all four years and Health for one 

semester, unless a waiver is approved 

4 credits 

Consumer Education Depends on the specific course: 

Economics – 1 semester 
Honors Economics – 1 Semester 
Consumer Ed – 1 semester 
 Independent Living – 1 semester 
 Introduction to Business – 2  semesters 
Business, Marketing and Management – 2 semesters 
Vocational Cooperative Education (Levels 3 and 4) – 2 
semesters 
Cooperative Work Education – 2 semesters 

 

0.5 or 1 

credit  

Electives Depending on Consumer Education course (as listed above) 5 or 5.5 

credits 

 
Service Learning Requirements 
Students must complete 6 hours of service learning for each year they are a student in Decatur 
Public Schools.  Student may not receive compensation for service hours.  Projects can be academic 
or community based. 
 
Grade Level Classification 
High School students will be assigned to their cohort when entering high school as a Freshman.  They 
will progress with their assigned cohort throughout high school.  A student “on track toward graduation” 
as a sophomore, junior, or senior will use the following requirements listed below.  Students behind in 
credits will be identified as “deficient credits” while still labeled with their cohort  
 
Sophomore Year:    5.0 credits – must include: 

● 1.0 credit for English 
● 1.0 credit for Math 

 



16 

 

Junior Year:    11.0 credits – must include: 
● 2.0 credits for English 
● 2.0 credits for Math (1.0 credit for Algebra X/Y students) 
● 1.0 credits for Science  
● 1.0 credit for Social Studies 

 
Senior Year:     16.0 credits – must include: 

● 3.0 credits for English 
● 2.0 credits for Math 
● 2.0 credits for Science  
● 2.0 credits Social Studies 

 
If a student does not meet all the graduation requirements by the end of their 4th year after entering 
high school, they will remain a senior until they meet all requirements. 
 
Please Note:  The classification of students who have participated in home schooling or other 
alternative placements will be determined by the administration on an individual basis upon entering 
high school.  
 
Alternative Course Credit and Course Substitutions 
A student will receive high school credit for successfully completing any course given by an institution 
accredited by the North Central Association of Colleges and Secondary Schools. High school transfer 
credits from schools approved by the state and certified by the North Central Association (NCA) or its 
equivalent will be evaluated by the administration. The conversion formula is typically one-half Carnegie 
unit of credit equals 1 semester credit hour. 
 
Credit toward graduation requirements may be earned from colleges, and from approved 
correspondence courses with the prior approval of the counselor and administration. 
 
Credits earned will be counted in the grade point average according to the regular grading scale. 
Credits earned from schools in foreign countries will be calculated according to the regular grading 
scale only. 
 
In addition, no student shall receive a certificate of graduation without passing a satisfactory 
examination on patriotism and principles of representative government, proper use of the flag, methods 
of voting, and the Pledge of Allegiance.   
 
Students may receive college credit through a variety of credit offerings. A student who successfully 
completes community college courses may receive high school credit, provided the student is a junior 
or senior in good academic standing; the course is approved in advance by the student and guidance 
counselor and the high school administration; the student assumes responsibility for all fees; and the 
course would be transferable to a four-year college. Three (3) semester hours credit shall be 
considered the equivalent of one-half (0.5) of credit toward graduation.  
 
The building principal or designee is responsible for notifying students and their 
parents/guardians of the District’s graduation requirements. 
 
 
Physical Education Requirements 
1.  A student must pass a semester of physical education for each semester in attendance, up to eight 

 (8) semesters, unless the student is excused by a physician or by the school administration, or 
      through an IEP. The physical education requirement includes one (1) semester of health education, 



17 

 

      which is offered in the freshman year.  Health Education is required even though participation in                 
 physical education may be excused. 
2.  Physical education is counted in the units of credit required for graduation.  One-half (.5) unit of 

 academic credit is granted for health education. 
3.  Administrative reasons for waiver of one (1) or more semesters of physical education are:  
 a.  Students enrolled in work-study programs that do not allow time for physical education. 
 b. Participation in an alternative/technical/vocational school program which does not permit the     
   possibility of physical education.  Such students are excused only when recommended by the  
   administrator of the program and approved by the Superintendent or designee. 
 c.  Summer school courses in physical education may be taken following promotion from the 8th 
            grade.  Credit for physical education may be earned by completing summer courses, regular 
            courses or a combination thereof. 
 d.  Students in grades 11 or 12 may request exemption from physical education for the following  
  reasons: 
   i.  The student provides written evidence from an institution of higher education that a specific  
    course not included in existing state or local minimum graduation standards is required for  
    admission.  The student may be granted an exemption from physical education if the  
         student cannot work the course into this year’s or future schedules and needs to use   
         physical education time to schedule the specific course. 
   ii.  The student lacks sufficient course credit or lacks one or more courses required by state  
     statute or local school board policies for graduation.  Students who have failed required  
     courses, transferred into the district with deficient credits, or lack credits due to other   
       causes may qualify. 
   iii.  The student athlete may take an extra course in place of physical education during the   
                duration of the sports season. 
     a.  A student athlete is a student who is currently participating in interscholastic athletics or  
       who, based upon previous experience, is expected to participate during the junior or  
       senior year.  Current or past experience shall be certified by the inclusion of the student  
       athlete’s name on the season-ending IHSA eligibility certificate. 
            iv.   A student who is enrolled in a program through the Heartland Technical Academy.  
            v.  Students in grades 9, 10, 11, or 12 may request exemption from physical education due to 
                 enrollment in marching band (first semester only).     
       
Early Graduation 
Decatur High Schools are designed to be four-year institutions.  While the overwhelming majority of 
students attend high school for the full four years, it is possible to graduate after seven semesters.  The 
school is not responsible to provide courses in a specific sequence to allow a student to graduate early. 
 
Students who intend to graduate early must complete an application with their guidance counselor by 
December 1st of their junior year.  Upon the completion of the application, the counselor will submit a 
request to the principal.  In order to graduate early, a student must meet all requirements for graduation 
by the last day of final exams in December.  Seniors intending to graduate early must meet with their 
counselor to ensure that all requirements are met.  The eighth (8th) semester of PE will be waived under 
those circumstances. 
 
Students who graduate early are allowed to participate in all spring senor activities, which include prom 
and graduation ceremonies as well as any graduation activities.  Early graduates will be invited to 
attend any applicable awards assemblies or honor banquets.  Early graduates who qualify are eligible 
to receive Graduation Honors but will not be considered to speak at graduation.  Students who 
graduate early may not participate in any extracurricular activities after final exams in December. 
 
Transfer students must complete one full semester at Decatur High Schools to be eligible for early 
graduation. 



18 

 

 
 
Graduation Honor Requirements – (determined after 7 semesters) 
Summa Cum Laude (Must meet all of the following criteria) 

● At least a 4.0 GPA 
● Attain an SAT benchmark score of 1420 – 1600 

Magna Cum Laude (Must meet all of the following criteria) 
● At least a 3.50 GPA 
● Attain an SAT benchmark score of 1250 – 1410 

Cum Laude (Must meet all of the following criteria) 
● At least a 3.00 GPA 
● Attain an SAT benchmark score of 1080 – 1240 

Gold Delta 
● Students who have attended a Decatur Public High School for two or more semesters and have 

a GPA of at least 3.50 will receive the Gold Delta recognition.  Early graduates are eligible. 
Orator 

● The Orator must have attended a Decatur Public High School for two or more semesters and 
have a GPA of at least a 3.50.  Early graduates are NOT eligible. 

 
Graduation Speakers 

● Summa Cum Laude – Students who qualify for Summa Cum Laude may apply to speak at 
graduation.  A committee consisting of administrators, counselors, teachers, parents and 
students will select the speaker from the qualified applicants.  Early graduates are NOT eligible. 

● Orator – The Orator is the student who has been selected by the senior class to speak during 
the graduation ceremonies. 

 
Re-Enrollment 
Re-enrollment shall be denied to any individual 19 years of age or older who has dropped out of school 
and who could not earn sufficient credits during the normal school year(s) to graduate before his or her 
21st birthday.  A person denied re-enrollment will be provided recommendations for alternatives, 
including adult education programs that lead to graduation or receipt of a GED.  This section does not 
apply to students eligible for special education under the Individuals with Disabilities Act or 
accommodation plans under the Americans with Disabilities Education Act. 
 
Student Identification  
In order to provide a safer school environment, the district has provided student identification (I.D.) 
cards to students at the middle and high schools.  The I.D.’s allow for admittance into the schools, as 
well as admission at extracurricular activities.  It is stressed that the I.D. be in the student’s possession 
at all times.  Refer to the school handbook for specific school procedures concerning student 
identification. 
 
 

GIFTED EDUCATION 

 
The gifted identification process has been developed to satisfy Illinois State rules and regulations and 
meet the particular needs of the District 61 school community. 
 
Gifted identification takes place towards the end of second grade. FastBridge is the Universal Screener 
assessment used to screen students recommended for additional gifted testing. Students scoring in the 
80th percentile or above on FastBridge will be considered for additional gifted testing utilizing the 
CoGAT (Form 8) assessment. The CoGAT assesses verbal skills (language), quantitative (math), and 
nonverbal skills (spatial reasoning).  
 



19 

 

Teachers and parents may recommend that students be tested at any time during the year. 
 
Subjective Criteria 
At the beginning of each school year, district principals and staff are notified of students identified as 
gifted. Included in this notification is specific data identifying areas where students are gifted. 
 
Nomination/Withdrawal Procedure 
Students who do not meet the objective criteria may be nominated to the gifted list by a core academic 
educator or parent/guardian. One of the following must be submitted in writing to the Director of 
Curriculum & Instruction, along with written confirmation by at least one other district academic 
educator who is familiar with, but not related to, the student: 

● A narrative documenting the learning characteristics of the student. 
● Completion of Joseph Renzulli’s Scale for Rating the Behavioral Characteristics for the student. 

Nominations will be considered for the current school year up to the end of the first quarter. 
As needed, a meeting involving educators and/or parents, Gifted Services staff, and (when age 
appropriate) the student, may be arranged to discuss the nomination or withdrawal recommendation. 
 
District Identification Schedule 
Gifted Services systematically identifies students with objective measures at the following intervals: 
Grade 2 – FastBridge 
Grade 6-   FastBridge recheck 
Grade 9 – PSAT 
 
Summer School 
Summer School may be offered for students from pre-kindergarten through grade twelve.  Remedial, 
developmental, and enrichment programs are designed to meet individual student needs.  Dates, times 
and locations of classes vary.  Information regarding summer school is available in each school building 
in March. 
 
Parent Participation 
Each school in District #61 seeks to involve parents as active partners to assist students to reach their 
academic goals.  The Parent-Teacher Association (PTA) and formal booster clubs welcome parents to 
be part of their organizations.  Volunteers are welcome to assist in the classrooms and with a variety of 
activities within the schools. 
   
Schools with Title I programs have developed formal School-Parent Compacts.  The Compact is 
intended to identify the role that students, parents, teachers, and administrators will provide in order to 
enhance student achievement. 
 

School-Parent Compact 
It shall be the goal and purpose of Decatur Public Schools to provide a high-quality curriculum and 
instruction in a supportive learning environment that enables the children served under Title I to meet 
the State’s student academic achievement standards.  Parents can foster this purpose by carefully 
monitoring attendance, homework, and behavior.  Parents shall stress the need to make learning a 
priority.  Parents are encouraged to visit the school and become involved in their children’s 
educational career; and are encouraged to be active in the educational decisions of the child and be 
supportive of extra-curricular participation by their children. 
 
Students will be given the opportunity to be successful in school and life.  They will attend classes 
taught by highly qualified staff and be given a curriculum which will help them to achieve an 
education which is second to none in Illinois.  They will be assessed based on the Illinois Standards 
of Learning.  Additional assistance will be provided to students who fall behind in educational 



20 

 

endeavors.  Services include, but are not limited to, tutoring and appropriate referrals to additional 
programs as indicated. 

 
Each Title I school has developed a Parent Involvement Policy which outlines how parents may 
actively participate in the education of their child(ren).  The District’s Parent Involvement Policy is 
outlined in Board Policy 6:170, “Title 1 Programs,” with exhibits for both the district level and school 
levels.   This policy and related exhibits may be accessed on the District’s website, www.dps61.org, by 
clicking on the “Our District” tab and the “District Policies” tab. 
 
The Abused and Neglected Child Reporting Act 
Whenever there is cause to suspect that a child (any person under the age of 18 years) is “abused” or 
“neglected,” the Illinois law requires school personnel to report it to the Department of Children and 
Family Services (DCFS). 
 
“Abused child” means a child whose parent or immediate family member, or any person responsible 
for the child’s welfare, or any individual residing in the same home as the child, or a paramour of the 
child’s parent:  a) inflicts, causes to be inflicted, or allows to be inflicted upon such child physical injury, 
by other than accidental means, which causes death, disfigurement, impairment of physical or 
emotional health, or loss or impairment of any bodily function;  b) creates a substantial risk of physical 
injury to such child, by other than accidental means, which would be likely to cause death, 
disfigurement, impairment of physical or emotional health, or loss or impairment of any bodily function;  
c) commits or allows to be committed any sex offense against such child, as defined in the Criminal 
Code of 2012 or in the Wrongs to Children Act, and extending those definitions of sex offenses to 
include children under 18 years of age; d) commits or allows to be committed an act or acts of torture 
upon such child; e) inflicts excessive corporal punishment or, in the case of a person working for an 
agency who is prohibited from using corporal punishment, inflicts corporal punishment upon a child or 
adult resident with whom the person is working in his or her professional capacity; (f) commits or allows 
to be committed the offense of female genital mutilation, as defined in Section 12-34 of the Criminal 
Code of 2012, against the child; (g) causes to be sold, transferred, distributed, or given to such child 
under 18 years of age, a controlled substance as defined in Section 102 of the Illinois Controlled 
Substances Act in violation of Article IV of the Illinois Controlled Substances Act or in violation of the 
Methamphetamine Control and Community Protection Act, except for controlled substances that are 
prescribed in accordance with Article III of the Illinois Controlled Substances Act and are dispensed to 
such child in a manner that substantially complies with the prescription; or (h) commits or allows to be 
committed the offense of involuntary servitude, involuntary sexual servitude of a minor, or trafficking in 
persons as defined in Section 10-9 of the Criminal Code of 2012 against the child.   
A child shall not be considered abused for the sole reason that the child has been relinquished in 
accordance with the Abandoned Newborn Infant Protection Act. 
 
"Neglected child" means any child who is not receiving the proper or necessary nourishment or 
medically indicated treatment including food or care not provided solely on the basis of the present or 
anticipated mental or physical impairment as determined by a physician acting alone or in consultation 
with other physicians or otherwise is not receiving the proper or necessary support or medical or other 
remedial care recognized under State law as necessary for a child's well-being, or other care necessary 
for his or her well-being, including adequate food, clothing and shelter; or who is subjected to an 
environment which is injurious insofar as (i) the child's environment creates a likelihood of harm to the 
child's health, physical well-being, or welfare and (ii) the likely harm to the child is the result of a blatant 
disregard of parent, caretaker, or agency responsibilities; or who is abandoned by his or her parents or 
other person responsible for the child's welfare without a proper plan of care; or who has been provided 
with interim crisis intervention services under Section 3-5 of the Juvenile Court Act of 1987 and whose 
parent, guardian, or custodian refuses to permit the child to return home and no other living 
arrangement agreeable to the parent, guardian, or custodian can be made, and the parent, guardian, or 
custodian has not made any other appropriate living arrangement for the child; or who is a newborn 

http://www.dps61.org/


21 

 

infant whose blood, urine, or meconium contains any amount of a controlled substance as defined in 
subsection (f) of Section 102 of the Illinois Controlled Substances Act or a metabolite thereof, with the 
exception of a controlled substance or metabolite thereof whose presence in the newborn infant is the 
result of medical treatment administered to the mother or the newborn infant. A child shall not be 
considered neglected for the sole reason that the child's parent or other person responsible for his or 
her welfare has left the child in the care of an adult relative for any period of time. A child shall not be 
considered neglected for the sole reason that the child has been relinquished in accordance with the 
Abandoned Newborn Infant Protection Act. A child shall not be considered neglected or abused for the 
sole reason that such child's parent or other person responsible for his or her welfare depends upon 
spiritual means through prayer alone for the treatment or cure of disease or remedial care as provided 
under Section 4 of this Act. A child shall not be considered neglected or abused solely because the 
child is not attending school in accordance with the requirements of Article 26 of The School Code, as 
amended.  
  
In addition to the report to DCFS, District #61 personnel will report all real or suspected abuse to the 
Juvenile Offices of the Decatur Police Department. 
 
Student Transfer from District 61 
Pupils of parents who move from District 61 after the beginning of the current school year may continue 
to attend school within the District on a tuition-free basis for the remainder of the school year only.  
Transportation, regular attendance, and punctuality for pupils who move for any of the exemptions 
noted are the responsibility of the parents and pupils. 
 
Student Assignments and Transfers within District 61  
The Decatur Public Schools will enroll students who reside with a natural parent or legal guardian within 
the boundaries of the Decatur Public School District #61.  Unless exempted under other provisions of 
this policy, the student shall attend school in the attendance center in which the parent or guardian 
resides.  [NOTE:  Hereafter, “parent(s)” refers to natural parent(s) or legal guardian(s).] 
 
A.   High Mobility Area/Educational Stabilization Plan (ESP) for Elementary (K-6) 
 Each year Decatur School District 61 shall identify an elementary high mobility area within the 

community.  The boundaries of the mobility area shall be announced annually.  Elementary 
students moving within the mobility area during a school year shall complete the year in their 
respective school of origin for that year.  Decatur School District 61 will provide transportation within 
the mobility area for those students meeting the mile-and-a-half criterion for being transported. 

 1.  Elementary students moving from the mobility area to outside the area, or elementary students  
 moving from school to school outside the area, or into the area, shall be encouraged to   
 complete the school year in their school of origin if the conditions below are followed: 

  a. Parent(s) provide transportation; and 
  b.  Absenteeism and tardiness shall not increase beyond the student’s previous record; and 
  c.  The student shall be picked up promptly after school; and 
  d. An elementary student wishing to remain in the school of origin shall be permitted to do so  
   if continued attendance will not cause District class size to be exceeded; and 
  e. If the elementary student lives more than a mile-and-a-half from the school of origin and can 

get to a designated bus stop, he/she may ride a school bus to-and-from the school of origin 
provided space is available on the bus; and 

  f. Elementary students shall begin the following school year in the school within their   
   attendance area. 
  NOTE:  This exemption may be revoked if items a, b, or c are not maintained. 
 
B. Transfers within the District 



22 

 

 1.  If the parent(s) of a student move(s) to another school boundary after the start of the school 
year, the student may complete the current school year at the same school. These actions are 
possible provided the criteria listed below are met: 

  a. Parent(s) provide transportation; and 
  b.  Absenteeism and tardiness shall not increase beyond the student’s previous record; and 
  c. Behavioral infractions do not increase; and 
  d.  The student shall be picked up promptly after school 
  NOTE:  This exemption may be revoked if items a, b, c or d are not maintained. 
 2.  Students who have attended a given school while enrolled in Decatur Public Schools for their 

entire high school career and whose parents/legal guardian move from the attendance area 
traditionally served by that school may petition to remain in that school and retain eligibility 
regarding residence for the twelfth (12th) grade, provided the student has completed eleventh 
(11th) grade, earned 16 credits, and meets the criteria listed below: 

  a. Parent(s) provide transportation; and 
  b.  Absenteeism and tardiness shall not increase beyond the student’s previous record; and 
  c. Behavioral infractions do not increase; and 
  d.  The student shall be picked up promptly after school  
  NOTE:  This exemption may be revoked if items a, b, c or d are not maintained. 
 3.  The parent of any student enrolled may petition Student Services for possible transfer to 

another school within the district.  Requests to transfer from one DPS attendance center school 
to another DPS school must be completed on the form, “Student Request for School 
Transfer,” and must be approved by the Director of Student Services before the transfer can 
occur.  Transfer Requests into a Magnet school will not be accepted. Student Services will 
report the decision to the petitioning parents of the student.  If the petition has been approved, 
the student may become a transfer student to the new school until the student completes the 
highest grade level provided at the new school, provided the criteria listed below are met: 

  a. Parent(s) provide transportation; and 
  b. Behavioral infractions shall not increase beyond the student’s previous record; and 
  c.  Absenteeism and tardiness shall not increase beyond the student’s previous record; and 
  d.  The student shall be picked up promptly after school. 
  NOTE:  This transfer may be revoked if items a, b, c or d are not maintained. 

 SPORTS ELIGIBILITY NOTE:  A student may LOSE EXTRACURRICULAR ELIGIBILITY upon 
transferring.  Please refer to the IHSA/IESA guidelines for further information, which can be 
found at www.ihsa.org (high school) and www.iesa.org (middle school). 

4.  Appeals Committee.  Parents wishing to remain in their current school when they have been 
assigned a new school through the updated boundary process may petition Student Services.  
The request will be reviewed by the Appeals Committee and a decision made regarding the 
allowed school of attendance. 

 5. If a student’s attendance center is determined by a health or psychological problem, the student 
will become eligible for athletics immediately if within the first ten (10) days of a semester, or 
within one calendar month following the date of a transfer later in the semester. 

 6.   A student seeking admission into the Decatur Public Schools must meet all eligibility 
prerequisites as mandated by State law; and must also present a completed good standing form 
from the school from which the student is transferring.  Students who are not in good standing 
are covered under Board Policy 7:50, and must serve the entire term of any suspension or 
expulsion, imposed for any reason by any public or private school, in this or any other state, 
before being admitted into Decatur Public Schools. Students transferring into Decatur Public 
Schools not in good standing shall be referred to Student Services. 

 7. A student with a health or psychological problem may attend another school when 
recommended by a physician and approved by Student Services.  

 8. When a student is placed in a special education program, the Individual Education Plan (IEP) 
may limit the type of school facility which the student can attend.  Normally, the student will 
attend the section of the appropriate program which is closest to his/her home.  Exceptions may 

http://www.ihsa.org/
http://www.iesa.org/


23 

 

be made in unique situations determined by the student’s IEP or in cases where there is no 
space available in the closest section.   

 
 
 
Homeless Children 
You are considered homeless if you live in a shelter or motel, share housing because you lost your 
housing for economic reasons, live in a campground, car, old building or other temporary shelter, or you 
don’t have a permanent address. 
 You have the right to: 
●  Enroll your child in school immediately, even without school or medical records. 
●  Get help from the district liaison with immunizations and/or medical records. 
●  Choose your child’s old school or school closest to where you are living now. 
●  Get transportation to and from school for your child under certain circumstances. 
●  Dispute enrollment or transportation decisions. 
●  Participate in your child’s education. 
If you need help, please call Student Services at 362-3060. 
 
Procedure for School Problems 
Parents and visitors to schools must first report to the school office upon entering the building for any 
reason.  When problems arise that are child- or school-centered, parents shall make every effort to find 
a solution with the child’s teacher.  If no satisfactory solution is found, the channel of appeal is: 
1)  Building Administrator; 
2)  Director of Student Services;  
3) Appropriate Assistant Superintendent;  
4) Superintendent; 
5)  Board of Education.  
Every effort will be made to find fair and equitable solutions to all problems.  
  
Parents Right to Know Qualifications of Educators Notification Letter  
Federal law requires districts to inform parents/guardians that they may request information about the 
professional qualifications of any teacher who is teaching their child.  If you have any questions or need 
additional information, please feel free to contact Human Resources at 362-3031. 
  
Resolution on Racism  
Decatur Public Schools has committed to equity and developed a Resolution on Racism.  This 
resolution to declare racism as a Public Health Crisis as it adversely impacts our students, families, 
staff, and community at large.  All incidents of racism or discrimination shall be reported and 
investigated appropriately.  The “Racial Bias Report Form” can be found on the DPS website. 
 
School Student Records 
The principal is the official records custodian of each school.  Student records are maintained at the 
school of last attendance until five (5) years after the student’s normal graduation from high school.  At 
that time, temporary records are destroyed and permanent records transferred to the central office for 
microfilming. 
   
The following information pertains to the rights and obligations of parents, students and the school 
under the Illinois School Student Records Act (ISSRA) and the rules promulgated by the Illinois State 
Board of Education. 
1.  The student permanent record consists of basic identifying information, academic transcript, 

attendance record, accident reports, health record, record of release of permanent record 
information, scores received on all State assessment tests administered at the high school level 
(grades 9 through 12), and may also consist of records of awards and participation in school-



24 

 

sponsored activities.  No other information will be placed in the student permanent record.  The 
permanent record will be kept for 60 years after graduation or permanent withdrawal (ISSRA, 
Section 2(e); Section 4(e)). 

2. "Student Temporary Record" means all information contained in a school student record but not 
contained in the student permanent record. Such information may include family background 
information, intelligence test scores, aptitude test scores, psychological and personality test results, 
teacher evaluations, and other information of clear relevance to the education of the student, all 
subject to regulations of the State Board. The information shall include information provided under 
Section 8.6 of the Abused and Neglected Child Reporting Act. In addition, the student temporary 
record shall include information regarding serious disciplinary infractions that resulted in expulsion, 
suspension, or the imposition of punishment or sanction. For purposes of this provision, serious 
disciplinary infractions means: infractions involving drugs, weapons, or bodily harm to another.  
(ISSRA, Section 4(f). 

3. Parents/legal guardians have the right to: 
 a. Inspect and copy all permanent and temporary records within a reasonable time and in no case 

later than ten (10) school days after the date of receipt of such request by the official records 
custodian. The time for response may be extended by the school district by not more than five 
(5) business days from the original due date for any of the following reasons: (1) the requested 
records are stored in whole or in part at other locations than the office having charge of the 
requested records; (2) the request requires the collection of a substantial number of specified 
records; (3) the request is couched in categorical terms and requires an extensive search for the 
records responsive to it; (4) the requested records have not been located in the course of 
routine search and additional efforts are being made to locate them; (5) the request for records 
cannot be complied with by the school district within the time limits prescribed by subsection (c) 
of this Section without unduly burdening or interfering with the operations of the school district; 
or (6) there is a need for consultation, which shall be conducted with all practicable speed, with 
another public body or school district or among 2 or more components of a public body or 
school district having a substantial interest in the determination or in the subject matter of the 
request.  A student shall have the right to inspect and copy his/her school student permanent 
record.  The school charges for copies.  No parent or student shall be denied a copy of school 
student records due to inability to bear the cost of such copying (ISSRA, Section 5(d)). 

 b. Have present at the option of either the parent or the school, a qualified professional, who may 
be a psychologist, counselor, or other advisor, and who may be an employee of the school or 
employed by the parent, to interpret the information contained in the student temporary record. 

 c. Challenge the accuracy, relevance or propriety of any entry in the school student records, 
exclusive of grades, by requesting a hearing with the school.  

    (i)  The request for a hearing shall be submitted in writing to the school and shall contain 
notice of the specific entry or entries to be challenged and the basis of the challenge.  

   (ii)  An informal conference will be held within fifteen (15) school days of receipt of the 
request for a hearing. 

 (iii)   If the challenge is not resolved by the informal conference, a formal hearing shall be 
initiated.  

 d. File a complaint with the US Department of Education concerning alleged failure by the District 
to comply with the requirements of the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act.  The address 
is Student Privacy Policy Office, USDOE, 400 Maryland Avenue, SW, Washington D.C. 20202-
5920. 

4. No school student records or information contained therein may be released, transferred,   
 disclosed, or otherwise disseminated, except as follows: 
 a. to a parent or student or person specifically designated as a representative by a parent      
  (ISSRA, Section 6(a)(1)); 
 b. to an employee or official of the school or school district or the State Board of Education with a 

current demonstrable educational or administrative interest in the student, in furtherance of such 
interest (ISSRA, Section 6(a)(2)); 



25 

 

 c. to the official records custodian of another school in which the student has enrolled or intends to 
enroll, provided that the parent receives prior written notice of the nature and substance of the 
information to be transferred and opportunity to inspect, copy, and challenge such information.  
If the address of the parents is unknown, notice may be served upon the records custodian of 
the requesting school for transmittal to the parents.  Such services shall be deemed conclusive 
and ten (10) school days after such service, if the parents make no objection, the records may 
be transferred to the requesting school (ISSRA, Section 6(a)(3); Rules, Section 375.70(a)); 

 d. to any person for the purpose of research, statistical reporting, or planning, provided that such 
research, statistical reporting, or planning is permissible under and undertaken in accordance 
with the federal Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act;   

 e.   pursuant to a court order, provided that the parent shall be given prompt written notice upon 
receipt of such order of the terms of the order, the nature, and substance of the information 
proposed to be released in compliance with such order, and an opportunity to inspect, copy, and 
challenge the contents of the school student records (ISSRA, Section 6(a)(5); Rules, Section 
375.70(c)(3)); 

 f. to any person as specifically required by state or federal law, provided that such person shall 
provide the school with appropriate identification and a copy of the statute authorizing such 
access and the parent receives prior written notice of the nature and substance of the 
information to be released and an opportunity to inspect, copy, and challenge such information.  
If the release of information relates to more than 25 students, such prior notice may be given in 
a local newspaper of general circulation or other publication directed generally to parents 
(ISSRA, Section 6(a)(6); Rules Section 375.70(b)); 

 g.  to juvenile authorities when necessary for the discharge of their official duties who request 
information prior to adjudication of the student and who certify in writing that the information will 
not be disclosed to any other party except as provided under law or order of court.  For 
purposes of this Section "juvenile authorities" means: (i) a judge of the circuit court and 
members of the staff of the court designated by the judge; (ii) parties to the proceedings under 
the Juvenile Court Act of 1987 and their attorneys; (iii) probation officers and court-appointed 
advocates for the juvenile authorized by the judge hearing the case; (iv) any individual, public or 
private agency having custody of the child pursuant to court order; (v) any individual, public or 
private agency providing education, medical or mental health service to the child when the 
requested information is needed to determine the appropriate service or treatment for the minor; 
(vi) any potential placement provider when such release is authorized by the court for the limited 
purpose of determining the appropriateness of the potential placement; (vii) law enforcement 
officers and prosecutors; (viii) adult and juvenile prisoner review boards; (ix) authorized military 
personnel; (x) individuals authorized by court.  (ISSRA, Section 6.5) 

      h. subject to regulations of the Illinois State Board of Education in connection with an   
  emergency to appropriate persons if the knowledge of such information is necessary to   
  protect the health or safety of the student or other persons, provided that the parents are  
  notified as soon as possible of the information released, the date of release, the person,   
       agency or organization receiving the information, and the purpose of the release (ISSRA,  
  Section 6(a)(7); Rules, Section 375.60); 
 i. to any person with the prior specific, dated and written consent of the parent designating   
       the person to whom the records may be released and  the designated records or    
       designated portions of the information to be released. 
5.  In accordance with the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA), directory information 

may be disclosed without prior notice or consent unless the parent/guardian or eligible student 
notifies the Records Custodian or other official in writing, before October 1 of the current school 
year, that he/she does not want any or all of the directory information disclosed.  Directory 
information includes the student’s name, address, gender, telephone listing, date and place of birth, 
grade level, major field of study, participation on officially recognized activities and sports, weight 
and height of members of athletic teams, date of attendance, degrees and awards received, 
parents’ names, mailing addresses, electronic mail addresses and telephone numbers, and the 



26 

 

most previous educational agency or institution attended.  Additionally, FERPA requires that 
parents be notified that the school routinely discloses names, addresses, and telephone numbers to 
military recruiters upon request, subject to a parent’s request not to disclose such information 
without written consent.  

 
Sex Equity 
No student shall, based on sex, sexual orientation, or gender identity, be denied equal access to 
programs, activities, services, or benefits or be limited in the exercise of any right, privilege, 
advantage, or denied equal access to educational and extracurricular programs and activities. Any 
student may file a sex equity complaint by using the Uniform Grievance Procedure provided in Board 
Policy 2:260. A student may appeal the School Board's resolution of the complaint to the Regional 
Superintendent of Schools (pursuant to 105 ILCS 5/3-10 of The School Code) and, thereafter, to the 
State Superintendent of Education (pursuant to 105 ILCS 5/2-3.8 of the School code).  Board Policy 
2:260 may be accessed on the District’s website, www.dps61.org by clicking on the “Our District” tab 
and the “District Policies” tab. 

Sexual Harassment Policy 
Sexual harassment of students is prohibited.  Any student who engages in sexual harassment 
(whenever he/she makes unwelcome sexual advances, requests sexual favors, and engages in other 
verbal or physical conduct of a sexual or sex-based nature, imposed on the basis of sex) will be 
disciplined. 
 
Examples of sexual harassment include unwelcome touching, crude jokes or pictures, discussions of 
sexual experiences, teasing related to sexual characteristics, and spreading rumors related to a 
person's alleged sexual activities. 
 
Students who believe they are victims of sexual harassment or have witnessed sexual harassment may 
file a complaint with  the Title IX Coordinator, Nondiscrimination Coordinator, Building Principal, 
Assistant Building Principal, a Complaint Manager, a counselor or any employee with whom the student 
is comfortable speaking.  Students may choose to report to a person of the students’ same sex.  
Complaints will be kept confidential to the extent possible given the need to investigate.  Students who 
make good faith complaints will not be disciplined. 
 

Title Title IX/ Human Resources Director  

Address 101 W. Cerro Gordo, Decatur, IL 62523  

Phone 217-362-3031  

   

Title Assistant Superintendent Assistant Superintendent 

Address 101 W. Cerro Gordo, Decatur, IL 62523 101 W. Cerro Gordo, Decatur, IL 62523 

Phone 217-362-3016 217-362-3014 

                  
The Superintendent or designee shall use reasonable measures to inform staff members and students 
of this policy by including:  
 
1. For students, age-appropriate information about the contents of this policy in the District’s student 
handbook(s), on the District’s website, and, if applicable, in any other areas where policies, rules, and 
standards of conduct are otherwise posted in each school.  
 
2. For staff members, this policy in the appropriate employee handbook(s), if applicable, and/or in any 
other areas where policies, rule, and standards of conduct are otherwise made available to staff. 
 
Any District employee who is determined, after an investigation, to have engaged in sexual harassment 
will be subject to disciplinary action up to and including discharge.  Any student of the District who is 

http://policy.microscribepub.com/redirector/?loc=il&cat=stat&id=105&spec=5-3
http://policy.microscribepub.com/redirector/?loc=il&cat=stat&id=105&spec=5-2
http://www.dps61.org/


27 

 

determined, after an investigation, to have engaged in sexual harassment will be subject to disciplinary 
action, including but not limited to, suspension and expulsion consistent with the discipline policy.  Any 
person making a knowingly false accusation regarding sexual harassment will likewise be subject to 
disciplinary action. 
Adopted:  March 25, 2015; Revised: September 22, 2020 
Care of Students With Diabetes 
The Illinois legislature enacted the Care of Students with Diabetes Act (“Act”) effective December 1, 
2010 (105 ILCS 145/1 et. Seq).  The Act requires a parent or guardian to submit a Diabetes Care 
Plan to the school for any student who seeks assistance with diabetes care in the school setting or who 
has been managing his or her diabetes care in the school setting.   
 
Under the Act, specific information must be provided in the Diabetes Care Plan such as physician 
instructions for the student’s diabetes management and designation of appropriate school staff who will 
provide and supervise services for the student.  Therefore, parents and guardians are encouraged to 
collaborate with the student’s physician and school personnel in the creation of the plan. 
 
The Diabetes Care Plan must be submitted to the school at the beginning of each school year, 
upon enrollment, as soon as practical following a student’s diagnosis, or when a student’s care needs 
change during the school year.  It is the parent or guardian’s responsibility to inform the school in a 
timely manner of any changes to the Diabetes Care Plan recommended by the student’s physician.   

In addition to the Diabetes Care Plan, parents must also complete forms provided by the school 
district regarding authorization for the administration of medication and authorization for 
designated district representatives to communicate directly with the student’s physician regarding the 
necessary management of the student’s diabetes.  Failure to do so may result in a welfare safety 
call to the Department of Children and Family Services (DCFS). 

 
To assist the school district in safely transporting the student, the Act also requires that an information 
sheet be provided to any school employee who transports a student for school-sponsored activities.  
The information sheet identifies potential emergencies that may occur as a result of the student’s 
diabetes and the appropriate responses to such emergencies.  Parents must assist the district in the 
completion of the transportation information sheet by providing the information and authorizations 
necessary to complete the form.    
 
To begin the process of completing the Diabetes Care Plan and other required documents, the parent 
or guardian must contact the student’s building principal. 
 
Life-Threatening Food Allergy Management Program          
The District has implemented a policy for managing students with life-threatening food allergies (Board 
Policy 7:285).  If your student has a life-threatening food allergy, you must inform the building principal 
and submit the necessary health information and medication authorization forms to the school.  A 
meeting will then be scheduled to review the health information submitted by the student’s physician, 
assess the student’s allergy management needs and develop an individual health care plan and 
emergency action plan for the student.  An individual health care plan indicates the steps the school will 
take to accommodate the individual needs of the student with a life-threatening food allergy in school 
and at school-related activities.  The accommodations provided in an individual health care plan will 
depend on the age of the student, the allergens involved and the facilities at the school.  An emergency 
action plan indicates the specific treatment steps school personnel will take if a student has a life-
threatening allergic reaction while at school or at a school-related activity.  
 
Asthma 
Public Act 099-0843 requires schools to request an Asthma Action Plan (AAP) from parents of students 
with asthma. 



28 

 

 
Medications at School 
Only in exceptional cases, where failure to take a prescribed medication could jeopardize the student’s 
health and/or education, may medication be taken in school.  Taking of medication is limited to students 
with long-term chronic illness or disability.  Antibiotics and over-the-counter drugs (e.g., Tylenol, 
cough medications, and cough drops) will not be taken at school.  Homeopathic products derived 
from minerals, botanical substances, animal parts, microorganisms, and other sources will not be taken 
at school.  The nurse may decline to administer a medication that does not meet guidelines, that 
might be given outside of school hours, or that might jeopardize student safety. 
Authorization for the administration of both prescription and non-prescription drugs at school shall be 
provided on Student Health Form 24A (acquired from schools or physicians) and shall consist of written 
order obtained from the student’s licensed prescriber and written request by the parent or guardian that 
medication be given during school hours. All medication authorizations must be renewed annually 
by the beginning of each school year.  
  
During enrollment, parents or guardians shall receive “Student Health Guidelines” which further explain 
all health requirements and policies. 
 
Protection of Pupil Rights Act 
Parents have the right to inspect all instructional materials, including teacher’s manuals, films, tapes, or 
other supplementary material, which will be used in connection with any survey, analysis, or evaluation 
of their child (such instructional materials do not include academic tests or assessments). 
 
Parents shall have the right to inspect a survey created by a third party before it is administered and 
distributed to their student.  Said surveys may be obtained by contacting the appropriate school office 
and/or teacher.  Parents shall have the right to be informed of the arrangements made to protect 
student privacy with regard to surveys requesting particular personal information. 
 
Parents shall have the right to inspect any instructional material used as part of their child’s educational 
curriculum by contacting the appropriate teacher to establish a mutually convenient time for viewing.  
Instructional material does not include academic tests or academic assessments. 
 
Parents shall have the right to notification of any physical examinations or screenings which the district 
may administer to the student. 
 
Parents shall have the right to inspect any collection instrument used for the purpose of marketing or 
selling of personal information.  Parents may opt-out of this process by filing with the appropriate school 
office a non-disclosure request form by September 1st of each school year. 
 
Parents shall have the right to refuse consent for their child to submit to and/or to request protections of 
student privacy for any survey that reveals the following information: 
 

a. Political affiliations or beliefs of the student or the student’s parent; 
b. Mental or psychological problems of the student or the student’s family; 
c. Sex behavior or attitudes; 
d. Illegal, anti-social, self-incriminating, or demeaning behavior; 
e. Critical appraisals of other individuals with whom respondents have close family relationships; 
f. Legally recognized privileged or analogous relationships, such as those of lawyers, physicians, 

and ministers; 
g. Religious practices, affiliations, or beliefs of the student or the student’s parent; or 
h. Income (other than that required by Illinois law to determine eligibility for participation in a program 

or for receiving financial assistance). 
 



29 

 

Any parent interested in further information concerning the exercise of these rights shall contact the 
Superintendent. 
 
Rights Under the School Visitation Rights Act 
Parents of students attending Illinois Schools who work for employers who employ at least 50 or more 
individuals in Illinois have certain rights under the School Visitation Rights Act (820 ILCS 147/1).  
Employed parents who have worked for an employer for at least six consecutive months, who work at 
least half-time, and who are unable to meet with educators because of a work conflict must be given 
leave of up to 8 hours during the school year to attend school conferences or classroom activities 
related to the employee’s child if the conference or classroom activities cannot be scheduled during 
non-work hours.  However, no more than 4 hours of this time can be taken on any given day and leave 
under this Act may not be taken unless the employee has exhausted all accrued vacation leave, 
personal leave, compensatory leave, and any other leave that may be granted to the employee, except 
sick leave and disability leave.  Before arranging attendance at the conference or activity, the employee 
shall provide the employer with a written request for leave at least 7 days in advance of the time the 
employee is required to utilize the visitation right.  In emergency situations, no more than 24 hours’ 
notice shall be required.  The employee must consult with the employer to schedule the leave so as not 
to disrupt unduly the operations of the employer.  The District will provide documentation for parents’ 
use confirming the date and time of each school visitation upon a parent’s request for such 
documentation.  For regularly scheduled, non-emergency visitations, the District will make time 
available for visitation during both regular school hours and evening hours, when it is practicable and 
the District is readily able to do so. 
 
Teen Dating Violence Policy 
As required by state law, the Board of Education of Decatur Public Schools has adopted a Board Policy 
which prohibits teen dating violence; incorporates age-appropriate education about teen dating violence 
in grades 7 through 12; and establishes procedures for the manner in which school employees are to 
respond to incidents of teen dating violence that take place at the school, on school grounds, as a 
school-sponsored activity or in vehicles used for school-provided transportation.  Teen dating violence 
means a pattern of behavior in which a person uses or threatens to use physical, mental or emotional 
abuse to control another person who is in a dating relationship with the person where one or both 
persons are 13 to 19 years of age, or behavior by which a person uses or threatens to use sexual 
violence against another person who is in a dating relationship with the person where one or both of the 
persons are 13 to 19 years of age.  A copy of the Board Policy can be obtained by contacting the 
building principal or Superintendent or on the District’s website (www.dps61.org). 
 
Notification Regarding Student Accounts or Profiles on Social Networking Websites 
Notification (105 ILCS 75/15) 
Decatur Public Schools shall not request or require a student to provide the password or other account- 
related information in order to gain access to an account or social media profile.  In the event of an 
investigation, students will be required to cooperate, and information regarding activity on an account or 
social media profile will be required to be shared in order to make a factual determination. 
 
Parent Sex Offender and Violent Offender Notification 
State law requires the District notify parents/guardians that information about sex offenders and violent 
offenders against youth is available to the public.  The Department of State Police maintains a 
statewide Sex Offender Database for the purpose of identifying sex offenders.  Parents/guardians can 
access the Statewide Sex Offender database by going to the following website:  
https://www.isp.illinois.gov/Sor.  There is a users’ agreement to accept and this will take you to this 
website: https://www.isp.illinois.gov/Sor/Disclaimer.   Individual names can be searched by county or 
town. You may find the Illinois Statewide Murderer and Violent Offender Against Youth Registry on the 

Illinois State Police’s website at https://www.isp.illinois.gov/MVOAY. 
 

http://www.dps61.org/
https://isp.illinois.gov/Sor
https://www.isp.illinois.gov/MVOAY


30 

 

Parents Right to Opt-out of Health Education Activities 
No pupil shall be required to take part or participate in any classroom activity which involves 
Reproductive Health, Diseases, or Sexual Abuse Prevention.  Parents can pick up the Opt-out Form 
from the school office. 
 
Extracurricular and Co-Curricular Activities 
The Superintendent shall approve all District-sponsored extracurricular and co-curricular activities using 
the following criteria: 
1. The activity will contribute to the leadership abilities, social well-being, self-realization, good 

 citizenship, or general growth of members. 
2.  Membership is limited to students currently enrolled in the District. 
3.  Fees are reasonable and do not exceed the actual cost of operation. 
4.  Student body desires are considered. 
5.  The activity will be supervised by a school-approved sponsor. 
   
Selection of members or participants is at the discretion of the sponsors or coaches. The student must 
meet the academic criteria set forth in the Board policy 6:190, Extracurricular and Co-Curricular 
Activities.  Student and his/her parent(s)/guardian must provide written consent to random drug and 
alcohol testing as outlined in Board policy 7:300. 
   
Students in grades 9-12 must satisfy the Illinois High School Association Scholastic standing 
requirements as well as each standard required by the attending Decatur Public Schools high school.  
Check with your attending high school for weekly passing work requirements.  Any student participant 
failing to meet these academic criteria shall be suspended from the activity until the specified academic 
criteria are met.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



31 

 

 

DISTRICT 61 AND STUDENT CODE OF CONDUCT 

In order for District 61 to achieve its goal of educating Decatur’s children, the school community has to 
establish expectations and standards of conduct for its members.  All of the community’s members play 
significant roles in the successful operation of our schools.  Students, their parents, teachers, and 
school administrators bear responsibilities and possess rights.  The following Rights and 
Responsibilities suggest everyone’s proper role in the process.   

 

RIGHTS AND RESPONSIBILITIES 

 

Rights of Students  

● To attend school unless removed from 
school pursuant to District 61’s Student 
Disciplinary Policy. 

 
● To attend school in a safe and orderly 

environment. 
 
● To enjoy the full benefit of their 

 educational efforts without 
disruption from 

      or towards other students. 
 
● To have reasonable access to school 

personnel. 
 
● To be informed of school rules and 

 regulations. 
 
● To be respected and treated courteously 

by staff members and administration. 
 

Responsibilities of Students 

 
● To attend school and classes regularly, on 

time, and to leave the school campus 
immediately at the end of the school day 
unless supervised by school personnel. 

● To be prepared for class with the 
 appropriate materials and work. 

● To know and obey school rules and 
regulations.  

● To respect the rights of school personnel, 
fellow students, and the public in general 
going to, coming from and during school. 

● To achieve to the best of his/her ability. 
 
● To be accountable for all actions. 
 
● To report any knowledge of infractions to 

the student code of conduct book to the 
proper authority. 

 

 
Note: Participation in and/or attendance at activities are a privilege and not a right. It is the student’s 
responsibility to maintain eligibility by maintaining appropriate academic and behavioral standards. 



32 

 

 

Rights of Parents/Guardians 

 

● To have their children educated in a safe 
and orderly environment.   

● To have school personnel work 
 cooperatively and in a timely fashion 
with parents. 

● To be informed of district policies, 
 regulations and school rules. 

● To review their child’s record with 
 appropriate assistance and supervision 
from staff. 

● To visit school and to participate in 
 conferences with teachers, counselors 
or administrators regarding the academic 
and behavioral status of their children. 

● To be respected and treated courteously by 
staff members and administration. 

 

 

Responsibilities of Parents/Guardians 

 

● To set a positive example for their 
 children by treating staff members 
with respect. 

● To visit school and to participate in 
 conferences with teachers, 
counselors or administrators regarding 
the academic and behavioral status of 
their children.  

● To ensure that their children are fed and 
clothed to the best of their ability. 

● To teach positive behavior to their 
 children. 

 
● To take on and accept the primary 

 responsibility for rearing their children. 

● To cooperate with the school in bringing 
about improvements designed to 
 enhance the educational climate for 
all students. 

● To provide the school with accurate 
information regarding the legal residence, 
guardianship, telephone number, medical 
data, and other facts which may help the 
school to ensure the safety and welfare of 
their children. 

● To become familiar with district policies, 
school rules, and regulations, and to 
 support reasonable disciplinary 
measures as applied by school 
personnel. 

● To provide their children with a quiet 
 study area and encourage their 
academic endeavors. 

● To ensure that their children attend 
 school on a regular basis and arrive at 
school on time prepared to work. 

● To encourage their child to report known 
infractions to the student code of conduct 
book to the proper authority. 

● Call and report known school infractions 
to the student code of conduct book to 
the proper authority. 



33 

 

 

 

Rights of Staff Members 

 

● To expect and receive the attention, effort, 
and participation of students. 

● To have parental and administrative 
 support when enforcing rules designed 
to provide an appropriate learning climate. 

● To provide a learning atmosphere where 
interruptions are held to an absolute 
 minimum. 

● To be respected and treated courteously by 
parents and students. 

 

Responsibilities of Staff Members 

 

● To set a positive example for their 
 students by treating parents and 
students with respect. 

● To consider the personal worth of each 
individual student as a single, unique, 
important human being.  

● To express consistently high expectations 
 for the achievement and behavior of 
all students. 

● To equip each learner with the 
 knowledge, skills, attitudes, and 
values required for successful living. 

 
● To hold students accountable for their 

actions. 
 
● To ensure that all students are treated 

equitably. 
 
● To recognize different ideas, opinions, 

and expressions objectively and deal 
with them in a balanced, unbiased 
manner. 

● To inform parents and students with 
timely or periodic reports, including all 
pertinent information related to the 
 student’s school experience. 

 
● To continuously review their own 

 performance and strive for 
professional growth. 

● To initiate and enforce individual 
 classroom and school rules 
consistently. 

● Follow proper procedures in terms of 
infractions and consequences as 
outlined in the student code of conduct 
book. 

 

 



34 

 

Rights of Administrators 

 

● To initiate building rules, regulations, and 
procedures as needed to establish and 
maintain a safe and orderly environment in 
which appropriate learning and teaching 
conditions prevail.  

● To expect that all school employees 
 recognize and fulfill their role to provide 
and ensure an appropriate learning 
 environment. 

 

Responsibilities of Administrators 

 

● To set a positive example for their 
 students by treating parents and 
students with respect. 

● To provide leadership that will establish, 
encourage, and promote effective 
 teaching and optimal learning.  

● To establish, publicize, and enforce 
 school rules that facilitate learning 
and promote good citizenship attitudes 
and habits. 

● To hold students accountable for their 
conduct and to take prompt and 
 appropriate action. 

● To request assistance from the faculty, as 
well as the district’s support personnel, 
community agencies, and resources 
 when appropriate. 

● To be sensitive to the concerns 
 expressed by students, staff, parents 
and community. 

● To act in the best interests of the 
 students, staff and school. 

 
● To establish procedures to address 

discipline problems. 
 
● To provide in-service to staff in areas of 

discipline. 
 
● To assist students in meeting the 

challenge of positive social behavior. 

● To enforce the student code of conduct 
book with fidelity and consistency. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



35 

 

STANDARDS OF CONDUCT 

 

General Conduct 
It is necessary for any community to establish rules of conduct for its members if it is to achieve its 
goals. The school community is no exception. The school environment includes not only the 
school/district grounds, but also includes attendance and participation in all extracurricular activities and 
other school-related functions scheduled on or off the school campus, or while riding the school bus. 
Therefore, certain rules of behavior have been established for students. Students have the following 
responsibilities, and failure to carry out these responsibilities may result in disciplinary action: 

1. It is the responsibility of each student to conduct himself/herself in the classroom in such a manner 
that does not interfere with his/her own learning or the learning of others in the class. 

2. It is the responsibility of each student to attend class on time and to be prepared to participate. 
3. It is the responsibility of each student to help keep the building clean; not to litter, mark on or deface 

school property and community areas. 
4. It is the responsibility of each student to respect all staff and other students, and to be honest, polite 

and friendly.  Directions are to be complied with regardless of whether a student is in the classroom, 
in the halls, in the cafeteria, at extracurricular activities, or at any other location on the school 
grounds.  The perception that “he/she is not my teacher, so why should I listen to him/her” is to be 
avoided.  

5. Students are not permitted to smoke in the building or on the school grounds or at school activities. 
6. It is the responsibility of each student to keep doorways, hallways, restrooms and stairs clear at all 

times. 
7. It is the responsibility of each student to leave the area in the event a disruption involving students 

occurs.  The student’s mere presence as an onlooker tends to lend support and encouragement to 
those students causing the disruption. 

8. Verbal or physical harassment, bullying, and/or intimidation will not be tolerated while at school.   
Any student who experiences such a situation shall report the incident to the principal or his/her 
designee as soon as possible.  No student shall try to settle the problem himself/herself by allowing 
the situation to escalate into a physical confrontation. 

9. It is the responsibility of each student to assist in promoting a safe and secure environment. This 
includes reporting anything out of the ordinary or questionable to the nearest staff member and to 
practice good safety habits such as not propping open doors, not letting in visitors to the school, 
and letting a staff member know if they are witness to a potential crime, weapon or violation. 

10. During fire or disaster drills it is the responsibility of each student to move quickly and quietly to the 
assigned safety areas.  Appropriate instructions given by school personnel are to be obeyed.  The 
health and safety of many people depends upon cooperation from students. 

11. It is the responsibility of students to observe the same appropriate standards of conduct at 
extracurricular activities (home or away) as they do at school. Violence, disruptive behavior, 
involvement with drugs or alcohol at extracurricular activities or on fan buses will result in serious 
disciplinary action.  Such action may include suspension and/or expulsion from school, suspension 
from attendance and/or participation at future extracurricular activities, and/or police action.  
Parents may be required to pick up their student at an out-of-town function. 

12. Students shall not engage in Sexual Misconduct which includes, but is not limited to, sexual 
advances, request for sexual favors, and exhibit sexually motivated physical/verbal conduct or 
communications of any sexual nature. See Sexual Misconduct on page 54.  

13. All students are entitled to have the opportunity to obtain maximum benefit from their educational 
experience.  Thus, it is necessary to have rules and regulations that provide an educational climate 
in which learning can best take place.  Students who show disrespect for the rights of others and 
disregard regulations may be subject to disciplinary action, which could include suspension or 
expulsion.  In addition, they may be subject to removal from extracurricular activities and/or 
positions of leadership (i.e., Student Council, officer of Student Council or class). 

 



36 

 

Bus Conduct 
According to School Board Policy, certain misbehavior and misconduct will be grounds for suspension 
from riding the school buses.  It will be the responsibility of the parent/guardian to provide transportation 
to and from school if this occurs.  Behaviors include: 
 
1. Prohibited student conduct as defined in the Student Code of Conduct Policy. 
2.  Willful injury or threat of injury to a bus driver or to another rider. 
3. Willful and/or repeated defacement of the bus. 
4. Repeated use of profanity. 
5. Repeated willful disobedience of the bus driver’s or other supervisor’s directives. 
6. Such other behavior as the administration deems to threaten the safe operation of the bus and/or   

 its occupants. (Please see the guidelines provided by the building incorporated in the student bus    
schedules.) 

 
Video/audio cameras may be used on school buses as necessary in order to monitor conduct and 
maintain a safe environment for students and employees. 
 
Students suspended from the school bus who do not have alternate transportation to school shall have 
the opportunity to complete make up work for equivalent academic credit.  It is the responsibility of the 
parent/guardian to notify the school that the student does not have alternate transportation. 
 
Student Dress Code (K-12th Grade) 
Students’ dress and grooming must not disrupt the educational process, interfere with the maintenance 
of a positive teaching/learning climate, or compromise reasonable standards of health, safety, and 
decency.  Principals shall have the authority to determine proper attire for the school.  An administrator 
may require that a student change into appropriate clothing.  Continued failure to comply with the 
student dress code may result in disciplinary action. 
  
Student Uniform Policy (High School) 
The Board of Education has adopted a School Uniform Policy currently applicable only to high school 
students.  All high school students are expected to wear an adopted school uniform that is consistent 
with the District Uniform Policy.  A parent or guardian of a student may request for the student to be 
exempted from the uniform requirement on religious grounds.  In order to exercise this option, the 
parent or guardian must present to the Superintendent a signed, written statement of objection detailing 
the grounds of objection. 
 
High school students failing to comply with the School Uniform Policy will be provided with appropriate 
“loaned clothing” from the school’s uniform bank.  If no such “loaned clothing” is available, the student 
will call home or be sent home to secure a change of clothes to comply with the Uniform Policy.  The 
“loaned clothing” shall be returned no later than the end of the next school day.  Non-compliance with 
the School Uniform Policy may result in disciplinary action. 
 
Decatur Public Schools 
High School Uniform Expectations 
 

5. Approved Colors:  
a. EHS – black, grey, white, yellow 
b. MHS – blue, black, grey, white 

 
6. Approved Tops:  

c. Solid, school-colored polo shirts, sweatshirts, cardigans, sweaters, vests, jackets, and 
school athletic/letterman jackets, hoodies (plain school colors or spirit wear hoodies).  
Hoods of hoodies should remain down during the school day.  



37 

 

d. School-issued polo shirts  
e. Spirit wear t-shirts of all colors can be worn in place of a polo 
 

7. Approved Bottoms:  
f. Solid khaki or black pants, including cargo worn at the waist 
g. Solid khaki or black knee-length skirts or shorts worn at the waist 
h. Solid leggings/tights allowed in school colors under knee-length skirts only 

 
8. Spirit Day Guidelines: 

i. Building principals will work with student leaders (SYAC/Student Council) to identify 
dates and appropriate apparel for Spirit Days 

j. Students may pay $1 to wear jeans on Spirit Days to support the cause or activity 
 

9. Items Not Allowed: 
k. Yoga pants, house shoes, hats, scarves, doo-rags, bandannas and sweatbands on 

forehead  
l. Logos that are the predominant feature of clothing 
m. Clothing that interferes with the learning of other students 
n. Clothing that contains profanity or references to alcohol or illegal substances 

 
** School uniforms should give students a sense of belonging to their high school and create an identity 
for the school. Please continue supporting our efforts to help our young people become responsible, 
caring, and productive citizens in our community. 
 
 
 

THE DISCIPLINARY POLICY  
 
SECTION I  
 

ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEDURES 

 

The Board of Education believes that its primary goal is to prepare students to be productive, 
contributing members of the society through education. The Board encourages the most effective use 
of educational strategies and techniques to achieve this goal.  It is within this spirit that the Code of 
Conduct was created to address students’ behavior in and around the school as well as during school-
related functions.  The Code outlines specific behaviors that are both disruptive to the educational 
process and/or illegal and subject to disciplinary action. 

The Board recognizes that conduct is learned, and acceptable conduct, like its academic counterpart, 
can be taught. While disruptive conduct will not be tolerated, the Board encourages the use of 
educational interventions to correct the unacceptable behavior.  The corrective actions taken will also 
be guided by preventative and educational objectives.  Finally, the Board is committed to creating an 
environment that is safe for students and staff, and promotes learning. 

The Decatur Public School District 61 considers habitual, disruptive behavior unacceptable.  In most 
cases, a system of progressive discipline (violations and consequences) will be followed.  Should 
severe or repeated misbehavior occur, the building administrator reserves the right to 
administer appropriate discipline in alignment with the range of administrative 
consequences/interventions. 

Hard & Soft Lockdown-  
The lockdown of a school is not a form of student discipline.  Lockdowns are used when there is danger 
in or near the school and students and staff need to be protected from danger. A lockdown involves 



38 

 

securing doors and windows in an attempt to keep intruders from gaining access to staff and students. 
In the event of a preventative or SOFT LOCKDOWN, exterior doors are secured and no one is allowed 
in or out of the building; however, the routine of the school is maintained (or may be restricted) 
consistent with an external threat (such as a robbery at a nearby facility, suspicious activity in an area, 
gas leak at a nearby facility, etc). In the event of a full or HARD LOCKDOWN, there is a total cessation 
of school activity, no teaching, students seek shelter, classrooms are locked or doors closed, silence is 
maintained in the building, no one is allowed in or out of the building. Hard lockdowns are normally 
reserved for serious security situations. 
 
Alternative Education Program 
As a means of progressive intervention and assisting students who may require a more structured 
environment, the Decatur Public School District provides a voluntary Alternative Instruction and Social 
Intervention Services which is housed at the William Harris Learning Academy for grades K-12 and the 
Tech Academy with Milligan Academy for grades 6-12, and Futures for high school.  Students will be 
eligible for recommendation after the schools have exhausted available and appropriate interventions at 
the building level.  All recommendations are reviewed by the Alternative Education transition committee 
to determine approval and length of time, as well as assist in establishing interventions upon transition. 
The mission of these services is to implement quality instructional practices in a small class 
environment.  Interventions are geared towards social development so students may achieve academic 
and behavioral success. Students in this program will have the opportunity to return to their respective 
learning environment upon completion of their Plan of Success.   
  

 

Students eligible for this program whose parent(s)/guardian(s) do not consent to placement in the 
program are subject to all disciplinary procedures contained in Parts A-D below. 
 

Part A  
 

GENERAL PROCEDURES 

 
1. Students committing acts of gross disobedience/misconduct as defined herein may be disciplined in 

any manner provided in this policy, including detention, being assigned to intervention support in 
the CARE/Transition Room, suspension out of school, suspension from the school bus, or 
expulsion. 
● When a student is suspended from school, it is that student's responsibility to keep up with class 

assignments.  Upon request, teachers will provide and will evaluate make-up work resulting 
from suspension, although in some cases (science experiments, for instance) alternate 
assignments may be provided.   

● Students suspended from school will be allowed to make up missed work for full credit. Request 
for missed work shall be made within 48 hours of a student’s return from suspension.  Student 
will be allowed up to 1 day for every day the student is suspended from school. 

● Students who are suspended have the opportunity to attend the Suspension Room at William 
Harris Learning Academy.  The Suspension Room is an extension of the educational 
opportunity at the home school, to continue receiving and completing work.  Each classroom is 
supervised by a Certified teacher, and communication is made with the home school to receive 
work while at the suspension room.       

2. Teachers may remove disruptive students from the classroom by sending them to the office.  
Teachers may also detain students after school when parents are notified. The building 
administrator will develop a procedure for handling disruptive students when he or she is away from 
the building. This procedure shall be made known to the staff. 

3. Before removing any student from the school or the school bus during the school day, the building 
 administrator will make reasonable efforts to notify the parent or guardian.  He or she will make 



39 

 

 reasonable efforts to ensure the safety of the student.  The student may be retained until the 
end of  the day unless parents, guardians or emergency contacts can be reached. 

4. Teachers, other certificated educational employees, and other persons providing a related service 
for or with respect to a student, may use reasonable force as needed to maintain safety for 
students, staff, or other persons, or for the purpose of self-defense or defense of property.  
Teachers may temporarily remove students from a classroom for disruptive behavior.   

5. The employee has the right to use such force as given by statute or court cases decided thereunder  
to protect himself/herself, another employee or student from physical assault or injury.  Employees 
shall have Board assistance in any assault or battery cases which occur while the employee is 
performing his/her assigned duties.  The Board assistance shall consist of utilization of corrective 
procedures.  Upon written notification, the Superintendent or his/her designee, shall report all 
incidents of battery committed against employees to the local law enforcement authorities 
immediately after the occurance of the attack.  (pg. 41 of DEA contract: Article XII G). 

 
 
Part B 
 

EXPULSION HEARINGS AND BOARD SUSPENSION REVIEW HEARINGS 

 
The Superintendent or designee shall implement expulsion procedures that provide, at a minimum, for 
the following: 
 

1. Before a student may be expelled, the student and his or her parent(s)/guardian(s) shall be 
provided a written request to appear at a hearing to determine whether the student shall be 
expelled.  The request shall be sent by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested.  
The request shall include: 
 

a) The time, date, and place for the hearing. 
b) What will happen during the hearing. 
c) The specific act of gross disobedience or misconduct resulting in the decision to 

recommend expulsion. 
d) A statement that the School Code allows the School Board to expel a student for a 

definite period of time not to exceed 2 calendar years, as determined on a case-by-case 
basis. 

2. Unless the student and parent(s)/guardian(s) indicate that they do not want a hearing, the 
hearing will proceed.  It shall be conducted by the School Board or a hearing officer appointed 
by it.  If a hearing officer is appointed, he or she shall report to the Board the evidence 
presented at the hearing and the Board shall take such final action as it finds appropriate.  
Whenever there is evidence that mental illness may be the cause for the recommended 
expulsion, the Superintendent or designee shall invite a representative from the Department of 
Human Services to consult with the Board. 

3. During the expulsion hearing, the Board or hearing officer shall hear evidence concerning 
whether the student is guilty of the gross disobedience or misconduct as charged.  School 
officials must provide: (1) testimony of any other interventions attempted and exhausted or of 
their determination that no other appropriate and available interventions were available for the 
student, and (2) evidence of the threat or disruption posed by the student.  The student and his 
or her parent(s)/guardian(s) may be represented by counsel, offer evidence, present witnesses, 
cross-examine witnesses who testified, and otherwise present reasons why the student shall not 
be expelled.  After presentation of the evidence or receipt of the hearing officer’s report, the 
Board shall decide the issue of guilt and take such action as it finds appropriate. 

4. If the Board acts to expel the student, its written expulsion decision shall: 
 



40 

 

a) Detail the specific reasons why removing the student from his or her learning 
environment is in the best interest of the school. 

b) Provide a rationale for the specific duration for the recommended expulsion. 
c) Document how school officials determined that all behavioral and disciplinary 

interventions have been exhausted by specifying which interventions were attempted or 
whether school officials determined that no other appropriate and available interventions 
existed for the student. 

d) Document how the student’s continuing presence in school would (1) pose a threat to 
the safety of other students, staff, or members of the school community, or (2) 
substantially disrupt, impede, or interfere with the operation of the school. 
 

5. Upon expulsion, the District may refer the student to appropriate and available support services. 
 
 
Part C 
 

SUSPENSION PROCEDURES AND NOTIFICATION 

 
CARE Room 

The Superintendent or designee is authorized to maintain a CARE ROOM. The program shall include, 

at a minimum, each of the following: 
 

1. Before assigning a student to the CARE, students will understand the nature of the interventions 
being assigned per the infraction presented. 

2. Students are supervised by licensed school personnel. 
3. Students are given the opportunity to complete classroom work in the CARE Room for 

equivalent academic credit. 
 
Transition Room 
The Superintendent or designee is authorized to maintain a Transition Room. The program shall 
include, at a minimum, each of the following: 
 

1. Before assigning a student to the Transition Room, students will understand the nature of the 
interventions and consequences being assigned per the infraction presented. 

2. Students are supervised by licensed school personnel. 
3. Students are given the opportunity to complete classroom work in the Transition Room for 

equivalent academic credit. 
   
 
Out-of-School Suspension 
The Superintendent or designee shall implement suspension procedures that provide, at a minimum, 
for each of the following: 
 

1. A conference during which the charges will be explained and the student will be given an 
opportunity to respond to the charges before he or she may be suspended. 

2. A pre-suspension conference is not required, and the student can be immediately suspended 
when the student’s presence poses a continuing danger to persons or property or an ongoing 
threat of disruption to the educational process.  In such cases, the notice and conference shall 
follow as soon as practicable. 

3. An attempted phone call to the student’s parent(s)/guardian(s). 
4. Written notice of suspension to the parent(s)/guardian(s) and the student, which shall include: 

a) Provide notice to the parent(s)/guardian(s) of their child’s right to a review of the 
suspension; 



41 

 

b) Include information about an opportunity to make up work missed during the suspension 
for equivalent academic credit; 

c) Detail the specific act of gross disobedience or misconduct resulting in the decision to 
suspend; 

d) Provide a rationale or an explanation of how the chosen number of suspension days will 
address the threat or disruption posed by the student or his or her act of gross 
disobedience or misconduct; and 

e) Depending upon the length of the out-of-school suspension, include the following 
applicable information: 

i.  For a suspension of 3 school days or less, an explanation that the student’s 
continuing presence in school would either pose: 
     a)  A threat to school safety, or 
     b)  A disruption to other students’ learning opportunities. 
ii.  For a suspension of 4 or more school days, an explanation: 
     a)  That other appropriate and available behavioral and disciplinary interventions 
           have been exhausted; 
     b)  As to whether school officials attempted other interventions or determined that 
          no other interventions were available for the student; and 
     c)  That the student’s continuing presence in school would either: 
          i)  Pose a threat to the safety of other students, staff, or members of the school 
              community, or 
          ii)  Substantially disrupt, impede, or interfere with the operation of the school. 

5. A summary of the notice, including the reason for the suspension and the suspension length, 
must be given to the Board by the Superintendent or designee. 

6. Upon request of the parent(s)/guardian(s), a review of the suspension shall be conducted by the 
Board or a hearing officer appointed by the Board.  At the review, the student’s 
parent(s)/guardian(s) may appear and discuss the suspension with the Board or its hearing 
officer and may be represented by counsel.  Whenever there is evidence that mental illness 
may be the cause for suspension, the Superintendent or designee shall invite a representative 
from the Department of Human Services to consult with the Board.  After presentation of the 
evidence or receipt of the hearing officer’s report, the Board shall take such action as it finds 
appropriate.  If the suspension is upheld, the Board’s written suspension decision shall 
specifically detail items (c) and (d) in number 4, above. 

 
 
 
Part D 
 

SPECIAL EDUCATION GENERAL PROCEDURES AND DISCIPLINARY ACTIONS 

 
● The District shall comply with the provisions of the Individuals With Disabilities Education Act 

 (“IDEA”) when disciplining students. 
● No special education student will be expelled if the student's particular act of gross 

 disobedience/misconduct is a manifestation of his disability.  Any special education student whose 
 gross disobedience/misconduct is not a manifestation of his/her disability may be expelled pursuant to 
 Expulsion Procedures, except that such disabled student shall receive educational services as 
 provided in the IDEA. 

● A special education student may be suspended for an aggregate of ten (10) days of school per 
school year, regardless of whether the student's gross disobedience/ misconduct is a manifestation 
of his/her disabling condition, except that such student shall receive educational services in        
accordance with the IDEA.  

● A special education student who has carried a weapon to school or to a school function; who 
knowingly possesses or uses illegal drugs or sells or solicits the sale of a controlled substance 



42 

 

while at school or a school function; or who has inflicted serious bodily injury upon another person 
while at school or at a school function may be removed from his/her current placement and placed 
in an appropriate interim alternative educational setting for no more than 45 days in accordance 
with the IDEA. 

 
Special Education Suspension Procedures 

1. All suspension notices and suspension review procedures set forth under Suspension Procedures 
 must be followed in suspending a special education student.  In addition, a special education 
 student who is suspended from school shall receive educational services in accordance with the 
 IDEA. 

2. The parents/guardians shall be informed in writing that they may request a case study evaluation or 
an expedited due process hearing pursuant to the Special Education Rules and Regulations and 
the procedural safeguards of the IDEA. 

3. No later than ten (10) school days after the decision to suspend the student for an aggregate of 10 
 or more days, the District shall convene a meeting to review the relationship between the 
student’s  disability and the behavior subject to the disciplinary action, in accordance with the 
provisions  described in Paragraphs 2 – 4 below.  In addition to reviewing whether the conduct 
is a  manifestation of the student’s disability, the team shall also review and, if appropriate, modify 
the  student’s behavior management plan.  If there is no behavior management plan in place, the 
District shall develop an assessment plan to address the behavior. 

 
Special Education Expulsion Procedures 

1. Prior to making a recommendation to expel a special education student, the authorized 
 administrator will convene a Manifestation Determination Review (MDR) to determine whether 
the  student's act of gross disobedience/misconduct is a manifestation of his disability. 

2. At the Manifestation Determination Review, the MDR team shall include the members of the   
 student’s IEP team and other qualified personnel, including, but not limited to, the authorized  
 administrator familiar with the act of misconduct. 
3. In carrying out the Manifestation Determination Review, the team shall consider, in terms of the 

 behavior subject to the disciplinary action, all relevant information, including: 
(a) Evaluation and diagnostic results, including relevant information supplied by the parents; 
(b) Observations of the student; and 
(c) The student’s IEP and placement. 

4. The team shall make the following determinations regarding whether the student’s conduct was a 
 manifestation of his/her disability: 
● Was the misconduct caused by, or did it have a direct and substantial relationship to, the 

 student’s disability?  OR 
● Was the misconduct the direct result of the LEA’s failure to implement the IEP?  

5. If, at the manifestation review conference, it is determined that the behavior of the student was a 
manifestation of his/her disability, the authorized administrator will not recommend expulsion.  The 
authorized administrator may request an IEP team review of the appropriateness of the educational 
placement of the student in accordance with the Special Education Rules and Regulations.  During 
the period necessary to propose a new placement, the student will remain in his then-current 
placement unless: 
● The student has not previously been suspended for a period exceeding ten (10) school days 

during the same school year, in which case the student may be suspended for a maximum of 
ten (10) school days less such previous suspension(s); 

● Parents and school district agree on an interim placement via an IEP meeting; or 
● The school district obtains an order from a court of competent jurisdiction or a State of Illinois 

 hearing officer changing the then-current placement or providing for other appropriate relief.   
6. If, at the manifestation review conference, it is determined that the behavior of the student was not 

a manifestation of his disability, the authorized administrator may recommend expulsion to the 
Board. The expulsion notice to the parents/guardians sent pursuant to Expulsion Notification under 



43 

 

Expulsion Hearings and Board Suspension Review Hearings, will also include three (3) additional 
statements that: 
(a) The parents are entitled to all rights provided under the IDEA and those set forth in the  Special 
Education Rules and Regulations, as available to the parents from the School District. A copy of 
parents’ rights shall be included with the notice of the expulsion hearing. 
(b) In addition to issues regularly determined at an expulsion hearing, the authorized administrator 
 must present evidence that the manifestation review team met and concluded that the student’s 
misconduct was not a manifestation of his disability, which shall be duly noted by the Board of 
Education. 
(c)      The administration shall ensure that relevant special education and disciplinary records of the 
 student are transmitted for consideration by the Board of Education. 

7. If a special education student is expelled from school in accordance with the procedures set forth 
 above, the District shall convene an IEP meeting to develop an educational program to deliver 
 educational services to the student during such period of expulsion. 

 
Special Education Disciplinary Actions 
The following caveats apply to the items in the list:  (1) Disciplinary actions must have no adverse effect 
on IEP goals and objectives; and (2) disciplinary actions must not be applied in a discriminatory 
manner. 

 
Written Reprimand Permissible. 
 
Written Warning Permissible. 
 
Study Carrels Permissible. 
 
Restriction of Privileges(Social Probation) Permissible. 
 
Detention (lunch, recess, after school) Permissible. 
 
In-School Suspension Permissible if supervised by certified special education 

teacher and/or if student’s IEP is carried out. 
 
Aversive Therapy/Devices PROHIBITED. 
 
Bus Suspension Permissible. Counts as part of 10-day aggregate days of 

suspension if the child is unable to attend school 
because of the bus suspension. 

 
Exclusion from Extracurricular Activities Permissible as long as participation is not central to 

achievement of IEP goal. 
 
Emergency Suspensions Permissible for up to an aggregate of ten (10) 

consecutive school days if the procedures described in 
Section E are followed. 

 
Suspension Permissible for no more than ten aggregate school days 

per year if the procedures described in Part E are 
followed. 

 
Alternative School Placement Permissible as long as change of placement is made 

through regular IEP process. 
 



44 

 

Expulsion Permissible if act of disobedience/misconduct is not a 
manifestation of the student’s disability and if educational 
services are provided to the student. 

 
 
 
Part E 
 

SEARCHES OF STUDENTS AND STUDENT LOCKERS/SEIZURE OF PROPERTY 

 
To maintain order and security in the schools, school authorities are authorized to conduct searches of 
school property and equipment.  School authorities are authorized to conduct searches of students and 
their personal effects when there is a reasonable ground for suspecting that the search will produce 
evidence the particular student has violated or is violating either the law or the District’s student conduct 
rules. “School Authorities” includes school liaison police officer.  See the complete policy in Section III, 
Part D, of this document. 
 
 
 
Part F 
 

PROCEDURES FOR HANDLING MISCONDUCT ON BUS 

 
1. A bus driver shall work with children to minimize misconduct on the bus. 
2.  If a student misbehaves on a bus, the driver may issue a Bus Misconduct Referral.  A copy of the 

referral shall be given to the student, the school and the bus company.  A representative of the bus 
company must report serious misbehavior to the principal or designee on the same day or in the 
morning of the next school day.  Upon receiving a misconduct referral, the principal or designee 
shall make the determination of the action to be taken and shall notify the bus company and 
parents/guardian. (Parents/guardians shall be notified in writing.  They shall be expected to sign the 
letter and return it promptly to the principal or designee.) Conduct resulting in a bus suspension of 
1-10 days shall be determined at the discretion of the principal or designee.  Conduct resulting in a 
bus suspension of greater than 10 days shall be determined at the discretion of the Board.   

3.   If the student's conduct is severe, the principal or designee may use any of the steps outlined under 
Section II, Part B, Range of Administrative Consequences/Interventions, in disciplining the student.  
The bus company and parents shall be notified of action taken. 

4.  Special education students who are removed from the bus and do not attend school because of the     
bus suspension will have these days counted as part of the ten (10) day limit. 

 
The district is not responsible for the conduct of students at the city bus stop.  This responsibility lies 
with the parents.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



45 

 

SECTION II 
 

GENERAL CONSEQUENCES 

 
Part A 
 

EXPECTATIONS 

 
Students representing their school or attending a school-sponsored activity at a location other than their 
own school shall conform to the same standards of conduct expected in the school.  Infractions are 
subject to the appropriate Range of Administrative Consequences/Interventions (Part B).  Police or 
juvenile authorities and the Superintendent of Schools shall be notified of illegal infractions. 
 
Teachers at every level must be on the alert for behavioral problems which indicate a need for help. 
Early detection and consistent work with the student and parents/guardians enhances the probability for 
successful adjustment. Range of Administrative Consequences/Interventions (Part B) shall be 
implemented which assist in teaching the acceptable behavior when at all possible. 
 
Any of the procedures described in Range of Administrative Consequences/Interventions (Part B) may 
be utilized to try to prevent minor problems from becoming major problems (except as limited by the 
student conduct regulations—see Part B, Range of Administrative Consequences/Interventions). 

● Each teacher is expected to maintain a classroom climate favorable to learning and to handle 
most behavioral problems through teacher-student interaction.  Teachers are to establish a 
Classroom Interventions to be approved by the appropriate administrator and implemented prior 
to making an office referral, unless the behavior is of such serious nature that immediate office 
referral is warranted. 

● If the above procedures are not producing the desired results, the teacher shall confer with  the 
principal, counselor, social worker, dean, or assistant principal.  The participants shall 
implement whatever plans they devise for corrections. 

● If deemed advisable, a parent/guardian-teacher-student conference may be held. 
● Any modification of the school day must have an agreement from the school principal and 

parent or guardian before proceeding to the final required step which is final approval from the 
Assistant Superintendent of Teaching and Learning. 

 
If a student persists in unacceptable behavior, the student shall be sent to the principal or assistant 
principal at the secondary level and the principal or the acting principal at the elementary level.  
Administrators may use any of the following appropriate Range of Administrative 
Consequences/Interventions (Part B) outlined in this code of conduct, depending upon the seriousness 
of the behavioral problem. See Part C, Definitions for Consequences, for distinction.   
 
Part B 
 

RANGE OF ADMINISTRATIVE CONSEQUENCES/INTERVENTIONS 

 
The following range of consequences/interventions may be used to address student misbehavior.  This 
list does not display a required sequence of disciplinary actions. These consequences/interventions may 
be utilized in any order at the discretion of the administrator, except where Board approval is required. 
 

● CARE Room  
● Transition Room 
● Detention (before/after school or lunch) 
● Expulsion (Board approval required) 

● Parent Conference 
● Referral to an Alternative Education Program 
● Restitution 
● Social Probation 



46 

 

● Out-of-School Suspension 
● Parent Contact 

 

● Restorative Circles/Peace Circles 
● Warning 

 
Parent notification shall occur for all consequences/interventions excluding warnings, CARE and 
Transition room and lunch detentions and shall be made by: writing, email, text, phone, and/or in 
person. Support Services may occur at all levels in the Range of Administrative 
Consequences/Interventions.  
 

DEFINITIONS OF CONSEQUENCES/INTERVENTIONS (placed in alphabetical order) 

 
CARE Room  
CARE Room serves a multifunctional purpose to support the needs of the student.  This room will serve 
as an opportunity for students to self-regulate, participate in behavioral modification strategies, self-
reflection, coping skills, and other restorative practices.  In addition to support strategies, students will 
be given the opportunity to complete academic assignments for equivalent credit.   
 
Detention 
Time assigned the student by a staff member or administrator to be served outside of the academic 
portion of the school day.  
 
Expulsion 
Board of Education approved exclusion of a student for a period of time greater than ten (10) 
attendance days but not to exceed two (2) calendar years.  Expelled students are not allowed on 
District #61 property or allowed to attend any activity sanctioned by the Decatur Schools until their term 
of expulsion has been completed, except for the limited purpose of attending an alternative school on 
district property. 
 
Out-of-School Suspension 
A temporary exclusion of a student from school (including all activities sanctioned by Decatur Schools), 
from all school district property, from riding the school bus or from a class or classes for a period of time 
not to exceed ten (10) attendance days unless approved by the Board of Education.  A student may be 
suspended from riding the school bus in excess of ten (10) attendance days for safety reasons. It is the 
responsibility of the parent to transport the student to and from school if the student is suspended from 
the bus. (Refer to Part E, Special Education Suspension Procedures, for special education students.)  
Students who are temporarily suspended have the opportunity to attend the Suspension Room at 
William Harris Alternative Learning Academy.  The Suspension Room is an opportunity to continue to 
receive and complete work while suspended.  The Suspension Room is supervised by a Certified 
Teacher, and collaboration and communication with the home-school happens to receive assignments 
for students.   
 
Parent Contact 
Parents/Guardians are notified of the discipline concern by phone, mail, and/or in person. 
 
Parent Conference 
A formal scheduled meeting with parents/guardians to discuss a student's behavior. 
 
Referral to an Alternative Education Program 
Referral to an alternative education program, which students attend in place of their regular attendance 
center.  If more than 10 days, parents/guardians will need to agree to the length of stay in writing. 
 
 
Restitution 



47 

 

Students may be required to perform simple work consistent with the nature of the offense committed to 
remedy the damage which they or others have caused to property or grounds—for example:  removal 
of gum from under desks and seats, repair of damaged property, removal of gang identifiers painted on 
buildings, repair of grounds damaged by vehicles, etc.  Restitution can be assessed based on 
equivalent replacement or compensation for loss, damage, or injury caused. 
 
Social Probation  
Exclusion from participation in and/or attendance at an extracurricular school-sanctioned activity. 
 
Transition Room 
Transition Room supports the extended needs of students at the Secondary level.  This room is used 
for students needing additional academic support, credit recovery, extended care, and for students 
transitioning to and from alternative education.  This room’s purpose is to prevent the lapse of 
academic progress while providing unique educational opportunities.   
 
Warning 
Students are told that repeated offense(s) will result in more severe disciplinary action. 
 
 
Part C 
 

INTERVENTIONS AND RESOURCES 

 
Continuum of Support Services 
Services may be recommended and/or provided to students and/or families by varying levels of district 
employees, including building level intervention team members and Student Services employees.  
These services may include, but are not limited to, counseling, monitoring, and follow-ups by district 
staff.  The creation of a positive school culture requires students, families, teachers, and administrators 
to work together to uphold and respect each other’s rights and responsibilities.    
  
Mental Health Counselors 
Per the Illinois Mental Health and Developmental Disabilities Code (405 ILCS 5/3-550, minors between 
the ages of 12-17 are allowed to receive up to eight (8) 90-minute sessions of counseling before the 
worker makes a service decision.  Parent/guardian permission is required for more than the eight (8) 
sessions. 
 
Multi-Tiered System of Support 
Schools have been working to develop their continuum of available and appropriate support services.  
These services are accessible to all students, and the frequency (as well as duration) of interventions 
increase based on the needs of students.  A Multi-Tiered System of Support provides three tiers of 
intervention, and a problem-solving process for students both academically and behaviorally.  The tiers 
provide a layering approach to intervening with additional targeted skill-building for students.   
 
Tier 1- provides intervention and prevention supports for all students.  
Tier 2- provides intervention for students who have received all Tier 1 supports and are identified based  

     on accumulated data points as needing additional support.  
Tier 3- provides intervention for students who have received all Tier 1 and Tier 2 supports and are  
      identified based on accumulated data points as needing more intensive supports. 
 
Within the Multi-Tiered System of Support, schools use evidence-based approaches and practices for 
students needing additional supports.  
 



48 

 

Positive Behavior Interventions and Supports (PBIS) is a proactive systems approach that helps 
schools use effective interventions accurately and successfully.  
 
Behavior Intervention Support Team (BIST) is a behavior management plan that partners adults with 
students to help them manage and regulate disruptive or hurtful behavior over time. 
 
Restorative Practices is a philosophy that seeks to establish norms of behavior and recognize any and 
all harm done to relationships and individuals, with the goal of making things right.  Restorative 
Practices’ three main goals are Accountability, Community Safety, and Competency Development.    
 
Part D 

 

DISCIPLINE VIOLATIONS AND RANGES OF CONSEQUENCES 

 
All parents/guardians and students shall be aware that some of the acts listed below, as well as 
violations of the Safe School Zone, can also bring criminal prosecution and penalties as well as school 
disciplinary action, even if methods such as Restorative Practices are used. The school, the police or 
state’s attorney, parents/guardians and/or students can bring legal action.  The District will notify the 
police department of any act involving illegal drugs, weapons, and/or battery of district employees.  
Violation of the District drug policy occurs when a student or students are involved in using, being under 
the influence, possessing, distributing, purchasing, or selling illegal drugs or controlled substances on 

school district property or at any school event or activity.  Infractions are reported electronically 
(known as referrals) by staff to administration.  The asterisk (*) indicates violations that may be 
reported to the police. 
 

Defiance 
Defiance occurs when a student or students fail to follow reasonable directions of school personnel.   
 

Disruptive Behavior/Horseplay 
Disruptive Behavior/Horseplay occurs when a student engages in a brief behavior that disrupts the 
education of others.  Examples:  tapping their pencil on the desk, singing, making jokes. 
 

Dress Code Violation 
Hi Dress Code Violation occurs when a student is determined by a staff member to be out of compliance 

with the dress code or uniform policy and refuses to become compliant.   
 
Failure to Serve Detention 
Failure to Serve Detention occurs when a student knowingly fails to serve a detention as prescribed by 
principal or his/her designee. 
 
Tardy (Repeated Unexcused) 
The Decatur Public Schools do not penalize students who come late to school occasionally for reasons 
recognized by the State of Illinois as valid causes for missing school.  Please refer to pages 9-10 
regarding the district tardy policy.  Students who arrive tardy to class during the school day disrupt the 
lesson and hinder learning.  Students are considered tardy to class when they arrive to class after the 
tardy bell (start of class) without a valid pass from the building administrator or designee.  If the 
tardiness becomes habitual, administrators or designee will meet with parents/guardians to determine 
the cause and develop a plan of assistance.  Tardies to class will start over each quarter. 
 
 

INFRACTIONS FOR LEVEL ONE 



49 

 

 
 
 

LEVEL ONE CONSEQUENCES 

ELEMENTARY SECONDARY 

First Offense and Subsequent Offenses 
● Parent/Guardian Contact through 3 days in  

CARE or Transition Room 

First Offense and Subsequent Offenses  
● Parent/Guardian Contact through 3 

days in  CARE or Transition Room 
 

 
Possible Interventions for Level One 

• Circles Class meetings 
• CARE Room  
• Transition Room  
• Utilization of buddy classrooms  
• Time-outs 
• Classroom Triage 
• Restorative conversations 
• Building-Wide Expectation matrices 
• Universal Expectations   

 

 
 
Electronic Devices 
Electronic Devices violation occurs when a student makes/receives incoming calls and/or text 
messaging for personal use during instructional time, or uses an electronic device to take a video of 
students or staff during the school day or school-sanctioned events without permission.  An example of 
unauthorized video recording is taking a video of staff or students during class or recording fights 
between students; this includes, but is not limited to:  electronic signaling devices, cell phones, pagers, 
laptops, computers, hand-held devices of any kind, or a cellular radio telecommunication. 
 
Gambling 
Gambling occurs when a student is on school grounds, at a school function, or on school transportation 
and engages in an activity where money, cards, dice, or mutual items of interest are being used as a 
reward.  
 
Gross Defiance 
Gross Defiance occurs when a student or students persistently refuse to follow staff directions and/or 
challenge the staff authority and school rules.  
 
Gross Disruptive Behavior/Horseplay 
Gross Disruptive Behavior/Horseplay occurs when a student or students are involved in rough play 
or behavior that could cause injury, and/or make statements (hoax) that result in the disruption of 
class, and continue after a staff member has repeatedly redirected those actions.  Examples: 
running and throwing objects, flipping desk, and wrestling.  
 
Profanity/Obscenity 
Profanity/Obscenity occurs when a student or students use profane and/or obscene language or 
gestures and/or are in possession of magazines/literature with an overt sexual content. 
 

INFRACTIONS FOR LEVEL TWO 



50 

 

Skipping 
Skipping occurs when a student has been caught not attending a class or does not have a valid excuse 
or pass for not being in class. 
Technology/Network Violation 
Technology/Network Violation occurs when a student is involved with the district’s computer system in 
a way that is prohibited as described in the Internet and Technology Use Policy.  Examples of this 
include, but are not limited to:  inappropriate videos, all social media platforms (i.e. Facebook, 
Instagram, Snapchat, Tik Tok, etc.), email, music sites, pictures, etc. as outlined on pages 55-59.  
Some violations can be considered a major offense and will most likely result in a suspension from 
school or greater.    
 
*Theft Under $20 
The taking or using of public or private property that does not belong to the perpetrator without 
permission or authorization is prohibited.  Restitution will be a part of the punishment whenever 
possible.  Student(s) involved in theft can be arrested based on the Illinois Criminal Code. 
Theft (Minor) occurs when a student is involved with the taking or using of public or private property of 
nominal value without permission or authorization.  (Examples include, but are not limited to:  pencils, 
paper, school supplies, cash not exceeding $20.00, food or drink items, etc.) 
 
*Tobacco/Possession Paraphernalia 
Possession of tobacco or tobacco-related products including, but not limited to, cigarette lighter, 
cigarette paper, and electronic cigarettes is prohibited in Decatur Public Schools. The term 
“possession” includes having control, custody, or care of an object or substance, regardless of whether 
or not the item is on the student’s person, or contained in another item belonging to, or under the 
control of, the student, such as in the student’s backpack, automobile, locker, desk, or other property.  
Police or juvenile authorities may be contacted. 

 
Verbal Confrontation (No Physical Contact) 
Verbal Confrontation (No Physical Contact) occurs when a student uses violent or derogatory language 
towards any student or staff member.  When a staff member identifies him/herself and tells the student 
to stop, the student shall do so immediately.      

 
LEVEL TWO CONSEQUENCES 

 

ELEMENTARY SECONDARY 

First Offenses 
● Parent/Guardian Contact through 3 days 

care/transition room  
Subsequent Offenses 

● 1 to 5 days out of school suspension 

First Offenses 
● Parent/Guardian Contact through 3 days 

transition room  
Subsequent Offenses 

● 1 to 5 days out of school suspension 

 



51 

 

Possible Interventions for Level Two 
● Circles Class meetings 
● CARE Room for self-regulation 
● Transition Room 
● Classroom Triage 
● Restorative Conversations 
● Academic and/or Behavioral Planning Meetings 
● Performing in School Community Service 
● Ripple Effects  
● Check-in/Check-out or Check and Connect 
● Social Skills group 
● Mentoring 
● Referral to Problem Solving Team including a member from the Department of Student 

Services  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 



52 

 

 
Harassment/Bullying 
Decatur Public Schools will not tolerate harassment, intimidating conduct, bullying, or cyber-bullying 
that interferes with a student’s educational performance, or creates a hostile educational environment. 
[*Harassment or bullying based on gender, race, religion or sexual orientation are defined below.] 
Bullying, intimidation, hazing and harassment are prohibited while in school, on school property, on 
school buses or other school vehicles, at designated school bus stops waiting for the school bus, or at 
school-sponsored or school-sanctioned events or activities; or during any school-sponsored education 
program or activity; or through the transmission of information from a school computer, a school 
computer network, or other similar electronic school equipment, or through the transmission of 
information from a computer that is accessed at a non-school-related location, activity, function or 
program, or from the use of technology or an electronic device that is not owned, leased, or used by the 
school district or school, if the bullying causes a substantial disruption to the educational or orderly 
operation of the school. 
 
Definitions of Bullying 
Bullying means any intentional written, verbal, non-verbal, or physical behavior or action against 
another student, including (but not limited to) any threatening, insulting or dehumanizing gesture 
including cyber-bullying via social media and other internet outlets. The behavior(s) occur repetitively 
towards others and has or can be reasonably predicted to: 
  (1) Exhibit an imbalance of power against another student; 

(2) Place the student or students in reasonable fear of harm to the student’s person or property; 
(3) Cause a substantially detrimental effect on the student’s physical or mental health; 
(4) Substantially interfere with the student’s academic performance; and/or 

            (5) Substantially interfere with the student’s ability to participate in or benefit from the services,  
  activities, or privileges provided by a school.  
 
Types of Bullying 
 
There are three types of bullying: 

● Verbal bullying is saying or writing mean things. Verbal bullying includes: 
o Teasing 

o Name-calling 

o Inappropriate sexual comments 

o Taunting 

o Threatening to cause harm 

● Social bullying, sometimes referred to as relational bullying, involves hurting someone’s reputation 
or relationships. Social bullying includes: 

o Excluding/leaving out someone on purpose 

o Telling other children not to be friends with someone 

o Spreading rumors about someone 

o Embarrassing someone in public 

● Physical bullying involves hurting a person’s body or possessions.  Physical bullying includes: 
o Hitting/kicking/pinching 

o Spitting 

o Tripping/pushing 

o Taking or breaking someone’s things 

o Making mean or rude hand gestures 

 
Harassment or Bullying Based on Disability 

INFRACTIONS FOR LEVEL THREE 



53 

 

Harassment based on disability occurs when a student(s) performs unwanted actions against another 
person or group based on their mental or physical disability, perceived mental or physical disability, or 
medical condition.   Examples include, but are not limited to, making threats and/or demands, name-
calling, cruel comments, taunts, hand or body gestures, written documentation, harassment, 
intimidation, stalking, physical violence, destruction of property, retaliation for asserting or alleging an 
act of bullying, or attempting to make someone feel fearful in the educational environment. 
 
Harassment or Bullying Based on Gender 
Harassment or bullying based on gender occurs when a student(s) commits an act of non-sexual 
intimidation or abusive behavior toward a person or group based on the person’s actual or perceived 
sex, including harassment based on gender identity, gender expression, and non-conformity with 
gender stereotypes. Examples:  making threats and/or sex-based demands, cruel comments, taunts, 
hand or body gestures, public humiliation, communication, or attempting to make someone feel fearful 
in the educational environment.  
 
 
 
Harassment or Bullying Based on Race, Color, or National Origin 
Harassment based on race, color, or national origin occurs when a student(s) performs an act of 
bullying or harassment (as defined above) against another person or group based on their race, color of 
their skin, facial features, texture of their hair, or national origin.   Examples:  making threats and/or 
demands, racial or ethnic slurs, cruel comments based on race or ethnicity, taunts, hand or body 
gestures, written comments or communications, or attempting to make someone feel fearful in the 
educational environment. 
 
Harassment or Bullying Based on Religion 
Harassment based on religion occurs when a student(s) performs an act of bullying or harassment (as 
defined above) against another person or group based on their religious beliefs or perceived religious 
beliefs.   Examples:  making threats and/or demands, religious slurs, cruel comments, taunts, hand or 
body gestures, written communication, or attempting to make someone feel fearful in the educational 
environment. 
 
Harassment or Bullying Based on Sexual Orientation 
Harassment based on sexual orientation LGBTQIA+ occurs when a student(s) performs an act of 
bullying or harassment (as defined above) against another person or group based on their sexual 
orientation, or perceived gender or sexual orientation, or for failing to conform to stereotypical notions of 
masculinity or femininity.   Examples:  making threats and/or demands; cruel comments such as calling 
someone “fag,” “queer,” “homo,” or “dyke”; taunts; hand or body gestures; written documentation; or 
attempting to make someone feel fearful in the educational environment. 
 

⮚ There is a form available for parents to fill out if they feel their child is the victim of bullying.  This 
form can be found on the DPS 61 website homepage.  Click on Bullying Prevention to find the 
link and print the form.   

 
*Theft (Over $20) 
The taking or using of public or private property that does not belong to the perpetrator without 
permission or authorization is prohibited. Restitution will be a part of the punishment whenever 
possible.  Student(s) involved in theft can be arrested based on the Illinois Criminal Code.  Theft over 
$20 occurs when a student is involved with the taking or using of public or private property of DPS, staff 
or students more than nominal value without permission or authorization.  Police or juvenile authorities 
may be contacted. 
 
Trespassing/Loitering 



54 

 

Trespassing/Loitering occurs when a student is suspected of being on school property without 
authorization and refuses to show proper identification or leave when directed to do so by any staff 
member.  The police may be notified and student may be subject to arrest. 
 
*Vandalism 
Vandalism occurs when a student is involved with destruction of, or causes damage to, public or private 
property. Restitution will be part of the discipline. The parents/guardians and student will be billed by 
the business office for the cost of damages.  Students may also be required to perform work to repair 
damage caused to property or grounds.  Police or juvenile authorities may be contacted. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

LEVEL THREE CONSEQUENCES 
 

ELEMENTARY  SECONDARY 

First Offense 
● Warning through 10 days OSS  

 
Subsequent Offences  

● 5 Days OSS through a referral to 
Alternative Education placement  

● Restitution (if applicable) 

First Offense 
● Warning through 10 days OSS  

 
Subsequent Offences  

● 5 Days OSS through a referral to 
Alternative Education placement   

● Restitution (if applicable) 
 
 
 
 

Possible Interventions for Level Three 
● Circles Class meetings 
● Classroom Triage 
● Restorative conversations 
● Peer Mediation 
● Referral to Problem-Solving Team 
● Academic and/or Behavioral Planning meetings 
● Ripple Effects  
● Referral to Department of Student Services 
● Referral to Outside Agency support services 
● FBA/BIP 
● Restorative Conferences  
● Referral to Alternative Education for short-term stay 
● Targeted Check-in/Check-out or Check and Connect 
● Social Skills group 
● Mentoring 

 
 
 



55 

 

 
*Alcohol Influence/Possession 
Possession of alcoholic beverages or any substance containing alcohol is prohibited.  A student who is 
on school property or at a school activity and is under the influence of alcohol will be treated as though 
he has alcohol in his possession. The term “possession” includes having control, custody, or care of an 
object or substance, regardless of whether or not the item is on the student’s person, or contained in 
another item belonging to, or under the control of, the student, such as in the student’s backpack, 
automobile, locker, desk, or other property.  Students who are under the influence of any prohibited 
substance are not permitted to attend school or school functions or to be on school property, and will be 
treated as though they had the prohibited substance, as applicable, in their possession.  Police or 
juvenile authorities may be contacted.   
 
*Arson 
Arson occurs when a student participates or is involved in deliberately setting fire to property.  Police or 
juvenile authorities may be contacted. 
 
*Bomb Threat 
Bomb Threat occurs when a student is involved with making threats to blow up the school, or any 
portion of the school, or other district property whether it is intentional or a hoax.  Police or juvenile 
authorities will be contacted.  This may result in criminal penalties for any student who makes a 
bomb threat involving school or on school grounds.   
 
*Extortion 
The attempts to obtain the money or the possessions of another person by the use of threats or force.  
Police or juvenile authorities may be contacted.  
 
*False Alarms 
False Alarms violation occurs when a student is involved with, but is not limited to, intentionally 
pulling the fire alarm when there is no fire or threat of a fire, or making calls to 911 or police to 
report false information (hoax) that results in the disruption of school or school activities.  Police or 
juvenile authorities may be contacted. This may result in criminal penalties for any student who 
makes a threat or false report involving school or on school grounds.   
 
*Forced Sexual Misconduct (Criminal Sexual Assault) 
Forced Sexual Misconduct (Criminal Sexual Assault) includes an act of sexual penetration through 
the use of force or threat of force, or when the person commits the act knowing that the victim is 
unable to understand the nature of the act, or is unable to give knowing consent; or the perpetrator 
is 17 years of age or over and holds a position of trust, authority or supervision in relation to the 
victim.  Police or juvenile authorities will be contacted.  
 
*Gang-Like Activities 
Gang-Like Activities occur when any person(s) whose purpose includes the commission of any act that 
violates any school rule or violates any local, state or federal law, are on school grounds, on a school 
bus or at any school or school-related activity, and engage in any activity including, but not limited to, 
the following:   
1. Wearing, using, possessing, drawing, distributing, displaying or selling any clothing, jewelry, 

emblem, badge, symbol, sign, or any other thing(s) that are evidence of membership or affiliation in 
any gang; 

2. Committing any act or omission or using any speech, either verbal, non-verbal or symbolic (such as 
gestures or handshakes) showing membership or affiliation in a gang; and 

INFRACTIONS FOR LEVEL FOUR 



56 

 

3. Using any speech or committing any act in furtherance of the interests of any gang or gang activity, 
including but not limited to: (a) inciting violence or acting in a violent manner where students, 
faculty, staff or others are placed in danger or placed in a position where danger may be 
anticipated; (b) acting in a manner or causing others to act in a manner where property is or may be 
damaged or defaced; (c) intimidating a person to perform or omit to perform an act as defined by 
Section 12-6 of the Illinois Criminal Code; (d) soliciting others for membership in any gang; (e) 
requesting any person to pay protection money; (f) extorting money, gambling and/or engaging in 
prostitution; and (g) engaging in an act that violates any school policy or local, state or federal law.  
Police or juvenile authorities may be contacted.  

 
*Illegal Drugs/Controlled Substances (Under the Influence, Possession, Sale or Distribution) 

Illegal Drugs/Controlled Substances occurs when a student or students are involved in using, being 
under the influence, possessing, distributing, purchasing, or selling the following on school district 
property or at any school event or activity: 

a. Any illegal drug, controlled substance, or cannabis (including marijuana and hashish).  
b. Any substance that contains chemicals which produce effects similar to illegal substances, 

including, but not limited to, cathinones/bath salts, and synthetic cannabinoids/Spice and K2.    
c. Any anabolic steroid unless being administered in accordance with a physician’s prescription. 
d. Any performance-enhancing substance on the Illinois High School Association’s most current 

banned substance list, unless administered in accordance with a physician’s prescription.    
e. Any prescription drug when not prescribed for the student by a licensed physician or when used in a 

manner inconsistent with the prescription or prescribing physician’s instructions.  Students who are 
not authorized to have prescription medications at school under the District’s Medication at School 
guidelines may not be in possession of prescription medication on school property.     

f. Any inhalant, regardless of whether it contains an illegal drug or controlled substance: (a) that a 
student believes is, or represents to be capable of, causing intoxication, hallucination, excitement, 
or dulling of the brain or nervous system; or (b) about which the student engaged in behavior that 
would lead a reasonable person to believe that the student intended the inhalant to cause 
intoxication, hallucination, excitement, or dulling of the brain or nervous system. The prohibition in 
this section does not apply to a student’s use of asthma or other legally prescribed inhalant 
medications. 

g. “Look-alike” or counterfeit drugs, including a substance not containing an illegal drug or controlled 
substance, but one: (a) that a student believes to be, or represents to be, an illegal drug or 
controlled substance; or (b) about which a student engaged in behavior that would lead a 
reasonable person to believe that the student expressly or impliedly represented to be an illegal 
drug or controlled substance.  

h. Drug paraphernalia, including all equipment, products and materials of any kind which are intended 
to be used unlawfully to: (a) ingest, inhale, inject, or otherwise introduce into the human body, 
cannabis, illegal drugs, controlled substances, synthetic cannabinoids, or look-alikes thereof, into 
the body; or (b) process, prepare, test, package, store, or conceal cannabis, illegal drugs, controlled 
substances, synthetic cannabinoids or look-alikes thereof.    

   
The term “possession” includes having control, custody, or care of an object or substance, regardless 
of whether or not the item is on the student’s person, or contained in another item belonging to, or 
under the control of, the student, such as in the student’s backpack, automobile, locker, desk, or other 
property.  Students who are under the influence of any prohibited substance are not permitted to attend 
school or school functions or to be on school property, and will be treated as though they had the 
prohibited substance, as applicable, in their possession.  Police or juvenile authorities may be 
contacted.  In cases involving marijuana, narcotic drugs or methamphetamines, police will be 
contacted. 
  
*Physical Attack/Fight With a Firearm or Explosive Device Against Staff 



57 

 

Physical Attack/Fight With a Firearm or Explosive Device Against Staff occurs when a student 
intentionally or unintentionally causes or attempts to make physical contact with any staff with or 
while in the possession of any firearm or explosive device.  When a staff member identifies 
himself/herself and directs the student to stop, the student shall do so immediately. Students who 
instigate, record, or take pictures, will receive discipline not to exceed 3 days out-of-school suspension 
for disruptive behavior. Police or juvenile authorities will be contacted.  A firearm or explosive device 
refers to any weapon that is designed to expel a projectile by the action of an explosive.  This includes 
guns, bombs, grenades, rockets, pipe bombs or similar devices designed to explode and capable of 
causing bodily harm or property damage. 
 
*Physical Attack/Fight With a Firearm or Explosive Device Against a Student 
 Physical Attack/Fight With a Firearm or Explosive Device Against a Student occurs when a student 
intentionally causes or attempts to make physical contact with any student with or while in the 
possession of any firearm or explosive device.  When a staff member identifies himself/herself and 
directs the student to stop, the student shall do so immediately. Students who instigate, record, or take 
pictures, will receive discipline not to exceed 3 days out-of-school suspension for disruptive behavior. 
Police or juvenile authorities will be contacted.  A firearm or explosive device refers to any weapon that 
is designed to expel a projectile by the action of an explosive.  This includes guns, bombs, grenades, 
rockets, pipe bombs or similar devices designed to explode and capable of causing bodily harm or 
property damage 
 
*Physical Attack/Fight With a Weapon Against Staff 
Physical Attack/Fight With a Weapon Against Staff occurs when a student intentionally or 
unintentionally makes physical contact with staff with or while in the possession of any object that 
can be used as a weapon, not including a firearm or explosive device.  When a staff member identifies 
himself/herself and directs the student to stop, the student shall do so immediately. Students who 
instigate, record, or take pictures, will receive discipline not to exceed 3 days out-of-school suspension 
for disruptive behavior.  Police or juvenile authorities will be contacted.  Weapons include but are not 
limited to:  knives, tasers, BB guns, air soft pistols, paintball guns, brass knuckles, billy clubs, or any 
other object if used or attempted to be used in a menacing manner or to cause bodily harm, including 
look-alike weapons. 
 
*Physical Attack/Fight With a Weapon Against Students 
Physical Attack/Fight With a Weapon Against Students occurs when a student intentionally makes or 
attempts to make physical contact with any student with any object that can be used as a weapon, not 
including a firearm or explosive device.  When a staff member identifies himself/herself and directs the 
student to stop, the student shall do so immediately.  Students who instigate, record, or take pictures, 
will receive discipline not to exceed 3 days out-of-school suspension for disruptive behavior.  Police or 
juvenile authorities will be contacted.  Weapons include, but are not limited to:  knives, tasers, BB guns, 
air soft pistols, paintball guns, brass knuckles, billy clubs, or any other object if used or attempted to be 
used in a menacing manner or to cause bodily harm, including look-alike weapons.   
 
*Physical Confrontation With Staff 
Physical Confrontation With Staff occurs when a student is involved with intentionally or 
unintentionally causing injury or attempting to cause injury to the staff member.  When a staff member 
identifies himself/herself and directs the student to stop, the student shall do so immediately. Prohibited 
actions include (but are not limited to) the intentional or unintentional pushing or hitting of staff when 
staff is attempting to break up a confrontation between students.   
 
*Physical Confrontation With Students 
Physical Confrontation With Students occurs when a student intentionally causes or attempts to cause 
physical injury to any student.  When a staff member identifies himself/herself and directs the student to 
stop, the student shall do so immediately.  Police or juvenile authorities may be contacted. 



58 

 

 
*Robbery 
Robbery occurs when a student or students knowingly take an item or items not belonging to them from 
a person by the use of physical force or by threatening the imminent use of force.  Example:  
demanding an item with the threat of bodily injury.  Police or juvenile authorities may be contacted. 
 
*Robbery With a Firearm 
Robbery With a Firearm occurs when a student or students knowingly take an item or items not 
belonging to them with the use of a firearm.  Example:  approaching someone with a firearm and 
demanding items.  Police or juvenile authorities will be contacted. 
 
*Robbery With a Weapon 
Robbery With a Weapon occurs when a student or students knowingly take an item or items not 
belonging to them from a person with the use of a weapon.  Example:  approaching someone with a 
weapon that can cause injury when used and demanding items from the person.  Police or juvenile 
authorities will be contacted. 
 
 
*Sexual Battery 
Sexual Battery is any unwanted contact with an intimate part of a person’s body, whether directly or 
through clothing.  Police or juvenile authorities will be contacted. 
 
*Sexual Misconduct 
Sexual Misconduct includes, but is not limited to, students engaging in sex, providing sexual favors 
and/or other acts of a sexual or arousing nature, exposing one’s body parts, showing or distributing 
pornography, touching, sexting, and/or use of any social media in this context, and talk of a sexual 
nature while on any school property (including school bus), school functions, or school-related events.  
 
*Threats to Staff With a Firearm 
Threats to Staff With a Firearm occurs when a person uses a firearm for the purpose of intimidating or 
causing the staff member to be in fear of physical injury to their person.  Firearm includes any weapon 
that is designed to expel a projectile by the action of an explosive.  This includes guns, bombs, 
grenades, rockets, pipe bombs or similar devices designed to explode and capable of causing bodily 
harm or property damage.  Police or juvenile authorities will be contacted. 
 
*Threats to Students With a Firearm 
Threats to Students With a Firearm occurs when a person uses a firearm for the purpose of intimidating 
or causing the student to be in fear of physical injury to their person.  Firearm includes any weapon that 
is designed to expel a projectile by the action of an explosive.  This includes guns, bombs, grenades, 
rockets, pipe bombs or similar devices designed to explode and capable of causing bodily harm or 
property damage.  Police or juvenile authorities will be contacted. 
 
*Threats to Staff With a Weapon 
Threats to Staff With a Weapon occurs when a student uses any item for the purpose of intimidating or 
causing a staff member to be in fear of physical injury to their person.  Police or juvenile authorities will 
be contacted.  Weapons include, but are not limited to, knives, baseball bats, medical paraphernalia, 
pipes, bottles, locks, scissors, pencils and pens (if used or attempted to be used in a menacing manner 
or to cause bodily harm). 
 
*Threats to Students With a Weapon 
Threats to Students With a Weapon occurs when a student uses any item for the purpose of 
intimidating or causing a student to be in fear of physical injury to their person while in a school 
building, on school grounds, or any school-related activities.  Weapons include, but are not limited to, 



59 

 

medical paraphernalia, knives, baseball bats, pipes, bottles, locks, sticks, pencils and pens (if used or 
attempted to be used in a menacing manner or to cause bodily harm).  Police or juvenile authorities will 
be contacted.  
 
*Threats to Staff Without a Weapon 
Threats to Staff Without a Weapon occur when a student is involved with actions or conduct that 
causes or attempts to cause a staff member to be in fear of physical injury to their person or damage to 
their personal property.  Police or juvenile authorities may be contacted.   
 
*Threats to Students Without a Weapon 
Threats to Students Without a Weapon occur when a student is involved with actions or conduct that 
causes or attempts to cause any student to be in fear of physical injury to their person or damage to 
their personal property.  Police or juvenile authorities may be contacted.    
 
*Weapon-Related 
 I. Weapon-Related:  Possession (a) 
 Possession, use, control or transfer of guns, firearms, rifles, shotguns, knives (not including a knife 

that is prohibited by law) or tasers or look-alikes is prohibited in school buildings, on campus 
(school grounds) or at a school activity.  Look-alikes include, but are not limited to, BB guns, air-soft 
pistols, paintball guns, cigarette lighters and laser pointers shaped like a gun.  

   
II. Weapon-Related:  Possession (b) 
 Possession of explosives and all other weapons, including (but not limited to) weapons as defined by 

Section 24-1 of the Criminal Code (720 ILCS 5/24-1), including knives that are prohibited by law, 
brass knuckles, billy clubs, or look-alikes thereof, is prohibited in school buildings, on campus 
(school grounds) or at a school activity. 

 
 
 
 

LEVEL FOUR CONSEQUENCES 
 

ELEMENTARY SECONDARY 

First and Subsequent Offenses 
● Parent/Guardian Contact through 

recommendation for up to 2 calendar 
years of expulsion 
 

First and Subsequent Offenses 
● Parent/Guardian Contact through 

recommendation for up to 2 calendar years 
expulsion 
 

 
 
 
 



60 

 

Possible Interventions for Level Four 
● Circles Class meetings 
● Transition Room 
● Classroom Triage 
● Restorative conversations 
● Referral to Problem-Solving Team 
● Referral to outside agency for behavioral intervention support 
● Academic and/or Behavioral Planning meetings 
● Ripple Effects  
● Referral to Department of Student Services 
● Referral to Outside Agency support services 
● FBA/BIP 
● Restorative Conferences  
● Referral to Alternative Education 
● Targeted Check-in/Check-out or Check and Connect 
● Social Skills group 
● Mentoring 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
SECTION III 
 

OTHER POLICIES 

 
Part A 
 

INTERNET and TECHNOLOGY USE POLICY 

 

Acceptable Use 

The use of DPS 61 technology resources is a privilege and not a right. The privilege of using the 
technology resources provided by DPS 61 is not transferable or extendable by students to groups 
outside the district and terminates when a person is no longer a student of DPS 61.  This policy is 
provided to make all users aware of the responsibilities associated with efficient, ethical, and lawful use 
of technology resources.  
 
If a person violates any of the User Terms and Conditions named in this policy, privileges may be 
terminated, access to the School District technology resources may be denied, and the appropriate 
disciplinary action may be applied per the Student Code of Conduct.  Law enforcement agencies may 
be notified in appropriate cases.  
 
 
DPS 61 Student Responsibilities: 

● Read, understand and follow the DPS 61 Acceptable Use Policy.  
● Use devices in a responsible and ethical manner. 



61 

 

● Obey general school rules and district policies concerning behavior. 
● Use technology resources in an appropriate manner that does not result in the informational 

damage of school equipment.  This “damage” includes, but is not limited to, the loss of data 
resulting from delays, non-deliveries, mis-deliveries or service interruptions caused by the  
student’s own negligence, errors or omissions. 

● Use any information obtained via DPS 61’s network at your own risk.  DPS 61 specifically 
denies any responsibility for the accuracy or quality of information obtained through its services.  

● Report physical damage to devices immediately to the Technology Department. 
● Secure devices against theft or loss.  
● Help DPS 61 protect devices by contacting the Technology Department about any security 

problems encountered.  
● Monitor all activity on your account(s). 
● Turn off and secure devices after you are done working to protect work and information. 

Securing the devices includes storing device out of sight and in a secure location.  
● Respect the rights of copyright owners.  

 
Prohibited Student Activities: 

● Illegal installation or transmission of copyrighted materials.  
● Any action that violates any existing DPS 61 Board Policy or public law.  
● Sending, accessing, uploading, downloading, or distributing offensive, profane, threatening, 

pornographic, obscene, or sexually explicit materials.  
● Spamming or sending mass or inappropriate emails.  
● Gaining access to others’ accounts.  
● Gaining access to others’ files and/or data without permission.  
● Use of the school’s Internet/email accounts for financial or commercial gain or for any illegal 

activity. 
● Use of anonymous and/or false communications to mislead, harm, bully or harass another 

person.  
● Participation in credit card fraud, electronic forgery or other forms of illegal behavior. 
● Vandalism (any malicious attempt to harm or destroy hardware, software or data, including, but 

not limited to, the uploading or creation of computer viruses or computer programs that can 
infiltrate computer systems and/or damage software components) of school equipment. 

● Bypassing the DPS 61 web filter through a web proxy, phone tethering, and any other means, 
including utilizing a non-district network during the school day. 

● Bullying. 
 
Device Care: 
 
The devices can be damaged if subjected to rough treatment. The screens are particularly sensitive to 
damage from excess pressure.  

● Do not expose the device to any liquid, including water, drinks, rain, etc. 
● Do not lean on the top of the device when it is closed. 
● Do not place anything near the device to put pressure on the device.  
● Do not place anything in the carrying case that will press against the device.  
● Do not “bump” the device against desks, lockers, walls, car doors, floors, etc. 
● Never leave any object on the keyboard.  
● No labels or stickers may be applied to the computer without prior approval of the Technology 

Department. 
● Students are responsible for maintaining their individual devices and keeping them in good 

working order.  
● Clean the screen with a soft, dry cloth or anti-static cloth or with a screen cleaner designed 

specifically for LCD-type screens.  
 



62 

 

Device cases furnished by DPS 61 must be returned with only normal wear and no alterations to avoid 
paying a case replacement fee.  
 
Devices that malfunction or are damaged must be reported to the DPS 61 Technology Department. The 
school district will be responsible for repairing devices that malfunction.  
 
Devices that have been damaged from student misuse, neglect or accident will be repaired.  If the 
damages to a device are not covered under the warranty, and/or do not have it covered under their 
homeowner’s insurance, the student’s family will be responsible for the total cost of repairs up to the 
replacement cost of the device.  Students may be provided a temporary device while their assigned 
device is being repaired. 
 
Devices that are stolen must be reported within twenty-four (24) hours to the building administrator, 
Technology Department, appropriate Police Department, or appropriate County Sheriff’s Department. 
Police reports shall not be filed if the device is misplaced or left unintentionally.  Devices that are lost 
must be reported to DPS 61 Technology Department through an established procedure.  
 
Legal Propriety: 
 
Students must comply with trademark and copyright laws and all license agreements.  If the student is 
unsure, ask a staff member for guidance.  
 
Use or possession of hacking software is strictly prohibited and violators are subject to discipline. 
Violation of applicable state or federal law may result in criminal prosecution and/or disciplinary action 
by the District, including expulsion or police involvement.  
 
The Decatur Public School District owns and operates the equipment and software that compose our 
network resources.  The school is obligated to take steps to insure that all facilities are used legally. 
Any illegal use of network resources is prohibited.  All content created, sent, accessed or downloaded 
using any part of the District’s network resources or district-owned devices is subject to the rules stated 
in this policy.  School administration monitors our network and may find it necessary to investigate 
electronic incidents even if they happen after hours and outside of school.  As the owners of our 
network resources, including email system, the school administration reserves the right, if needed, and 
at its discretion, to remotely access, open, examine and/or delete any electronic file. 
 
The District does not have control of the information on the Internet or incoming emails, nor does it 
provide any technical barriers to account holders accessing the full range of information while not 
connected to the School District’s network.  Sites accessible via the Internet may contain material that 
is defamatory, inaccurate, abusive, obscene, profane, sexually oriented, threatening, racially offensive, 
illegal or otherwise inconsistent with the mission of Decatur Public Schools District.  While the District’s 
intent is to make Internet access available for educational goals and objectives, account holders may 
have the ability to access other materials as well.  Students shall obey the Acceptable Use Policy when 
using the Internet on the network and/or the device.  
 
District account holders take full responsibility for their access to the District’s network resources and 
Internet.  Specifically, DPS 61 makes no warranties with respect to school network resources nor does 
it take responsibility for:  
 

1. The content of any advice or information received by an account holder;  
2. The costs, liability or damages incurred as a result of access to school network; or  
3. Any consequences of service interruptions.  

 



63 

 

This policy exists along with all other District policies, rules, guidelines and procedures.  Specific items 
not covered here may be addressed by other policies, District rules, guidelines, or procedures at the 
discretion of the Board of Education or its designee. 
 
 
Security:  

 

1. Do not leave laptops in unsupervised areas.  

2. Staff will confiscate unsupervised or abandoned laptops.  

3. Avoid using the laptop in areas where damage or theft is likely.  

4. During after-school activities, students are still expected to maintain the security of the laptop. 

Students participating in sports events shall store laptops and use the same security measures 

as with their other personal items.  

5. Each laptop has identifying labels including the serial number that is tied to the student. 

Students must not modify or destroy these labels. 

 

Parent/Guardian Responsibilities: 

1. Sign the Student/Parent Computer Agreement. 

      2.   In order for students to be allowed to take their computers home, a student and his/her 

            parent/guardian must sign the Student/Parent Computer Loan Agreement.   

      3.   Monitor student use. 

a. The parent/guardian must agree to monitor student use at home and away from school.  

The best way to keep students safe and on-task is to have a parent/guardian present and 

involved.  Suggestions include:  

i. Investigate and apply parental controls available through your Internet service provider 

and/or your wireless router.  

ii. Develop a set of rules/expectations for computer use at home.  Don’t forget rules for 

social networking, instant messaging, e-mailing, online gaming and using webcams. 

Some websites provide parent/child agreements for you to sign. The district will not 

block websites or otherwise limit the use of the device outside of school. 

iii. Demonstrate a genuine interest in what your students are doing on the computer.  Ask 

questions and request that they show you their work often.  

2. Continually dialogue with your children about online safety. 

a. Help your child(ren) understand what information shall be private.  

b. Explain that children shall post only information that you—and they—are comfortable with 

others seeing.  

c. Go where your child goes online or follow your child online.  

d. Teach your child(ren) to recognize and report:  

i. Cyberbullying 

ii. Online predators  

iii. Exposure to inappropriate materials  

 

Student and Parent Agreement 

 
1. Devices and computer bags, when stored in lockers, must be stored so that they will not be 

damaged by other locker contents.  
 



64 

 

2. Devices must be with the student at all times when transporting and using the device outside of the 
classroom.  

 
3. Students whose parents have signed a Student/Parent Computer Loan Agreement and have been 

given permission by Decatur Public Schools staff will take devices home.  
 

Do not:  

● Allow others (other than a parent or district employee) to use your device. 

● Use another student’s device. 

● Reveal your full name, personal address, phone number, school name or personal identifying 
characteristics (i.e., hair color, age, etc.) to anyone online. 

● Deface your device or computer bag with stickers, markers, or graffiti, or remove any markings 
or tags placed there by technology staff. 
 

Students are expected to: 

● Convey the details about any knowledge of a security problem to their teacher without 
discussing it with other students.  

● Notify a staff member immediately if they come across information, images, or messages that 
are inappropriate, dangerous, threatening, or make them feel uncomfortable.  

● Notify a teacher or administrator immediately if they accidentally access an inappropriate 
website.  

● All videotaping, pictures, and any audiovisual recording is prohibited unless authorized by a 
teacher, principal or instructional coach as part of a class project. 

 

 

 

 

 
The student will return the device to the school:  

● At the end of the year and/or when requested by school administration;  
● If he/she transfers to another school within Decatur Public Schools; or  
● If he/she withdraws from Decatur Public Schools.  

 
If the device is not returned to the school in any of the above scenarios within three (3) days after the 
initial withdrawal or transfer, it will be reported as stolen and a police report will be submitted to law 
enforcement.  The device contains permanent tracking software so that missing laptops can be located 
by law enforcement. 

 
Decatur Public Schools assumes no responsibility for any unauthorized charges, including but not 
limited to, credit card charges, long distance telephone charges, equipment and line costs, or for any 
illegal or unauthorized use of its computers (such as copyright violations).  

 
Decatur Public Schools may remove a user’s access to the network without notice at any time if the 
user is engaged in any unauthorized activity.  Decatur Public Schools reserves the right to confiscate 
the property at any time. 
 
Notification (105 ILCS 75/15) 
Decatur Public Schools shall not request or require a student to provide a password or other account-
related information in order to gain access to an account or social media profile.  In the event of an 
investigation, students will be required to cooperate, and information regarding activity on an account or 
social media profile will be required to be shared in order to make a factual determination. 

 



65 

 

STUDENT ONLINE PERSONAL PROTECTION ACT 

Educational Technology Vendors Under the Student Online Personal Protection Act 

School districts throughout the State of Illinois contract with different educational technology vendors for 
beneficial K-12 purposes such as providing personalized learning and innovative educational 
technologies, and increasing efficiency in school operations. 

Under Illinois’ Student Online Personal Protection Act, or SOPPA (105 ILCS 85/), educational 
technology vendors and other entities that operate Internet websites, online services, online 
applications, or mobile applications that are designed, marketed, and primarily used for K-12 school 
purposes are referred to in SOPPA as operators. SOPPA is intended to ensure that student data 
collected by operators is protected, and it requires those vendors, as well as school districts and the Ill. 
State Board of Education, to take a number of actions to protect online student data. 

Depending upon the particular educational technology being used, our District may need to collect 
different types of student data, which is then shared with educational technology vendors through their 
online sites, services, and/or applications. Under SOPPA, educational technology vendors are 
prohibited from selling or renting a student’s information or from engaging in targeted advertising using 
a student’s information. Such vendors may only disclose student data for K-12 school purposes and 
other limited purposes permitted under the law. 

In general terms, the types of student data that may be collected and shared include personally 

identifiable information (PII) about students or information that can be linked to PII about 

students, such as: 

·         Basic identifying information, including student or parent/guardian name and student or    

parent/guardian contact information, username/password, student ID number 

·         Demographic information 

·         Enrollment information 

·         Assessment data, grades, and transcripts 

·         Attendance and class schedule 

·         Academic/extracurricular activities 

·         Special indicators (e.g., disability information, English language learner, free/reduced meals 

or homeless/foster care status) 

·         Conduct/behavioral data 

·         Health information 

·         Food purchases 

·         Transportation information 

·         In-application performance data 

·         Student-generated work 

·         Online communications 

·         Application metadata and application use statistics 

·         Permanent and temporary school student record information 
  

Operators may collect and use student data only for K-12 purposes, which are purposes that aid in 

the administration of school activities, such as: 

·         Instruction in the classroom or at home (including remote learning) 

·         Administrative activities 



66 

 

·         Collaboration between students, school personnel, and/or parents/guardians 

·         Other activities that are for the use and benefit of the school district  

Request a Review 

Under Illinois’ Student Online Personal Protection Act, or SOPPA (105 ILCS 85/), parents of an enrolled 
student have the right to inspect and review the student’s covered information held by the school, the 
State Board or an operator. To request this review, parents can email their request to 
SOPPA@dps61.org or send a written request to the Director of Information Technology.   

 

Part B 

 

ATHLETIC CODE 

 
Extracurricular Athletics 
 
Student participation in School Board-approved extracurricular athletic activities is contingent upon the 
following: 
1. The student must attain the academic standards set forth in the Parent-Student Handbook. 
2. Written permission must be given by the parent(s)/guardian(s) for the student's participation, giving 

the District full waiver of responsibility of the risks involved. 

3.   The student must present a certificate of physical fitness issued by a licensed physician, and 

advanced practice nurse, or a physician assistant.  The Pre-Participation Physical Examination 
Form, offered by the Illinois High School Association and the Illinois Elementary School Association, 
is the preferred certificate of physical fitness. 

3. The student must show proof of accident insurance coverage either by a policy purchased through 
the District-approved insurance plan or a written statement from the parent(s)/guardian(s) that the 
student is covered under a family insurance plan. 

4. The student must agree to follow all conduct rules and the coaches’ instructions. 
5. The student and his or her parent/guardian must provide written consent to random drug and 

alcohol testing pursuant to the Extracurricular Drug and Alcohol Testing Program. 
6. The student and his or her parent/guardian must: (a) comply with the eligibility rules of, and 

complete any forms required by, any sponsoring association (such as, the Illinois Elementary 
School Association, the Illinois High School Association, or the Southern Illinois Junior High School 
Athletic Association), and (b) complete all forms required by the District including, without limitation, 
signing an acknowledgment of receiving information about the Board’s concussion policy 7:305, 
Student Athlete Concussions and Head Injuries.  

 
The Principal or Athletic Director shall maintain the necessary records to ensure student compliance 
with this policy. 
 
Adopted:  April 8, 1997 
 
 
 
Part C 
 

SEARCH AND SEIZURE 

 



67 

 

To maintain order and security in the schools, school authorities are authorized to conduct searches of 
school property and equipment, as well as of students and their personal effects. "School authorities" 
include school liaison police officers.   
 
School Property and Equipment as well as Personal Effects Left There by Students 
School authorities may inspect and search school property and equipment owned or controlled by the 
school (such as lockers, desks and parking lots), as well as personal effects left there by a student, 
without notice to or the consent of the student.  Students have no reasonable expectation of privacy in 
these places or areas or in their personal effects left there.  This paragraph applies to student vehicles 
parked on school property.  In addition, Building Principals shall require each high school student, in 
return for the privilege of parking on school property, to consent in writing to school searches of his or 
her vehicle, and personal effects therein, without notice and without suspicion of wrongdoing. 
 
The Superintendent or a designee may request the assistance of law enforcement officials to conduct 
inspections and searches of lockers, desks, parking lots, and other school property and equipment for 
illegal drugs, weapons, or other illegal or dangerous substances or materials, including searches 
conducted through the use of specially trained dogs. 
 
Students 
School authorities may search a student and/or the student's personal effects in the student's 
possession (such as purses, wallets, knapsacks, book bags, lunch boxes, etc.) when there is a 
reasonable ground for suspecting that the search will produce evidence the particular student has 
violated or is violating either the law or the District's student conduct rules.  The search itself must be 
conducted in a manner which is reasonably related to its objectives and not excessively intrusive in light 
of the age and sex of the student and the nature of the infraction. 
When feasible, the search shall be conducted as follows: 
● outside the view of others, including students; 
● in the presence of a school administrator or adult witness; and 
● by a certified employee or liaison police officer of the same sex as the student. 
 
Immediately following a search, if the search produces evidence that the student has violated or is 
violating either the law or the District’s policies or rules, such evidence may be seized and impounded 
by school authorities, and disciplinary action may be taken.  When appropriate, such evidence may be 
transferred to law enforcement authorities.  A written report shall be made by school authorities who 
conducted the search and given to the Superintendent when drugs or weapons are found. 
 
Seizure of Property 
If a search produces evidence that the student has violated or is violating either the law or the District's 
policies or rules, such evidence may be seized and impounded by school authorities, and disciplinary 
action may be taken.  When appropriate, such evidence may be transferred to law enforcement 
authorities. 
 
Adopted:  July 8, 1997 
 
 
 
Part D 
 

BULLYING AND HARASSMENT  

 

Preventing Bullying, Intimidation, and Harassment 
 

Bullying, intimidation, and harassment diminish a student’s ability to learn and a school’s ability to 



68 

 

educate.  Preventing students from engaging in these disruptive behaviors and providing all students 

equal access to a safe, non-hostile learning environment are important District goals. 

 
Bullying on the basis of actual or perceived race, color, nationality, sex, sexual orientation, gender 
identity, gender-related identity or expression, ancestry, age, religion, physical or mental disability, 
order of protection status, status of being homeless, or actual or potential marital or parental status, 
including pregnancy, association with a person or group with one or more of the aforementioned 
actual or perceived characteristics, or any other distinguishing characteristic is prohibited in each of 
the following situations: 

 
      1.    During any school-sponsored education program or activity. 

        2.   While in school, on school property, on school buses or other school vehicles, at 
designated school bus stops waiting for the school bus, or at school-sponsored or 
school-sanctioned events or activities. 

      3.   Through the transmission of information from a school computer, a school computer     
network, or other similar electronic school equipment. 

       4.   Through the transmission of information from a computer that is accessed at a non-
school-related location, activity, function, or program or from the use of technology or 
an electronic device that is not owned, leased, or used by the School District or school 
if the bullying causes a substantial disruption to the educational process or orderly 
operation of a school. This paragraph (item #4) only applies when a school 
administrator or teacher receives a report that bullying through this means has 
occurred; it does not require staff members to monitor any non-school-related activity, 
function or program.  

 
For purposes of this policy, the term bullying means any severe or pervasive physical or verbal act or 

conduct, including communications made in writing or electronically, directed toward a student that 

has or can be reasonably predicted to have the effect of one or more of the following: 

1.   Placing the student in reasonable fear of harm to the student’s person or property. 
2.   Causing a substantially detrimental effect on the student’s physical or mental health. 
3.   Substantially interfering with the student’s academic performance. 
4.   Substantially interfering with the student’s ability to participate in or benefit from the services, 

activities, or privileges provided by a school. 

 
Bullying,  intimidation,  and/or  harassment  may  take  various  forms,  including  without  limitation: 

threats, stalking, physical violence, sexual harassment, sexual violence, theft, public humiliation, 

destruction of property, or retaliation for asserting or alleging an act of bullying. 

 
The Superintendent or designee shall: 

1.    Promptly investigate and address reports of bullying, by, among other things: 

a.   Making all reasonable efforts to complete the investigation within ten (10) school 
days after the date the report of a bullying incident was received and taking into 
consideration additional relevant information received during the course of the 
investigation about the reported bullying incident. 

b.  Involving appropriate school support personnel and other staff persons with 
knowledge, experience, and training on bullying prevention, as deemed 
appropriate, in the investigation process. 



69 

 

c.    Notifying the Building Principal or school administrator or designee of the reported 
incident of bullying as soon as possible after the report is received. 

d.    Consistent with federal and State laws and rules governing student privacy rights, 
providing parents/guardians of the students who are parties to the investigation 
information about the investigation and an opportunity to meet with the Building 
Principal or school administrator or his or her designee to discuss the investigation, 
the findings of the investigation, and the actions taken to address the reported 
incident of bullying. 

The Superintendent or designee shall investigate whether a reported incident of bullying is within 
the permissible scope of the District’s jurisdiction and shall require that the District provide the 
victim with information regarding services that are available within the District and community, such 
as counseling, support services, and other programs. 

2.    Use interventions to address bullying, that may include, but are not limited to, school social work 
services, restorative measures, social-emotional skill building, counseling, school psychological 
services, and community-based services. 

3.   Post the bullying policy on the District’s Internet website, if any, and, where applicable, post it where 
other policies, rules, and standards of conduct are currently posted. 

4.   Assist the Board with its evaluation and assessment of this policy’s outcomes and effectiveness. 
This process shall include, without limitation: 

a.    The frequency of victimization; 

b.    Student, staff, and family observations of safety at a school; 

c.    Identification of areas of a school where bullying occurs; 

d.    The types of bullying utilized; and 

e.    Bystander intervention or participation. 

The evaluation process may use relevant data and information that the District already collects for 
other purposes. The Superintendent or designee must post the information developed as a result 
of the policy evaluation on the District’s website, or if a website is not available, the information 
must be provided to school administrators, Board members, school personnel, parents/guardians, 
and students. 

5.  The Superintendent or designee shall fully implement the Board policies, including without limitation 
to the following: 

a.   2:260, Uniform Grievance Procedure. A student may use this policy to complain     
about bullying. 

b.    2:265, Title IX Sexual Harassment Grievance Procedure. Any person may use this 
policy to complain about sexual harassment in violation of Title IX of the Education 
Amendments of 1972. 

c.    6:60, Curriculum Content. Bullying prevention and character instruction is provided    
in all grades in accordance with State law. 



70 

 

d.   6:65, Student Social and Emotional Development. Student social and emotional 
development is incorporated into the District’s educational program as required by 
State law. 

e.   6:235, Access to Electronic Networks. This policy states that the use of the District’s 
electronic networks is limited to: (1) support of education and/or research, or (2) a 
legitimate business use. 

f.    7:20, Harassment of Students Prohibited. This policy prohibits any person from 
harassing, intimidating, or bullying a student based on an identified actual or 
perceived characteristic (the list of characteristics in 7:20 is the same as the list in 
this policy). 

g.    7:185, Teen Dating Violence Prohibited. This policy prohibits teen dating violence 
on school property, at school sponsored activities, and in vehicles used for school-
provided transportation. 

h.   7:190, Student Behavior. This policy prohibits, and provides consequences for, 
hazing, bullying, or other aggressive behaviors, or urging other students to engage 
in such conduct. 

i.    7:310, Restrictions on Publications; Elementary Schools, and 7:315, Restrictions on 
Publications; High Schools. These policies prohibits students from and provides 
consequences for: (1) accessing and/or distributing at school any written, printed, 
or electronic material, including material from the Internet, that will cause substantial 
disruption of the proper and orderly operation and discipline of the school or school 
activities, and (2) creating and/or distributing written, printed, or electronic material, 
including photographic material and blogs, that causes substantial disruption to 
school operations or interferes with the rights of other students or staff members. 

A reprisal or retaliation against any person who reports an act of bullying is prohibited. A student’s act of 
reprisal or retaliation will be treated as bullying for purposes of determining any consequences or other 
appropriate remedial actions. 

A student will not be punished for reporting bullying or supplying information, even if the District’s 
investigation concludes that no bullying occurred. However, knowingly making a false accusation or 
providing knowingly false information will be treated as bullying for purposes of determining any 
consequences or other appropriate remedial actions. 

This policy is not intended to infringe upon any right to exercise free expression or the free exercise of 
religion or religiously based views protected under the First Amendment to the U.S. Constitution or 
under Section 3 or 4 of Article 1 of the Ill. Constitution. 

 
LEGAL REF.:                405 ILS 49/, Children’s Mental Health Act  
                                          105 ILCS 5/10-20.14, 5/24-24, and 5/27-23.7  
                                   23 Ill.Admin.Code §§1.240 and §1.280. 
CROSS REF.:               2:240 (Board Policy Development) 
                                   5:230 (Maintaining Student Discipline) 
                                   6:60 (Curriculum Content) 
                                   6:65 (Student Social and Emotional Development) 
                                   7:20 (Harassment of Students Prohibited) 
                                   7:190 (Student Discipline) 
                                   7:220 (Bus Conduct) 
                                   7:230 (Misconduct by Students with Disabilities) 



71 

 

 
 
Part E 
 

PARENT-TEACHER ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

 
Per Illinois School Code 105 ILCS 5/10-20.14 (from Ch. 122, par. 10-20.14): 
Sec. 10-20.14. Student discipline policies; parent-teacher advisory committee.  
 
    (a) To establish and maintain a parent-teacher advisory committee to develop with the school board 
or governing body of a charter school policy guidelines on pupil discipline, including school searches 
and bullying prevention as set forth in Section 27-23.7 of this Code. School authorities shall furnish a 
copy of the policy to the parents or guardian of each pupil within 15 days after the beginning of the 
school year, or within 15 days after starting classes for a pupil who transfers into the district during the 
school year, and the school board or governing body of a charter school shall require that a school 
inform its pupils of the contents of the policy. School boards and the governing bodies of charter 
schools, along with the parent-teacher advisory committee, must annually review their pupil discipline 
policies, the implementation of those policies, and any other factors related to the safety of their 
schools, pupils, and staff.  
 
    (a-5) On or before September 15, 2016, each elementary and secondary school and charter school 
shall, at a minimum, adopt pupil discipline policies that fulfill the requirements set forth in this Section, 
subsections (a) and (b) of Section 10-22.6 of this Code, Section 34-19 of this Code if applicable, and 
federal and State laws that provide special requirements for the discipline of students with disabilities. 
  
    (b) The parent-teacher advisory committee in cooperation with local law enforcement agencies shall 
develop, with the school board, policy guideline procedures to establish and maintain a reciprocal 
reporting system between the school district and local law enforcement agencies regarding criminal 
offenses committed by students. School districts are encouraged to create memoranda of 
understanding with local law enforcement agencies that clearly define law enforcement's role in 
schools, in accordance with Section 10-22.6 of this Code.  
 
    (c) The parent-teacher advisory committee, in cooperation with school bus personnel, shall develop, 
with the school board, policy guideline procedures to establish and maintain school bus safety 
procedures. These procedures shall be incorporated into the district's pupil discipline policy.  
 
    (d) The school board, in consultation with the parent-teacher advisory committee and other 
community-based organizations, must include provisions in the student discipline policy to address 
students who have demonstrated behaviors that put them at risk for aggressive behavior, including 
without limitation bullying, as defined in the policy. These provisions must include procedures for 
notifying parents or legal guardians and early intervention procedures based upon available community-
based and district resources.  
(Source: P.A. 99-456, eff. 9-15-16.) 
 
 
 
Part F 
 

DISTRIBUTION OF POLICY  

 
Copies of the Discipline Policy and Procedures will be furnished to the parents/guardians of each 
elementary student and to students at the secondary level at the beginning of the school year or within 



72 

 

fifteen (15) days after the school year begins, or within fifteen (15) school days after a transfer student 
begins classes in District 61.  
 

 

 

 

DECATUR PUBLIC SCHOOLS ADDRESSES AND TELEPHONE NUMBERS 

 
Superintendent Assistant Superintendent, Teaching & 
Learning 
Decatur Public Schools Decatur Public Schools 
101 W. Cerro Gordo 101 W. Cerro Gordo 
Decatur, IL  62523 Decatur, IL  62523 
217-362-3012 217-362-3014 

 
Director of Human Resources Macon-Piatt Special Education Director 
Decatur Public Schools Decatur Public Schools 
101 W. Cerro Gordo 335 E. Cerro Gordo 
Decatur, IL  62523 Decatur, IL  62523 
217-362-3031 217-362-3055 
 

Director of Student Services  
Decatur Public Schools  
300 E. Eldorado St.   
Decatur, IL  62523   
217-362-3060   
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

DECATUR PUBLIC SCHOOLS DISTRICT 61 

Community Resource Guide 

 
 
Note: This community resource handbook is not meant to be an inclusive listing of all of the possible 
services for the topic areas listed.  Rather, it is hoped that the staff, parents and students of the district 
can use this handbook as a starting point in their search for community-based services.  Names, 
addresses and phone numbers may change without notice; but it is our intent to provide you with the 
most updated information. 
 
 
 
 

Access District 61 information any time, day 
or night, by logging on to www.dps61.org,  

or by tuning in to cable Channel 22. 

AREA POLICE AND FIRE DEPARTMENT NUMBERS 



73 

 

 
 
 
 
 
             

            City                                911                             Police                  (217) 424-2711 
   Fire (217) 429-5201 
   IL State Police (217) 265-0050 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Adoption Information http://state.il.us/dcfs/adoption/index.shtml 800-572-2390 

AIDS Hotline http://hab.hrsa.gov/gethelp/statehotlines.html 800-243-2437 

Aging, Senior Assistance 
and Elder Abuse Hotline 

Http://www.illinois.gov/aging/Resources/Pages/helpline
-main.aspx 

800-252-8966 
 

Advocacy Office for 
Children and Families 

http://www.state.il.us/dcfs/docs/AdvocBro.pdf 800-232-3798 

Amtrak http://www.amtrak.com/contact-us 800-872-7245 

Army National Flood 
Insurance 

http://www.dnr/illinois.gov/waterresources/pages/faq’s. 
aspx 

800-638-6620 

Arson Hotline http://www.sfm.illinois.gov/fireservice/arsonhotline.asp
x 

800-252-2947 

Arts Council, Illinois http://www.arts.illinois.gov/contact-us 800-237-6994 

Attorney General’s Office/ 

Consumer Protection 

http://www.illinoisattorneygeneral.gov/consumers/ 800-386-5438 

 

Cancer Information 

Service 

http://www.cancer.gov/global/contact 800-422-6237 

Child Abuse Hotline 

(Report Suspected 

Abuse) 

http://www.state.il.us/dcfs/GAQ/faq_CPF.shtml 800-252-2873 

Parents Anonymous 

(Child 

Abuse)/Administration for 

Children and Families 

https://www.childwelfare.gov/pubs/usermanuals/neglec

t_93/neglectl.cfm 

800-421-0353 

Circuit Breaker 

Assistance 

http://www.willcountyseniors.org/faq.php 800-732-8866 

Citizens Utility Board 

(CUB) 

http://www.citizensutilityboard.org/ 800-669-5556 

Client Assistance 

Program (Disability 

Rights) 

http://www.dhs.state.il.us/page.aspx?item=29978 800-641-3929 

Crime Victim 

Clearinghouse, Attorney 

General 

http://www.illinoisattorneygeneral.gov/victims/ 800-228-3368 

 EMERGENCY NON EMERGENCY 

STATE OF ILLINOIS TOLL-FREE NUMBERS 

http://state.il.us/dcfs/adoption/index.shtml
http://hab.hrsa.gov/gethelp/statehotlines.html
http://www.illinois.gov/aging/Resources/Pages/helpline-main.aspx
http://www.illinois.gov/aging/Resources/Pages/helpline-main.aspx
http://www.state.il.us/dcfs/docs/AdvocBro.pdf
http://www.amtrak.com/contact-us
http://www.dnr/illinois.gov/waterresources/pages/faq's.%20aspx
http://www.dnr/illinois.gov/waterresources/pages/faq's.%20aspx
http://www.sfm.illinois.gov/fireservice/arsonhotline.aspx
http://www.sfm.illinois.gov/fireservice/arsonhotline.aspx
http://www.arts.illinois.gov/contact-us
http://www.illinoisattorneygeneral.gov/consumers/
http://www.cancer.gov/global/contact
http://www.state.il.us/dcfs/GAQ/faq_CPF.shtml
https://www.childwelfare.gov/pubs/usermanuals/neglect_93/neglectl.cfm
https://www.childwelfare.gov/pubs/usermanuals/neglect_93/neglectl.cfm
http://www.willcountyseniors.org/faq.php
http://www.citizensutilityboard.org/
http://www.dhs.state.il.us/page.aspx?item=29978
http://www.illinoisattorneygeneral.gov/victims/


74 

 

Dental Referral Services http://www.isds.org/ 800-252-2930 

Disability Determination 

Services 

http://www.dhs.state.il.us/page.aspx?item=29979 800-637-8856 

Disabled Individual 

Assistance Program and 

Unemployment 

http://www.dhs.state.il.us/page.aspx? 800-275-3677 

Drug and Alcohol Abuse http://www.samhsa.gov/treatment/ 800-662-4357 

Energy Assistance and 

Weatherization 

http://www2.illinois.gov/KeepWarm/Pages/FamilyAssis

tance.aspx 

800-252-8643 

Emergency Services & 

Disaster Agency 

http://www.epa.state.il.us/emergency-response/ 800-782-7860 

Foster Parenting Hotline http://www.state.il.us/dcfs/fosterindex.shtml 800-624-5437 

Hearing Impaired Phone 

Access 

http://www.illinoisrelay711.com/content.htm TTY users 800-

526-0844 

Voice users 800-

526-0857 

TTY distributor 

800-833-0048 

VCO 877-826-

1130 

Illinois Housing Authority http://portal.hud.gov/hudportal/HUD?src=/states/illinois

/ renting/hawebsites 

800-942-8439 

Help me Grow-Futures for 

Kids 

 800-323-4769 

Illinois Dept. of Human 

Services (Medical 

Assistance, Mental 

Health, WIC) 

http://www.dhs.state.il.us/page.aspx?item=29722 800-843-6154 

Illinois State Board of 

Education 

http://www.isbe.net/ 800-845-8749 

HIV & STD Hotline http://hab.hrsa.gov/gethelp/statehotlines.html 800-243-2437 

Literacy Hotline http://www.idaillinois.org/utils/getfile/collection/edi/id/62

4853/filename/633889.pdf 

800-321-9511 

Medicare & 

Medicaid/Fraud or Abuse 

http://www.cms.gov/Medicare-Medicaid-Coordination/ 

Fraud-Prevention/FraudAbuseforConsumers/Reports_ 

Fraud_and_Suspected_Fraud.html 

  

800-447-8477 

Missing Children – “I-

Search” (Illinois) 

http://www.isp.state.il.us/ 800-843-5763 

Nursing Home 

Information and Abuse 

http://www.illinois.gov/aging/ProtectionAdvocacy/LTCO

mbuds-men/Pages/ombuds-reporting.aspx 

800-252-4343 

Organ/Tissue Donor 

Information 

http://www.organdonor.gov/about/data.html?gclid=CJn

Wosigx-cACFVQV7AodM3wAMQ 

800-210-2106 

Poison Control 

(Statewide) 

http://illinoispoisoncenter.org/ 800-942-5969 

800-222-1222 

http://www.isds.org/
http://www.dhs.state.il.us/page.aspx?item=29979
http://www.dhs.state.il.us/page.aspx
http://www.samhsa.gov/treatment/
http://www2.illinois.gov/KeepWarm/Pages/FamilyAssistance.aspx
http://www2.illinois.gov/KeepWarm/Pages/FamilyAssistance.aspx
http://www.epa.state.il.us/emergency-response/
http://www.state.il.us/dcfs/fosterindex.shtml
http://www.illinoisrelay711.com/content.htm
http://portal.hud.gov/hudportal/HUD?src=/states/illinois/%20renting/hawebsites
http://portal.hud.gov/hudportal/HUD?src=/states/illinois/%20renting/hawebsites
http://www.dhs.state.il.us/page.aspx?item=29722
http://www.isbe.net/
http://hab.hrsa.gov/gethelp/statehotlines.html
http://www.idaillinois.org/utils/getfile/collection/edi/id/624853/filename/633889.pdf
http://www.idaillinois.org/utils/getfile/collection/edi/id/624853/filename/633889.pdf
http://www.cms.gov/Medicare-Medicaid-Coordination/
http://www.isp.state.il.us/
http://www.illinois.gov/aging/ProtectionAdvocacy/LTCOmbuds-men/Pages/ombuds-reporting.aspx
http://www.illinois.gov/aging/ProtectionAdvocacy/LTCOmbuds-men/Pages/ombuds-reporting.aspx
http://www.organdonor.gov/about/data.html?gclid=CJnWosigx-cACFVQV7AodM3wAMQ
http://www.organdonor.gov/about/data.html?gclid=CJnWosigx-cACFVQV7AodM3wAMQ
http://illinoispoisoncenter.org/


75 

 

Public Aid/Medicaid Food 

Stamps & Other 

Information 

 

Medicare & Medicaid, to 

Report Fraud or Abuse 

http://www.dhs.state.il.us/page.aspx?item=33698 800-252-8635 

 

 

 

800-447-8477 

Public Health Family 

Hotline (Parents Too 

Soon, Prenatal and 

Newborn Care, and 

Supplemental Food/WIC) 

http://www.dhs.state.il.us/page.aspx?item=30513 800-545-2200 

School Violence Tip Line http://illinoisattorneygeneral.gov/children/schoolviolenc

e.html 

800-477-0024 

Secretary of State’s Office http://www.illinois.gov/Pages/default.aspx 800-252-8980 

Seniors and Persons with 

Disabilities Hotline 

http://www.illinois.gov/aging/Pages/default.aspx 800-252-2904 

Toll-Free Directory 

Assistance 

Http://www.tollfreeda.com/faq.cfm 800-555-1212 

Veterans Affairs http://www2.va.gov/directory/guide/facility.asp?ID-848 800-827-1000 

 
 
 
 
 

A list of local agencies for Decatur, IL is listed on the following pages.  
If you have an emergency and need immediate assistance with things 

such as housing or other agencies, please call 211. 

 
 

http://www.dhs.state.il.us/page.aspx?item=33698
http://www.dhs.state.il.us/page.aspx?item=30513
http://illinoisattorneygeneral.gov/children/schoolviolence.html
http://illinoisattorneygeneral.gov/children/schoolviolence.html
http://www.illinois.gov/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.illinois.gov/aging/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.tollfreeda.com/faq.cfm
http://www2.va.gov/directory/guide/facility.asp?ID-848


Board of Education 

Decatur Public School District #61 
 

Date:  April 27, 2021 Subject: School Resource Officer Annual 

Intergovernmental Agreement 

 

Initiated By: Henry Walker, Director of Operations Attachments: Intergovernmental Agreement To 

Provide Police Officers For School Security 

 

Reviewed By: Dr. Paul Fregeau, Superintendent 

 

 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:   
Our current agreement with the City of Decatur began in 2014, with the hiring of two SROs to staff the 

district high schools. It expanded to cover the middle schools, and eventually the elementary feeder 

schools. Officers work up to forty hours per week in schools during the regular school year as assigned 

by the District, typically mid-August through the end of May. At times, officers may be assigned to 

trainings and leaves outside of the scope of their district work.  Duties and responsibilities at facilities 

are determined by the City and District. The police officers shall at all times be assigned to serve as 

police officers to the District and shall be subject to the command and control of the Chief of Police as 

well as remain employees of the City. SRO’S contribute to creating a safe learning environment which 

supports Teaching and Learning.  

 
CURRENT CONSIDERATIONS:   
The district employs four school resource officers, who serve the district’s 19 schools and educational 

programs. The agreement will automatically renew for one year, unless either party serves a 

notice of termination by May 15 of the year prior to the start of the new school year. 

 

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS:  
The City shall be responsible for compensating the police officers, including any overtime, employee 

benefits, and workers compensation, as provided in the City’s Collective Bargaining Agreement subject 

to the District’s reimbursement.  The District shall pay the City a sum equal to Seventy-Five Percent 

(75%) of the total cost for each and every police officer assigned as prescribed in the attached 

Intergovernmental Agreement.  One-Hundred Percent (100%) of overtime costs will be paid by the 

district if authorized by the City’s Police Chief. 

  

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:   
The Administration respectfully requests that the Board of Education approve the Continuation of the 

Intergovernmental Agreement with the City of Decatur regarding School Resource Officers in Decatur 

Public School District 61 as presented. 
  

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

      X   Approval 

        Information       

        Discussion                                              BOARD ACTION: ____________________ 

 

















Board of Education 

Decatur Public School District #61 
 

 

Date:  April 27, 2021 Subject:  E-Rate Data Center Upgrade 

Initiated By:  Maurice Payne, Director of 

Information Technology 

Attachments:   E-Rate Data Center Upgrade – 

Presidio E-Rate Contract and E-Rate Data 

Center Upgrade – Presidio Quote 

 

Reviewed By:  Dr. Paul Fregeau, Superintendent  

                           

 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:   
DPS is entering a new E-Rate 5-year cycle. E-Rate is a program that provides funding for school 

district to upgrade infrastructure to support internet connectivity for the district and student devices. 

The high school Wireless Access Points need to be upgraded. We were able to use E-Rate funds from 

the previous cycle to purchase half the access points with the plan to purchase the other half with the 

new 5-year cycle. Maintaining network connectivity for students and staff devices is essential to 

supporting Teaching & Learning. 

  

CURRENT CONSIDERATIONS: 

The data center upgrade will include upgrading Cisco layer 1 switches that support the districts Wide 

Area Network between buildings and the connection to our Internet Service Provider Comcast and 

Illinois Century Network (ICN). The purchase would include 5-year licensing and support coverage 

for switches and Meraki Access Points, battery backup devices, and upgrading the remaining Cisco 

Wireless Access Points for the high schools. 

 

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS:   
Presidio will bill USAC for the E-Rate eligible portion in the amount of $541,779.82. The district is 

responsible to pay 15% of E-Rate expenses, which is $95,608.20. 

 

The total cost of the project is $637,388.02, which will come from the FY21 IT budget. 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:   
The Administration respectfully requests the Board of Education approve the E-Rate Data Center 

Upgrade in the amount of $637,388.02 as presented. 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

      X    Approval 

         Information 

         Discussion 

                                                                                   BOARD ACTION:____________________ 

 



CONTRACT FOR SERVICES AND/OR PRODUCTS FOR  

E-RATE YEAR 2021-2022 
 

  
SERVICE PROVIDER “PROVIDER” 

  
SCHOOL DISTRICT “APPLICANT” 

Company Name: Presidio Networked Solutions Group  Decatur Public School District 61 
Contact Name: Tadd Gerst  Maurice Payne 
SPIN: 143005378   
Address: 401 SW Water Street – S 601  101 W Cerro Gordo St 
City, State, ZIP Peoria, IL 61602  Decatur, IL 62523 
Phone Number:     
    
Contract Awarded On: 3/9/21   

 

The Applicant and Provider sign this document for the purchase of eligible equipment and services as part of 

the E-Rate Year 2021 effort.  Provider was selected based on Provider's response to Applicant’s RFP, or on the 

basis of a qualifying Form 470.  Applicant intends to file a Funding Request Form 471 with the Universal 

Services Administrative Company (USAC), Schools and Libraries Division (SLD) E-Rate Program for eligible 

equipment and services. 

 

The purchase of the eligible equipment and/or services described are expressly subject to, and conditioned on, 

satisfaction of all the following conditions: 

 

(i) USAC approval of Applicant’s request for funding through a formal Funding Commitment 

Decision Letter; 

(ii) Applicant’s formal acceptance of the USAC approved funding; and 

(iii) Board Approval as required 

Provider agrees to abide by all terms and conditions of the Universal Service Act of 1996 as implemented by 

the SLD E-Rate Discount Program in the procurement, delivery, installation, invoicing and all other 

transactions associated with the project.  The term of this contract shall commence on: 

 

 July 1, 2021 and shall terminate on June 30, 2022 for recurring services. 

July 1, 2021 and shall terminate on September 30, 2022 for non-recurring services  

(or Service Delivery/Contract Extension Date as approved by USAC).  

 

Total costs of the goods and services shall not exceed SLD Pre-Discount Amount of $ 637,388.02 

 

  FOR SERVICE PROVIDER    FOR APPLICANT 

SPIN:     

Signature:                                                           Signature:                                                         

Print Name:     Print Name:  

Title:   Title:  

Date: 3/9/21  Date: 3/9/21 

     

 

 

 
Sw-W-U-Lic 



MHS EHS DC

Total 

Qty

Extended Cost 

per part

Cat Function Brand Part # Unit Cost
IC Sw Cisco C9500-48Y4C-EDU Catalyst 9500 48-port x 1/10/25G and 4-port 40/100G , EDU $8,253.79 2 2 2 6 $49,522.74
IC Sw Cisco C9K-PWR-650WAC-R/2 650W AC Config 4 Power Supply front to back cooling $737.57 2 2 2 6 $4,425.42
IC Sw Cisco C9500-DNA-A-3Y Cisco Catalyst 9500 DNA Advantage 3 Year License $4,249.82 2 2 2 6 $25,498.92
IC Sw Cisco GLC-TE= 1000BASE-T SFP transceiver module for Category 5 copper wire $165.40 1 1 2 $330.80
IC Cable Cisco SFP-H10GB-CU1M= 10GBASE-CU SFP+ Cable 1 Meter $38.27 3 3 3 9 $344.43
IC Sw Cisco C1000-24FP-4X-L Catalyst 1000 24port GE, Full POE, 4x10G SFP $1,694.66 1 1 $1,694.66
IC Cable Cisco SFP-H10GB-CU3M= 10GBASE-CU SFP+ Cable 3 Meter $38.62 6 6 16 28 $1,081.36
IC Sw Cisco C1000-48FP-4X-L Catalyst 1000 48port GE, Full POE, 4x10G SFP $2,948.53 1 2 3 $8,845.59
IC Sw Cisco C9200L-48P-4X-EDU Catalyst 9200L 48-port PoE+ only, 4x10G uplinks, K12 $2,555.16 1 3 3 7 $17,886.12
IC Sw Cisco PWR-C5-1KWAC/2 1KW AC Config 5 Power Supply - Secondary Power Supply $1,106.18 1 3 0 4 $4,424.72
IC Sw Lic Cisco C9200L-DNA-E-48-3Y C9200L Cisco DNA Essentials, 48-port, 3 Year Term license $393.37 1 3 3 7 $2,753.59
IC Sw Cisco C9200L-STACK-KIT Cisco Catalyst 9200L Stack Module $460.91 3 3 6 $2,765.46
IC Cable Cisco STACK-T4-1M 1M Type 4 Stacking Cable $70.25 1 1 $70.25
IC Sw Cisco N9K-C93180YC-EX-24 Nexus 9300-EX w/24p 1/10/25G & 6p 40/100G $6,322.05 2 2 $12,644.10
IC Sw Lic Cisco C1A1TN9300XF-3Y DCN Advantage Term N9300 XF, 3Y $6,555.15 2 2 $13,110.30
IC Sw Sup Cisco CON-SW-N9K0C943 SNTC-NO RMA Nexus 9300 w/ 24p 10/25G 6p 100G, upgr $256.90 2 2 $513.80
IC Sw Cisco PWR-C5-125WAC/2 125W AC Config 5 Power Supply - Secondary Power Supply $516.22 3 3 $1,548.66
IC Sw L/S Meraki LIC-MS225-24P-5YR Meraki MS225-24P Enterprise License and Support, 5YR $322.88 27 27 $8,717.76
IC Sw L/S Meraki LIC-MS225-48FP-5YR Meraki MS225-48FP Enterprise License and Support, 5YR $516.60 93 93 $48,043.80
IC Sw L/S Meraki LIC-MS320-24P-5YR EOS Meraki MS320-24P Enterprise License and Support, 5YR $324.83 5 5 $1,624.15
IC Sw L/S Meraki LIC-MS320-48LP-5YR EOS Meraki MS320-48LP Enterprise License and Support, 5YR $504.86 14 14 $7,068.04
IC Sw L/S Meraki LIC-MS350-24P-5YR Meraki MS350-24P Enterprise License and Support, 5YR $446.16 1 1 $446.16
IC Sw L/S Meraki LIC-ENT-5YR Meraki MR Enterprise License, 5YR $176.12 866 866 $152,519.92

IC UPS Liebert
40kVA Nameplate Liebert EXM UPS, Configured for 2- 20KVA with N+1 

Power & Control Models, w/ HPL Lithium ION Battery Module $78,273.26 1 1 $78,273.26

IC UPS Liebert

MNR3EGW1-36MT79-

3TL21A0A10-S-A
Geist  120/208 WYE 30AMP rPDU

$619.50 12 12 $7,434.00
IC WAP Cisco 9130AX Access Points $698.94 80 80 160 $111,830.40
IC Licenses Cisco EDU-DNA-A-3Y Wireless Cisco DNA On-Prem Advantage, 3Y $166.13 10 10 $1,661.30
IC Licenses Cisco E-LIC-C9800L-PERF= Cisco 9800 Series Wireless Controller Upgrade License $3,336.64 2 2 $6,673.28
IC Install Install Install $65,635.03 1 $65,635.03

$637,388.02

Decatur 2021 C2 Detail Presidio - SPIN 143005378

CAD:  3/9/21

# Bids:  1

Contract Amount:  $637,388.02

Disc:  85%

Requested Amt:  $541,779.82

District Portion:  $95,608.2



Board of Education 

Decatur Public School District #61 
 

 

Date:  April 27, 2021 Subject:  Logitech Crayons 

 

Initiated By:  Maurice Payne, Director of 

Information Technology 

 

Attachments:  Logitech Crayons – Apple 

Proposal 

Reviewed By:  Dr. Paul Fregeau, Superintendent  

                           

 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:   
The Information Technology (IT) Department Audit recommended that the department develop a 

“refresh plan” for the District’s one-to-one device program.  The recommendation would be the 3rd 

year of our refresh plan to upgrade the high school iPads. As we upgrade devices, all student iPads in 

the district will be compatible with the Logitech crayon.  IT previously purchased crayons and 

provided a small set to each building.  

 

These crayons are used as a stylus to write directly on the iPad. The capability of annotating on the 

student iPad provides an enhanced instructional experience during classroom learning. This purchase 

supports Teaching and Learning by providing students with technology to enhance their learning.  

 

CURRENT CONSIDERATIONS: 

IT would purchase 2,000 Logitech crayons to split among buildings to add to their existing inventory. 

 

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS:   
The total cost of this recommendation is $99,900.00 and would be paid from CARES funds. 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:   
The Administration respectfully requests that the Board of Education approve the Logitech Crayons 

purchase in the amount of $99,900.00 as presented. 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

      X    Approval 

         Information 

         Discussion                                                                     

                                                                                            BOARD ACTION:____________________ 

 





Board of Education 

Decatur Public School District #61 
 

Date:  April 27, 2021 

 

Subject:  Purchase of Boom Lift 

Initiated By:  Todd Covault, EdD, Chief 

Operational Officer  

 

Attachments:   

 Specification Sheet 

 Quote 

 

Reviewed By:  Dr. Paul Fregeau, Superintendent  

 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The District is in the process of replacing the doors and windows at Montessori Academy for Peace 

using internal Maintenance employees.  Upon completion of Montessori, the District would use the 

man-lift in other buildings.  The recent CARES Act funds allows for the replacement of doors and 

windows to be charged to the grant.  Providing a safe environment to work on District property is 

important to the Teaching and Learning experience.     

 

CURRENT CONSIDERATIONS: 

Over the years, the District has rented man-lifts to do work that requires maintenance to reach heights 

unobtainable by ladders.  With the ongoing intensive efforts, it will be better suited to purchase the 

equipment.  Buildings and Grounds would like to purchase a used 2012 80’ JLG 800AJ man-lift (see 

attached specifications).  The man-lift is in good working condition, gently used and all safety 

mechanisms have been inspected and are working as they should.  The purchase of this unit would 

save the District by not having to rent this type of equipment which can cost upwards of $4,500 per 

month.  The unit is currently a rental at One Source Rental Sales and Service located in Decatur, IL.   

 

Although the purchase is over $25,000, normally requiring a formal bid, 10-20.21 of the School Code 

authorizes an exemption (x.) for purchasing equipment previously owned by some entity other than 

the District.   

 

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS: 

The equipment has been quoted to the District at $39,999.  The purchase would be submitted for 

reimbursement from the CARES Act funds. 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

The Administration respectfully requests that the Board of Education approve the purchase of the 

used 2012 80’ JLG 800AJ man-lift from One Source in the amount of $39,999 as presented. 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

_X__ Approval 

___ Information 

___  Discussion                                        

                                                                                  BOARD ACTION:  ____________________ 



Performance
Platform Height  80 ft  24.38 m
Horizontal Outreach 51 ft 10 in.  15.8 m
Up and Over Height  32 ft 1 in.  9.78 m
Swing  360 Degrees Continuous
Platform, Side Entry  36 x 96 in.  0.91 x 2.44 m
Platform Capacity-Unrestricted  500 lb  227 kg
Platform Rotator  180 Degrees Hydraulic
Jib Length 6 ft  1.83 m
Jib Range of Articulation 130 Degrees (+70, –60)
Weight**  34,738 lb  15,757 kg
Max. Ground Bearing Pressure  76 psi  5.3 kg/cm2
Drive Speed 2WD or 4WD  3.0 mph  4.8 km/h
Gradeability

2WD  30%
4WD  45%

Tilt Cut Out 4 Degrees
Turning Radius (Inside)

2WS / 4WS  12 ft / 7 ft 3.66 m / 2.13 m
Turning Radius (Outside)

2WS / 4WS 22 ft 6 in. / 14 ft 6 in.  6.86 m / 4.42 m

**Certain options or country standards will increase weight. 

Standard Specifications

Power Source
Dual Fuel Engine

GM Vortec 3000 MPFI  82 hp  61 kW
Diesel Engine

Deutz TD2.9L4 Tier 4 Final  67 hp  50 kW
Fuel Tank Capacity  39 gal.  147.6 L

Hydraulic System
 • Capacity  40 gal.  151.4 L
 • Auxiliary Power  12V DC

Tires
 • Standard  18-625 Foam Filled
 • Optional  18 x 625 Non Marking Foam Filled Tires

 18-22.5 Sand/Turf Foam Filled Tires

Standard Features
 • Oscillating Axle
 • Articulating Jib
 • Oscillating Axle
 • 180 Degree Hydraulic Platform Rotator
 • 110V-AC Receptacle in the Platform
 • 4 Degree Tilt Alarm/Indicator Light
 • Swing-Out Engine Tray
 • 12V-DC Auxiliary Power
 • Hourmeter
 • Control ADE® System
 • Proportional Controls
 • Gull-Wing Hoods

 • Hydrostatic Drive
 • Platform Console Machine
 • Status Light Panel1
 • Lifting/Tie Down Lugs
 • Engine Distress Warning
 • Rim Protector Lug Tread Tires
 • Engine Distress Shutdown —

Selectable via Analyzer
 • All Motion Alarm
 • Load Sensing System
 • SkyGuard SkyLine™

Accessories & Options
 • Platform: 36 x 72 in. (0.91 x 1.83 m)
 • Operator Tool Tray
 • Fall Arrest Platform, Rear Entry: 30 x 72 
in. (0.76 x 1.83 m)

 • Inward Self-Closing Swinging Gate
 • Soft Touch System: 6 ft/8 ft
 • SkySense™

 • 43.5 lb (19.7 kg) Propane Tank
 • Cold Weather Start Kit (GM)1

 • Cold Weather Start Kit (Deutz)1

 • Hostile Environment Kit2

 • Light Package3

 • Flashing Amber Beacon
 • Arctic Package4

 • SkyWelder®
 • SkyPower® Package — 7500 Watt

Generator, power cable to platform,
1 ⁄ 2 in. Air Line to Platform

* Provides indicator lights at platform control console for system distress, 5 degree tilt light, and foot switch status.

1. Includes glow plugs (Diesel), battery heater, oil tank heater.
2. Includes console cover, boom wipers and cylinder bellows.
3. Includes head and tail lights, platform worklights and beacon.
4. Includes arctic hydraulic hoses (drive and steer only) and main boom cable, arctic hydraulic oil, extreme cold 
engine oil, fuel conditioner, engine block heater, battery blanket, glow plugs, hydraulic tank heater, and oversized 
footswitch.

Note: Some options may increase lead time, and some option combinations may not be available.

Additional accessories and options available via JLG Aftermarket.

800AJ
ARTICULATING BOOM LIFT



JLG Industries, Inc.
1 JLG Drive
McConnellsburg, PA 17233-9533
Telephone 717-485-5161
Toll-free in US 877-JLG-LIFT
Fax 717-485-6417
www.jlg.com
An Oshkosh Corporation Company

Part No.: 3131108
R1020_A92.20
Printed in USA

Dimensions
All dimensions are approximate.

800AJ 
ARTICULATING BOOM LIFT

Reach Diagram

The JLG “1 & 5” Warranty
We provide coverage for one (1) full year, and cover all specified major structural 
components for five (5) years. Due to continuous product improvements, we reserve 
the right to make specification and/or equipment changes without prior notification. 
This machine meets or exceeds applicable ANSI and CSA requirements based on 
machine configuration as originally manufactured for intended applications. Please 
reference the serial number plate on the machine for additional information.





Board of Education 

Decatur Public School District #61 
 

Date:  April 27, 2021 

 

Subject:  Bids for Johns Hill Auditorium 

Lighting 

 

Initiated By:  Todd Covault, EdD, Chief 

Operational Officer  

 

Attachments:  Bid Tabulation Form 

 

Reviewed By:  Dr. Paul Fregeau, Superintendent  

 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The auditorium lighting was not part of the scope for the new Johns Hill auditorium due to the 

specialized nature of theater lighting.  With the supports of BLDD, the bid specifications were 

created for the auditorium lighting (Bid #1) as well as the Yoga Studio (Black Box) (Bid #2).  The 

project provided an allowance of $106,900 to support this purchase.  Having premier lighting for the 

Johns Hill fine arts program supports the efforts of Teaching and Learning. 

 

CURRENT CONSIDERATIONS: 

The District obtained four bids for the auditorium lighting.  The lowest bid is from Associated 

Theatrical Contractors in the amount of $96,652 (Bid #1) and $11,298 (Bid #2) for a total of 

$107,950. 

 

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS: 

The lighting project would be paid from the Johns Hill project allowances. 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

The Administration respectfully requests that the Board of Education approve the Bid Packages #1 

and #2 to Associated Theatrical Contracts in the amount of $107,950 as presented.   

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

_X__ Approval 

___ Information 

___  Discussion 

 

                            BOARD ACTION:  ____________________ 



(844) 784-4440

BLDD.COM

Bid Tabulation Form
PROJECT NAME: Performance Lighting Package at Johns Hill Magnet School

DATE: 4/15/2021 CLIENT: DPS District #61

TIME: 2:30 p.m. LOCATION: E - Bid

BLDD PROJECT: 186EX16.400

Bid 

Bond

Addendum        

1 & 2                  

Received

Bid Package #1                                 

All work associated with the 

material & delivery of the 

performance lighting for 

the Main Auditorium                                                                                                    

Bid Package #2                                   

All work associated with the 

material & delivery of the 

performance lighting for 

the Studio         

Total

$0.00

None Yes 96,652.00$                             11,298.00$                             

5% Yes 110,910.02$                          10,657.68$                             

None Yes 108,208.00$                          19,744.00$                             

5% No 115,806.00$                          10,383.00$                             

5% Yes

$0.00

$0.00

Contractor

Associated Theatrical Contractors

Barbizon

Intelligent Lighting Creations

MainStage Theatrical Supply

            H:\CI\186EX16.400 DPS New Johns Hill School\Information\Bidding\Performancing Lighting FF&E\Performance Lighting-Bid Tab



Board of Education 

Decatur Public School District #61 

 
 

Date:  April 27, 2021 Subject:  Accept Bid for Site Improvements at 

Parsons 

 

Initiated By:  Todd Covault, EdD, Chief 

Operational Officer, and Mary Ann Schloz, 

Assistant Director of Finance 

 

Attachments:  

 Bid Tabulations 

 Minority Business Enterprise (MBE) Review 

Reviewed By: Dr. Paul Fregeau, Superintendent  

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:   
The facility improvements and associated increases in student populations, bus traffic, staff, and parental  

traffic provides concern about the capacity for the sites around the respective buildings to address the  

associated parking, increased traffic, and ability for students to walk to/from school safely.  Providing  

updated facilities for District students supports the efforts of Teaching and Learning. 

 
CURRENT CONSIDERATIONS:   
Parsons Elementary School was evaluated for recommended improvements.  The scope of the site was  

developed with the support of the District’s Architect, BLDD, and let for bids.   

 

The District received three bids for the Parsons Elementary School Site Work with the low bid from Entler 

Excavating.   

 Award Base Bid $586,000  

 Reject Alternate Bid ($38,690) 

 

Entler Excavating has met the Decatur Public School District’s Minority Business Enterprise goal. 

 

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS:  
Accept the base bid from Entler Excavating in the amount of $586,000 which would be paid from the  

Capital Projects Fund (60). 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:   
The Administration respectfully requests that the Board of Education accept and approve the base bid  

from Entler Excavating in the amount of $586,000 as presented. 

  

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

      X   Approval 

        Information 

        Discussion           

                                                                                           BOARD ACTION: ____________________ 

 



 

April 21, 2021 

 

 

Board of Education  

Decatur Public School District #61 

101 W. Cerro Gordo 

Decatur, IL 62523 

 

Re: Summer 2021 Site Work – Parsons Elementary School 

 BLDD Project # 186EX16.400A 

 BID TABULATION 

 

Enclosed is the Bid Tabulation Form showing the results of the bids opened for the DPS Summer 2021 

Parsons Site Work.  We have reviewed the bids and it appears that they are all in order; however, the Good 

Faith Effort Evaluation and Recommendation for Minority Business Enterprise (MBE) is currently under 

review. 

 

Please advise if the Owner intends to accept the Base Bid and Alternate Bid as submitted by the contractors 

shown below as the apparent low bidder for each package. 

 

Project Name Base Bid  Alternate Bid Apparent Low Bidder 

Parsons Elementary School $586,000 E-1 ($38,690) Entler Excavating  

     

In the interest of material longevity, it is my recommendation to only accept the Base Bid in the amount of 

$586,000 and not to take the alternate bid E-1. 

 

We recommend maintaining a construction contingency of approximately 5% of the bid amount to cover 

unforeseen conditions that may occur during construction. 

 

Please notify us of the board’s actions concerning these bids, as well as your time frame for establishing a 

pre-construction conference and issuing a Notice to Proceed. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

BLDD Architects, Inc. 

 

 

 

 

Kimberly A. Kurtenbach, AIA, LEED AP, REFP 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
H:\CI\186EX16.400A DPS Summer 2021 Site Work\Correspondance\Owner\Parsons Site Work-Bid Tab Ltr.docx 



(844) 784-4440

BLDD.COM

Bid Tabulation Form
PROJECT NAME: Summer 2021 Site Work           

Parsons Elementary 
DATE: 4/21/2021 CLIENT: Decatur Public School District 61

TIME: 9:00 a.m. LOCATION: via Zoom

BLDD PROJECT: 186EX16.400A

Bid 

Bond

Addendum 

Received

Parsons Site Work Alternate E-1                            

Asphalt in Lieu of Concrete  @ 

Parsons Elementary School 

Notes

5% Yes $0.00

5% Yes $605,852.00 ($2,000.00) $603,852.00

5% Yes $0.00

5% Yes $586,000.00 ($38,690.00) $547,310.00

5% Yes $0.00

Otto Baum Company, Inc. 5% Yes $753,867.00 No Bid $753,867.00

$0.00

$0.00

Contractor

Christy-Foltz, Inc.

Entler Excavating 

            H:\CI\186EX16.400A DPS Summer 2021 Site Work\Information\Parsons ReBid\DPS Parsons Site ReBid-Bid Tab



Page 1 of 2 
 

 

 

April 21, 2021 

 

Dr. Todd Covault 

Chief Financial Officer 

Decatur Public School District #61 

And  

Mary Ann Schloz 

Assistant Director of Finance, Grants, and Special Projects 

Decatur Public Schools 61 

101 W. Cerro Gordo Street 

Decatur, IL 62523 

 

RE: Minority Business Enterprise (MBE) Goal Achievement—RE-Bid Summer Site Work Parsons 
Elementary Bid Opening April 21 

 

Dear Dr. Covault and Ms. Mary Ann Scholz: 

 

The results from the re-bid of Summer Site Work Parsons Elementary is as follows.  

The apparent low bidder is Entler Excavating, Inc. with a base bid of $586,000.  Entler 
Excavating Inc. met and exceeded the Decatur Public School District MBE goal of 15.00% 
achieving 17.26% using Jones Electrical Contractors, Inc. for 14.20% and Marenco Enterprises 
for 3.06%. 

 

The next apparent low bidder was Christy-Foltz, Inc. with a base bid of $605,852 with an MBE 
utilization plan that yielded 13.74%. 

 

The next apparent low bidder was Otto Baum, Inc. with a base bid of $753,867 with an MBE 
utilization plan of 15.06%. 



Page 2 of 2 
 

 

Entler Excavating, Inc. as the apparent low bidder and having met Decatur Public School 
District’s MBE goal is eligible to move to the next phase of the bid and award process. 

 

No good faith effort is required. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Fred Coleman III, Ph.D. 

Coleman and Associates, Inc. 

MBE Consultant to DPSD #61 

C: Dr. Paul Fregeau, Superintendent 

     Kim Kurtenbach, Project Principal, BLDD Architects 



Board of Education 

Decatur Public School District #61 

 
 

Date:  April 27, 2021 Subject:  Reject Bid for Site Improvements at 

Montessori Acedmy for Peace 

 

Initiated By:  BLDD Architects  Attachments: None 

 

Reviewed By: Dr. Paul Fregeau, Superintendent  

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:   
The facility improvements and associated increases in student populations, bus traffic, staff, and parental 

traffic provides concern about the capacity for the sites around the respective buildings to address the 

associated parking, increased traffic, and ability for students to walk to/from school safely.  Providing 

updated facilities for District students supports the efforts of Teaching and Learning. 

 

CURRENT CONSIDERATIONS:   
Late Friday Afternoon the Administration was advised of the following by BLDD: 

 

The Board awarded the Montessori project (Bid Package C plus Alternate C-1 and C-2) to the low bidder at 

the April 13, 2021 Board of Education meeting. The low bidder upon receiving the award notice with 

contract for the Montessori Site Work project, revisited the bid and found a large error.  As such, they 

asked to withdraw their bid. 

 

Please note: The second lowest bidder was $144,613 more than the bid that was approved by the Board.   

 

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS:  
Rejecting the current bid would have no immediate financial impact. 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:   
The Administration respectfully requests that the Board of Education approve the recommendation that all 

bidders are to be notified that all bids are REJECTED and the Decatur Public School District 61 Summer 

2021 Site Work Bid Package C will be rebid. 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

      X   Approval 

        Information 

        Discussion          BOARD ACTION: ____________________ 

 



DECATUR DISTRICT 61 BOARD OF EDUCATION 

                                            REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

 

DATE/TIME: April 13, 2021      3:00 PM   

 

LOCATION: Montessori Academy for Peace 

  4735 E. Cantrell Street    

  Decatur, IL 62521   

 

PRESENT: Beth Nolan, President     Courtney Carson, Vice President 

Kendall Briscoe (joined at 4:47 PM)   Beth Creighton   

 Regan Lewis       Dan Oakes     

 Andrew Taylor 

  

STAFF: Superintendent Dr. Paul Fregeau, Board Secretary Melissa Bradford, Attorney Brian Braun 

and others 

 

 President Nolan called the meeting to order at 3:00 PM. 

 

___TOPIC_________________________DISCUSSION__________________________ACTION______ 

Call for Closed 

Executive 

Session 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Return to  

Open Session  

 

Call for Public 

Hearing – 

Decatur Public 

Schools  Modify 

School Code 105 

ILCS 5/2-3.25g 
and 105 ILCS 

5/24-2  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

President Nolan called the meeting to order and moved into Closed Executive  

Session to discuss the appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, 

performance or dismissal of specific employees of the public body, and discussion  

of collective negotiating matters between the Board and representatives of its 

employees, seconded by Vice President Carson.                               

 

Hearing no questions, President Nolan called for a Roll Call Vote: 

Aye:  Lewis, Nolan, Oakes, Taylor, Carson, Creighton        

Nay:  None 

Absent:  Briscoe (joined at 4:47 PM) 

Roll Call Vote:  6 Aye, 0 Nay, 1 Absent 

 

President Nolan motioned to return to Open Session, seconded by Mr. Taylor. 

All were in favor.    

 
President Nolan opened the Public Hearing at 6:30 PM and noted for the Board and public  

that this hearing, per state regulation, was to give an opportunity to the public and  

Board Members to present any written or oral testimony and/or comments on the 

subject to Modify School Code 105 ILCS 5/24-2-3.25g Holidays in that Casimir 

Pulaski and Veterans Days would be granted as Commemorative Holiday status to 

allow student attendance for the 2021-2022 school year.  

 

Please note that all legal notices were properly sent, as appropriate, for this Public 

Hearing.  

 

President Nolan asked if any written comments had been received or if anyone wanted 

to present written comments. None was received and none was presented.  

 

President Nolan asked if anyone wished to speak on this subject. No one asked to 

speak. 

Board moved 

to Closed 

Executive 

Session at  

3:00 PM. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Returned to 

Open Session 

at 4:56 PM. 

Public Hearing 

was held from 

6:30 – 6:32 

PM. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Regular Meeting Minutes-Board of Education  

April 13, 2021 

P a g e  | 2 

 

___TOPIC______________________DISCUSSION_____________________________ACTION______ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Open Session 

Continued 

 

 

 

 

Pledge of  

Allegiance 

President Nolan asked if any Board Members wanted to comment and/or submit 

written testimony on this subject. None was received and no one asked to speak.  

 

President Nolan noted she had given an opportunity for public participation, oral and 

written testimony, and then declared the public hearing closed at 6:32 PM. 

 

President Nolan noted that the Board of Education had been in Closed Executive 

Session to discuss the appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, 

performance or dismissal of specific employees of the public body, and discussion  

of collective negotiating matters between the Board and representatives of its 

employees. No action was taken during Closed Executive Session.   

 

President Nolan led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

President Nolan stated to the listening audience, “Because of the COVID 19 crisis  

and the Governor’s disaster declarations, this meeting was not fully open. A fully  

in-person meeting was not practical or prudent because of COVID 19.” 

 

Please note: The Board of Education had returned to “in-person” Board meetings 

while following the CDC guidelines regarding mask requirements, social distancing 

etc.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Information 

only. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Information 

only. 

 

Approval of 

Agenda,  

April 13, 2021  

 

 

 

Public 

Participation 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Superintendent Fregeau recommended the Board approve the April 13, 2021  

Open Session Board Meeting agenda as presented.  

 

Mr. Oakes moved to approve the recommendation, seconded by Mrs. Briscoe.  

All were in favor. 

 

President Nolan noted that during Public Participation, the Board of Education  

asked for the following: 

 Identify oneself and be brief.  

 Any public comments received will be read during this time. 

 Comments should be limited to 3 minutes. 

 

For our listening audience, please note that during any Board of Education meeting 

and public participation, Board Members do NOT respond and/or comment to public 

comments. Furthermore, the Board refrains from referring to specific students or  

staff members by name, and requests that public commenters refrain from doing so as 

well. The request that you omit names was made to protect you from allegations of 

libel or slander or from violations of the Illinois School Student Records Act. It was 

not intended to shield an employee from criticism.  

 

Dr. Jeanelle Norman, President of NAACP, spoke to the Board regarding the 

Resolution on Racism that was adopted in 2020 and how the Board would like to 

resolve racial issues.  

Agenda was 

approved as 

presented. 

 

 

 

Information 

only. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Regular Meeting Minutes-Board of Education  

April 13, 2021 

P a g e  | 3 

 

___TOPIC______________________DISCUSSION_____________________________ACTION______ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Board and/or 

Other 

Committee 

Report 

Student 

Ambassadors  

 

 

Board 

Discussion 

Resolution on 

Racism 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

In Decatur, African-Americans were prevented from moving into the highest level in 

the work place and this was a racial in-justice. Upward mobility for whites has been a 

standard practice in District 61. However, upward mobility was a problem for some 

blacks to achieve. The Resolution on Racism should be the School Board’s guiding 

light and it was their time to do what was fair. 

 

Al Scheider, DPS Employee, spoke to the Board regarding the following: 

 Community service hours 

o Had the Board officially approved the reduction of hours (3 hours per each 

semester) for the class of 2021? 

 Effects of the pandemic 

o This has been devastating to our students.  

o Is there summer school in July too for all students? 

o The students had a very poor performance this year and summer school in 

June and July would be very helpful. Students were interested for in-person 

summer school. 

o Waiver for Driver’s Ed.  

 The COVID relief funds should be used towards recovering from the effects of the 

pandemic and should be our highest priority. 

 

Pat West, Chairman of MetroBlack Chamber, spoke to the Board regarding an Interim 

Superintendent. See the attached letter. 

 

Please see the attached letter that was read during public participation.  

 

None at this time.                                                                                                          

 

 

 

Daniel Flores, Student Ambassador, stated that he was impressed with the renovations 

at Montessori Academy for Peace. He was happy with what was happening in the 

District and the focus on Fine Arts.  

 

Mrs. Creighton noted that the first round of training was completed with Dr. Campbell 

on March 30, 2021. She would like to see the next training on the calendar for the new 

Board Members and the building principals.   

 

Mrs. Briscoe noted that the committee met and Chief Getz joined. The committee 

needs more students and parents. There was a lot of good dialogue regarding the 

timing for the Resolution on Racism. Chief Getz would like his folks to be used as a 

resource in our schools. The District needs to define their purpose.   

 

Mrs. Lewis noted that the MTSS will meet on April 15, 2021and she was looking 

forward with continuing the work on Section 9 from the Resolution on Racism. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Information 

only. 

 

Information 

only. 

 

 

Information 

only. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Regular Meeting Minutes-Board of Education  

April 13, 2021 

P a g e  | 4 

 

___TOPIC______________________DISCUSSION_____________________________ACTION______ 

Reports from 

Admins  

1st Read 2021-

2022 Athletic 

Plan 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

1st Read 2021-

2022 Code of 

Conduct and 

Parent 

Handbook 

 

 

1st Read 

Security 

Resource 

Officer (SRO) 

Agreement  

 

 

 

 

 

 

Fine Arts 

Programming 

District-wide 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Joe Caputo, Athletic Consultant, presented information regarding IESA and IHSA  

for next school year (see attached power point).  

 

The Middle and High School Handbooks and the below monetary summary request 

will be recommended for approval during the April 27, 2021 Board of Education 

meeting.  

2021-2022 Summary Request 

 $0   High School Athletics Policy Handbook 

 $0   Middle School Athletics Parent/Student Guide 

 $7,602  Five Year Uniform Rotation Varsity/JV Volleyball 

 $10,035 American Dreamer 8th Grade Athletics 

 $1,090 Middle School IESA Wrestling Co-Op 

 $1,500 Youth Wrestling Pilot Assistant Coaches Non-Schedule B 

Total Monetary Asking = $20,227.00 
 

Lawrence Trimble, Director of Student Services, presented a first read (changes) on 

the Student Code of Conduct and Parent Handbook for the 2021-2022 school year  

(see attached power point). 

 

The final 2021-2022 Student Code of Conduct and Parent Handbook will be 

recommended for approval during the April 27, 2021 Board of Education meeting. 

 

Henry Walker, Director of Operations, presented a first read on the Security Resource 

Officer (SRO) Agreement with the City of Decatur (see attached power point). This 

agreement relates to Section 10 of the Resolution on Racism. 

 

The agreement will automatically renew for one year, unless either party serves a 

notice of termination by May 15 of the year prior to the start of the new school year. 

 

The final 2021-2022 continuation of the School Resource Officers Intergovernmental 

Agreement will be recommended for approval during the April 27, 2021 Board of 

Education meeting. 

 

Marie Jagger-Taylor, Arts Education Specialist, presented information regarding the 

Fine Arts Programming District-wide (see attached power point). Some upcoming 

initiatives were as follows: 

 Offering programs through extended learning clubs and camps.  

 Enhancing student's skills sets through vertical alignment in VAPA curriculum. 

 Creating Art experiences with community stakeholders for our students (Park 

District, Arts Council, Children's Museum, Millikin University etc.). 

 On-going efforts to diversify curriculum and shift the culture of Arts integration. 

 Expanding Arts Education offerings district-wide: 

o Johns Hill: Pending BOE approval: FT Theatre Teacher and Dance Teacher 

split at Johns Hill and Muffley. 

o Including Dance as a P.E. component K-12. 

Information 

only. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Information 

only. 

 

 

 

 

 

Information 

only. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Information 

only. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Regular Meeting Minutes-Board of Education  

April 13, 2021 

P a g e  | 5 

 

___TOPIC______________________DISCUSSION_____________________________ACTION______ 

 

 

 

 

Impact of the 

BOLD Plan 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Personnel 

Action Items  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Administrator 

Salary Table for 

2021-2022 

School Year 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

o Evaluate secondary Arts offerings and pathways.  

 

The Board of Education appreciated the increase in staff in the Fine Arts area. 

 

Superintendent Fregeau introduced a video that was shown regarding the purpose of 

the BOLD plan. This can be found on our website as follows: 

www.dps61.org ~ Our District ~ School Board ~ Board of Education Meeting Videos 

~ April 13 2021 Board of Education Meeting. 

 

Superintendent Fregeau and other building Administrators presented information and 

progress of the BOLD plan from when it began to where the District was at this time 

(see attached power point).  

 

Mrs. Briscoe noted that in the past four (years) there was hard work and decisions 

made by the Board of Education and administration, but it was the right thing to do. 

The decisions made were to support teaching and learning and our students. 

 

Superintendent Fregeau recommended the Board approve the Personnel Action  

Items listed in the Memo from Deanne Hillman, Director of Human Resources, as 

presented.  

 

Mrs. Creighton moved to approve the recommendation, seconded by Mr. Oakes. 

Hearing no questions, President Nolan called for a Roll Call Vote: 

Aye:  Taylor, Oakes, Carson, Briscoe, Creighton, Lewis, Nolan       

Nay:  None 

Roll Call Vote:  7 Aye, 0 Nay, 0 Absent  

 

Superintendent Fregeau recommended the Board approve the Administrator Salary 

Table for 2021-2022 School Year as presented, with the adjustment to remove Beth 

Poynton’s name due to her submission of a resignation letter. 

 

Mr. Taylor moved to approve the recommendation, seconded by Vice President 

Carson.  

 

President Nolan noted that Mrs. Creighton would abstain from this vote and Mr. Oakes 

would not abstain. 

 

President Nolan noted that her concern was there were some wide disparities with 

enrollment and that equity was important. The recommended salary schedule was 

equal, but not equitable.  

 

Hearing no questions, President Nolan called for a Roll Call Vote: 

Aye:  Oakes, Taylor, Lewis      

Nay:  Nolan, Carson, Briscoe 

Abstain:  Creighton 

Roll Call Vote:  3 Aye, 3 Nay, 1 Abstain 

 

 

 

 

Information 

only. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Motion carried.  

Personnel 

Action Items 

were approved 

as presented. 

 

 

 

 

 

Motion denied.  

Administrator 

Salary Table 

for 2021-2022 

School Year 

did not pass. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.dps61.org/


Regular Meeting Minutes-Board of Education  

April 13, 2021 

P a g e  | 6 

 

___TOPIC______________________DISCUSSION_____________________________ACTION______ 

Teamsters 

Contract July 

01, 2021-June 

30, 2025 

 

 

 

 

 

 

DPS 61 2021-

2022 School 

Calendar 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Resolution to 

Release the 

Closed Session 

Audio 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

High School 

iPad Refresh 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Superintendent Fregeau recommended the Board approve the International 

Brotherhood of Teamsters, Chauffeurs, Warehousemen and Helpers of America  

Local Union No. 916 Contract, July 01, 2021 through June 30, 2025 as presented.  

 

Vice President Carson moved to approve the recommendation, seconded by Mrs. 

Creighton. Hearing no questions, President Nolan called for a Roll Call Vote: 

Aye:  Oakes, Nolan, Lewis, Briscoe, Taylor, Carson, Creighton 

Nay:  None 

Roll Call Vote:  7 Aye, 0 Nay, 0 Absent  

 

Superintendent Fregeau recommended the Board approve the Decatur Public School 

District 61 2021-2022 School Calendar as presented. 

 

Vice President Carson moved to approve the recommendation, seconded by Mrs. 

Briscoe. Hearing no questions, President Nolan called for a Roll Call Vote: 

Aye:  Briscoe, Taylor, Lewis, Carson, Creighton, Nolan, Oakes 

Nay:  None 

Roll Call Vote:  7 Aye, 0 Nay, 0 Absent  

 

President Nolan recommended the Board of Education Adopt the Resolution to 

Release the Closed Session Audio. 

 

Mr. Oakes moved to approve the recommendation, seconded by Mrs. Creighton. 

 

President Nolan that the tapes would be posted to the DPS website and there was no 

need to FOIA this information. These were sections of the audio tapes deemed 

appropriate for Open Session (see attached resolution). The audio will be on the Board 

of Education tab where other Board meeting videos were located.  

 

Hearing no questions, President Nolan called for a Roll Call Vote: 

Aye:  Carson, Creighton, Taylor, Briscoe, Oakes, Lewis, Nolan 

Nay:  None 

Roll Call Vote:  7 Aye, 0 Nay, 0 Absent  

 

Superintendent Fregeau recommended the Board approve the High School iPad 

Refresh as presented. 

 

Mrs. Creighton moved to approve the recommendation, seconded by Vice President 

Carson. Hearing no questions, President Nolan called for a Roll Call Vote: 

Aye:  Nolan, Briscoe, Lewis, Oakes, Creighton, Taylor, Carson 

Nay:  None 

Roll Call Vote:  7 Aye, 0 Nay, 0 Absent  

 

 

 

Motion carried.  

Teamsters 

Contract July 

01, 2021-June 

30, 2025 was 

approved as 

presented. 

 

 

 

Motion carried.  

DPS 61 2021-

2022 School 

Calendar was 

approved as 

presented. 

 

 

 

Motion carried.  

Resolution to 

Release the 

Closed Session 

Audio was 

approved as 

presented. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Motion carried.  

High School 

iPad Refresh 

was approved 

as presented. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Regular Meeting Minutes-Board of Education  

April 13, 2021 

P a g e  | 7 

 

___TOPIC______________________DISCUSSION_____________________________ACTION______ 

High School 

iPad Case Bid 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Staff iPad Pro 

Purchase 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Bids for 

Demolition of 

Johns Hill, 

including 

Quonset Hut, 

and Oak Grove 

 

 

 

 

Bid for In 

Ground Vehicle 

Lift for B&Gs 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Bids for 

Montessori 

Doors and 

Windows and 

Secure 

Entryway for 

Parsons and 

Franklin-Grove  

Schools 

Superintendent Fregeau recommended the Board approve the High School iPad Case 

Bid as presented. 

 

Vice President Carson moved to approve the recommendation, seconded by Mrs. 

Creighton. Hearing no questions, President Nolan called for a Roll Call Vote: 

Aye:  Creighton, Nolan, Taylor, Briscoe, Oakes, Carson, Lewis 

Nay:  None 

Roll Call Vote:  7 Aye, 0 Nay, 0 Absent  

 

Superintendent Fregeau recommended the Board approve the Staff iPad Pro Purchase 

as presented. 

 

Mrs. Creighton moved to approve the recommendation, seconded by Vice President 

Carson. Hearing no questions, President Nolan called for a Roll Call Vote: 

Aye:  Briscoe, Taylor, Lewis, Carson, Creighton, Nolan, Oakes 

Nay:  None 

Roll Call Vote:  7 Aye, 0 Nay, 0 Absent  

 

Superintendent Fregeau recommended the Board approve and award the Bids for the 

Demolition of Johns Hill, which includes the Quonset Hut, and Oak Grove as 

presented. 

 

Mrs. Lewis moved to approve the recommendation, seconded by Mr. Oakes.  

Hearing no questions, President Nolan called for a Roll Call Vote: 

Aye:  None 

Nay:  Taylor, Lewis, Oakes, Carson, Nolan, Briscoe, Creighton 

Roll Call Vote:  0 Aye, 7 Nay, 0 Absent  

 

Superintendent Fregeau recommended the Board approve and award the Bid for the 

In-Ground Vehicle Lift for Buildings and Grounds as presented. 

 

Vice President Carson moved to approve the recommendation, seconded by Mr. 

Taylor. Hearing no questions, President Nolan called for a Roll Call Vote: 

Aye:  Creighton, Nolan, Taylor, Briscoe, Oakes, Carson, Lewis 

Nay:  None 

Roll Call Vote:  7 Aye, 0 Nay, 0 Absent  

 

Superintendent Fregeau recommended the Board approve and award the Bids for 

Montessori Academy for Peace Doors and Windows and Secure Entryway Storefront 

for Parsons Elementary School and Franklin Grove Elementary School as presented. 

 

Mrs. Creighton moved to approve the recommendation, seconded by Mrs. Lewis. 

Hearing no questions, President Nolan called for a Roll Call Vote: 

Aye:  Taylor, Oakes, Carson, Briscoe, Creighton, Lewis, Nolan 

Nay:  None 

Roll Call Vote:  7 Aye, 0 Nay, 0 Absent  

Motion carried.  

High School 

iPad Case Bid 

was approved 

as presented. 

 

 

 

 

Motion carried.  

Staff iPad Pro 

Purchase was 

approved as 

presented. 

 

 

 

 

Motion denied.  

Bids for 

Demolition of 

Johns Hill, 

including 

Quonset Hut, 

and Oak Grove 

did not pass. 

 

 

Motion carried.  

Bid for In 

Ground 

Vehicle Lift for 

B&Gs 

was approved 

as presented. 

 

 

Motion carried.  

Bids MAP  

Doors- 

Windows and  

Entryway for 

Parsons and 

Franklin-Grove 

were approved 

as presented. 



Regular Meeting Minutes-Board of Education  

April 13, 2021 

P a g e  | 8 

 

___TOPIC______________________DISCUSSION_____________________________ACTION______ 

Bids for Roof 

Work 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Bids for 

Gymnasium 

Repair- 

Refinishing 

 

 

 

 

 

Bids for Site 

Improvements 

for Johns Hill, 

Franklin Grove, 

Montessori, 

Muffley, South 

Shores 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

REJECT Bids 

for Parsons 

Elementary 

School 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Superintendent Fregeau recommended the Board approve and award the Bids for the 

Roof Work as presented. 

 

Mr. Taylor moved to approve the recommendation, seconded by Mrs. Creighton. 

Hearing no questions, President Nolan called for a Roll Call Vote: 

Aye:  Carson, Creighton, Taylor, Briscoe, Oakes, Lewis, Nolan 

Nay:  None 

Roll Call Vote:  7 Aye, 0 Nay, 0 Absent  

 

Superintendent Fregeau recommended the Board approve and award the Bids for the 

Gymnasium Repair/Refinishing as presented. 

 

Mrs. Creighton moved to approve the recommendation, seconded by Vice President 

Carson. Hearing no questions, President Nolan called for a Roll Call Vote: 

Aye:  Lewis, Oakes, Creighton, Carson, Briscoe, Nolan, Taylor 

Nay:  None 

Roll Call Vote:  7 Aye, 0 Nay, 0 Absent  

 

Superintendent Fregeau recommended the Board approve and award the Bids for the 

Site Improvements at the following schools as presented: 

 Johns Hill Magnet School 

 Franklin Grove Elementary School 

 Montessori Academy for Peace 

 Muffley Elementary School 

 South Shores Elementary School 

 

Mrs. Creighton moved to approve the recommendation, seconded by Mrs. Lewis. 

Hearing no questions, President Nolan called for a Roll Call Vote: 

Aye:   Briscoe, Taylor, Lewis, Carson, Creighton, Oakes 

Nay:  None 

Abstain: Nolan 

Roll Call Vote:  6 Aye, 0 Nay, 1 Abstain  

 

Superintendent Fregeau recommended the Board approve to REJECT the Bids for 

Parsons Elementary School as presented. 

 

Mr. Oakes moved to approve the recommendation, seconded by Vice President 

Carson. Hearing no questions, President Nolan called for a Roll Call Vote: 

Aye:  Carson, Lewis, Briscoe, Creighton, Taylor 

Nay:  Oakes 

Abstain:  Nolan 

Roll Call Vote:  5 Aye, 1 Nay, 1 Abstain  

 

Motion carried.  

Bids for Roof 

Work were 

approved as 

presented. 

 

 

 

 

Motion carried.  

Bids for the 

Gymnasium 

Repair/Refinish

ing were 

approved as 

presented. 

 

 

Motion carried.  

Bids for Site 

Improvements 

for Johns Hill, 

Franklin 

Grove, 

Montessori, 

Muffley and  

South Shores 

were approved 

as presented. 

 

 

 

 

Motion carried.  

Bids for 

Parsons were 

approved to be 

rejected as 

presented.  

 

 

 

 

 

 



Regular Meeting Minutes-Board of Education  

April 13, 2021 

P a g e  | 9 

 

___TOPIC______________________DISCUSSION_____________________________ACTION______ 

ARA Contract 

Extension for 

Food 

Management 

and Allowable 

Billable 

Minimum Wage 

Agreement  

 

 

Intergovern 

Agreement  

with the City  

of Decatur  

for Fiber 

Infrastructure  

 

 

 

Consortium  

for Educational 

Change (CEC) 

Professional 

Development 

Contract for 

Equity and 

Anti-Racism  

 

 

Promethean 

Boards for 

MPSED and 

Early 

Childhood 

Programs 

 

 

 

 

Comcast 3 year 

Contract 

Providing the 

District’s Wide 

Area Network 

 

 

Superintendent Fregeau recommended the Board approve the Aramark Contract 

Extension for Food Management Services and Allowable Billable Minimum Wage 

Agreement as presented. 

 

Mrs. Creighton moved to approve the recommendation, seconded by Mr. Taylor. 

Hearing no questions, President Nolan called for a Roll Call Vote: 

Aye:  Taylor, Oakes, Carson, Briscoe, Creighton, Lewis, Nolan 

Nay:  None 

Roll Call Vote:  7 Aye, 0 Nay, 0 Absent  

 

Superintendent Fregeau recommended the Board approve the Intergovernmental 

Agreement with the City of Decatur for Fiber Infrastructure as presented. 

 

Vice President Carson moved to approve the recommendation, seconded by Mr. 

Taylor. Hearing no questions, President Nolan called for a Roll Call Vote: 

Aye:  Lewis, Oakes, Creighton, Carson, Briscoe, Nolan, Taylor 

Nay:  None 

Roll Call Vote:  7 Aye, 0 Nay, 0 Absent  

 

Superintendent Fregeau recommended the Board approve the Consortium for 

Educational Change (CEC) Professional Development Contract for Equity and Anti-

Racism as presented. 

 

Vice President Carson moved to approve the recommendation, seconded by Mrs. 

Creighton. Hearing no questions, President Nolan called for a Roll Call Vote: 

Aye:  Oakes, Carson, Lewis, Briscoe, Creighton, Taylor, Nolan 

Nay:  None 

Roll Call Vote:  7 Aye, 0 Nay, 0 Absent  

 

Superintendent Fregeau recommended the Board approve the Purchase of Promethean 

Boards for Macon-Piatt Special Education (MPSED) and Early Childhood Programs 

as presented. 

 

Vice President Carson moved to approve the recommendation, seconded by Mrs. 

Creighton. Hearing no questions, President Nolan called for a Roll Call Vote: 

Aye:  Creighton, Nolan, Taylor, Briscoe, Oakes, Carson, Lewis 

Nay:  None 

Roll Call Vote:  7 Aye, 0 Nay, 0 Absent  

 

Superintendent Fregeau recommended the Board approve the Comcast Three (3)-year 

Contract Providing the District’s Wide Area Network as presented. 

 

Mrs. Briscoe moved to approve the recommendation, seconded by Mr. Taylor. 

Hearing no questions, President Nolan called for a Roll Call Vote: 

Aye:  Briscoe, Taylor, Lewis, Carson, Oakes, Nolan, Creighton 

Nay:  None 

Motion carried.  

ARA Extension 

and Allowable 

Billable 

Minimum 

Wage 

Agreement was 

approved as 

presented. 

 

Motion carried.  

Agreement 

with City of 

Decatur for 

Fiber 

Infrastructure 

was approved 

as presented. 

 

Motion carried.  

CEC PD 

Contract for 

Equity and 

Anti-Racism 

was approved 

as presented. 

 

 

 

Motion carried.  

Promethean 

Boards for 

MPSED and 

Early 

Childhood 

Programs were 

approved as 

presented. 

 

Motion carried.  

Comcast 3 year 

Contract for 

District’s Wide 

Area Network 

was approved 

as presented. 



Regular Meeting Minutes-Board of Education  

April 13, 2021 

P a g e  | 10 

 

___TOPIC______________________DISCUSSION_____________________________ACTION______ 

 

 

Substantial 

Change Request 

for Muffley 

Elementary 

School 

 

 

 

 

Consent Items 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Announcements 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Important  

Dates 

  

 

 

 

Roll Call Vote:  7 Aye, 0 Nay, 0 Absent  

 

Superintendent Fregeau recommended the Board approve the Substantial Change 

Request for Muffley Elementary School as presented. 

 

Mr. Oakes moved to approve the recommendation, seconded by Mrs. Lewis.  

Hearing no questions, President Nolan called for a Roll Call Vote: 

Aye:  Nolan, Taylor, Briscoe, Creighton, Oakes, Carson, Lewis 

Nay:  None 

Roll Call Vote:  7 Aye, 0 Nay, 0 Absent  

 

Superintendent Fregeau recommended the Board approve the remaining Consent  

Items as presented:  

A. Minutes: Open/Closed Session Meetings March 23, 2021 

B. Freedom of Information Report 

C. March Compliance Reports Document  

D. Bills  

E. Post-Issuance Tax Compliance Report  

F. Illinois Elementary School Association (IESA) Membership 2021-2022 (S1) 

G. High School iPad White Gloves Service (S1) 

H. High School Cart MacBook Purchase (S1) 

I. Contract between Ed Leaders Matters and Parsons Elementary School (S4) 

J. Montessori Academy for Peace Fundraiser (S5) 

 

Mrs. Creighton moved to approve the recommendation, seconded by Vice President 

Carson. Hearing no questions, President Nolan called for a Roll Call Vote: 

Aye:  Carson, Taylor, Creighton, Briscoe, Oakes, Lewis, Nolan 

Nay:  None 

Roll Call Vote:  7 Aye, 0 Nay, 0 Absent  

 

The Board of Education sends condolences to the families of: 

 

Cindy Reed, who passed away Sunday, March 28, 2021. Ms. Reed taught at Oak 

Grove Elementary School and Hope Academy until her retirement in 2013.  

 

Elizabeth (Beth) A. Kiefer, who passed away Tuesday, April 06, 2021. Mrs. Kiefer 

was a retired Teacher from Decatur Public Schools.  

 

NEXT MEETING 

The public portion of the next regular meeting of the Board of Education will be at  

6:30 PM, Tuesday, April 27, 2021 at the Keil Administration Building. 

 

 

 

 

Motion carried.  

Substantial 

Change 

Request for 

Muffley was 

approved as 

presented. 

 

 

Motion carried.  

Consent Items 

were approved 

as presented.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Information 

only. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Information 

only. 

 

 

 

 



Regular Meeting Minutes-Board of Education  

April 13, 2021 

P a g e  | 11 

 

___TOPIC______________________DISCUSSION_____________________________ACTION______ 

 

 

 

Adjournment 

 

 

President Nolan noted that this was Mrs. Creighton’s last regular Board of Education 

meeting and thanked her for her service. 

 

President Nolan asked for a motion to adjourn the Open Session. Vice President 

Carson motioned, seconded by Mr. Taylor. All were in favor.        

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Board 

adjourned at 

8:46 PM. 

___________________________________  _____________________________________                                     

                 Beth Nolan, President               Melissa Bradford, Board Secretary 



From: We Listen  
Sent: Monday, April 12, 2021 4:32 PM 
To: Melissa Bradford <MBradford@dps61.org> 
Subject: FW: Letter to the BOE for 4/13/2021 
 
From: Melanie Ishmael <melanieishmael@gmail.com> 
Date: Monday, April 12, 2021 at 3:21 PM 
To: We Listen <WeListen@dps61.org> 
Subject: Letter to the BOE for 4/13/2021 
Dear School Board:  
  
Tonight, I would like to discuss the serious situation that DPS, as well as 
many other districts, are in due to COVID. Grades and attendance are 
ongoing issues with all districts. However, I feel the situation at DPS has 
gotten dire.  
  
In my recent FOIA request, it was reported that 347 students at 
MacArthur High School and 280 students at Eisenhower High School 
have 2.5% GPAs or higher and 7972 students total in DPS have attended 
50% or more. Some students are doing great. 
  
However, what I think we really need to talk about is the 412 students 
at MacArthur and 419 students at Eisenhower that have GPAs lower 
than 1.9 and the 967 students total in DPS that have less than 50% 
attendance. The education of our students is in crisis mode. Despite 
these alarming numbers, DPS has no current available plan to address 
these issues. It has been reported that summer programs will be 
offered to every student in June and camps will be offered in July. 
Unfortunately, there is no concrete information available as of 
4/12/2021. My understanding is the plan is to start summer 
programming on June 1, 2021. When will parents be able to sign their 
children up? How will summer school help those students who are 
struggling?  

mailto:melanieishmael@gmail.com
mailto:WeListen@dps61.org


Will there be an option for retention for those parents who feel it’s the 
best option for their children? It appears the current administration is 
not addressing these needs in an appropriate and timely manner. 
  
Another issue facing all districts, but DPS especially is staff retention. In 
this board packet alone, we have 18 staff resigning: one director, two 
principals, one assistant principal, one administrative support, ten 
teachers, one custodian and two teaching assistants. There are also 
four teaching assistants who are retiring. We have lost so many great 
staff due to the reported unsupportive work environment at DPS. 
  
We need a qualified interim leader to step in and address these issues 
immediately. Per a recent FOIA request, it was reported that there are 
currently four individuals at the Keil Building who hold a 
superintendent certification (Henry Walker, John Marino, Todd Covault 
and Judith Campbell) and four DPS staff who also have their 
superintendent certification (Jason Vicich, Tasia Spencer, Nathan 
Sheppard and Shannen Ray). There are also several retired educators in 
our community who also have their certification and have the 
experience to put the district back on track.  
  
The academic future of our children is in jeopardy. The system currently 
in place is not working. Now is the time for change. Decisions need to 
be made based on what is best for our children, our district and our 
community. 
 
Sincerely, 
  
Melanie Ishmael 
Special Needs Parent 
 





Board of Education 

Decatur Public School District 61 

 
 

Date:  April 27, 2021  Subject:  Monthly Financial Conditions 

Report  

 

Initiated By:  Todd Covault, Chief Operational 

Officer 

 

Attachments:  Financial Conditions Report 

Reviewed By:  Dr. Paul Fregeau, Superintendent 

 

 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:   
The attached report illustrates the District’s year-to-date revenues and expenditures and provides 

an explanation of the financial conditions of the Decatur Public School District and Macon-Piatt 

Special Education District.  Having adequate cash flow is important for the Teaching and 

Learning process. 

 

CURRENT CONSIDERATIONS:  
As the District completes March, the ninth month of FY21, the Macon-Piatt Special Education 

District has expended 57.87% of its overall budget; Decatur 61 has expended 74.33% of its 

overall budget.  

 

As of April 19, 2021 the State Comptroller is holding FY21 ISBE vouchers in the amount of 

$3,774,951 of which $2,436,904 is associated with Evidence Based Funding and $477,296 is 

associated with the Early Childhood Block Grant. 

 

The District’s March 2021 month-end, Education Fund balance is $30,609,165; the March 2020 

month-end Education Fund balance was $27,508,745. 

 

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS:   
n/a 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:   
The Administration respectfully requests that the Board of Education approve the Monthly 

Financial Conditions Report as presented.  

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

_X_  Approval 

___  Information 

___  Discussion                                               BOARD ACTION:  ______________________ 

 



 

2020-2021 Decatur Public S.D. #61 

Fund Balance Summary - March 31, 2021 

         

 Fund 

Fund 

Balance 

07/01/20 

Revenues 

Year to Date 

Expenditures 

Year to Date 

Net Cash 

Flow 

Change in 

Fund 

Balance 

Balance 

03/31/21 

Estimated 

Balance  06/30/21 

         

DISTRICT # 61        

         

 Education $18,408,485  $81,118,155  $68,917,475  $12,200,680  $0  $30,609,165   $ 12,469,875  

         

 Operation & Maintenance $1,235,457  $3,447,650  $4,195,194  ($747,545) $0  $487,912   $   1,310,542  

         

 Debt Service $3,875,712  $73,541,861  $69,239,397  $4,302,464  $0  $8,178,176   $   5,935,482  

         

 Transportation $2,736,640  $3,923,935  $1,864,233  $2,059,702  $0  $4,796,342   $   1,523,180  

         

 IMRF $1,078,326  $2,386,081  $1,637,268  $748,813  $0  $1,827,139   $   1,542,596  

         

 Social Security $1,620,939  $1,876,228  $1,220,965  $655,263  $0  $2,276,202   $   1,409,309  

         

 Capital Projects Fund $1,307,761  $18,979,062  $5,827,151  $13,151,911  $0  $14,459,672   $   1,186,127  

         

 Working Cash $5,216,695  $21,349,201  $18,890,000  $2,459,201  $0  $7,675,896   $   5,563,345  

         

 Tort Immunity/Judgment $3,004,056  $2,769,572  $1,849,131  $920,441  ($173,385) $3,751,112   $   3,422,319  

         

 Fire Prevention/Safety $35,322,345  $349,209  $23,454,314  ($23,105,105) $0  $12,217,240   $   3,152,316  

         

 Totals District 61 $73,806,416  $209,740,953  $197,095,127  $12,645,826  ($173,385) $86,278,857     $37,515,091  

         
Macon-Piatt Special Ed 

District $5,042,458  $13,643,912  $11,173,276  $2,470,635  $0  $7,513,093   $   5,042,458  



Macon-Piatt Special Education District 

Report Date:  March 2021 

Financial Condition as of March 31, 2021 

     

 Percent of year passed: 75%   

     

 Revenues Adopted  Percent 

  Budget Actual Y-T-D Received/Used 

     

12 Education   19,306,662    13,643,912  70.67% 

22 Operation & Maintenance                 -                    -    0.00% 

42 Transportation                 -                    -    0.00% 

52 IMRF                 -                    -    0.00% 

 Total Revenues   19,306,662    13,643,912  70.67% 

     

     

 Expenditures    

     

12 Education   17,661,743    10,316,430  58.41% 

22 Operation & Maintenance        393,670           11,455  2.91% 

42 Transportation          23,750             4,409  18.56% 

52 IMRF     1,227,499         840,982  68.51% 

 Total Expenditures   19,306,662    11,173,276  57.87% 

     

     

 Net Cash    

 Total Revenues   19,306,662    13,643,912  70.67% 

 Total Expenditures   19,306,662    11,173,276  57.87% 

 Net Cash                 -        2,470,635   

     

     

 Fund Balances   Actual   

12 Education      7,513,093   
 

  



Decatur Public School District #61 

Report Date:  March 2021 

Financial Condition as of March 31, 2021 

      

 Percent of year passed: 75%    

     FY 20 Percent 

     Percent Received/Used 

 Revenues Budget Actual Y-T-D Received/Used As Of 3/31/20 

      

10 Education     96,728,150      81,118,155  83.86% 79.73% 

20 Operation & Maintenance       6,655,600        3,447,650  51.80% 55.83% 

30 Debt Service     73,136,161      73,541,861  100.55% 33.15% 

40 Transportation       5,365,636        3,923,935  73.13% 56.32% 

50 IMRF       2,780,730        2,386,081  85.81% 99.17% 

51 Social Security       1,896,520        1,876,228  98.93% 99.66% 

60 Capital Projects     19,671,714      18,979,062  96.48% 42.96% 

70 Working Cash     19,346,650      21,349,201  110.35% 97.97% 

80 Tort Immunity/Judgment       2,783,560        2,769,572  99.50% 99.62% 

90 Fire Prevention/Safety          489,425           349,209  71.35% 3.08% 

 Total Revenues   228,854,146    209,740,953  91.65% 64.49% 

      

 Expenditures     

      

10 Education   102,666,760      68,917,475  67.13% 66.48% 

20 Operation & Maintenance       6,580,515        4,195,194  63.75% 73.73% 

30 Debt Service     71,076,391      69,239,397  97.42% 28.01% 

40 Transportation       6,579,096        1,864,233  28.34% 59.52% 

50 IMRF       2,316,460        1,637,268  70.68% 75.13% 

51 Social Security       2,108,150        1,220,965  57.92% 71.04% 

60 Capital Projects     19,793,348        5,827,151  29.44% 70.93% 

70 Working Cash     19,000,000      18,890,000  99.42% 98.38% 

80 Tort Immunity/Judgment       2,365,297        1,849,131  78.18% 52.67% 

90 Fire Prevention/Safety     32,659,454      23,454,314  71.81% 8.75% 

 Total Expenditures   265,145,471    197,095,127  74.33% 60.32% 

      

 Net Cash     

 Total Revenues   228,854,146    209,740,953  91.65%  

 Total Expenditures   265,145,471    197,095,127  74.33%  

 Net Cash   (36,291,325)     12,645,826    

      

 Fund Balances   Actual   

10 Education      30,609,165    

20 Operation & Maintenance           487,912    

30 Debt Service        8,178,176    



40 Transportation        4,796,342    

50 IMRF        1,827,139    

51 Social Security        2,276,202    

60 Capital Projects      14,459,672    

70 Working Cash        7,675,896    

80 Tort Immunity/Judgment        3,751,112    

90 Fire Prevention/Safety      12,217,240    

 Total Funds      86,278,857    

 



Board of Education 

Decatur Public School District #61 

 
 

Date:  April 27, 2021  Subject:  Treasurer’s Report 

 

Initiated By:  Todd Covault, Chief Operational 

Officer 

 

Attachments:  Treasurer’s Report 

 

Reviewed By:  Dr. Paul Fregeau, Superintendent  

 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The attached March 2021 report details the District’s investments and the status of the District’s 

cash as of March 31, 2021.  Having adequate cash flow is important for the Teaching and Learning 

process. 

 

CURRENT CONSIDERATIONS: 

N/A 

 

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS: 

N/A 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

The Administration respectfully requests that the Board of Education approve the March 2021 

Treasurer’s Report as presented. 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

_X_ Approval 

___ Information 

___  Discussion 

 

                           BOARD ACTION:  __________________ 



DECATUR PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT #61

TREASURER'S REPORT

Cash/Investments Cash/Investments

as of as of

02/28/21 Receipts Disbursements Change/Interest 03/31/21

Education 32,279,456.10       21,156,446.67       22,233,533.04        194.68                   31,202,564.41                  

Operations & Maintenance 1,092,445.75         5,500.00                611,253.20             0.55 486,693.10                       

Debt Service 7,661,093.43         517,040.52 0.00 42.16 8,178,176.11                    

Transportation 5,170,593.96         39,121.88 540,177.12 29.29 4,669,568.01                    

IMRF 2,003,672.23         0.01 176,539.14             6.11 1,827,139.21                    

Social Security 2,413,935.68         1.11                       137,745.77             10.26 2,276,201.28                    

Capital Projects 11,509,050.86       4,469,472.72 1,518,971.17 119.41 14,459,671.82                  

Working Cash 7,675,517.08         0.00 0.00 378.56 7,675,895.64                    

Tort/Judgment Immunity 3,827,759.63         201.15 77,173.29               18.44 3,750,805.93                    

Fire Prevention & Safety 22,188,614.58       207,527.40 10,179,377.57 475.80 12,217,240.21                  

Macon-Piatt Special Education 5,827,626.42         2,834,985.72         1,150,296.06          26.96 7,512,343.04                    

Activities 537,916.70            1,682.36                3,057.52 3.08 536,544.62                       

102,187,682.42     29,231,979.54       36,628,123.88        1,305.30                94,792,843.38                  

Dr. Todd Covault 03/31/21

MARCH 2021



Board of Education 

Decatur Public School District #61 

 

 
Date:  April 27, 2021  Subject:  Illinois High School Association 

(IHSA) Membership 

 

Initiated By:  High School Principals Dr. Amy 

Zahm (EHS) and Cordell Ingram (MHS) 

 

Attachments:  Renewal Forms for Eisenhower 

High School and MacArthur High School  

Reviewed By:  Dr. Paul Fregeau, Superintendent  

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:   
Both of our high schools are recognized by the Illinois State Board of Education which is a requirement 

of being a member of the Illinois High School Association (IHSA).  The Board of Education must vote 

to renew membership in the Illinois High School Association (IHSA), and to adopt and abide by the 

Constitution, By-laws, Terms and Conditions, and Administrative Procedures, Guidelines and Policies 

of the IHSA annually. Extra-Curriculars support Teaching and Learning by providing a multitude of 

avenues for students to engage with their school. 

 

CURRENT CONSIDERATIONS:   
Dr. Amy Zahm, Principal at Eisenhower High School and Cordell Ingram, Principal at MacArthur High 

School have requested that membership from both schools be renewed with the Illinois High School 

Association (IHSA), and have forwarded the necessary membership renewal for Board approval. 

 

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS:   
None at this time. 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:   
The Administration respectfully requests the Board of Education approve and certify renewal 

memberships for Eisenhower and MacArthur High Schools in the Illinois High School Association 

(IHSA), and to adopt and abide by the Constitution, By-Laws, Terms and Conditions, and 

Administrative Procedures, Guidelines and Policies of the Illinois High School Association (IHSA) for 

the year of July 1, 2021, through June 30, 2022 as presented. 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

  X    Approval 

     Information 

     Discussion 

 

                                                                                       BOARD ACTION:  ____________________ 

 







Board of Education 

Decatur Public School District #61 

 
Date:  April 27, 2021  Subject: Approval for the 2021-2022 Athletics Plan 

 

Initiated By: Joe Caputo, District Athletic 

Coordinator  

 

Attachments: FINAL Middle School 

Parent/Student Guide 2021-2022,  FINAL High 

School Athletic Director Policy/Handbook 2021-

2022 and IESA Application for Cooperative Team 

Sponsorship 

Reviewed By:  Dr. Paul Fregeau, Superintendent and 

Dr. Todd Covault, Treasurer 

 

 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The Athletics Plan for 2021-2022 was presented during the April 13th, 2021 Board of Education Meeting 

as follows: 

 Uniforms:  Adding junior varsity volleyball uniforms to the five-year rotation including 36 Tops/18 

bottoms per high school (18 home/18 away jerseys). In addition, increasing the varsity volleyball 

uniform 5-year rotation quantity from 15 to 18 uniforms by adding 6 tops/3 bottoms per high school. 

 Expansion: Adding 8th Grade Division middle school athletics to American Dreamer including 

boys/girls basketball, girls’ volleyball and boys/girls track/field. Adding wrestling as an IESA middle 

school sport. Stephen Decatur Middle School would continue to serve as the wrestling host school; 

however, American Dreamer, Dennis, Hope, Johns Hill, and Montessori would serve as member 

schools. Adding two assistant coaches to the 2nd-6th Grade Youth Wrestling Pilot to provide additional 

expertise, supervision, and student safety. 

 Handbooks: The Firs Read of the High School Athletics Policy Handbook and the Middle School 

Athletics Parent Student Guides were presented including, but not limited to, updated ancillary wages, 

verification of imbedded links to IHSA information (i.e., IHSA Pre Medical Evaluation, IHSA 

Performance-Enhancing Substances Testing Policy, IHSA Banned Substances, and IHSA Concussion 

Protocol). Extra-Curriculars support Teaching and Learning by providing a multitude of avenues for 

students to engage with their school. 

 

CURRENT CONSIDERATIONS:  

Uniforms:  Request approval to add junior varsity volleyball uniforms to the five-year rotation including 36 

Tops/18 bottoms per high school (18 home/18 away jerseys). In addition, seeking approval to increase the 

varsity volleyball uniform 5 year rotation quantity from 15 to 18 uniforms by adding 6 tops/3 bottoms per 

high school. 

 

Expansion:  Request approval to expand the American Dreamer program by adding 8th Grade Division 

middle school athletics including boys/girls basketball, girls volleyball and boys/girls track/field. Expand 

the middle school wrestling pilot as an IESA middle school sport. Stephen Decatur Middle School would 

continue to serve as the wrestling host school; however, American Dreamer, Dennis, Hope, Johns Hill, and 

Montessori would serve as member schools. Expand the 2nd – 6th grade youth wrestling pilot by adding two 

assistant coaches to provide additional expertise, supervision and student safety. 

 

Handbooks:  Request approval of the handbook and parent guide being brought forward for final 

consideration and approval. 

 



FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS:  
The above noted changes are reflected below with respective financial considerations.   

 $6,516     Add 72 Tops/36 Bottoms High School Junior Varsity Volleyball Uniforms 

 $1,086     Add 12 Tops/6 Bottoms High School Varsity Volleyball Uniforms 

 $9,000     Add 3 Coaching Stipends American Dreamer 8th Grade Boys/Girls Basketball and      

               Volleyball 

 $335        Add IESA Fees American Dreamer 8th Grade Basketball, Volleyball, Track/Field 

 $700        Add Referee Fees American Dreamer 8th Grade Basketball/Volleyball 

 $390        Add IESA Wrestling Co-Op Participation Fees 

 $700        Add Referee Fees IESA Wrestling Meets 

 $1,500     Add 2 Assistant Coaches 2nd – 6th Grade Youth Wrestling Pilot 

 

$20,227   Grand Total 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

The Administration respectfully requests that the Board of Education approve the FINAL Middle School 

Parent/Student Guide 2021-2022, FINAL High School Athletic Director Policy/Handbook 2021-2022 and 

the IESA Application for Cooperative Team Sponsorship along with the funds requested in the amount of 

$20,227.00 as presented. 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

  X    Approval 

     Information 

     Discussion 

 

                                                                                 BOARD ACTION:  ____________________ 



1  

 

 
 

Middle School   
Athletics 

Parent/Student  
Guide  

 

2021-2022 School Year  
 
 
 
 



2  

 
 
 
 
 
 

TABLE OF CONTENTS  
  

  
Philosophy of the Decatur Public Schools Athletic Program  4 

Statement of Purpose for the Athletic Program of School District 61  5 

Student Code of Ethics   6 
 

  DPS 61 Athletic Code Procedures 6 

  Offenses in Violation of Athletic Code 7 

  Disciplinary/Enforcement   7 

  Out- of- School Suspension/Care-Transition Room Placement    7 

  IESA  Affiliation  8 

  IESA Academic Eligibility   8 

  IESA Scholastic Standing   9 

  IESA Penalty: Ejections for Unsportsmanlike Conduct 10 

  IESA Transfer Rule 10 

  Conference Affiliation   11 

  Participating Schools & Activities   Conference Affiliation  11 

  Tryouts/Team Roster Cuts/Sports Physicals  11 

  Activity/Participation Fees  12 

  Dual Activity Participation 12 

  Daily Attendance   12 
 

 Parental Concerns Policy 13 

  Gate Admission 13 

 

 

 

 



3  

 

Parental Forms 

  Extramural Information & Permission Form 14 

  DPS #61: Agreement to Participate Form 15 

  Student Multiple Activity Preference Sheet 16 

  Parent Participation Permit 17 

  Parental Concerns Policy 18 

  IESA Physical Forms (Annual) 19-22 
 

  Concussion Information 23 

  Concussion Sign-Off 24 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PHILOSOPHY OF THE DECATUR PUBLIC SCHOOLS ATHLETIC PROGRAM 



4  

The athletic program is an integral part of the education of all students who attend the Decatur Public 
Schools. Our goals and objectives are consistent with and comparable to those of the school district. All 
students have an equal opportunity to participate in athletic programs. No student shall be deprived of 
the right to participate because of lack of financial resources, nationality, race, color, religion, or sex, 
sexual orientation, disability, or marital status. 

The Middle School Athletics Parent/Student Guide is designed for middle school parents and middle 
school students. The information is annually reviewed and updated by administrators, athletic directors, 
and coaches. 

The athletic program will be broad based and as extensive as the facilities, staff, and finances can 
adequately support. 

The leadership shall be of the highest quality so as to exemplify to the participants the desired type of 
individual to be developed from the athletic program. 

The measurement of success of the leadership is not limited to win/loss records. It includes the success 
experienced in helping each participant develop his/her talents and desirable personal characteristics to 
their fullest. 

The athletic program is a laboratory where students experience many of life's situations. Participation in 
this laboratory activity offers students the opportunity to improve character, dignity, self-worth, and 
concern for others. Students may learn to develop these human traits and grow as individuals to the 
extent of their capacity. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



5  

 

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE FOR THE ATHLETIC PROGRAM OF DPS #61 

A. Participation helps develop character, social competence, cooperation, and moral and ethical values 
that are an everyday part of our society. 

B. Participation develops a mutual respect for all who are involved in the competition: teammates, 
opponents, coaches, and officials. 

C. Participants must learn to abide by the rules, regulations, and decisions of officials, just as we all 
must abide by the laws that govern our society. 

D. Participation leads to a better understanding of our democratic ideals, social and economic well-
being, and the spirit of fair play. 

E. Participation teaches a student that discipline and self-sacrifice are necessary ingredients of 
teamwork, if the end result is to be accomplished. 

F. Through participation, the individual will develop a healthy body, a sound mind, and a better 
understanding of individual differences. 

G. Participation provides valuable lessons which are learned in the course of competition; for example, 
winning, as well as losing, reflects team effort. 

H. Competition helps to develop the fundamental processes that lead to emotional maturity and self-
control. 

I. Participation in the athletic program will cause participants and spectators to look forward to attending 
school, resulting in an improved student attitude toward school and school- related activities. 

J. Participation in athletic competition will give students an opportunity to achieve, not only for 
themselves, but for their team and school community and receive their just rewards in return. 

K. The individual school administration must provide adequate control and safety measures for the 
participants, officials, and spectators in order to insure the proper atmosphere for interscholastic events. 

L. Members of the athletic staff shall abide by the rules and regulations and officials' decisions which 
govern each sport, maintain the highest standard of ethics, recognize each participant as an individual, 
conduct themselves in a manner befitting their responsibilities, and develop the kind of rapport with the 
total school community that will improve the total educational program. 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 



6  

STUDENT CODE OF ETHICS 
 

Decatur Public Schools 61 considers the welfare of the student our priority consideration. 
 

A firm and fair policy of enforcement is necessary to uphold the regulations and standards of the athletic 
department. Decatur Public Schools Administration and the coaching staff feel strongly that high 
standards of conduct and citizenship are essential in maintaining a sound program of athletics. All 
athletes shall abide by a code of ethics which will earn them the honor and respect that participation and 
competition in the interscholastic program affords. 
 
Any conduct that results in dishonor to the athlete, the team, the school, or Decatur Public Schools will 
not be tolerated. Acts of unacceptable conduct, such as, but not limited to theft, vandalism, disrespect, 
immorality or violations of law, tarnish the reputation of everyone associated with the athletic programs 
and will not be tolerated. 
 
The student’s first responsibility is to acquire a quality education.  Our athletic programs are co-curricular 
activities, and the students first priority must be academic achievement. 
 
Athletes are representatives of their school, and their actions and behavior must be such as to reflect a 
respected image of themselves, fellow students, parents, school, and community.  They will spend a 
great amount of time and effort in participation with their respective sport, but hopefully, they will find it to 
be a rewarding and enjoyable experience that will be important to them now and in the years to come. 

 
 

DPS #61 ATHLETIC CODE PROCEDURES 
 

1. Coaches' rules shall be written and distributed so all participants and parents may read and review them. 
Rules will be shared through mandatory parent meetings. 

2. Each coach will hold a team meeting to review team rules with the participants at the beginning of the 
sport season to make sure the participants are aware of them. A copy of the team rules, seasonal activity 
participation, and the Athletic Code will be distributed to the parents, or available online, attached to a 
participation permission form. 

3. Coaches' rules must also include consequences for students who violate the rules. 
4. Any student accused of violating a rule and subject to a consequence of a suspension of greater than 

three (3) games shall be informed of the nature of the offense and may request a hearing before the 
Principal and Athletic Director. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

PROCEDURAL OFFENSES IN VIOLATION OF THE ATHLETIC CODE 
 



7  

A student found in violation of the Athletic Code may receive consequences up to and including dismissal 
from the team/activity for the remainder of the season or school year. Such violations include, but are not 
limited to: 

• Use, possession, transfer, attempted transfer, sale or attempted sale of alcohol, tobacco products, e-
cigarettes and/or any controlled/illegal substances or any lookalike, including any substance held out to 
be a drug, alcohol or tobacco product. 

• Violations of individual coaches' rules, insubordination, poor sportsmanship, conduct 
detrimental to the team and to school spirit. 

• Violations of academic integrity and ethics. 

• Violations of the DPS 61 Student Code of Conduct. 

 

DISCIPLINARY ACTION / ENFORCEMENT 
 

Participation in athletics is a privilege. 
A student who violates the Athletic Code and who has been provided a hearing and assessed a 

consequence cannot avoid the consequence by transferring to another Decatur Public School. The penalty 
will be enforced at the student's new school before the student can become eligible for participation. 
 When a student is dropped from his/her team for disciplinary reasons, it is important that he/she 
receive a fair notice and that he/she be given a hearing. 
 All coaches are responsible for reviewing the athletic code, individual school rules, and rules for 
their respective sport during the first week of practice with the Athletic Director, assistant coaches, students, 
and parents. 
 

 
OUT-OF-SCHOOL SUSPENSION / CARE – TRANSITION ROOM PLACEMENT 

 
Any situation where a student athlete is receiving an out-of-school suspension for disciplinary 

reasons by the Building Administrator automatically deems said student unable to practice and/or 
compete in any athletic events scheduled for the duration of the suspension.  The student and 
parent/legal guardian shall be notified by the Building Administrator as such.   

This includes the date the suspension is issued, and any weekends/ school holidays, throughout 
the time until the student returns to regular class attendance status.  The appropriate sport Coach(s) and 
Athletic Director shall be notified by Building Administration upon any student athlete being suspended 
from school. 

In example, a student athlete is suspended on Friday morning for a disciplinary infraction and is 
out of school for the suspension through Monday… successfully returning to classes Tuesday morning.  
This student CANNOT participate in any school-sponsored athletic event, nor practice, beginning Friday 
thru Monday night… They may resume activities Tuesday morning. 

In the case where a student athlete is placed in the school’s Care Room or Transition Room for 
disciplinary action reasons by the Building Administrator, resulting in a 1/2 day placement or more, the 
same denial of athletic participation and notification shall occur - as indicated for an out-of-school 
suspension.  *Placements less than the individual school’s “½ day bell schedule” will not result in any 
suspension of participation in athletics. 

 
 

 

 
 

Illinois Elementary School Association 



8  

 

The Association shall be known as the Illinois Elementary School Association (IESA) The Association 
shall be registered with the State of Illinois as a not -for -profit corporation.    

 The Association through the employment of the instrumentalities hereinafter established shall: 
o Regulate all the interscholastic activities in which its member schools may engage; and  
o Perform such other functions related to interscholastic activities as may from time to time be 

approved and adopted by the Board of Directors. 

 In the performance of these functions, the ultimate educational objectives of the Association are: 
o To elevate standards of sportsmanship 
o To encourage the growth of responsible citizenship; and  

o To encourage academic excellence 
 

 

ACADEMIC ELIGIBILITY  
The IESA requires that a weekly grade check is completed for every athlete who is on a 

competition athletic roster.  This report must be completed on the same day of each week and athletes 
must be notified of any failing grade. The IESA determines eligibility considering all grades that are 
reported on the quarterly report card.  The athlete must pass each class in which he or she is enrolled 
with a grade of D or better. If an athlete has a failing grade in any of his or her classes, the athlete is 
ineligible the next week and will continue to be ineligible until all failing grades have been raised to at 
least a D.  

Eligibility can be recorded in one of two methods:  Skyward computer program printouts or 
Teacher/Athletic Director hard copy checklists.  Coaches may address grade issues with individual 
athletes who are showing signs of grade trouble in classes. In some cases, the coach will request a 
parent conference to help the student athlete improve his or her grades. 

Most schools run grades the day before a week concludes, which in most weeks, is Thursday. 
Some weeks, however, are shorter due to in-service days and holidays.  Those weeks’ grades must be 
submitted the day before the week concludes.   

The element of eligibility that confuses athletes and their parents is that the measure is always a 
week behind the week of the contests. The athlete can be showing passing grades after the weekly 
grade check has been recorded, but is still excluded from participation due to the failing grades that 
were recorded at the end of the prior week.  
The grade recorded on the weekly eligibility check is final and cannot be changed at a later date. 
Ex:  Grades are turned in Thursday and show that a student athlete is failing a subject, but when the 
parent looks on Skyward on Friday afternoon, it shows as a passing grade. That athlete is still ineligible 
for any event the following week.  

The cutoff day must be the same each week and reporting must be consistent. 
Once the grades are turned in and the computer grade check run, print the weekly report and retain (in 
files) as proof of grades. Notify the athlete, coach, teachers and athletic administration. A report of 
ineligibility should be delivered to an ineligible athlete before he or she leaves the building on the last 
day of each week.  
 
  
 
2.040 SCHOLASTIC STANDING  
 



9  

2.041 All contestants shall be in grades five through eight (5-8) and shall not have passed eighth grade 
standing. At no time, may a student who is in fourth grade or lower practice or participate with a member 
school.  

 

2.042 A student shall be doing passing work as determined by the local school district in all school 
subjects and the school shall certify compliance with this By-Law. Use of a player, contestant, or 
participant shall be deemed such certification.  
 
2.043 For all IESA activities, athletic as well as non-athletic, passing work shall be checked weekly. 
Eligibility will be applied to the Monday through Saturday following the week that was checked. Students 
must be passing each subject each week to be eligible. Grades shall be cumulative for the school's 
grading period.  
 
2.044 The eligibility check shall be the same day each week unless school is not in session; then it must 
be taken on the last day of student attendance that week.  
 
2.045 For fall sports, the first eligibility check shall be made following the first full week of attendance at 
the beginning of the school year. During the succeeding weeks of the school year, the eligibility check 
shall begin the week prior to the first contest in an activity. 
 
2.046 In cases where a contest has been postponed or re-scheduled, the current week eligibility shall be 
used to determine a student’s eligibility. For example, a contest is scheduled to be played on Tuesday 
and because of poor weather, the contest is rescheduled for two weeks later. A student who was grade 
eligible for the originally scheduled game but is ineligible during the week of the rescheduled game is not 
eligible. Conversely, a student who was ineligible the week of the originally scheduled game and is 
grade eligible the week of the rescheduled contest is eligible to play. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

IESA Penalties: Ejections for Unsportsmanlike Behavior 
 



10  

The IESA Board of Directors approved a change to the penalties assessed to players, coaches, 
and now fans who are removed from a contest for unsportsmanlike behavior. These changes will 
become effective with the start of the 2020-21 school year.  
 
Consequences for behaviors meriting ejection from a school sponsored event: 
 

A.  Student – Athletes:   
o 1st ejection: the student is required to miss the next 2 contests and complete the National 

Federation of State High School Association Sportsmanship course.  This course can be 
found at www.iesa.org.  Upon course completion, a printed certificate of completion must 
be submitted to the IESA via the school Athletic Director. 

o 2nd ejection(same sport): the student is required to miss the next 5 contests and pay $100 
fine to the IESA. 

B. Coaches:    
o 1st ejection: the coach is required to miss the next 2 contests, pay $100 fine and complete 

the National Federation of State High School Association Sportsmanship course.  This 
course can be found at www.iesa.org.  Upon course completion, a printed certificate of 
completion must be submitted to the IESA via the school Athletic Director. 

o 2nd ejection:  the coach will be required to miss the next 5 contests and pay $250 fine to 
the IESA. 

C. Fans/Parents: 
o Removal from ALL future contests until completion of the National Federation of State High 

School Association Sportsmanship course.  This course can be found at www.iesa.org. 
Upon course completion, a printed certificate of completion must be submitted to the IESA 
via the school Athletic Director. 

 

IESA Transfer Rules  2.060 

A transfer student is defined as one who transfers from one school to another school after the first day of 

classes at his/her school. 

Effective with the start of the 2020-21 school year, a student who transfers after the first day of practice 
in a given activity will be allowed to join the team for his or her new school only if he/she did not tryout, 
practice, or participate in a contest for the previous school prior to the beginning of the IESA regulated 
season. They would still need to sit 10 days before participating in a contest for the new school. 

A student who transfers from one school to another is eligible immediately if the school from which 
he/she transfers is involved in a co-op with the school to which he/she is transferring. 

 

 

 

 

CONFERENCE AFFILIATION:  Soy City Conference 

http://www.iesa.org/
http://www.iesa.org/
http://www.iesa.org/


11  

The following schools: American Dreamer, Dennis Lab, Hope Academy, Johns Hill Magnet, Montessori 
Academy of Peace, Robertson Charter, and Stephen Decatur are members of the Soy City Conference. 

No conference commitments shall be made which would be inconsistent with the athletic policies of the 
Decatur Public Schools.  

Participating Schools & Activities  

American Dreamer: Baseball (Co-Op), Softball (Co-Op), Cross Country, Soccer (Co-Op), Girls 
Basketball, Boys Basketball, Cheerleading, Wrestling (Co-Op), Girls Volleyball, Track & Field 
Dennis Lab: Baseball, Softball (Co-Op), Cross Country, Soccer, Girls Basketball, Boys Basketball, 
Cheerleading, Wrestling (Co-Op), Girls Volleyball, Track & Field 
Hope Academy: Baseball (Co-Op), Softball (Co-Op), Cross Country, Girls Basketball, Boys Basketball, 
Cheerleading, Wrestling (Co-Op), Girls Volleyball, Track & Field 
Johns Hill Magnet: Baseball (Co-Op), Softball (Co-Op), Cross Country, Soccer, Girls Basketball, Chess 
Club, Show Choir, Boys Basketball, Cheerleading, Wrestling (Co-Op), Girls Volleyball, Track & Field 
Montessori Academy of Peace: Baseball, Softball, Cross Country, Soccer, Girls Basketball, Boys 
Basketball, Cheerleading, Wrestling (Co-Op), Girls Volleyball, Track & Field 
Stephen Decatur: Baseball, Softball, Cross Country, Soccer, Girls Basketball, Boys Basketball, 
Cheerleading, Wrestling, Girls Volleyball, Track & Field 

Tryouts / Team Roster Cuts/Sports Physicals 

In all sports/activities where there are “roster limitations”, there is a chance that the school’s 
coaching staff might have to hold tryouts and make roster cuts to meet these limits due to the number of 
students trying out.  The IESA and/or DPS restricts roster numbers in the following sports/activities: 
Softball, Baseball, Soccer, Girls Basketball, Boys Basketball, Cheerleading, and Volleyball. 

 
The District requires a minimum of a 3-day tryout in Middle School sports/activities where cuts are 

deemed necessary.  The try-out schedule will be designated by the coach and Athletic Director.  A 
current physical MUST be on file with the office, nurse, or Athletic Director prior to try-out 
for an activity.  These Physicals must be renewed EVERY year of participation.   A pre-
season informational meeting will be held (in addition to in-school announcements and/or fliers and 
online notifications) as to when a specific sport/activity will begin tryouts or practices.  Coaches will 
determine (with the assistance of the school’s Athletic Director) a practice schedule utilizing the 
availability of the school’s athletic facilities.  Every effort will be made to notify all students (prior to the 
beginning of a sport season) as to when tryouts/practices will begin. 

Team roster cuts may be based upon (but not limited to) the student’s: ability in the sport; 
age/academic status; disciplinary/behavior issues in school; attendance at tryouts/practices/contests; 
and their ability to work cooperatively with other team athletes and coaches in the sport. 

 
 
 
 
 

ACTIVITY / PARTICIPATION FEES: 

 



12  

Every student athlete is expected to pay a participation fee of $10.00 per sport upon making the team 
and by the end of the first week of regular practice activity.  There is a $50 maximum per student/ school 
year.  If a parent/guardian writes a check, it must be made out to the school of enrollment.   

Dual Participation in Middle School Sports* 

In DPS61, Middle School students may participate in more than one athletic activity at a time 
throughout the school year.  Due to the various calendar dates over which DPS/IESA sports seasons 
occur, there might be a situation where a student wishes to try-out for/participate in more than 1 sport 
and/or activity at the same time (dual participation).  In the instances where this occurs, the student 
athlete must determine, in writing, which sport/activity is their primary activity at the beginning of the 
seasons in conflict.  Their commitment of a “primary” sport/activity will indicate their 1st area priority 
(choice) in the event of a scheduling conflict between 2 or more co-existing athletic events.  *A copy of 
the athlete’s choice of their primary sport/activity will be on file with the school Athletic Director and given 
to all coaches involved. 

 
The precedent for attendance at/participating in the primary sport/activity is as follows: 

 Games over Practices  

 Primary choice Games over secondary choice Games  

 Games/Practices over Open Gyms 

 Primary practices over secondary practices.   

 In the event where there are overlapping /conflicting practices the coaches shall get 

together to work out a shared time schedule so that the student might be able to attend 

both sports where the overlap might occur.  

 No coach may penalize a student athlete participating in multiple overlapping activities for 

missing a practice or contest when following the precedent set above. 

 
Daily Attendance / Athletic Contest Participation: 

 

 District policy states that a student must be “in attendance” at school at least ½ day on the day of 
an athletic contest in order to be allowed to participate in that day’s contest.   

Each individual school’s “1/2 day” is determined by their actual bell schedule…  *i.e.: a ½ day at 
an “early dismissal school” might be 10:45 AM, whereas at a “later dismissal school” their ½ day might 
be 12:05 PM. 

Items such as “doctor/dentist appointments, funerals, and court appearances.” are all excused 
providing that the parent/legal guardian signs the student in/out at the school office for said events.  
*School-sponsored events, such as off-campus field trips and performances are also excused. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Punctuality 
 

Parent will bring their child to practice on time and they will pick up their child from practice, 
home games and away games no later than 10 minutes after practice or game is over.  The 
coaches stay to protect your child, please respect the coach by being responsible.  Failure to be 



13  

to practice on time and coming later than 10 minutes to pick your child up, may affect their 
playing time. 

 
Parental Concerns Policy 

 

A copy of the team rules, seasonal activity participation, and the Athletic Code will be distributed to parents 
and attached to the permission form. Coaches shall have mandatory parent meeting before the start of 
the sport season and review their rules and schedules. Parents are expected to be role models of good 
sportsmanship and support for the sport that their student participates. 
 
In the event that a parent has a concern involving a coach or sport program that their student 
participates; the following guidelines shall be followed: 

1. Concerns such as playing time, player positions, coaching philosophy and/or game strategy are 
NOT items warranting individual coach/parent discussion. 

2. No conversations between player, coach, or parent should occur within 24 hours of situation. 
3. The student-athlete should directly address the coach to attempt to resolve the issue at hand. 
4. Other parent concerns shall be addressed by the parent making an appointment with the coach 

for a private parent/coach conversation to discuss the concern and reach a resolution.  
Parent/Coach conversations should not be conducted in front of the players or during scheduled 
practice times. 

5. If the parent/coach meeting does not resolve the concern, the parent may request a meeting with 
the Athletic Director, Coach, and Parent to further discuss the concern and reach a resolution. 

6. If this meeting does not resolve the concern, a final meeting including the Principal, the Athletic 
Director, the Coach, and the Parent will be scheduled to discuss the concern. 

7. The Principal is the administrative head of all inter-scholastic activities in the school and is the 
IESA District Representative for the District.  The FINAL decision and appeal for a resolution of 
the concern will be made by the Principal after the FINAL meeting. 

ADMISSION PRICES PER EVENT 
 
Soccer, Baseball / Softball, Cross Country, Track & Field = FREE 
 
Boys & Girls Basketball, Volleyball = $2  K – 8th  
          $3  9th - Adults 
          Free   Seniors



14  

Decatur Public Schools #61 
Middle School Interscholastic –Extramural Information and Permission Form 

 
General 

 
Student Name_______________________________________________________________________ 
 
Address____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Phone_____________________________________ Birthdate:  Month______ Day_______ Year________  

Present Age______  Grade________ Sex________  E-mail:                                                                       

 

School Attending_______________________________________________________________________ 
 
Person to Notify in Case of Emergency______________________________________________________ 

Address__________________________________________________  Phone_______________________ 

 

Participation Fee 
A $10 fee per activity will be paid by the participant when the final rosters in athletics and cheerleading are determined. 
($50.00 max per family/per building)  The participation fee is due to the Athletic Director by the of the 1st full week 
of regular practice. 
 
Disclaimer of Liability 
The Decatur Public Schools, its athletic department, and its staff do not assume any liability for any injuries incurred while 
a student is participating in athletics, or while student is in route to or from any athletic contest.   
 
Students participating the athletic program and using the equipment and facilitates of Decatur Public Schools do so at 
their own risk.  Sports are physical in nature, and those who elect to participate must recognize that injuries may occur 
which could be crippling for life.  Two sports, which have a greater potential for injury because they are contact sports are 
football and wrestling.   
 
The Decatur Public Schools and its staff shall not be liable for any damages arising from personal injury sustained by the 
participant.  The participant and his/her parents assume full responsibility for any damages or injuries which may occur 
during practice, games, travel to and from athletic contests, and so hereby fully and forever exonerate and discharge the 
Decatur Public Schools, its athletic department, its staff, its Board of Education employees, and agents from any and all 
clams, demands, damages, rights of action, causes of action present or future whether the same be known, anticipated, 
or unanticipated results from or arising out of participation in athletics and the use of school district facilities while a 
member of an athletic team. 
 
PERMISSION TO PARTICIPATE AND CONFIRMATION OF RECEIPT OF AHTLETIC CODE, SEASONAL ACTIVITY 
PARTICIPATION. 
 
I have reviewed the attached athletic code, seasonal activity participation, and team rules with the student listed above.  
We agree that he/she will abide by them.  The above student has my permission to take part in all sports offered in the 
interscholastic and/or extramural program. 
I have reviewed this document carefully, and I understand and agree to abide by the information.  I confirm that my son or 
daughter is covered by insurance. 
  
Signature of Parent or Guardian_________________________________________________________________ 
Date______________________________ 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 



15  

DPS #61:  AGREEMENT TO PARTICIPATE 
 

Each student and his or her parent/guardian must read and sign this 
Agreement to Participate each year before being allowed to participate in 
interscholastic sport(s) or intramural athletics. The completed Agreement 
shall be returned to the Coach. 
Student name (printed) 

 
1. I wish to participate in the following interscholastic sport(s):  (fill in blank) 

 

2. Before I will be allowed to participate, I must provide the School District with a 
certificate of physical fitness (if participating in interscholastic sport(s), the Pre-
Participation Physical Examination Form serves this purpose), and complete any 
forms required by the Illinois Elementary School Association (IESA) 

 
3. I agree to abide by all conduct rules and will behave in a sportsmanlike manner. I 

agree to follow the coaches' instructions, playing techniques, and training 
schedule as well as all safety rules. 

 
4. I understand that Board policy 7:305, Student Athlete Concussions and Head 

Injuries, requires, among other things, that a student athlete who exhibits signs 
and symptoms, or behaviors consistent with a concussion or head injury must be 
removed from participation or competition at that time and that such student will 
not be allowed to return to play unless cleared to do so by a physician licensed to 
practice medicine in all its branches or a certified athletic trainer and subject to all 
District return-to-play and return-to-learn protocols. 

 
5. I am aware that with participation in sports comes the risk of injury, and I 

understand that the degree of danger and seriousness of risk vary significantly 
from one sport to another with contact sports carrying the highest risk. I am aware 
that participating in sports involves travel with the team. I acknowledge and accept 
the risks inherent in the sport(s) or athletics in which I will be participating and, in 
all travel, involved. I agree to hold the District, its employees, agents, coaches, 
school board members, and volunteers harmless from any and all liability, actions, 
claims, or demands of any kind and nature whatsoever that may arise by or in 
connection with my participating in the school-sponsored interscholastic sport(s) or 
intramural athletics. The terms hereof shall serve as a release and assumption of 
risk for my heirs, estate, executor, administrator, assignees, and for all members 
of my family. 

 

 
Student Signature:_____________________________________________ 
 
Date:_____________________ 

 

 



16  

Student Activity Preference Sheet 
  

        
        

* Students should rank ONLY the activities in which they are planning to participate during 
the school year. 

 

 

* Students should rank their interest in participating from 1 (highest) to …..  

* The higher ranked activity will take priority if a conflict between the events arises during 
the course of the school year.  Coaches of the involved activities will make all reasonable 
accommodations to decrease the amount of conflicts. 

 

 
        

ACTIVITY 
 

SEASON RANGE RANK 
 

  

Girls Softball …... 1st week of Aug - 4th week of Sept    

Boys Baseball …... 1st week of Aug - 1st week of Oct    

Cross Country …... 1st week of Aug - 3rd week of Oct    

Show Choir …... 3rd week of Aug - 3rd week of Mar    

Girls Basketball …... 4th week of Aug - 2nd week of Dec    

Scholastic Bowl …... 1st week of Oct - 1st week of May    

Boys Basketball …... 3rd week of Oct - 3rd week of Feb    

Cheerleading …... 3rd week of Oct - 3rd week of Feb    

Wrestling …... 4th Week of Nov - 2nd week of Mar    

Volleyball …... 4th week of Nov to 3rd week of Mar    

Chess Club …... 1st week of Dec - 4th week of Feb    

Track & Field …... 4th week of Feb to 4th week of May    

* Season ranges are based on the IESA guidelines for the start of practice to the conclusion 
of the post season. 

 

 
  

  

 

 
created 1/2021  

       

       



17  

Parent Participation Permit 

To be read and signed by the parent/guardian of the student:  ______________________________ 

1. I am the parent/guardian of the above named student and give my permission for my child or ward 
to participate in the interscholastic sport(s) or intramural athletics indicated. I have read the above 
Agreement to Participate and understand its terms. 

2. I acknowledge having received the attached Concussion Information Sheet. 

3. I understand that all sports can involve many risks of injury, and I understand that the degree of 
danger and seriousness of risk vary significantly from one sport to another with contact sports 
carrying the higher risk. I am aware that participating in sports involves travel with the team. In 
consideration of the School District permitting my child to participate, I agree to hold the District, its 
employees, agents, coaches, board members and volunteers harmless from any and all liability, 
actions, claims or demands of any kind and nature whatsoever that may arise by or in connection with 
the participation of my child in the sport(s) or athletics. I assume all responsibility and certify that my 
child is in good physical health and is capable of participation in the above indicated sport or athletics. 

Parent/Guardian signature: _________________________________________________ 

Date:  __________________________________________________________________ 

Emergency Contact Information 

Name:  _________________________________________________________________  

Relationship to student:  ____________________________________________________ 

Day phone number:  _______________________________________________________ 

Evening phone number:  ____________________________________________________ 

Cell phone number: ________________________________________________________ 

Other:  __________________________________________________________________ 

Name:  _________________________________________________________________  

Relationship to student:  ____________________________________________________ 

Day phone number:  _______________________________________________________ 

Evening phone number:  ____________________________________________________ 

Cell phone number: ________________________________________________________ 

Other:  __________________________________________________________________ 

Parental Concerns Policy 

 



18  

A copy of the team rules, seasonal activity participation, and Athletic Code will be distributed to 
parents and attached to the permission form.  Coaches shall have a mandatory parent meeting 
before the start of the sport season to review their rules, expectations, and schedules.  Parents & 
Players are expected to attend their respective activity meeting(s).  Parents are expected to be role 
models of good sportsmanship and support for their students’ school. 

In the event that a parent has a concern involving a coach or program that their student participates; 
the following guidelines shall be followed. 

1) Concerns such as playing time, player positions, coaching philosophy and/or game strategy 
are NOT items warranting individual coach/parent discussion. 

2) No conversations between player, coach, or parent should occur within 24 hours of situation. 
3) The student-athlete should directly address the coach to attempt to resolve the issue at hand. 
4) Other parent concerns shall be addressed by the parent making an appointment with the 

coach for a private parent/coach conversation to discuss the concern and reach a resolution.  
Parent/Coach conversations should not be conducted in front of the players or during 
scheduled practice times. 

5) If the parent/coach meeting does not resolve the concern, the parent may request a meeting 
with the Athletic Director, Coach, and Parent to further discuss the concern and reach a 
resolution. 

6) If this meeting does not resolve the concern, a final meeting including the Principal, the Athletic 
Director, the Coach, and the Parent will be scheduled to discuss the concern. 

7) The Principal is the administrative head of all inter-scholastic activities in the school and is the 
IESA District Representative for the District.  The FINAL decision and appeal for a resolution of 
the concern will be made by the Principal after the FINAL meeting. 

 

I have received and reviewed the Parent/Student Guide & Handbook for DPS #61 for Middle School 
Athletics. 

 

Print:____________________________________ Sign:____________________________________ 

 

 



19  
 



20   



21  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



22  

 



23  

Concussion Information Sheet 

Adapted from the CDC and the 3rd International Conference on Concussion in Sport 

Document created 7/1/2011, Reviewed 4/24/2013, 7/2015, 7/2017, 6/2018 

 

 

A concussion is a brain injury and all brain injuries are serious. They are caused by a bump, 

blow, or jolt to the head, or by a blow to another part of the body with the force transmitted to the 

head. They can range from mild to severe and can disrupt the way the brain normally works. 
Even though most concussions are mild, all concussions are potentially serious and may 

result in complications including prolonged brain damage and death if not recognized 

and managed properly. In other words, even a “ding” or a bump on the head can be serious. 
You can’t see a concussion and most sports concussions occur without loss of consciousness. 

Signs and symptoms of concussion may show up right after the injury or can take hours or days 

to fully appear. If your child reports any symptoms of concussion, or if you notice the symptoms 
or signs of concussion yourself, seek medical attention right away. 

 

Symptoms may include one or more of the following: 

• Headaches 

• “Pressure in head” 

• Nausea or vomiting 

• Neck pain 

• Balance problems or dizziness 

• Blurred, double, or fuzzy vision 

• Sensitivity to light or noise 

• Feeling sluggish or slowed down 

• Feeling foggy or groggy 

• Drowsiness 

• Change in sleep patterns 

• Amnesia 

• “Don’t feel right” 

• Fatigue or low energy 

• Sadness 

• Nervousness or anxiety 

• Irritability 

• More emotional 

• Confusion 

• Concentration or memory problems 

(forgetting game plays) 

• Repeating the same question/comment 

Signs observed by teammates, parents and coaches include: 

• Appears dazed 

• Vacant facial expression 

• Confused about assignment 

• Forgets plays 

• Is unsure of game, score, or opponent 

• Moves clumsily or displays in coordination 

• Answers questions slowly 

• Slurred speech 

• Shows behavior or personality changes 

• Can’t recall events prior to hit 

• Can’t recall events after hit 

• Seizures or convulsions 

• Any change in typical behavior or personality 

• Loses consciousness 

 



24  

 

What can happen if my child keeps on playing with a concussion or returns too soon? 
 

Athletes with the signs and symptoms of concussion should be removed from play immediately. 

Continuing to play with the signs and symptoms of a concussion leaves the young athlete 

especially vulnerable to greater injury. There is an increased risk of significant damage from a 
concussion for a period of time after that concussion occurs, particularly if the athlete suffers 

another concussion before completely recovering from the first one. This can lead to prolonged 
recovery, or even to severe brain swelling (second impact syndrome) with devastating and even 

fatal consequences. It is well known that adolescent or teenage athletes will often fail to report 

symptoms of injuries. Concussions are no different. As a result, education of administrators, 
coaches, parents and students is the key to student-athlete’s safety. 

 

If you think your child has suffered a concussion 
 

Any athlete even suspected of suffering a concussion should be removed from the game or 

practice immediately. No athlete may return to activity after an apparent head injury or 
concussion, regardless of how mild it seems or how quickly symptoms clear, without medical 

clearance. Close observation of the athlete should continue for several hours. The Return-to- 

Play Policy of the IESA and IHSA requires athletes to provide their school with written clearance 
from either a physician licensed to practice medicine in all its branches or a certified athletic 

trainer working in conjunction with a physician licensed to practice medicine in all its branches 

prior to returning to play or practice following a concussion or after being removed from an 
interscholastic contest due to a possible head injury or concussion and not cleared to return to 

that same contest. In accordance with state law, all schools are required to follow this policy. 
 

You should also inform your child’s coach if you think that your child may have a concussion. 

Remember it’s better to miss one game than miss the whole season. And when in doubt, the 
athlete sits out. 

 

For current and up-to-date information on concussions you can go to: 
http://www.cdc.gov/ConcussionInYouthSports/ 

 

Student/Parent Consent and Acknowledgements 

By signing this form, we acknowledge we have been provided information regarding 

concussions. 

 
Student  

Student Name (Print):     Grade:     

Student Signature:     Date:     

Parent or Legal Guardian 
 

Name (Print):    

Signature:    Date:     

Relationship to Student:      

 
Each year IESA member schools are required to keep a signed Acknowledgement and Consent form and a current 
Pre-participation Physical Examination on file for all student athletes.  

 

 



1 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

High School Athletics 

Policy Handbook 

 

2021-2022 

School Year 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



2 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

 

 

Philosophy of the Decatur Public Schools Athletic Program 4 

Statement of Purpose for the Athletic Program of School District 61 5 

Organization of Administration 6 

     The Illinois High School Association 6 

     Conference Affiliation 7 

      The Decatur School Board 7 

      The Superintendent of Schools 7 

      The High School Principals 8 

      Procedures for Establishing Policy Guide 8 

Coaches 8 

      Coaches Code of Ethics 8 

Athletic Program 9 

      Interscholastic Program 9 

      Guidelines for Cutting 10 

      Disciplinary Action 11 

Assistant Principal/Athletic Director 11 

      Athletic Officials 11 

Transportation 12 

      Transportation Policy 12 

      Transportation Procedures 13 

      Transportation Policy for Intra-City Games 14 

Students 14 

      Student Code of Ethics 14 

      Athletic Code 15 

      Seasonal Activity Participation 16 

      Student Assignments, Residency, and Transfers 17 

      Scholastic Standing 18 



3 

      Weekly Eligibility Check 18 

      Age 19 

      Athletic Injuries 19 

      Insurance 19 

      Physical Examination 19 

      Parent Permits 19 

      Participation Fee 20 

      Policy for Students Attending State Tournaments 20 

      Standards and Awards for Interscholastic Sports 20 

District Forms 21 

      Athletic Insurance and Participation Information Form 21 

       Parent Permit 23 

      IHSA Pre-participation Examination Link 24 

      Concussion Information Sheet 25 

      IHSA Performance Enhancing Substance Testing Policy 27 

      Acknowledgement and Consent 28 

      Student Accident Report 29 

      Athletic Finger Tip Facts and Figures 30 

     Home Game Personnel Athletic Time Sheet 31 

  

  

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



4 

PHILOSOPHY OF THE DECATUR PUBLIC SCHOOLS  

ATHLETIC PROGRAM  

 

The athletic program is an integral part of the education of all students who attend the Decatur 

Public Schools.  Our goals and objectives are consistent with and comparable to those of the school 

district.  All students have an equal opportunity to participate in athletic programs.  No student 

shall be deprived of the right to participate because of lack of financial resources, nationality, race, 

color, religion, or sex, sexual orientation, disability, or marital status. 

 

The athletic program will be broad based and as extensive as the facilities, staff, and finances can 

adequately support. 

 

The leadership shall be of the highest quality so as to exemplify to the participants the desired type 

of individual to be developed from the athletic program. 

 

The measurement of success of the leadership is not limited to won and lost records. It includes 

the success experienced in helping each participant develop his/her talents and desirable personal 

characteristics to their fullest. 

 

The athletic program is a laboratory where students experience many of life's situations.  

Participation in this laboratory activity offers students the opportunity to improve character, 

dignity, self-worth, and concern for others.  Students may learn to develop these human traits and 

grow as individuals to the extent of their capacity. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



5 

STATEMENT  OF  PURPOSE  FOR  THE  ATHLETIC  PROGRAM  OF  

SCHOOL  DISTRICT  61 

 

A. Participation helps develop character, social competence, cooperation, and moral and 

ethical values that are an everyday part of our society. 

 

B. Participation develops a mutual respect for all who are involved in the competition: 

teammates, opponents, coaches, and officials. 

 

C. Participants must learn to abide by the rules, regulations, and decisions of officials, just as 

we all must abide by the laws that govern our society. 

 

D. Participation leads to a better understanding of our democratic ideals, social and 

economic well-being, and the spirit of fair play. 

 

E. Participation teaches a student that discipline and self-sacrifice are necessary ingredients 

of team work, if the end result is to be accomplished. 

 

F. Through participation, the individual will develop a healthy body, a sound mind, and a 

better understanding of individual differences. 

 

G. Participation provides valuable lessons which are learned in the course of competition; for 

example, winning, as well as losing, reflects team effort. 

 

H. Competition helps to develop the fundamental processes that lead to emotional maturity 

and self-control. 

 

I. Participation in the athletic program will cause participants and spectators to look forward 

to attending school, resulting in an improved student attitude toward school and school-

related activities. 

 

J. Participation in athletic competition will give students an opportunity to achieve, not only 

for themselves, but for their team and school community and receive their just rewards in 

return. 

 

K. The individual school administration must provide adequate control and safety measures 

for the participants, officials, and spectators in order to insure the proper atmosphere for 

interscholastic events. 

 

L. Members of the athletic staff shall abide by the rules and regulations and officials' decisions 

which govern each sport, maintain the highest standard of ethics, recognize each participant 

as an individual, conduct themselves in a manner befitting their responsibilities, and 

develop the kind of rapport with the total school community that will improve the total 

educational program. 

 

 



6 

ORGANIZATION AND ADMINISTRATION 

THE ILLINOIS HIGH SCHOOL ASSOCIATION 

 

Dwight D. Eisenhower and Douglas MacArthur High Schools are members of the state association 

which determines the overall pattern for inter-school athletics in Illinois. 

 

As stated in the constitution of the IHSA: 

 

This Association shall be known as the Illinois High School Association (IHSA). It shall 

be the purpose of this Association to provide leadership for the development, supervision, 

and promotion of interscholastic competition and other activities in which its member 

schools engage.  Participation in such interscholastic activities offers eligible students 

experiences in an educational setting which may provide enrichment to the educational 

experience. 

 

This Association, through the employment of the instrumentalists, hereinafter shall: 

 

1. supervise and regulate all of the interscholastic activities in which its member 

schools may engage; and 

 

2. perform such other functions related to interscholastic activities as may from time 

to time be approved and adopted by the membership. 

 

In the performance of these functions, the objectives of the Association shall be: 

 

1. to stress the educational importance, the cultural values, the appreciations and skills 

involved in all interscholastic activities, and to promote cooperation and friendship; 

 

2. to regulate interscholastic programs in both character and quantity according to the 

accepted objectives of secondary education so that interscholastics shall not unduly 

interfere with nor abridge the regular program of teachers and students in the 

performances of their regular day to day school duties; 

 

3. to encourage economy in the time of the student and teacher personnel devoted to 

interscholastic activities; 

 

4. to encourage economy in expenses of interscholastic activities; and 

 

5. to promote only those activities which enhance the school’s desired educational 

goals. 

 

 

 

  



7 

CONFERENCE AFFILIATION 

 

The two Decatur public high schools (Dwight D. Eisenhower and Douglas MacArthur) are 

members of the Central State 8 Conference. 

 

No conference commitments shall be made which would be inconsistent with the athletic policies 

of the Decatur high schools. 

 

THE DECATUR SCHOOL BOARD 

 

The Board of Education, responsible directly to the people, is the supreme educational agency for 

the public schools. 

 

The duties of the Board of Education in athletic matters may be considered to be the same as for 

education generally.  They are as follows: 

 

1. interpreting the needs of the community and requirements of the professional 

organization; 

 

2. developing policies in accordance with the law and in accordance with the 

educational needs and wishes of the people; 

  

3. approving means by which professional agents and agencies may make these 

policies effective; 

 

4. furnishing financial means which provide physical and educational conditions by 

which organized activity may be carried on; 

 

5. appraising the efficiency of the agents and of the service rendered in terms of their 

value to the community; 

 

6. keeping the people intelligently informed of the purpose, value, conditions, and 

needs of the public education within the community. 

 

THE SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS 

 

The executive function is delegated to the Superintendent of Schools who is charged with the 

responsibility for devising means and ways of executing efficiently the policies adopted by the 

Board of Education. 

 

The Superintendent of Schools recommends to the Board of Education the appointment of 

principals, coaches, assistant coaches, supervisors, and others who are given any responsibility for 

the handling of inter-school athletics. 

 

He or she approves all policies and procedures recommended by his/her staff and is, in fact, directly 

responsible to the school board for the successful performance of the organization. 



8 

THE HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPALS 

 

The high school principal is the administrative head of the inter-scholastic athletic activities just 

as he/she is of all other activities at the school. 

 

As members of Administrative Cabinet, the high school principals help formulate policies.  As 

administrative heads of the schools, they are directly responsible to the state athletic association 

and the Deputy Superintendent of Schools for the conduct of the schools' athletic activities. 

 

Some specific duties of the Administrative Team and/or Athletic Director are: 

 

1. certifying the eligibility of all players, 

2. signing contracts for games, 

3. signing contracts for officials, 

4. representing the school's position concerning issues which are presented by the  

IHSA and the Athletic Conference. 

5. management and consistent monitoring of the overall athletic program. 

 

 

PROCEDURE FOR ESTABLISHING ATHLETIC POLICY GUIDE 

 

The athletic directors receive input from the coaching staff in their buildings.  Annually, the 

athletic directors then meet to make recommendations for additions, revisions, or deletions to the 

present policy. 

 

Recommendations are then taken to the Assistant Superintendent.  Items recommended by the 

athletic directors and approved by the Assistant Superintendent become included in the athletic 

policy guide.  Changes to the policy guide must be approved by the Board of Education. 

 

THE COACHES CODE OF ETHICS 

         (National Federation Interscholastic Coaches Association) 

 

The function of a coach is to educate students through participation in interscholastic competition.  

The activity shall be designed to enhance academic achievement and never interfere with 

opportunities for academic success.  Each student shall be treated with the upmost respect, and his 

or her as welfare must be considered in decisions by the coach at all times. Accordingly, the 

following guidelines for coaches have been adopted by the NFHS Board of Directors.  

 

The coach must be aware that he or she has a tremendous influence, either good or ill, in the 

education of the student and, thus, shall never place the value of winning above the value of 

instilling the highest ideals of character. 

 

The coach shall follow the social media rules and guidelines as outlined by District policy.  



9 

The coach shall uphold the honor and dignity of the profession.  In all personal contact with the 

students, officials, athletic directors, school administrators, the state high school athletic 

association, the media, and the public, the coach shall strive to set an example of the highest ethical 

and moral conduct. 

 

The coach shall take an active role in the prevention of drug, alcohol, and tobacco abuse.  

 

The coach shall avoid the use of alcohol and tobacco products when in contact with players. 

 

The coach shall promote the entire interscholastic program of the school and direct his or her 

program in harmony with the total school program. 

 

The coach shall master the contest rules and shall teach them to his or her to team members.  The 

coach shall not seek an advantage by circumvention of the spirit or letter of the rules. 

   
The coach shall exert his or her influence to enhance sportsmanship by spectators, and by working 

closely with cheerleaders, pep club sponsors, booster clubs, and administrators. 

 

The coach shall respect and support contest officials.  The coach shall not indulge in conduct which 

will incite players or spectators against the officials.  Public criticism of officials or players is 

unethical. 

   

The coach should meet and exchange cordial greetings with the opposing coach to set the correct 

tone for the event before and after the contest.   

 

The coach shall not exert pressure on faculty members to give student special consideration. 

 

The coach shall not scout opponents by any means other than those adopted by the league and/or 

state high school athletic association. 

 

ATHLETIC PROGRAM 

INTERSCHOLASTIC PROGRAM 

 

Each of the high schools will offer a program for boys which consists of football, basketball, 

baseball, cross country, track and field, tennis, golf, soccer, and wrestling.  The girl’s program will 

include cross country, soccer, volleyball, tennis, golf, basketball, bowling, track and field, and 

softball. Cheerleading and E-Sports are co-educational programs offered at both high schools. DPS 

also offers swimming as individual entries for the IHSA series.   

 

Our district also sponsors representatives to state meets for sports in which we do not have teams.  

Please see the section entitled "Special Entry Program" for guidelines. 

 

The following chart includes the sports and number of contests permitted in each sport including 

all tournaments except the IHSA series. 
  

 

 



10 

            

  Varsity                     JV/Sophomore Freshman                  

Football  9 games         9                        9      

              

Basketball 31 games 

              

Baseball  35 games    35 games 

 

              

Bowling   20 dates 

              

Cross   I = 18 dates 

Country  T = 15 dates  

              

Golf  18 dates    

              

Soccer  25 games 

              

Softball  35 games    35 games 

              

Tennis   I =  20 dates   

              

Track &   I = 21 dates   8 outdoor 

Field  T = 18 dates 

              

Volleyball 31 games 

              

Wrestling  T=18+0 Trn    12 

  T=17+1 Trn 

  T=16+2 Trn 

  T=15+3 Trn 

  T=14+4 Trn 
* The number of contests permitted is restricted to the number listed for the two squads.  The IHSA sponsored tournaments are permitted in addition 

to the number of contests listed. 

 

Additional Program Guidelines: 

 

If, because of the shortage of coaches, a coach cannot be hired to coach a team, the team may not 

be formed. 

 

GUIDELINES FOR CUTTING 

 

Each participant shall be assured a minimum of three practices before he/she is cut.  The number 

three is used for sports where a large number of candidates try out and there is a limited amount 

of practice time before the first scheduled contest.  Where a fewer number try out, the coach may 

want to permit more practices before making his first cut.  Students, who report late due to 

participation in other approved school district sports or activities, will have the opportunity to 

participate in a least three practices before they are cut.  

 

Every effort shall be made by the coach to provide each candidate with an opportunity to 

demonstrate his/her skill in as many areas as feasible which relate to that particular sport and with 

the proper equipment to demonstrate this skill. 

 



11 

In all of his contact with the players, the coach must make every effort to treat all candidates fairly 

and as impartially as possible, recognizing that he may know some candidates from previous 

associations. 

 

It shall also be the responsibility of the coach, when asked, to encourage, advise, and counsel those 

athletes cut from the squad to help them prepare for the following year and better understand the 

reasons for being cut. 

 

DISCIPLINARY ACTION 

 

Participation in athletics is a privilege.   

 

When a student is dropped from his/her team for disciplinary reasons, it is important that he/she 

receive a fair notice and that he/she be given an opportunity to appeal to administration. 

 

All coaches are responsible for reviewing the athletic code, individual school rules, and rules for 

their respective sport during the first week of practice with the Athletic Director, assistant coaches, 

students, and parents. 

 

ATHLETIC DIRECTOR AND ATHLETIC OFFICIALS 

 

Hiring of Officials 

The hiring of officials shall be mutually satisfactory to the schools involved in the contest 

concerned.  Decatur Public Schools also will conform with conference rules pertaining to the 

selection of officials.  For varsity basketball contests involving intra-city teams, three officials will 

be hired. 

 

Number of Officials (Boys Contests) 

Sport Varsity Jr. Varsity Sophomore Fr-Soph Freshman 

Baseball 2   2  

Basketball 3  3  2 

Football 5  4  4 

Soccer 3     

Track 2     

Wrestling 2     

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



12 

Number of Officials (Girls Contests) 

Sport Varsity Jr. Varsity Sophomore Fr-Soph Freshman 

Basketball 3  3   

Softball 2   2  

Track 2     

Volleyball 

Lines Judges=2 

2  2  2 

Soccer 3     

 

Please refer to the "Finger Tip Facts and Figures" to determine the pay rate. 

 

TRANSPORTATION POLICY 

 

The guidelines for using school district transportation are: 

 

A. A yellow school bus or school activity bus shall be used whenever possible.  This is the 

safest means of transportation for our athletes. 

 

B. A school district van shall be used when there are eight or fewer people making the trip 

(eight passenger vans includes the driver). Consideration may also be given to using the 

vans when they are not being used for other school district business and it is more 

economical to take vans than a bus.  For example, vans may be used to transport basketball 

or wrestling teams to holiday tournaments. 

 

Only school district employees with a valid driver’s license shall be permitted to drive a 

school van.  No school employee may transport students in school or private vehicles unless 

authorized by the administration. 

 

C. The district prefers that a coach not use his/her personal vehicle to transport players to an 

athletic contest.  If a coach receives permission to transport in his/her vehicle he/she must 

show adequate insurance coverage, each student must sign a permission form, and the 

coach will be reimbursed the current school district's rate for mileage when using a personal 

vehicle for this purpose.  

 

D. Students are expected to arrive and return from athletic events with their team and coach 

in the district provided transportation.  In the rare event that a student must leave the 

activity due to an unusual event, the student’s parent/legal guardian must present to the 

student’s coach a note signed by them indicating they are taking the student with them and 

relieving the school of their responsibility of transporting the student back to the school 

building.  A student may only leave with their parent/legal guardian. The District reserves 

the right to require court documentation of parental / guardian status when releasing a 

student to a parent/legal guardian. 

 



13 

E. Every effort will be made to minimize transportation needs through the scheduling of 

activities. 

 

When ordering a bus or van, a bus request shall be completed electronically.  The bus request 

forms for fall and winter sports shall be submitted prior July 1st.  Bus requests for spring sports 

shall be submitted by February 1st. 

 

TRANSPORTATION PROCEDURES 

 

The Decatur Public School District provides transportation for IHSA sanctioned contests using the 

following as guidelines.  All arrangements for the transportation of students is to be arranged by 

the district's transportation department, phone 362-3026. 

 

High School:  Transportation is restricted to active participants.  Active participants include 

students expected to be in uniform, student manager(s), school district paid coaches, approved 

volunteer coaches, trainer, adults paid to act as scorekeepers or minor officials, athletic directors, 

and school/district administrators.  Persons not eligible to ride include parents, student spectators, 

pom pon squads, spouses/children. 

 

Cheerleaders:  The district-paid cheerleading advisor must accompany the cheerleaders on the 

bus.  

 

Bus Information:  All buses must be requested through the normal district procedure.  Athletics 

have a priority over other types of events only if ordered in advance and in this manner.  Buses 

utilized for athletic transportation have a capacity of 62 if seated 3 to a seat.  If seated 2 to a seat, 

the capacity is 44. 

 

Vans:  District 61 has a fleet of 5 student vans.  Seating capacity is 8 persons including the driver.  

The transportation department may rent cars or vans which meet state requirements when 

necessary.  Students are never allowed to drive district-owned or rented vehicles and are never 

given mileage reimbursement.  Drivers must be district-approved persons.  The vans are to be 

picked up the day of use and returned immediately after use. 

 

Personal Cars:  District 61 prefers that personal vehicles are not used.  In limited circumstances, 

the district will pay a coach mileage in lieu of using a district van.  A coach should never be 

required to drive his/her own vehicle when transporting student athletes to compete in out-of-town 

IHSA events.  A coach is required to have administrative permission to use his/her personal vehicle 

prior to the event, shall submit proof of insurance, and student athletes shall be required to submit 

a permission form if riding in a coach’s personal vehicle.  Student athletes shall never be permitted 

to use private vehicles as transportation to compete in an out-of-town event.  Students will not be 

reimbursed for mileage. 

 

Vans and buses may be used for reward purposes, such as team trips to University of Illinois 

games. Trips to theme parks cannot be charged to the transportation or education fund.  School 

buses and vans may be used, if available, but must be paid for from building and/or activity funds. 

 



14 

TRANSPORTATION POLICY FOR INTRA-CITY GAMES 

 

Sport Transportation – 

Furnished 

Transportation – 

Not Furnished 

Varsity Football X  

JV Football X  

Sophomore Football X  

Freshman Football X  

Varsity Basketball (Boys and Girls)  X 

JV Basketball  X 

Sophomore Basketball*  X 

Freshman Basketball*  X 

Varsity Wrestling  X 

Fr-Soph Wrestling*  X 

Varsity Baseball  X 

Fr-Soph Baseball* X X 

Varsity Soccer (Boys and Girls)*  X 

Varsity Softball  X 

Fr-Soph Softball* X X 

Varsity Track*  X 

Fr-Soph Track* X X 

Varsity Volleyball*   

Fr-Soph Volleyball* X X 

*Bus may be used if the game is scheduled on a school day, at a time when a school bus is 

available. If a bus is used, coaches will not be paid mileage. Pending need. 

 

STUDENT CODE OF ETHICS 

 

Decatur Public Schools 61 considers the welfare of the student our priority consideration. 
 

A firm and fair policy of enforcement is necessary to uphold the regulations and standards of the 

athletic department.  Decatur Public Schools Administration and the coaching staff feel strongly 

that high standards of conduct and citizenship are essential in maintaining a sound program of 

athletics.  All athletes shall abide by a code of ethics which will earn them the honor and respect 

that participation and competition in the interscholastic program affords.   

 

Any conduct that results in dishonor to the athlete, the team, the school, or Decatur Public Schools 

will not be tolerated.  Acts of unacceptable conduct, such as, but not limited to theft, vandalism, 

disrespect, immorality or violations of law, tarnish the reputation of everyone associated with the 

athletic programs and will not be tolerated. 
 

Policy Regarding Parental Concerns 

 

A copy of the team rules, seasonal activity participation, and the Athletic Code will be distributed 

to parents and attached to the permission form.  Coaches shall have mandatory parent meetings 



15 

before the start of the sport season and review their rules and schedules.  Parents are expected to 

be role models of good sportsmanship and support for the sport that their student participates.   

 

In the event that a parent has a concern involving a coach or sport program that their student 

participates, the following guidelines shall be followed: 

 

1. Concerns such as playing time, player positions, coaching philosophy or game strategy are 

NOT items warranting individual coach/parent discussion. 

2. Other parent concerns shall be addressed by the parent making an appointment with the coach 

for a private parent/coach conversation to discuss the concern and reach a resolution. 

3. If the meeting between the parent and coach does not resolve the concern, the parent may 

request a meeting with the Athletic Director and the coach to further discuss the concern and 

reach a resolution. 

4. If this meeting does not resolve the concern, a final meeting between the Principal, the Athletic 

Director, the coach and the parent will be scheduled to discuss the concern. 

5. The Principal is the administrative head of all inter-scholastic activities in the school and is the 

IHSA or IESA District Representative for the District.  The final decision and appeal for a 

resolution of the concern will be made by the Principal after the final meeting. 

6.  Do not approach the coaches or players immediately following a game. 

 

 

DECATUR PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

ATHLETIC CODE 

 

PROCEDURES 

 

1. Coaches’ rules shall be written and distributed so all participants and parents may read and 

review them.  Rules will be shared through mandatory parent meetings.   

2. Each coach will hold a team meeting to review team rules with the participants at the 

beginning of the sport season to make sure the participants are aware of them.  A copy of 

the team rules, seasonal activity participation, and the Athletic Code will be distributed to 

the parents, or available online, attached to a participation permission form. 

3. Coaches’ rules must also include consequences for students who violate the rules. 

4. Any student accused of violating a rule and subject to a consequence of a suspension of 

greater than three (3) games shall be informed of the nature of the offense and may request 

a hearing before the Principal and Athletic Director. 

 

OFFENSES IN VIOLATION OF THE HIGH SCHOOL ATHLETIC CODE 

 

A student found in violation of the Athletic Code may receive consequences up to and 

including dismissal from the team/activity for the remainder of the season or school year.  

Such violations include, but are not limited to: 

 Use, possession, transfer, attempted transfer, sale or attempted sale of alcohol, 

tobacco products, e-cigarettes and/or any controlled/illegal substances or any 

lookalike, including any substance held out to be a drug, alcohol or tobacco product. 



16 

 Violations of individual coaches’ rules, insubordination, poor sportsmanship, conduct 

detrimental to the team and to school spirit. 

 Violations of academic integrity and ethics. 

 Violations of the DPS 61 Student Code of Conduct. 

 

ENFORCEMENT 

 

A student who violates the Athletic Code and who has been provided a hearing and assessed a 

consequence cannot avoid the consequence by transferring to another Decatur Public High School.  

The penalty will be enforced at the student’s new school before the student can become eligible 

for participation. 

 

SEASONAL ACTIVITY PARTICIPATION 

 

Limited dual participation in activities is permissible.  The philosophy of our district is to permit 

a student with a special talent to contribute to the success of an activity in an additional program.  

The student must designate one activity as his/her primary activity.  His/her first commitment is 

to the activity that he/she is considered to have designated as his/her primary activity. 

 

To apply this guideline to a situation where a student has a conflict between school activities, the 

following procedure will be followed to resolve the situation: 

 

 Step 1 The student shall inform teachers, coaches, etc. of the conflict and  

  attempt to resolve the situation on his/her own. 

 Step 2 Unresolved conflicts will be jointly discussed by both instructors in an 

  attempt to reach resolution.  Where possible, teachers/coaches will work 

  to share the student fairly between conflicting activities.  Consideration will 

  be given to the nature and importance of the opposing activities.  For 

  example, games/matches, competitions, and performances take precedence over  

  practices. 

 Step 3 If the conflict cannot be resolved in the preceding steps, the matter shall be  

 appealed to the building level administration for resolution.  Resolution 

  will then involve consideration of the designated primary activity and the 

  nature and importance of the conflicting activity.  Care will be 

  taken to resolve the conflict in the best interest of the student and the 

  school. 

 

No penalty shall be assessed to the student if the resolution procedure results in a missed 

practice, performance, competition, etc.   

 

  Examples of dual participation in two athletic teams are: 

  1. A soccer player who wishes to punt, kick field goals, and/or kick off for  

      football. 

          Special note - players who cross over from soccer to football need to be   

         physically conditioned to football situations. 

  2. A volleyball player who wishes to participate in girls IHSA golf tournament. 



17 

  3. A baseball or softball player who can fill in on the relay team for track. 

  4. A cheerleader must be permitted to participate in spring sports. 

 

Sophomores, Juniors, or Seniors  who quit a fall sport may not go out for a winter sport until the 

fall sports season is over. Special circumstances will be considered in an appeal.   

 

Sophomores, Juniors, or Seniors who quit a winter sport may not go out for a spring sport until the 

winter sports season is over. Special circumstances will be considered in an appeal.   

 

A freshman shall be allowed to leave a teamon or before the first day of school for a fall sport and 

on or before Thanksgiving for a winter sport without being penalized.  

 

STUDENT ASSIGNMENTS, RESIDENCY, AND TRANSFERS 

 

Student enrollment and attendance center assignments shall be governed by the Decatur School 

District No. 61 policies and the Illinois school residency laws found in the Illinois School Code. 

 

A. If the parent(s) of a middle/high school student move(s) after the start of the school year, 

the Illinois School Code allows that student to complete the current school year only at the 

same school.    IHSA Athletic Eligibility By-Laws require a ruling on IHSA eligibility by 

the Executive Director in the event of such circumstances. 

 

B. Students who have attended one school while enrolled in Decatur Public Schools for their 

entire high school career and whose parents, custodial parent, or court appointed guardian 

move from the attendance area traditionally served by that school following the student’s 

completion of the eleventh (11th) grade, may remain in that school and retain eligibility if 

the student has attained senior classification by the beginning of the new academic year 

and with the appropriate amount of credits subject to IHSA eligibility restrictions and the 

DPS 61 criteria below: 

  

 a.  Parent(s) provide transportation. 

 b.  Absenteeism and tardiness shall not increase beyond the student's previous record. 

 c.  The student shall be picked up promptly after school or practice. 

 

C.      Transfer Rules for Athletics 

 

1. If a student's attendance center is determined by an IEP Team, the student shall be 

eligible at either their home high school or eligible at both their home high school 

or a the school housing the special education setting as governed by IHSA by-laws. 

 

2. If a student transfers from one attendance center to another attendance center in the 

Decatur School District, IHSA rules will apply in all cases. 

 

Also, the Decatur Public Schools shall abide by the IHSA Athletic Eligibility By-Laws for all 

provisions including Attendance (3.010), Residence (3.030), Transfer (3.040), and Scholastic 

Standing (3.020). 



18 

SCHOLASTIC STANDING 

 

The Board of Education Policy states: 

 

Students in grades 9-12 must satisfy the Illinois High School Association's scholastic standing 

requirements (in District 61 the requirement of passing at least 25 credit hours of high school work 

per week).  Any student participant failing to meet these academic criteria shall be suspended from 

the activity until the specified academic criteria are met. 

 

Each team coach will provide the athletic director a list of participants that will be used to generate 

the official eligibility list. The athletic director will then provide the official participant list to the 

eligibility secretary who will in turn generate a master eligibility list.  The secretary will then 

provide this official list to each teacher for the eligibility grade checks.  Each week the eligibility 

secretary will provide to the athletic director, appropriate coach, and the building principal a list 

of any student athlete who is failing and/or is ineligible for athletic participation the next week.  It 
is imperative that all teachers enter grades into  the grading system by Thursday midnight. The 

period of ineligibility shall run from Monday morning through Sunday evening following the grade 

check announcement on Friday.   A student shall be declared academically ineligible if he/she is 

not passing twenty-five credit hours of course work for the preceding week of the scheduled 

contests.   
 

MAKING THE WEEKLY ELIGIBILITY CHECK 

 

The following procedure shall be followed in making the weekly eligibility check.  "Twenty-five 

(25) credit hours of high school work" is defined as any combination of subjects, accepted by local 

high school authorities in determining the requirements for graduation and which accumulates at 

least two (2) credits or its equivalent per semester.  Since the rules require that a student must be 

passing in twenty-five (25) credit hours per week, a weekly check of each student athlete's 

scholastic eligibility is necessary. 

 

Most important to note is that "a student must satisfy all academic standards (i.e., pass five classes 

with a grade of D or above)" is determined to measure a student's performance on a cumulative 

basis from the beginning of a semester through the date on which the check is made. 

 

Schools shall conduct this weekly check in a consistent manner convenient to its individual 

operations.  Student eligibility or ineligibility is then enforced on the Monday following the date 

of the check.  For example, consider a school which checks eligibility every Wednesday. Records 

are processed through the computer and a printout of all athletes' standings is given to the athletic 

director on Friday.  His office reviews the list and reports Thursday afternoon to the principal that 

a student is not passing twenty-five (25) hours as of this check.  The principal informs the student 

and coaches on Friday morning that the student is not passing the required work and is, thus, 

ineligible for one week, beginning the following Monday morning.  The student may play in 

contests held that evening or on Saturday, the next day; however, the entire next week, the student 

is ineligible. 

 

 



19 

AGE 

IHSA By-Law 

 

4.061: "A student shall be eligible through age nineteen (19) unless the student shall become 

twenty (20) during a sport season, in which event eligibility shall terminate on the first day 

of such season (as the season is defined in Section 5.000 of these By-laws). 

 

ATHLETIC INJURIES 

 

The procedure for reporting accidents in the interscholastic program shall be as follows: 

 

Accidents that occur in the interscholastic program shall be reported on the Decatur Public Schools 

Student Accident Report form using the same criteria for reporting as in any other reportable 

accident.  The accident form shall be completed and provided to the school office.                                                                                     

 

School District 61 employs Decatur Memorial Hospital Sports Medicine and Physical Therapy to 

provide athletic training services.  There is no charge to the student for services.  Athletic directors 

shall notify Sports Medicine and Physical Therapy at 876-2690 of services required.  The athletic 

directors will provide Sports Medicine and Physical Therapy a complete schedule of events which 

designate times, dates, and locations of events.  Revisions to schedules shall be promptly faxed to 

876-6825. 

 

District 61 will not assume any financial obligations for rehabilitation treatment provided by 

Decatur Memorial Hospital.     

 

INSURANCE 

 

The District has an accident insurance policy in place that covers all student athletes. Requirement 

for student proof of insurance is no longer necessary. 

 

PHYSICAL EXAMINATION 

 

Students in their first seven (7) semesters of attendance shall have filed with their high school 

principal a certificate of physical fitness issued by a licensed physician not more than one year 

preceding practice or participation in any interscholastic athletic contest or activity.  Students in 

their eighth (8th) semester of attendance shall have filed with their high school principal a 

certificate of physical fitness issued by a licensed physician not more than thirteen (13) months 

preceding practice or participation in any interscholastic athletic contest or activity. 

 

PARENT PERMITS 

 

Parent permit forms will be provided by the district.  Each participant shall be required to have a 

signed form on file in the athletic director's office before the student may participate in any sport.  

A sample of a parent permit may be found on page 26. 

 

 



20 

PARTICIPATION FEE 

 

All students who participate in the athletic program will be assessed a participation fee.  The 

participation fee is $20 per sport or a total cap of $100 per family, (please refer to the Finger Tips 

Facts and Figures on page 33). The fee will be used to offset the cost of supplies and other program 

expenses.  The procedure for collecting the money is: 

 

A. Participant should pay the fee before he/she is permitted to compete unless he/she has 

successfully completed a DPS 61 fee waiver. 

 

B. In those sports where it is necessary to cut, only those students who make the squad will 

be expected to pay. 

 

 

POLICY FOR STUDENTS ATTENDING STATE TOURNAMENTS 

 

ATTENDANCE 

 

Athletes must be in attendance at least one-half day on the day of an activity to be eligible to 

participate that day.  The principal will make all eligibility decisions concerning any unusual 

circumstances. 

  

 

STANDARDS AND AWARDS FOR INTERSCHOLASTIC SPORTS 

 

In addition to meeting the minimum standards for earning awards as outlined below, a participant 

must complete the season in good standing as determined by the athletic director and the coach of 

that particular sport.  In case of injury, the participant's record shall count only for those games in 

which he/she was physically able to participate. 

 

The criteria for earning awards in the various sports are: 

Football 

A player must participate in one-third or more of the total number of quarters. 

 

Basketball 

A player must participate in one-third or more of the total number of quarters. 

 

Baseball and Softball 

A player shall participate in at least one-half of the games; a pitcher in one-third of the games. 

 

Bowling 

A player must bowl in one-third of the games bowled by the team. 

 

Soccer 

A participant must play in at least one-third of the quarters which the team plays. 

 



21 

Volleyball 

A varsity player must participate in one-third of all games played; a junior varsity player in one-

third of all games that are played. 

 

Cross Country, Golf, Tennis, Track, Wrestling 

A player shall receive one point for participation in a meet or match or two points if the player 

wins his match, but not on a forfeit, or if he scores points in a track meet. 

 

Freshman and sophomore awards in all sports shall be determined in the same way as varsity 

awards.  Participants who have finished the season in good standing and do not qualify for a plaque 

or certificate medallion shall be given a certificate of appreciation. 

 

Standards for Cheerleaders 

Awards shall be governed by the Cheerleader's Constitution. 

 

Special Awards 

Patches (4 inches) may be purchased for state championship team members or for individuals who 

win a state championship. 

 

A senior who has participated three full seasons in any given sport shall be awarded a plaque at 

the completion of his senior year of competition in that sport. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



22 

DECATUR PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

-District Forms- 

 

DECATUR PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

Agreement to Participate 

 
 

Each student and his or her parent/guardian must read and sign this Agreement to Participate each year 

before being allowed to participate in interscholastic sport(s) or intramural athletics. The completed 

Agreement shall be returned to the Coach.  

Student name (printed)        

 

1. I wish to participate in the following interscholastic sport(s):                                     (fill in blank)    

                        

2. Before I will be allowed to participate, I must provide the School District with a certificate of physical 

fitness (if participating in interscholastic sport(s), the Pre-Participation Physical Examination Form 

serves this purpose), and complete any forms required by the Illinois High School Association (IHSA).  

 

3. I agree to abide by all conduct rules and will behave in a sportsmanlike manner. I agree to follow the 

coaches’ instructions, playing techniques, and training schedule as well as all safety rules. 

 

4. I understand that Board policy 7:305, Student Athlete Concussions and Head Injuries, requires, among 

other things, that a student athlete who exhibits signs and symptoms, or behaviors consistent with a 

concussion or head injury must be removed from participation or competition at that time and that such 

student will not be allowed to return to play unless cleared to do so by a physician licensed to practice 

medicine in all its branches or a certified athletic trainer and subject to all District return-to-play and 

return-to-learn protocols.  

 

5. I am aware that with participation in sports comes the risk of injury, and I understand that the degree 

of danger and seriousness of risk vary significantly from one sport to another with contact sports 

carrying the highest risk. I am aware that participating in sports involves travel with the team. I 

acknowledge and accept the risks inherent in the sport(s) or athletics in which I will be participating 

and in all travel involved. I agree to hold the District, its employees, agents, coaches, school board 

members, and volunteers harmless from any and all liability, actions, claims, or demands of any kind 

and nature whatsoever that may arise by or in connection with my participating in the school-sponsored 

interscholastic sport(s) or intramural athletics.  The terms hereof shall serve as a release and assumption 

of risk for my heirs, estate, executor, administrator, assignees, and for all members of my family. 

 

 

Student signature:                    Date:                                         

 

 

 

 



23 

Parent Permit 

 

To be read and signed by the parent/guardian of the student: 

 

1. I am the parent/guardian of the above named student and give my permission for my child or ward to 

participate in the interscholastic sport(s) or intramural athletics indicated. I have read the above 

Agreement to Participate and understand its terms.  

 

2. I acknowledge having received the attached Concussion Information Sheet.   

 

3. I understand that all sports can involve many risks of injury, and I understand that the degree of danger 

and seriousness of risk vary significantly from one sport to another with contact sports carrying the 

higher risk. I am aware that participating in sports involves travel with the team. In consideration of the 

School District permitting my child to participate, I agree to hold the District, its employees, agents, 

coaches, board members and volunteers harmless from any and all liability, actions, claims or demands 

of any kind and nature whatsoever that may arise by or in connection with the participation of my child 

in the sport(s) or athletics.  I assume all responsibility and certify that my child is in good physical 

health and is capable of participation in the above indicated sport or athletics. 

 

Parent/Guardian signature:     Date:_______________________________ 

 

Emergency Contact Information 

Name:  Relationship to student:  

Day phone number:  Evening phone number:  

Cell phone number:  Other:  

 

Name:  Relationship to student:  

Day phone number:  Evening phone number:  

Cell phone number:  Other:  

 

Name:  Relationship to student:  

Day phone number:  Evening phone number:  

Cell phone number:  Other:  

 

Name:  Relationship to student:  

Day phone number:  Evening phone number:  

Cell phone number:  Other:  
 



24 

IHSA Pre-participation Examination Link 

 
https://www.ihsa.org/documents/sportsMedicine/Pre-
participation%20Examination%202012-13.pdf 

https://www.ihsa.org/documents/sportsMedicine/Pre-participation%20Examination%202012-13.pdf
https://www.ihsa.org/documents/sportsMedicine/Pre-participation%20Examination%202012-13.pdf


25 

Concussion Information Sheet 

 

A concussion is a brain injury and all brain injuries are serious. They are caused by a bump, 

blow, or jolt to the head, or by a blow to another part of the body with the force transmitted to 

the head. They can range from mild to severe and can disrupt the way the brain normally works. 

Even though most concussions are mild, all concussions are potentially serious and may 

result in complications including prolonged brain damage and death if not recognized and 

managed properly. In other words, even a “ding” or a bump on the head can be serious. You 

can’t see a concussion and most sports concussions occur without loss of consciousness. Signs 

and symptoms of concussion may show up right after the injury or can take hours or days to fully 

appear. If your child reports any symptoms of concussion, or if you notice the symptoms or signs 

of concussion yourself, seek medical attention right away. 

 

Symptoms may include one or more of the following: 

 Headaches 

 “Pressure in head” 

 Nausea or vomiting 

 Neck pain 

 Balance problems or dizziness 

 Blurred, double, or fuzzy vision 

 Sensitivity to light or noise 

 Feeling sluggish or slowed down 

 Feeling foggy or groggy 

 Drowsiness 

 Change in sleep patterns 

 Amnesia 

 “Don’t feel right” 

 Fatigue or low energy 

 Sadness 

 Nervousness or anxiety 

 Irritability 

 More emotional 

 Confusion 

 Concentration or memory problems 

(forgetting game plays) 

 Repeating the same question/comment 

 

Signs observed by teammates, parents and coaches include: 

 Appears dazed 

 Vacant facial expression 

 Confused about assignment 

 Forgets plays 

 Is unsure of game, score, or opponent 

 Moves clumsily or displays incoordination 

 Answers questions slowly 

 Slurred speech 

 Shows behavior or personality changes 

 Can’t recall events prior to hit 

 Can’t recall events after hit 

 Seizures or convulsions 

 Any change in typical behavior or personality 

 Loses consciousness 
 

 



26 

What can happen if my child keeps on playing with a concussion or returns too soon? 

 

Athletes with the signs and symptoms of concussion shall be removed from play immediately. 

Continuing to play with the signs and symptoms of a concussion leaves the young athlete 

especially vulnerable to greater injury. There is an increased risk of significant damage from a 

concussion for a period of time after that concussion occurs, particularly if the athlete suffers 

another concussion before completely recovering from the first one. This can lead to prolonged 

recovery, or even to severe brain swelling (second impact syndrome) with devastating and even 

fatal consequences.  It is well known that adolescent or teenage athletes will often fail to report 

symptoms of injuries. Concussions are no different. As a result, education of administrators, 

coaches, parents and students is the key to student-athlete’s safety. 

If you think your child has suffered a concussion 

 

Any athlete even suspected of suffering a concussion shall be removed from the game or practice 

immediately. No athlete may return to activity after an apparent head injury or concussion, 

regardless of how mild it seems or how quickly symptoms clear, without medical clearance and 

adherence to the School District’s return-to-play and return-to-learn protocols. Close observation 

of the athlete shall continue for several hours. IHSA Policy requires athletes to provide their 

school with written clearance from either a physician licensed to practice medicine in all its 

branches or a certified athletic trainer working in conjunction with a physician licensed to 

practice medicine in all its branches prior to returning to play or practice following a concussion 

or after being removed from an interscholastic contest due to a possible head injury or 

concussion and not cleared to return to that same contest.  In accordance with state law, all IHSA 

member schools are required to follow this policy. 

 

You should also inform your child’s coach if you think that your child may have a concussion. 

Remember it’s better to miss one game than miss the whole season. And when in doubt, the 

athlete sits out. 

 
For current and up-to-date information on concussions you can go to: 

http://www.cdc.gov/ConcussionInYouthSports/ 

 

Adapted by the Illinois High School Association from the CDC and the 3rd International Conference on 

Concussion in Sport, Document created 7/1/2011. Reviewed 4/24/2013. 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.cdc.gov/ConcussionInYouthSports/


27 

IHSA Sports Medicine Acknowledgement & Consent Form 

 

IHSA PERFORMANCE-ENHANCING SUBSTANCE TESTING POLICY 

 

In 2008, the IHSA Board of Directors established the association’s Performance-Enhancing 

Substance (PES) Testing Program. Any student who participates in an IHSA-approved or 

sanctioned athletic event is subject to PES testing. A full copy of the testing program and other 

related resources can be accessed on the IHSA Sports Medicine website. Additionally, links to 

the PES Policy and the association’s Banned Drug classes are listed below. School 

administrators are able to access the necessary resources used for program implementation in the 

IHSA Schools Center.  

 

IHSA PES Testing Program  

http://www.ihsa.org/documents/sportsMedicine/2014-15/2014-

15%20PES%20policy%20final.pdf  

 

IHSA Banned Drug Classes  

http://www.ihsa.org/documents/sportsMedicine/2014-15/2014-

15%20IHSA%20Banned%20Drugs.pdf 

 

IHSA STEROID TESTING POLICY CONSENT TO RANDOM TESTING 

 

As a prerequisite to participation in IHSA athletic activities, we agree that I/our student will not 

use performance-enhancing substances as defined in the IHSA Performance-Enhancing 

Substance Testing Program Protocol. We have reviewed the policy and understand that I/our 

student may be asked to submit to testing for the presence of performance-enhancing substances 

in my/our student’s body either during IHSA state series events or during the school day, and 

I/our student do/does hereby agree to submit to such testing and analysis by a certified 

laboratory. We further understand and agree that the results of the performance-enhancing 

substance testing may be provided to certain individuals in my/our student’s high school as 

specified in the IHSA Performance-Enhancing Substance Testing Program Protocol which is 

available on the IHSA website at www.IHSA.org. We understand and agree that the results of 

the performance-enhancing substance testing will be held confidential to the extent required by 

law. We understand that failure to provide accurate and truthful information could subject 

me/our student to penalties as determined by IHSA.  

 

A complete list of the current IHSA Banned Substance Classes can be accessed at 

http://www.ihsa.org/documents/sportsMedicine/2014-15/2014-

15%20IHSA%20Banned%20Drugs.pdf 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.ihsa.org/documents/sportsMedicine/2014-15/2014-15%20PES%20policy%20final.pdf
http://www.ihsa.org/documents/sportsMedicine/2014-15/2014-15%20PES%20policy%20final.pdf
http://www.ihsa.org/documents/sportsMedicine/2014-15/2014-15%20IHSA%20Banned%20Drugs.pdf
http://www.ihsa.org/documents/sportsMedicine/2014-15/2014-15%20IHSA%20Banned%20Drugs.pdf
http://www.ihsa.org/documents/sportsMedicine/2014-15/2014-15%20IHSA%20Banned%20Drugs.pdf
http://www.ihsa.org/documents/sportsMedicine/2014-15/2014-15%20IHSA%20Banned%20Drugs.pdf


28 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT AND CONSENT 

 

Student/Parent Consent and Acknowledgements 

By signing this form, we acknowledge we have been provided information regarding 

concussions and the IHSA Performance-Enhancing Testing Policy. We also acknowledge that 

we are providing consent to be tested in accordance with the procedures outlined in the IHSA 

Performance-Enhancing Testing Policy. 

 

Student 

Student Name (Print): _________________________________________ Grade (9-12): ______ 

 

Student Signature: ____________________________________________ Date: _____________ 

 

Parent or Legal Guardian 

Name (Print): __________________________________________________________________ 

 

Signature: ___________________________________________________ Date: ____________ 

 

Relationship to student: __________________________________________________________ 

 

 

Consent to Self Administer Asthma Medication 

 

As a patient under my care, ________________________________, is prescribed to self-

administer the following asthma medication. 

 

Medication: ___________________________________________________________________ 

 

Purpose: ______________________________________________________________________ 

 

Dosage: ______________________________________________________________________ 

 

Time/Special Circumstances: ______________________________________________________ 

 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

____________________________       ___________________________       ________________ 

    Printed Name of Physician                    Signature of Physician                           Date 

 

I, __________________________, do hereby give my son/daughter, ______________________, 

Permission to self-administer his/her asthma medication as prescribed by his/her physician 

during athletic competition. 

 

____________________________       ___________________________       ________________ 

Printed Name of Parent/Guardian     Signature of Parent/Guardian                    Date 
 



29 

DECATUR PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT 61 
STUDENT ACCIDENT REPORT 

Student's Name______________________________  Home Address _____________________________________ 

School_________________________________________ Grade ______ Age______ Male ___ Female ___ 

Date of Accident ________________________________ Exact Time ____________ A.M. ____ P.M. ____ 

Place of Accident: School Building ___ School Grounds ___ To/From School___ 

Other____________________________ 

Non-School: Home ___ Other ___ Number of Days Absent From School* __________ 
 

(*If student is absent for an extended period of time, send preliminary report. Send revision when student returns to school.) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signature of person in charge_______________________________ Report prepared by __________________________________ 
 
Signature of Principal_____________________________________ Date of Report ______________________________________ 
 
SEND ORIGINAL OF THIS REPORT TO KEIL BUSINESS OFFICE – ATTENTION: C 
KEEP A COPY FOR YOUR RECORDS          
             
(Rev.8/07) 

 

 

 

DESCRIPTION OF ACCIDENT: How did it happen? 

What was student doing? List the conditions existing. Specify 
machinery or other equipment involved. Describe the school 
accident to the extent that you feel a person who has not seen 
the accident will know what has happened. Was student taken 
to emergency room or a doctor’s office? 

 

MAJOR CAUSE OF ACCIDENT 
______Basketball  ______Ran together 
______Classroom  ______Scuffling/fighting 
______Fall   ______Struck by moving object 
______Football   ______Struck fixed object 
______Free Play   ______Stepped on object 
______Icy Conditions  ______Tripped 
______Kicked   ______Twisted body joint 
______P.E. Class  ______Wrestling 
______Pushed 
______Other (specify): 
 

ACCIDENTS BY ACTIVITIES 
______Apparatus  ______Rehearsal 
______Baseball  ______Shop 
______Basketball  ______Softball 
______Classroom  ______Stairs 
______Football  ______Showers 
______Free Play  ______To/From School 
______Home  ______Tumbling/Gymnastics 
______Volleyball  ______Organized Active 
______Wrestling  ______Physical Education 
______Other (Specify): 

 

NATURE OF INJURY 
______Abrasion   ______Cut 
______Amputation   ______Dislocation 
______Broken Teeth  ______Fracture 
______Bruise   ______Pulled Muscle 
______Burn   ______Puncture 
______Caused Ache  ______Scratch 
______Concussion   ______Sprain/Strain 
______Contusion   ______Torn Ligament 
______Other (Specify): 

 

LOCATION OF ACCIDENT 
______Athletic Field  ______Locker 
______Auditorium   ______Shower 
______Cafeteria   ______Playground 
______Classroom   ______Restroom 
______Corridors   ______School Crossing 
______Gymnasium   ______Stairs 
______Gym-Outside  ______Streets 
______Industrial Arts  ______Sidewalks 
______Other (Specify): 

 

PART OF THE BODY INJURED (Right or left) 
______Abdomen   ______Eye  _____Leg 
______Ankle   ______Face  ______Mouth 
______Arm   ______Finger  ______Neck 
______Back   ______Foot  ______Nose 
______Chest   ______Hand  ______Ribs 
______Chin   ______Head  ______Shoulder 
______Ear   ______Hip  ______Teeth 
______Elbow   ______Knee  ______Wrist 
______Other (Specify): 

 



30 

ATHLETIC FINGER TIP FACTS AND FIGURES 

DPS HIGH SCHOOL EVENTS (not including conference, district and state contest)  

 

TICKET PRICES 

General Admission     Adult  Student 

Varsity Football & Boys Varsity Basketball  $ 5.00  $ 3.00 (under 12 $1.00) 

Volleyball & Girls Varsity Basketball  $ 4.00  $ 2.00 

Varsity Boys Wrestling    $4.00  $ 2.00 

Underclass Football & Basketball   $2.00  $1.00   

Senior Citizen with Medicare Card   $1.00   

Varsity Soccer      Free  Free 

Baseball, Softball, Track & Field   Free  Free 

All Sports Season Pass               $50.00                   

Student Participation Fee               $20.00 per sport 

OFFICIALS 
Football 

Varsity    5 at $70 each  

Freshman or Sophomore   4 at $50 each 

Freshman + Sophomore  4 at $100 each 

Varsity + Sophomore  5 at $115 each  

 

Volleyball 

Varsity + Sophomore  2 at $65 each 

Varsity lines person  2 at $10 each  

Varsity+ Sophomore+ Freshman     2 at $85 each  

Freshman + Sophomore  2 at $55 each 

Freshman (3 out of 5)  2 at $45 each  

Tournaments  determined by host school 

 

Basketball – Boys 

Varsity    3 at $70 each  

Preliminary contest   3 at $50 each  

Freshman (2 contests A & B)  2 at $65 each 

Freshman (1 contest)  2 at $45 each 

Freshman + Sophomore  2 at $95 each 

Tournaments  determined by host school  

Basketball – Girls  

Varsity    3 at $70 each 

Preliminary contest   2 at $50 each 

Freshman    2 at $45 each 

Freshman + Sophomore  2 at $95 each 

Tournaments  determined by host school  

 

Baseball 

Varsity    2 or 3 at $60 each 

Sophomore   2 at $50 each 

Freshman    2 at $50 each 

Varsity Doubleheader  2 or 3 at $120 each 

Varsity Tripleheader  3 at $160 each 

Varsity + Sophomore  2 at $105 each  

Fresh/Soph (JV) doubleheader  2 at $100 each  

 

Softball 

Varsity    2 at $55 each 

Varsity Doubleheader  2 at $120 each  

Varsity Tripleheader  2 at $150 each 

Varsity + Sophomore  2 at $85 each 

Sophomore   2 at $50 each  

 

Wrestling 

Varsity Dual   1 at $65  

Varsity Two Duals   1 at $100   

1-2, 1-3, 2-3 DNW 

Varsity Double Dual Triangular 1 at $125  

1-2, 2-3, 1-3  

Varsity Double Dual (split mats) 2 at $90 each 

Varsity Triple Dual Quad  2 at $125 each 

Sophomore- Dual   1 at $55 

Sophomore Two Duals  1 at $90 

Sophomore Double Dual Triangular    1 at $105 

Sophomore- Double Dual (Split mats)  2 at $80 

Sophomore-Triple Dual Quad 2 at $105 each  

Tournaments  determined by host school 

  

Track  

Starter Official - Dual  1 at $50  

Starter Official - Triangular  1 at $55 

Starter Official – each additional team $5 

Conference Meet - Starter  1 at $95 

Conference Meet - Asst. Starter 1 at $70 

Invitationals  determined by host school  

 

Swimming 

Starter Official   1 at $45 

Judges    1 at $35 

Conference Meet - Starter  1 at $70 

Conference Meet - Judges  3 at $45 each  

 
Soccer 

Varsity   2 or 3 at $45 each   

Varsity + Sophomore 2 or 3 at $70 each 

Sophomore  2 at $35 each 

Tournaments  determined by host school  

 

Cross County 

Conference Meet Starter 1 at $55



 
 

HOME GAME PERSONNEL 
 

Ancillary duties for game day or miscellaneous support personnel will follow the Board approved 

Flat Rate Short-term Rate of Pay.  

 

2021-2022 Athletics 

 Game Day Personnel – Operations (Hourly $15.00) 

 Game Day Personnel - Score Board Operator / Score Keeper (Hourly $15.00) 

 Game Day Personnel - Gym Manager (Hourly $15.00) 

 Track Timer (Trained) – (Daily $75.00) 

 
 

HOME GAME PERSONNEL ATHLETIC TIME SHEET 
 

____________________________________________ 
Name of Employee 
 

SPORT ACCOUNT CODE DATE JOB  
DESCRIPTION 

HOURLY  
RATE 

TIME 
From          To 

TOTAL TIME 

     / 
/ 

 

     / 
/ 

 

     / 
/ 

 

     / 
/ 

 

If the employee is not a regular staff member and this                         TO BE COMPLETED BY THE BUSINESS OFFICE 
is his/her first job for the district, we need for him/her  
to visit the Personnel Department to complete                                      Rate per hour__________Total hours____________        
employment information.  They will not be paid until 
the paperwork is processed by the Personnel Department.                 Amount to be paid________________ 
 
___________________________________________                           ___________________________________________ 
Athletic Director                                                                                            Principal 









Board of Education 

Decatur Public School District #61 

 

 
Date:  April 27, 2021 Subject: Annual Power School (Talent Ed 

Perform, Records and Sync – Formerly People 

Admin) Agreement 

 

Initiated By: Jason Hood, Director of Human 

Resources   

Attachments:  Annual Quote from Power 

School for Talent Ed Perform, Records and Sync 

 

Reviewed By:  Dr. Paul Fregeau, Superintendent 

 

 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:   

Purchases over $25,000 require board approval. The Power School annual agreement exceeds this 

limit. 

 

CURRENT CONSIDERATIONS:   

Power School (formerly People Admin) provides the Evaluation and Personnel Management 

(electronic personnel records) for the district. These programs allow our evaluations and employee 

records to be maintained online. The district has used Talent Ed Perform for staff evaluations since 

2015; Talent Ed Records has been used for new employee records management since 2017. This 

renewal supports Teaching and Learning by assisting the District with managing their staff 

properly. 

 

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS:   
The balance due is $35,961.04. This balance will be paid from the HR Budget, as Title funding can 

no longer pay for any of the costs associated with this service.  

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:   
The Administration respectfully requests that the Board of Education approve the Annual Power 

School (Talent Ed Perform, Records and Sync – Formerly People Admin) Agreement as presented.    

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

  X   Approval 

    Information 

    Discussion                                                         

                                                                               BOARD ACTION:  ___________________ 

 







Board of Education 

Decatur Public School District #61 
 

 

Date:  April 27, 2021 Subject:  Network Switch Purchase 

Initiated By:  Maurice Payne, Director of 

Information Technology 

Attachments:   Network Switch Purchase – 

Presidio Quote  

 

Reviewed By:  Dr. Paul Fregeau, Superintendent  

                           

 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:   
The DPS BOLD plan includes adding additional classrooms at Parsons, Muffley, and Franklin. These 

additional spaces require new networking switches to provide internet connectivity, which is essential 

to support Teaching & Learning in district buildings. 

  

CURRENT CONSIDERATIONS: 

This recommendation would purchase Cisco networking switches as well as licensing and support for 

5 years.  

 

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS:   
The cost of this purchase would be $50,961.60 and would come from the FY21 IT budget. 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:   
The Administration respectfully requests the Board of Education approve the Network Switch 

Purchase in the amount of $50,961.60 as presented. 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

      X    Approval 

         Information 

         Discussion 

                                                                                   BOARD ACTION:____________________ 

 



2003521047040-02QUOTE:
04/13/2021DATE:

PAGE: 1 of 3

FROM: Presidio Networked Solutions Group, LLC
Tadd Gerst
401 SW Water St
Suite 601
Peoria, IL 61602

tgerst@presidio.com
(p) 309.306.7833

TO: Decatur Public School District 61
Maurice Payne
101 W Cerro Gordo St
Decatur, IL 62523

mpayne@dps61.org
(p) 2174243085

SHIP TO: Decatur Public School District #61

300 Eldorado
Decatur, IL 62523

BILL TO: Decatur Public School District #61

101 West Cerro Gordo
Decatur, IL 62523

Amy Peterson

Tadd Gerst

Title:

Inside Sales Rep:

Account Manager:

Meraki Switching

Customer#: DECAT009

# Part # Description Unit Price Ext PriceQty

1 LIC-MS225-48FP-5YR Meraki MS225-48FP Enterprise License and Support, 5YR 12 $7,311.96$609.33

2 MS225-48FP-HW Meraki MS225-48FP L2 Stck Cld-Mngd 48x GigE 740W PoE Switch 12 $43,040.52$3,586.71

3 MA-CBL-40G-1M Meraki 40GbE QSFP Cable, 1 Meter 6 $609.12$101.52

Sub Total: $50,961.60

Grand Total: $50,961.60



2003521047040-02QUOTE:
04/13/2021DATE:

PAGE: 2 of 3

Quote valid for 30 days. Payment of invoices are due within 30 days from date of invoice unless other terms are issued. Late payments are subject to interest charges of the lesser of 1½%
per month or the maximum amount allowed by law. All prices subject to change without notice. Supply subject to availability. This Quote is subject to Presidio’s Standard Terms and
Conditions below. Any changes to the following Terms and Conditions must be accepted in writing by Presidio,  otherwise, CLIENT agrees to be bound by the following Terms and
Conditions and pricing contained herein:
Pricing
• Quoted prices exclude applicable taxes. Invoicing will include applicable taxes unless a valid tax exempt certificate is provided.
• The price included herein reflects a 3% discount for payment by cash, check or wire transfer. This discount will not apply in the event that CLIENT pays using a credit card or debit card.
• Prices exclude freight, handling or insurance (unless itemized in the quote).
• Pricing for Professional Services are best-effort estimates only.  Actual pricing will be finalized as part of a mutually-agreeable Statement of Work.

Invoicing
• CLIENT is billed upon shipment from the manufacturer and shall accept and pay for partial shipment of products.
• Usage-Based Services Terms and Conditions. For Usage-Based Services purchased by CLIENT, Presidio shall invoice CLIENT once a month. Notwithstanding the amounts included on
the applicable purchase order, the invoice for Usage-Based Services will vary from month to month based upon CLIENT’s usage and CLIENT shall be obligated to pay all charges for the
Usage-Based Services used by CLIENT in the previous month. If CLIENT is delinquent in its payment obligations for the Usage-Based Services, then, upon reasonable, prior notice,
Presidio reserves the right to suspend or discontinue such services at its sole discretion. CLIENT acknowledges and agrees that such discontinuation or suspension by PRESIDIO will not
constitute a breach of PRESIDIO’S obligations to CLIENT.  CLIENT agrees to indemnify and hold harmless PRESIDIO for any resulting damages due to the suspension or discontinuation
of the Usage-Based Services due to CLIENT’s delinquent or non-payment.
• Enterprise Software, Licensing and Subscription Services (“Enterprise Agreement”). For Third-Party-provided, enterprise-based software licensing and services, Presidio shall invoice
CLIENT according to the terms of the Enterprise Agreement between CLIENT and the Third Party. If CLIENT is delinquent in its payment obligations hereunder, then, upon reasonable,
prior notice, Presidio reserves the right to suspend or discontinue such services at its sole discretion. CLIENT acknowledges and agrees that such discontinuation or suspension by
PRESIDIO will not constitute a breach of PRESIDIO’S obligations to CLIENT.  CLIENT agrees to indemnify and hold harmless PRESIDIO for any resulting damages due to the suspension
or discontinuation of the services due to CLIENT’s delinquent or non-payment.

Freight, Handling, Shipping
• CLIENT will be billed for Presidio’s and/or the manufacturer’s freight charges.
• Title/Risk of loss passes to CLIENT Freight on Board (FOB) origin (FOB destination (CONUS) applicable to Federal Government CLIENTS only)  unless otherwise agreed to in writing by
Presidio. Orders shipped from a manufacturer to Presidio at CLIENT request for warehousing, configuration, storage or otherwise, shall be deemed to have been shipped to CLIENT FOB
origin.
• Presidio accepts no responsibility / liability in connection with the shipment.
• International delivery services include (i) Consolidated billing in USD for all international deliveries (ii) Consolidated contracting with one entity, namely Presidio (iii) Single point of contact (
iv) Freight forwarding including exportation permits, application of tariff headings, customs clearance (including import permits, licenses, certificates) (v) Asset Management, Tracking &
Reporting.
• Goods held in a Presidio warehouse either a) at the CLIENT’s request or b) in the event CLIENT refuses to accept delivery, may be subject to warehousing fees of 1% of the list price of
such goods.

Warranty and Limitation of Liability
• Product is warranted by the Manufacturer, not by Presidio. Please consult Manufacturer for warranty terms. IN NO EVENT SHALL PRESIDIO BE LIABLE TO CLIENT FOR ANY
INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, CONSEQUENTIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR PUNITIVE DAMAGES OF ANY KIND WHATSOEVER, ARISING IN CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE,
EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES. PRESIDIO’S ENTIRE LIABILITY AND CLIENT’S EXCLUSIVE REMEDY FOR DAMAGES FROM ANY CAUSE
WHATSOEVER, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, NONPERFORMANCE OR MISREPRESENTATION, AND REGARDLESS OF THE FORM OF ACTIONS, SHALL BE LIMITED TO
THE AMOUNT WHICH HAS BEEN ACTUALLY PAID TO PRESIDIO BY CLIENT FOR PRODUCTS HEREUNDER.

Return Policy
• CLIENTS return rights are subject to the return policies (& fees including restocking) of the applicable manufacturer
• A Presidio-issued Return Material Authorization (RMA) is required & needs to accompany returned items before any credit is issued to a CLIENT. Presidio reserves the right to deny RMA
requests in the event the Manufacturer will not provide for an authorized return. If integration of product is performed at a Presidio facility, transfer of ownership occurs as of inception of
integration regardless of shipment terms as manufacturers will not accept return of open product.
• CLIENTS have 15 calendar days from original ship date to request a RMA (unless shorter period is required by manufacturer)
• Items returned must be in original shipping cartons, unopened, unused, undamaged and unaltered failing which Presidio is entitled to reject acceptance of items or charge further fees
• The CLIENT is responsible for shipping fees to the destination highlighted in the RMA
• Opened software cannot be returned

Cancellation Policy
• CLIENT’s cancellation of purchase order rights are subject to the cancellation policies (& fees) of the applicable manufacturer

Leases
• In the event Presidio does not receive payment for leased goods purchased on the CLIENT’s behalf from the applicable third-party financing entity, CLIENT is obligated to pay Presidio for
all such goods as indicated in the applicable Presidio invoice.

Software terms
• Software is subject to the license terms that accompany it.
• License terms are established between the CLIENT & owner of the software
• Unless Presidio is the owner or licensor, Presidio makes no representations and/or warranties relating to its operation, ownership or use.

Term and Termination of Orders: Usage-Based Services, Enterprise Agreements and Multi-Year Orders
• The terms of use for Usage-Based Services (i.e. Cisco-provided WebEx or Software as a Service (Saas)) are established by the applicable third-party provider of such services either at
the applicable third-party provider website or via the separate agreement between CLIENT and third-party provider.
• The “Initial Term” of an order for Usage-Based Services and/or and Enterprise Agreement (“Order”) starts on the date the Usage-Based Services and/or Enterprise Agreement are
available for use by CLIENT and lasts for the time period stated in the Order. After the Initial Term, unless prohibited by applicable law, there will be an automatic “Renewal Term” of the
same length of time unless CLIENT notifies Presidio in writing that CLIENT does not want to renew at least sixty (60) days before the end of the then current Initial Term or Renewal Term.
If the fees will change for the Renewal Term, Presidio will notify CLIENT reasonably in advance of the Renewal and in time for CLIENT to accept or reject renewing the Usage-Based
Services and/or Enterprise Agreement. If CLIENT agrees with the fee changes, CLIENT may do nothing and the new fees will apply for the upcoming Renewal Term.
• Either party may terminate an Order by providing the other party written notice of termination at least sixty (60) days before the end of such Initial or Renewal Term. The termination will be
effective on the last day of the Initial or Renewal Term and CLIENT will pay for the Usage-Based Services and/or Enterprise Agreement until the end of the current Initial or Renewal Term
regardless of when CLIENT provided notice. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Usage-Based Services and Enterprise Agreements ordered are strictly non-cancelable during the Initial Term or
Renewal Term except as otherwise provided in the applicable Service Terms and/or otherwise agreed upon in writing by Presidio. CLIENT will not be entitled to any refund for terminated
Usage-Based Services or Enterprise Agreements during the Initial Term or Renewal Term except as agreed upon in writing by Provider and/or Presidio

Multi-Year Agreements
• For multi-year agreements, CLIENT expressly agrees to enter into a binding, non-cancelable agreement per the billing schedule set forth in the quote.  THE CLIENT ACKNOWLEDGES
AND AGREES THAT THE CLIENT’S AGREEMENT AND PAYMENTS FOR A MULTI-YEAR TRANSACTION ARE ESSENTIAL ELEMENTS OF THE BASIS OF THE BARGAIN BETWEEN
THE PARTIES FOR MULTI-YEAR AGREEMENTS, SUCH THAT PRESIDIO WOULD NOT HAVE ENTERED INTO A MULTI-YEAR TRANSACTION WITHOUT SUCH AGREEMENT.

SmartNet (Third party Maintenance)
• CLIENTS rights are subject to the terms provided by the applicable manufacturer. (per website address)



2003521047040-02QUOTE:
04/13/2021DATE:

PAGE: 3 of 3

Confidential Information.
• CLIENT agrees that this quote is Presidio Confidential Information. CLIENT shall not disclose this quote to any third party for any purpose.  CLIENT agrees to protect this Quote to the
same extent that it protects its own Confidential Information, but with no less than a reasonable degree of care.
Export Law Compliance.
• CLIENT has been advised that any hardware or software provided to CLIENT via this Quote and/or subsequent purchase order may be subject to the U.S. Export Administration
Regulations. CLIENT agrees to comply with all applicable United States export control laws, and regulations, as from time to time amended, including without limitation, the laws and
regulations administered by the United States Department of Commerce and the United States Department of State.
Miscellaneous Terms
• Preprinted terms appearing on CLIENT Purchase Orders must be accepted in writing by Presidio to be applicable. Presidio’s performance of such purchase order shall not constitute
Presidio’s acceptance of new or different terms, including pre-printed terms on such order. In absence of a purchase order, CLIENT agrees that its signature below grants Presidio the right
to invoice CLIENT and authorizes payment to Presidio for the amounts owed.

Customer hereby authorizes and agrees to make timely payment for products delivered and services
rendered, including payments for partial shipments

Customer Signature Date



 

 

                                        Board of Education 

Decatur Public School District #61 

 

 
Date: April 27, 2021 Subject: Technology Recycling 

Initiated By: Maurice Payne, Director of 

Information Technology 

 

Attachments: Resolution for Recycling Technology 

Equipment 

Reviewed By: Dr. Paul Fregeau, Superintendent  

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:  
When electronic items are no longer used or are replaced with newer models in buildings, the items are 

sent to the IT Department to be sorted and deemed for recycling. As technology equipment ages, it 

reaches end of life and doesn’t offer educational value for the district.  

 

Regular recycling of old equipment supports teaching and learning by allowing the IT staff to focus on 

supporting the deployed devices for district staff and students. 

 

CURRENT CONSIDERATIONS:  
IT will enter an agreement with Green Wave Computer Recycling to dispose of electronic equipment. 

Their services include pick up equipment from multiple locations, perform stacking and loading, and 

proper data destruction documentation. 

 

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS:  
Green Wave Computer Recycling offers a base price for computer units while accepting all other items 

for free. The IT Department is requesting the Board to approve the surplus of unused and outdated 

electronic items be recycled.  

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  

The Administration respectfully requests that the Board of Education adopt the Resolution Authorizing 

the Disposal of Outdated Electronics through Green Wave Computer Recycling, as presented. 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

 X Approval 

 □ Information 

 □ Discussion 

  

          BOARD ACTION: ____________________ 

 



RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING DONATION-RECYLCING 

OF SCHOOL PERSONAL PROPERTY 

 

 

 WHEREAS, the Board of Education of Decatur Public School District No. 61 is 

authorized by Section 10-22.8 of the School Code of Illinois to sell at public or private sale any 

personal property belonging to the School District and no longer needed for public purposes; and 

 WHEREAS, the Board of Education currently owns technology equipment that is 

outdated, not working, or unsupported by current software and which have no market value 

(hereinafter “said equipment”), all of which is more specifically described in Exhibit A, attached 

hereto and incorporated herein by reference; and  

 WHEREAS, the Board of Education hereby finds and determines that said equipment are 

no longer necessary or needed for educational purposes and the equipment has no market value; 

and 

 WHEREAS, the Board of Education further finds and determines that it is in the best 

interests of Decatur Public School District No. 61 that the School District donate said equipment 

and supplies for recycling on terms satisfactory to the School District; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Education of Decatur Public 

School District No. 61 as follows:  

Section 1. The Board hereby finds that all of the recitals contained in the preambles to 

this resolution are full, true and correct and does incorporate them into this Resolution by this 

reference. 

 Section 2. The Superintendent of Schools is hereby authorized to donate said 

equipment to a recycler. 



Section 3. That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect forthwith upon its 

passage. 

ADOPTED this 27th day of April 2021, by the following roll-call vote: 

AYES:_________________________________________________________________ 

NAYS:_________________________________________________________________ 

ABSENT:_______________________________________________________________ 

 

____________________________________ 

 President, Board of Education 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

____________________________________ 

Secretary, Board of Education 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



CERTIFICATION 

 

I, __________________________________, Secretary of the Board of Education of 

Decatur Public School District No. 61, do hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution was adopted 

at a _______________ meeting of the Board of Education on ______________, 2021, by the 

following roll-call vote: 

AYES:____________________________________________________________ 

NAYS:___________________________________________________________ 

ABSENT:_________________________________________________________ 

and that the motion was duly declared carried by the President of the Board. 

Dated this ____ day of ____________________, 2021. 

 

____________________________________ 

Secretary, Board of Education 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Exhibit A 

 

Exhibit A - Recycle Inventory 

Item Quantity Reason for Recycle 

Misc. Cables and Cords 400 No Educational Purpose / Excess Equipment 

iPad Cases 400 No Educational Purpose / Excess Equipment 

Keyboards/Mice 100 No Educational Purpose / Excess Equipment 

PCs 30 No Educational Purpose / Excess Equipment 

Monitors 25 No Educational Purpose / Excess Equipment 

Printers 15 No Educational Purpose / Excess Equipment 

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   
 

 



Board of Education 

Decatur Public School District #61 

 
 

Date:  April 27, 2021 

 

Subject:  Approve BLDD Contract for the 

Demolition of Durfee 

 

Initiated By:  Todd Covault, EdD, Chief 

Operational Officer  

 

Attachments:  Architecture BLDD Contract  

Reviewed By:  Dr. Paul Fregeau, Superintendent 

 

 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

As part of the Building Better Opportunities for Learning in Decatur (BOLD) Facilities Plan, the 

District permanently closed the Durfee building.  Other facilities in the District have been 

upgraded to provide applicable space that supports the efforts of Teaching and Learning.   

 

CURRENT CONSIDERATIONS: 

Over the past year, the Durfee building has experienced substantial degradation in condition.  A 

portion of the back wall of the addition has fallen exposing the structural Concrete Masonry Unit 

(CMU – cinder block).  One classroom had a steam unit leak which caused damage to the wall 

and ceiling; the associated ceiling material that fell has asbestos containing material and lies on 

the floor.  Other steam units have failed sending steam, not hot water, back to the boiler.  The 

steam has burned the seals on the condensate pump making the boiler unit non-functional.    

 

The state of the building has caused Administration to rethink the reuse of this facility.  In order 

to demolish the building, the District would work with the local architects, BLDD, to develop the 

associated project scope for bidding purposes. 

 

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS: 

The BLDD contract provides for a fixed fee of $39,000 for services associated with developing 

this scope.  The fee would be paid from the Capital Projects Fund (60). 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

The Administration respectfully requests that the Board of Education approve the contract from 

BLDD to develop the project scope to demolish the Durfee building as presented. 

  

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

_X__ Approval 

___ Information 

___  Discussion 

 

                               BOARD ACTION:  _________________ 
 



������������	
�

�

����
�
����������������������������������� �����������!"#��!�

$%&'(

)

*$*+,-./01%'+23435+6+7438(+9:;<=>?@ABCBDEFGHBDEFIHBDEIFHBDEEFHBJKKFBLMNBJKDFBO<BP@QBRSQ=>TLMBUMVA>AWAQB:XBR=T@>AQTAV(+RYYB=>?@AVB=QVQ=ZQN[+P@QB\RSQ=>TLMB
UMVA>AWAQB:XBR=T@>AQTAVH]B\RURH]BA@QBRURB̂:?:HBLMNB\RURB9:MA=LTAB_:TWSQMAV]BL=QB=Q?>VAQ=QNBA=LNQSL=̀VBLMNBSL<BM:ABOQBWVQNBa>A@:WAB;Q=S>VV>:M[BP@>VBN:TWSQMABaLVB
;=:NWTQNBO<BRURBV:XAaL=QBLABDbcDGcJKB9PB:MBKGdDEdJKJDBWMNQ=Be=NQ=Bf:[bgFKFFJgGJBa@>T@BQh;>=QVB:MBKJdDEdJKJJHB>VBM:ABX:=B=QVLYQHB>VBY>TQMVQNBX:=B:MQiA>SQBWVQB
:MY<HBLMNBSL<B:MY<BOQBWVQNB>MBLTT:=NLMTQBa>A@BA@QBRURB9:MA=LTAB_:TWSQMAVjBPQ=SVB:XBkQ=Z>TQ[BP:B=Q;:=ABT:;<=>?@ABZ>:YLA>:MVHBQiSL>YBT:;<=>?@AlL>L[:=?[
mn1o+p-'1nqB rDJEEGFIDDgs

3

*,,$t$upv+*p,+,wxwt$upvq+

P@QBLWA@:=B:XBA@>VBN:TWSQMAB@LVB

LNNQNB>MX:=SLA>:MBMQQNQNBX:=B>AVB

T:S;YQA>:M[BP@QBLWA@:=BSL<BLYV:B

@LZQB=QZ>VQNBA@QBAQhAB:XBA@QB:=>?>MLYB

RURBVALMNL=NBX:=S[BRMByzz{|{}~���~z�

����|{}~�����}�|�A@LABM:AQVBLNNQNB

>MX:=SLA>:MBLVBaQYYBLVB=QZ>V>:MVBA:BA@QB

VALMNL=NBX:=SBAQhAB>VBLZL>YLOYQBX=:SB

A@QBLWA@:=BLMNBV@:WYNBOQB=QZ>QaQN[BRB

ZQ=A>TLYBY>MQB>MBA@QBYQXABSL=?>MB:XBA@>VB

N:TWSQMAB>MN>TLAQVBa@Q=QBA@QBLWA@:=B

@LVBLNNQNBMQTQVVL=<B>MX:=SLA>:MB

LMNBa@Q=QBA@QBLWA@:=B@LVBLNNQNBA:B:=B

NQYQAQNBX=:SBA@QB:=>?>MLYBRURBAQhA[

P@>VBN:TWSQMAB@LVB>S;:=ALMABYQ?LYB

T:MVQ�WQMTQV[B9:MVWYALA>:MBa>A@BLMB

LAA:=MQ<B>VBQMT:W=L?QNBa>A@B=QV;QTAB

A:B>AVBT:S;YQA>:MB:=BS:N>X>TLA>:M[

��������������������������������������������� �¡����������� �¢£��¢��¤�����¢£�����
¥¦§̈©ª«¬®̈̄§¬̄°±²³̈¬±́®̈µª§²¶̈±§¬̈́³±«·̧

	��¹��������� º����º�»��º¡�����������������������¼£�� ½
¥¾±µ³®̈¿³À±¿̈²±²Á®̈±¬¬«³̈±§¬̈ª²¶³«̈̄§Âª«µ±²̄ª§̧

Ã�� �����Ä�¤º�������
Å�º��¤ �Æ¤Ç¡�º�Èº���¡�Å��� �º��ÉÊË
ËÌË�ÍÎ�Ï�  ��Ð� ��
Å�º��¤ Ñ�ÒÓ�ÊÔÕÔÖ

��������� º����º�½
¥¾±µ³®̈¿³À±¿̈²±²Á®̈±¬¬«³̈±§¬̈ª²¶³«̈̄§Âª«µ±²̄ª§̧

ÃÓÅÅ�� º����º��Ñ�Ò�ºÎ��
ËÌÌ�×� º�����È� ���
Å�º��¤ Ñ�ÒÓ�ÊÔÕÔÖ

�� �������¡¡�£��Ø�Æ �Ù�º�½
¥¾±µ³®̈¿ª°±²̄ª§̈±§¬̈¬³²±̄¿³¬̈¬³°«̄Ú²̄ª§̧

ÛÜÝÞßàáàÞâãäáãÛåæçÜÜãèÜéêâÞßÞëìãíäëâÜáãîéêÞÞßã
Å�º��¤ �Æ¤Ç¡�º�Èº���¡�Å��� �º��ÉÊË�

Æ �Ù�º��º���������������¡����������ï�����Ø�Å¤ ����¢�º���¡�Ø��×�Ø����Èº���¡�¡�º��������
ËÌÌÌ�Í����Ð �����ð��¤�Ñ�Å�º��¤ Ñ�ÒÓ�

ÃÓÅÅ�Æ �Ù�º����Î�ÔËÊÄñÔÔÎòÌÌ

¢���¼£�� ������ º����º���Ø ��������¡¡�£�Î



�����

�

�����	
������������������������������� !"#$� !"%$� !%"$� !!"$�&''"�()*�&' "�+��,�-�./-��0()�1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�25�.66������2��-2-�7-*5�,�-�8./-��0()�
1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�2$9�8.1.$9���-�.1.�:���$�()*�8.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�29�(�-��-��2�-�-*���(*-/(�<2�()*�/(��)���+-�32-*�=����3���-�/�22��)5�,��2�*�03/-)��=(2�
���*30-*�+��.1.�2�4�=(�-�(�� >? #?&'��,��)�'#@ !@&'& �3)*-��A�*-��B�5>C"'""&C#&�=��0��-D���-2��)�'&@ !@&'&&$��2�)���4����-2(6-$��2�6�0-)2-*�4����)-E��/-�32-�
�)6�$�()*�/(���)6��+-�32-*��)�(00��*()0-�=������-�.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�2F�,-�/2��4�G-�7�0-5�,���-�����0���������7��6(���)2$�-E/(�6�0��������H(�(5���5
IJK�L	�JM� N &!!#"%  CO

�

PQRSTUVWUQXPYZST[

\ Y]YPYQSUY]WVX̂ QPYV]

_ QXZ̀YPTZPa[UXT[bV][YRYSYPYT[

c [ZVbTUVWUQXZ̀YPTZPa[URQ[YZU[TXdYZT[

e [fbbST̂T]PQSUQ]gUQggYPYV]QSU[TXdYZT[

h Vi]TXa[UXT[bV][YRYSYPYT[

j ZV[PUVWUP̀TUiVXk

l ZVbmXYǹP[UQ]gUSYZT][T[

o ZSQŶ[UQ]gUgY[bfPT[

p PTX̂ Y]QPYV]UVXU[f[bT][YV]

\q Ŷ[ZTSSQ]TVf[UbXVdY[YV][

\\ ZV̂ bT][QPYV]

\_ [bTZYQSUPTX̂ [UQ]gUZV]gYPYV][

\c [ZVbTUVWUP̀TUQnXTT̂T]P

QXPYZSTU\UUUY]YPYQSUY]WVX̂ QPYV]
rU\s\Utuvwxyz{||}|~�xvwx��w|�x�~x�u|x�~v�v��x�~��{}��v�~xw|�x��{�uxv~x�uvwx�|��v�~x����
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ��¡�������������
�¢�������£�¤

rU\s\s\Utu|x¥¦~|{§wẍ{�z{�}x��{x�u|x©{�ª|��«
��¬����������¡���®�����̄������°�����±�°����������������������������������¡���®�����̄����������������������������
¡������������̄����¡�������°�²�����°£¤

³́y

rU\s\s_Utu|x©{�ª|��§wẍuµwv���x�u�{���|{vw�v�w«
�¬°�����±����°����������������������������������������¶��·���®����±���������������������������������̧�¹���������¹�
°���������¹�̄�������������������¹����������°�����¹�����̄����������²�±�¹�����������°�������±����°���¹��²���������±����
���������°����²����������������°����²����¹���̄���°���������������������������£¤

³́y

rU\s\scUtu|x¥¦~|{§wx�º�z|�x��{x�u|x»�w�x��x�u|x¼�{½¾x�wx�|�v~|�xv~x�|��v�~x¿��«
�¶��²�°����������°����� ��¡������������������� °�¡�£¤

tu|x¥¦~|{§wx�º�z|�x��{x�uvwx¦�{½xvwxÀÁÂÂ¾ÂÂÂ�



�����

�

�����	
������������������������������� !"#$� !"%$� !%"$� !!"$�&''"�()*�&' "�+��,�-�./-��0()�1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�25�.66������2��-2-�7-*5�,�-�8./-��0()�
1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�2$9�8.1.$9���-�.1.�:���$�()*�8.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�29�(�-��-��2�-�-*���(*-/(�<2�()*�/(��)���+-�32-*�=����3���-�/�22��)5�,��2�*�03/-)��=(2�
���*30-*�+��.1.�2�4�=(�-�(�� >? #?&'��,��)�'#@ !@&'& �3)*-��A�*-��B�5>C"'""&C#&�=��0��-D���-2��)�'&@ !@&'&&$��2�)���4����-2(6-$��2�6�0-)2-*�4����)-E��/-�32-�
�)6�$�()*�/(���)6��+-�32-*��)�(00��*()0-�=������-�.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�2F�,-�/2��4�G-�7�0-5�,���-�����0���������7��6(���)2$�-E/(�6�0��������H(�(5���5
IJK�L	�JM� N &!!#"%  CO

P

QRSTSTURVWXYZ[\X]̂_Ỳ\abcbd̀aXeYeX_bf\Ỳ\eYcg\_a]hcabg\YibjX_ag\XYèaX_k

lmnonponqrstuvwvxvuy
zXigjbabg\Yg{Yzh]{XXYVXcW\gjgf|Y} f̀\XaY~cWggjYagYà�XYdj̀cXY�̀jjYg{Y����

QRSTST�RVWXYZ[\X]Yb\aX\e_YaWXY{gjjg[b\fYd]gch]XiX\aỲ\eYeXjb�X]|YiXaWgeY{g]YaWXY�]g�Xcak
l�uv�x���t�vxr�uts��rtnst���qvx�x��vt��ut�ot�vp�x�nxvut���xon�x�tnst�vwwtnstn��tov���ov�v�xst��otn��vwvonxvut�ot
�nsx�xon��tuvs�p�tn�ut���sxo��x����t��wx�qwvt��utqn��npvs�t�otqrnsvut���sxo��x����y

zX_bf\Y�Y�beY�Y�hbjeY

QRSTST�RVWXYZ[\X]̂_Ỳ\abcbd̀aXeY~h_àb\̀�jXYZ��Xcab�XY{g]YaWXY�]g�Xcak
l�uv�x���tn�utuvs�o��vtxrvt���vo�st��sxn��n�wvt�� v�x��vt��otxrvtmo� v�x�t��tn���y

¡¢£

QRSTST�TSR¤{YaWXYZ[\X]YbeX\ab{bX_ỲY~h_àb\̀�jXYZ��Xcab�X¥YaWXYZ[\X]Ỳ\eY£]cWbaXcaY_ẀjjYcgidjXaXỲ\eYb\cg]dg]̀aXY£¤£Y
zgchiX\aY¦��§̈ ����©¥Y~h_àb\̀�jXY�]g�Xca_Y¦ªWb�ba¥Yb\agYaWb_Y£f]XXiX\aYagYeX{b\XYaWXYaX]i_¥Ycg\ebabg\_Ỳ\eY
_X]�bcX_Y]Xj̀aXeYagYaWXYZ[\X]̂_Y~h_àb\̀�jXYZ��Xcab�X«Y¤{Y¦��§����©Yb_Yb\cg]dg]̀aXeYb\agYaWb_Ỳf]XXiX\a¥YaWXYZ[\X]Y
\̀eY£]cWbaXcaY_ẀjjYb\cg]dg]̀aXYaWXYcgidjXaXeY¦��§����©Yb\agYaWXỲf]XXiX\a_Y[baWYaWXYcg\_hjà\a_Ỳ\eYcg\a]̀cag]_Y
dX]{g]ib\fY_X]�bcX_Yg]Y¬g]�Yb\Ỳ\|Y[̀|Ỳ__gcb̀aXeY[baWYaWXY~h_àb\̀�jXYZ��Xcab�X«

QRSTSTRVWXYZ[\X]YbeX\ab{bX_YaWXY{gjjg[b\fY]Xd]X_X\àab�XYb\Ỳccg]è\cXY[baWY~Xcabg\Y®«̄k
l°�sxt�n�v�tnuuovss�tn�ut�xrvot���xn�xt����o�nx����y

z]«YVgeeY±g�̀hja
±WbX{YZdX]̀abg\̀jYZ{{bcX]
���Y¬«Y±X]]gY²g]egY~a]XXa
zXc̀ah]¥Y¤³Ý�®�̄

QRSTSTµRVWXYdX]_g\_Yg]YX\ababX_¥Yb\Ỳeebabg\YagYaWXYZ[\X]̂_Y]Xd]X_X\àab�X¥Y[WgỲ]XY]X¶hb]XeYagY]X�bX[YaWXY£]cWbaXcâ_Y
_h�ibaàj_YagYaWXYZ[\X]Ỳ]XỲ_Y{gjjg[_k
l°�sxt�n�v�tnuuovss�tn�ut�xrvot���xn�xt����o�nx����y

¡¢£

QRSTST·RVWXYZ[\X]Y_ẀjjY]Xàb\YaWXY{gjjg[b\fYcg\_hjà\a_Ỳ\eYcg\a]̀cag]_k
l°�sxt�n�v�twvpnwtsxnx�s�tnuuovss�tn�ut�xrvot���xn�xt����o�nx����y

lmnonponqrstuvwvxvuy
¡¢£

Y
QRSTSTŞRVWXY£]cWbaXcaYbeX\ab{bX_YaWXY{gjjg[b\fY]Xd]X_X\àab�XYb\Ỳccg]è\cXY[baWY~Xcabg\Y�«̄k
l°�sxt�n�v�tnuuovss�tn�ut�xrvot���xn�xt����o�nx����y

�]hcXY} ª̀X|¥Y£¤£¥Y³¦¦zY£�¹
�]b\cbd̀jY
�³zzY£]cWbaXca_¥Y¤\c«
���Y}X]cẀ\aY~a]XXa
zXc̀ah]¥Y¤³Ý�®�̄

QRSTSTSSRVWXY£]cWbaXcaY_ẀjjY]Xàb\YaWXYcg\_hjà\a_YbeX\ab{bXeYb\Y~Xcabg\_Y�«�«��«�Ỳ\eY�«�«��«�k
l°�sxt�n�v�twvpnwtsxnx�s�tnuuovss�tn�ut�xrvot���xn�xt����o�nx����y



�����

�

�����	
������������������������������� !"#$� !"%$� !%"$� !!"$�&''"�()*�&' "�+��,�-�./-��0()�1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�25�.66������2��-2-�7-*5�,�-�8./-��0()�
1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�2$9�8.1.$9���-�.1.�:���$�()*�8.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�29�(�-��-��2�-�-*���(*-/(�<2�()*�/(��)���+-�32-*�=����3���-�/�22��)5�,��2�*�03/-)��=(2�
���*30-*�+��.1.�2�4�=(�-�(�� >? #?&'��,��)�'#@ !@&'& �3)*-��A�*-��B�5>C"'""&C#&�=��0��-D���-2��)�'&@ !@&'&&$��2�)���4����-2(6-$��2�6�0-)2-*�4����)-E��/-�32-�
�)6�$�()*�/(���)6��+-�32-*��)�(00��*()0-�=������-�.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�2F�,-�/2��4�G-�7�0-5�,���-�����0���������7��6(���)2$�-E/(�6�0��������H(�(5���5
IJK�L	�JM� N &!!#"%  CO

P

QRSTSTSSTSUVWXYZ[\]X\YÛ_\]̀X_aUZXa_̂Ub]ỲcUd_̂èc_Yf

ghijikjilmnopqrqsqpt
V̀è[UuXv̀X__̂f

w]̂\̀XUuXv̀X__̂̀XvUVWxy]Xz
{|}~UdWZ\�U|\�Ud\̂__\U�̂WX\]v_U�W]aU�_Y\

ghijikjilmnopqrqsqpt
dŷ̀Xv�̀_[a�U��U|���{

QRSTSTSST�RVWXYZ[\]X\YÛ_\]̀X_aUZXa_̂UdZyy[_x_X\][Ud_̂èc_Yf

���

QRSTSTS�R�\�_̂U�X̀\̀][U�X�Ŵx]\̀WXUWXU��̀c�U\�_U�v̂__x_X\ÙYU�]Y_af

���

QRST�R��_U��X_̂U]XaU�̂c�̀\_c\Ux]zÛ_[zUWXU\�_U�X̀\̀][U�X�Ŵx]\̀WX�UbW\�Uy]̂\̀_Y�U�W�_e_̂�Û_cWvX̀�_U\�]\U\�_U�X̀\̀][U
�X�Ŵx]\̀WXUx]zUx]\_̂̀][[zUc�]Xv_U]Xa�ÙXU\�]\U_e_X\�U\�_U��X_̂U]XaU\�_U�̂c�̀\_c\UY�][[U]yŷWŷ̀]\_[zU]a�ZY\U\�_U
�̂c�̀\_c\�YUY_̂èc_Y�UYc�_aZ[_U�ŴU\�_U�̂c�̀\_c\�YUY_̂èc_Y�U]XaU\�_U�̂c�̀\_c\�YUcWxy_XY]\̀WX�U��_U��X_̂UY�][[U]a�ZY\U
\�_U��X_̂�YU�Zav_\U�ŴU\�_UVWY\UW�U\�_U�Ŵ�U]XaU\�_U��X_̂�YU]X\̀c̀y]\_aUa_ỲvXU]XaUcWXY\̂Zc\̀WXUx̀[_Y\WX_Y�U]YU
X_c_YY]̂z�U\WU]ccWxxWa]\_Ux]\_̂̀][Uc�]Xv_YÙXU\�_U�X̀\̀][U�X�Ŵx]\̀WX�

QRST�R��_Uy]̂\̀_YUY�][[U]v̂__UZyWXUŷW\WcW[YUvWe_̂X̀XvU\�_U\̂]XYx̀YỲWXU]XaUZY_UW�U�XY\̂Zx_X\YUW�Ud_̂èc_UŴU]XzUW\�_̂U
X̀�Ŵx]\̀WXUŴUaWcZx_X\]\̀WXÙXUàv̀\][U�Ŵx�U��_Uy]̂\̀_YU�̀[[UZY_U���U�WcZx_X\Uu��{�����{�UbZ̀[àXvU
�X�Ŵx]\̀WXUwWa_[̀XvU]XaU�̀v̀\][U�]\]Uu��̀�̀\�U\WU_Y\]�[̀Y�U\�_UŷW\WcW[YU�ŴU\�_Ua_e_[Wyx_X\�UZY_�U\̂]XYx̀YỲWX�U]XaU
_�c�]Xv_UW�Uàv̀\][Ua]\]�

QRST�TSR�XzUZY_UW��UŴÛ_[̀]Xc_UWX�U][[UŴU]UyŴ\̀WXUW�U]U�Z̀[àXvÙX�Ŵx]\̀WXUxWa_[U�̀\�WZ\U]v̂__x_X\U\WUŷW\WcW[YU
vWe_̂X̀XvU\�_UZY_UW��U]XaÛ_[̀]Xc_UWX�U\�_ÙX�Ŵx]\̀WXUcWX\]̀X_aÙXU\�_UxWa_[U]XaU�̀\�WZ\U�]èXvU\�WY_UŷW\WcW[YUY_\U
�Ŵ\�ÙXU���U�WcZx_X\Uu��{�����{�UbZ̀[àXvU�X�Ŵx]\̀WXUwWa_[̀XvU]XaU�̀v̀\][U�]\]Uu��̀�̀\�U]XaU\�_Û_�Z̀Ỳ\_U
���U�WcZx_X\U���������{�U�̂W�_c\UbZ̀[àXvU�X�Ŵx]\̀WXUwWa_[̀XvU�̂W\WcW[U�Ŵx�UY�][[U�_U]\U\�_UZỲXvUŴÛ_[z̀XvU
y]̂\z�YUYW[_Û̀Y�U]XaU�̀\�WZ\U[̀]�̀[̀\zU\WU\�_UW\�_̂Uy]̂\zU]XaÙ\YUcWX\̂]c\ŴYUŴUcWXYZ[\]X\Y�U\�_U]Z\�ŴYUW��UŴUcWX\̂̀�Z\ŴYU
\W�U\�_U�Z̀[àXvÙX�Ŵx]\̀WXUxWa_[�U]XaU_]c�UW�U\�_̀̂U]v_X\YU]XaU_xy[Wz__Y�

 ¡¢£¤¥¦R�RRR ¡¤§£¢¦¤¢̈©R¡¦©ª«¬©££¥£¢£¦©
QR�TSR��_U�̂c�̀\_c\UY�][[UŷWèa_UŷW�_YỲWX][UY_̂èc_YU]YUY_\U�Ŵ\�ÙXU\�̀YU�v̂__x_X\�U��_U�̂c�̀\_c\Û_ŷ_Y_X\YU\�]\Ù\U
ỲUŷWy_̂[zU[̀c_XY_aÙXU\�_U�Ẑ̀Yàc\̀WXU��_̂_U\�_U�̂W�_c\ÙYU[Wc]\_aU\WUŷWèa_U\�_UY_̂èc_YÛ_�Z̀̂_aU�zU\�̀YU�v̂__x_X\�U
ŴUY�][[Uc]ZY_UYZc�UY_̂èc_YU\WU�_Uy_̂�Ŵx_aU�zU]yŷWŷ̀]\_[zU[̀c_XY_aUa_ỲvXUŷW�_YỲWX][Y�

QR�T�R��_U�̂c�̀\_c\UY�][[Uy_̂�ŴxÙ\YUY_̂èc_YUcWXỲY\_X\U�̀\�U\�_UŷW�_YỲWX][UY�̀[[U]XaUc]̂_UŴàX]̂̀[zUŷWèa_aU�zU
]̂c�̀\_c\YUŷ]c\̀c̀XvÙXU\�_UY]x_UŴUỲx̀[]̂U[Wc][̀\zUZXa_̂U\�_UY]x_UŴUỲx̀[]̂Uc̀̂cZxY\]Xc_Y�U��_U�̂c�̀\_c\UY�][[U
y_̂�ŴxÙ\YUY_̂èc_YU]YU_�y_à\̀WZY[zU]YÙYUcWXỲY\_X\U�̀\�UYZc�UŷW�_YỲWX][UY�̀[[U]XaUc]̂_U]XaU\�_UŴa_̂[zUŷWv̂_YYUW�U
\�_U�̂W�_c\�

QR�T�R��_U�̂c�̀\_c\UY�][[Ùa_X\̀�zU]Û_ŷ_Y_X\]\̀e_U]Z\�Ŵ̀�_aU\WU]c\UWXU�_�][�UW�U\�_U�̂c�̀\_c\U�̀\�Û_Yy_c\U\WU\�_U
�̂W�_c\�

QR�T®Ru�c_y\U�̀\�U\�_U��X_̂�YU�XW�[_av_U]XaUcWXY_X\�U\�_U�̂c�̀\_c\UY�][[UXW\U_Xv]v_ÙXU]XzU]c\̀è\z�UŴU]cc_y\U]XzU
_xy[Wzx_X\�ÙX\_̂_Y\UŴUcWX\̂̀�Z\̀WXU\�]\U�WZ[aÛ_]YWX]�[zU]yy_]̂U\WUcWxŷWx̀Y_U\�_U�̂c�̀\_c\�YUŷW�_YỲWX][U
�Zavx_X\U�̀\�Û_Yy_c\U\WU\�̀YU�̂W�_c\�



�����

�

�����	
������������������������������� !"#$� !"%$� !%"$� !!"$�&''"�()*�&' "�+��,�-�./-��0()�1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�25�.66������2��-2-�7-*5�,�-�8./-��0()�
1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�2$9�8.1.$9���-�.1.�:���$�()*�8.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�29�(�-��-��2�-�-*���(*-/(�<2�()*�/(��)���+-�32-*�=����3���-�/�22��)5�,��2�*�03/-)��=(2�
���*30-*�+��.1.�2�4�=(�-�(�� >? #?&'��,��)�'#@ !@&'& �3)*-��A�*-��B�5>C"'""&C#&�=��0��-D���-2��)�'&@ !@&'&&$��2�)���4����-2(6-$��2�6�0-)2-*�4����)-E��/-�32-�
�)6�$�()*�/(���)6��+-�32-*��)�(00��*()0-�=������-�.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�2F�,-�/2��4�G-�7�0-5�,���-�����0���������7��6(���)2$�-E/(�6�0��������H(�(5���5
IJK�L	�JM� N &!!#"%  CO

P

QRSTURVWXYZ[\W]̂X\̂Y_ẀaaYb̀]ĉ̀]cŶWXYdeaaef]cgY]c_h[̀c\XYhĉ]aŶX[b]c̀ ]̂ecYedŶW]_YZg[XXbXĉiYjdỲckYedŶWXY
[Xlh][XbXĉ_Y_X̂Yde[̂WYmXaefỲ[XY]cỲnn]̂]ecŶeŶWXŶkoX_ỲcnYa]b]̂_ŶWXYZ[\W]̂X\̂Yce[b̀aakYb̀]ĉ̀]c_pŶWXYqfcX[Y_ẀaaY
òkŶWXYZ[\W]̂X\̂Ỳ_Y_X̂Yde[̂WY]cYrX\̂]ecYssiti

QRSTUTuRvebo[XWXc_]wXYxXcX[̀aYy]̀m]a]̂kYf]̂WYoea]\kYa]b]̂_YedYcêYaX__ŶẀcYz_XXỲ̂^̀\WXnYZ\e[nYvX[̂]d]\̀X̂{Yde[YX̀\WY
e\\h[[Xc\XỲcnY]cŶWXỲgg[Xg̀ X̂Yde[Ymen]akY]c|h[kỲcnYo[eoX[̂kYǹb̀gXi

QRSTUTSRZĥebem]aXYy]̀m]a]̂kY\ewX[]cgYefcXnỲcnY[XĉXnYwXW]\aX_YeoX[̀̂XnYmkŶWXYZ[\W]̂X\̂Yf]̂WYoea]\kYa]b]̂_YedYcêY
aX__ŶẀcYz_XXỲ̂^̀\WXnYZ\e[nYvX[̂]d]\̀X̂{Y\ebm]cXnY_]cgaXYa]b]̂ỲcnỲgg[Xg̀ X̂Yde[Ymen]akY]c|h[kỲcnYo[eoX[̂kYǹb̀gXiY

}~�����������������
QRSTUT�R�e[�X[_�YveboXc_̀̂]ecỲ̂Y_̂̀ ĥ̂e[kYa]b]̂_ỲcnY�boaekX[_Yy]̀m]a]̂kYf]̂WỲYoea]\kYa]b]̂YedYcêYaX__ŶẀcYz_XXY
`̂̂ \̀WXnYZ\e[nYvX[̂]d]\̀X̂{YY

}~�����������������
QRSTUT�R�[edX__]ec̀aYy]̀m]a]̂kY\ewX[]cgŶWXYZ[\W]̂X\̂�_YcXga]gXĉỲ\̂_pYX[[e[_ỲcnYeb]__]ec_Y]cY]̂_YoX[de[b̀c\XYedY
o[edX__]ec̀aY_X[w]\X_Yf]̂WYoea]\kYa]b]̂_YedYcêYaX__ŶẀcYz_XXỲ̂^̀\WXnYZ\e[nYvX[̂]d]\̀X̂{YoX[Y\à]bỲcnY]cŶWXỲgg[Xg̀ X̂i

QRSTUT�R����������R�������R� ��¡������TRVeŶWXYdhaaX_̂YX¢̂XĉYoX[b]̂̂XnYmkYàfpŶWXYZ[\W]̂X\̂Y_ẀaaY\̀h_XŶWXYo[]b̀[kỲcnY
X¢\X__Ye[Yhbm[XaàYoea]\X_Yde[YvebbX[\]̀aYxXcX[̀aYy]̀m]a]̂kỲcnYZĥebem]aXYy]̀m]a]̂kŶeY]c\ahnXŶWXYqfcX[Ỳ_ỲcY
ǹn]̂]ec̀aY]c_h[XnYde[Y\à]b_Y\̀h_XnY]cYfWeaXYe[Y]cYò[̂YmkŶWXYZ[\W]̂X\̂�_YcXga]gXĉỲ\̂_Ye[Yeb]__]ec_iYVWXỲnn]̂]ec̀aY
]c_h[XnY\ewX[̀gXY_ẀaaYmXYo[]b̀[kỲcnYcec£\eĉ[]mĥe[kŶeỲckYedŶWXYqfcX[�_Y]c_h[̀c\XYoea]\]X_ỲcnY_ẀaaỲooakŶeY
mêWYecge]cgỲcnY\eboaX̂XnYeoX[̀̂]ec_i

QRSTUT¤RVWXYZ[\W]̂X\̂Y_ẀaaYo[ew]nXY\X[̂]d]\̀X̂_YedY]c_h[̀c\XŶeŶWXYqfcX[ŶẀ ŶXw]nXc\XY\eboa]̀c\XYf]̂WŶWXY
[Xlh][XbXĉ_Y]cŶW]_YrX\̂]ecY¥i¦i

�§̈�©ª«R¬RRR©�®«R�̄R�§©°�̈«©̈±R²��©R«§³�©«
QR¬TuYVWXYZ[\W]̂X\̂�_Ý _̀]\YrX[w]\X_Y\ec_]_̂YedŶWe_XYnX_\[]mXnY]cŶW]_YZ[̂]\aXYµỲcnY]c\ahnXYh_h̀aỲcnY\h_̂eb̀[kY\]w]aY
_X[w]\X_iYrX[w]\X_YcêY_X̂Yde[̂WY]cŶW]_YZ[̂]\aXYµỲ[XYrhooaXbXĉ̀aYe[YZnn]̂]ec̀aYrX[w]\X_i

QR¬TuTuYVWXYZ[\W]̂X\̂Y_ẀaaYb̀ c̀gXŶWXYZ[\W]̂X\̂�_Y_X[w]\X_pY[X_X̀[\WỲooa]\̀maXYnX_]gcY\[]̂X[]̀pỲ̂ X̂cnY�[e|X\̂Y
bXX̂]cg_pY\ebbhc]\̀X̂Yf]̂WYbXbmX[_YedŶWXY�[e|X\̂ŶX̀bpỲcnY[Xoe[̂Yo[eg[X__ŶeŶWXYqfcX[i

QR¬TuTSYVWXYZ[\W]̂X\̂Y_ẀaaY\ee[n]c̀ X̂Y]̂_Y_X[w]\X_Yf]̂WŶWe_XY_X[w]\X_Yo[ew]nXnYmkŶWXYqfcX[ỲcnŶWXYqfcX[�_Y
\ec_hầĉ_iYVWXYZ[\W]̂X\̂Y_ẀaaYmXYXĉ]̂aXnŶeY[XakYecpỲcnY_ẀaaYcêYmXY[X_oec_]maXYde[pŶWXỲ\\h[̀\kpY\eboaX̂XcX__pỲcnY
]̂bXa]cX__YedpY_X[w]\X_ỲcnY]cde[b̀ ]̂ecYdh[c]_WXnYmkŶWXYqfcX[ỲcnŶWXYqfcX[�_Y\ec_hầĉ_iYVWXYZ[\W]̂X\̂Y_ẀaaY
o[ew]nXYo[ebôYf[]̂̂XcYcê]\XŶeŶWXYqfcX[Y]dŶWXYZ[\W]̂X\̂YmX\ebX_Ỳf̀[XYedỲckYX[[e[pYeb]__]ecpYe[Y]c\ec_]_̂Xc\kY]cY
_h\WY_X[w]\X_Ye[Y]cde[b̀ ]̂eci

QR¬TuT¬YZ_Y_eecỲ_Yo[̀\̂]\̀maXỲd̂X[ŶWXYǹ X̂YedŶW]_YZg[XXbXĉpŶWXYZ[\W]̂X\̂Y_ẀaaY_hmb]̂Yde[ŶWXYqfcX[�_Ỳoo[eẁaỲY
_\WXnhaXYde[ŶWXYoX[de[b̀c\XYedŶWXYZ[\W]̂X\̂�_Y_X[w]\X_iYVWXY_\WXnhaXY]c]̂]̀aakY_ẀaaY]c\ahnXỲĉ]\]ò X̂nYǹ X̂_Yde[ŶWXY
\ebbXc\XbXĉYedY\ec_̂[h\̂]ecỲcnYde[Yrhm_̂̀ĉ]̀aYveboaX̂]ecYedŶWXY�e[�Ỳ_Y_X̂Yde[̂WY]cŶWXYjc]̂]̀aYjcde[b̀ ]̂eciYVWXY
_\WXnhaXY_ẀaaY]c\ahnXỲaaef̀c\X_Yde[YoX[]en_YedŶ]bXY[Xlh][XnYde[ŶWXYqfcX[�_Y[Xw]XfpYde[ŶWXYoX[de[b̀c\XYedŶWXY
qfcX[�_Y\ec_hầĉ_pỲcnYde[Ỳoo[eẁaYedY_hmb]__]ec_YmkỲĥWe[]̂]X_YẀw]cgY|h[]_n]\̂]ecYewX[ŶWXY�[e|X\̂iYqc\XY
òo[ewXnYmkŶWXYqfcX[pŶ]bXYa]b]̂_YX_̂̀ma]_WXnYmkŶWXY_\WXnhaXY_ẀaaYcêpYX¢\XôYde[Y[X̀_ec̀maXY\̀h_XpYmXYX¢\XXnXnYmkY
ŴXYZ[\W]̂X\̂Ye[YqfcX[iY�]̂WŶWXYqfcX[�_Ỳoo[eẁapŶWXYZ[\W]̂X\̂Y_ẀaaỲn|h_̂ŶWXY_\WXnhaXpY]dYcX\X__̀[kpỲ_ŶWXY�[e|X\̂Y
o[e\XXn_Yhĉ]aŶWXY\ebbXc\XbXĉYedY\ec_̂[h\̂]eci

QR¬TuT�YVWXYZ[\W]̂X\̂Y_ẀaaYcêYmXY[X_oec_]maXYde[ỲcYqfcX[�_Yn][X\̂]wXYe[Y_hm_̂]̂ĥ]ecpYe[Yde[ŶWXYqfcX[�_Ỳ\\Xồc\XY
edYcec£\ecde[b]cgY�e[�pYb̀nXYe[Yg]wXcYf]̂WeĥŶWXYZ[\W]̂X\̂�_Yf[]̂̂XcỲoo[eẁai

QR¬TuTUYVWXYZ[\W]̂X\̂pỲ_Yò[̂YedŶWXYnX_]gcY_ẀaaY\eĉ̀ \̂YgewX[cbXĉ̀aỲĥWe[]̂]X_Y[Xlh][XnŶeỲoo[ewXŶWXYvec_̂[h\̂]ecY
¶e\hbXĉ_ỲcnYXĉ]̂]X_Yo[ew]n]cgYĥ]a]̂kY_X[w]\X_Y]cYe[nX[ŶeYnX̂X[b]cXYae\̀]̂ecYedYĥ]a]̂]X_ỲcnYXc_h[XŶẀ Ŷ̂WXY[XbeẁaY
c̀nYcX\X__̀[kY\̀oo]cgYedYĥ]a]̂]X_Y]_Ỳnn[X__XnYde[Y�[e|X\̂iYVWXYZ[\W]̂X\̂Y_ẀaaY[X_oecnŶeỲooa]\̀maXYnX_]gcY
[Xlh][XbXĉ_Y]boe_XnYmkŶWe_XỲĥWe[]̂]X_ỲcnYXĉ]̂]X_iY



�����

�

�����	
������������������������������� !"#$� !"%$� !%"$� !!"$�&''"�()*�&' "�+��,�-�./-��0()�1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�25�.66������2��-2-�7-*5�,�-�8./-��0()�
1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�2$9�8.1.$9���-�.1.�:���$�()*�8.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�29�(�-��-��2�-�-*���(*-/(�<2�()*�/(��)���+-�32-*�=����3���-�/�22��)5�,��2�*�03/-)��=(2�
���*30-*�+��.1.�2�4�=(�-�(�� >? #?&'��,��)�'#@ !@&'& �3)*-��A�*-��B�5>C"'""&C#&�=��0��-D���-2��)�'&@ !@&'&&$��2�)���4����-2(6-$��2�6�0-)2-*�4����)-E��/-�32-�
�)6�$�()*�/(���)6��+-�32-*��)�(00��*()0-�=������-�.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�2F�,-�/2��4�G-�7�0-5�,���-�����0���������7��6(���)2$�-E/(�6�0��������H(�(5���5
IJK�L	�JM� N &!!#"%  CO

P

QRSTUTVWXYZW[\]Ŷ_Z]_ẀYabbWà̀ ^̀_W_YZWcdeZ\ŴeW]feeZ]_̂feWd̂_YW_YZWcdeZ\g̀W\Z̀hfè î̂b̂_jWkf\Wk̂b̂elWmf]noZe_̀W
\Zpn̂\ZmWkf\W_YZWahh\fqabWfkWlfqZ\eoZe_abWan_Yf\̂_̂Z̀WYaq̂elWrn\̂̀m̂]_̂feWfqZ\W_YZWs\frZ]_t

QRSTuRvwxyz{|}wR~y�}��R�x{�yRvy��}wy�R�W��[

��������������������
QRSTSR~y�}��R~y�y���zy�|R�x{�yRvy��}wy��W��[

��������������������
QRST�R����|��w|}��R~�w�zy�|�R�x{�yRvy��}wy�
QRST�TUW�àZmWfeW_YZWcdeZ\g̀Wahh\fqabWfkW_YZW�Z̀̂leW�ZqZbfhoZe_W�f]noZe_̀�WaemWfeW_YZWcdeZ\g̀Wan_Yf\̂�a_̂feWfkW
aejWamrǹ_oZe_̀ŴeW_YZWs\frZ]_W\Zpn̂\ZoZe_̀WaemW_YZWinmlZ_Wkf\W_YZW f̀_WfkW_YZW¡f\¢�W_YZW[\]Ŷ_Z]_ẀYabbWh\Zha\ZW
 fè_\n]_̂feW�f]noZe_̀Wkf\W_YZWcdeZ\g̀Wahh\fqabtWXYZW fè_\n]_̂feW�f]noZe_̀ẀYabbŴbbǹ_\a_ZWaemWmZ̀]\̂iZW_YZW
kn\_YZ\WmZqZbfhoZe_WfkW_YZWahh\fqZmW�Z̀̂leW�ZqZbfhoZe_W�f]noZe_̀WaemẀYabbW]fè^̀_WfkW�\ad̂el̀WaemW
£hZ]̂k̂]a_̂fèẀZ__̂elWkf\_YŴeWmZ_âbW_YZWpnab̂_jWbZqZb̀WaemWhZ\kf\oae]ZW]\̂_Z\̂aWfkWoa_Z\̂ab̀WaemẀj̀_ZòWaemWf_YZ\W
\Zpn̂\ZoZe_̀Wkf\W_YZW]fè_\n]_̂feWfkW_YZW¡f\¢tWXYZWcdeZ\WaemW[\]Ŷ_Z]_Wa]¢efdbZmlZW_Ya_�ŴeWf\mZ\W_fWhZ\kf\oW_YZW
¡f\¢�W_YZW fe_\a]_f\Wd̂bbWh\fq̂mZWamm̂_̂feabŴekf\oa_̂fe�Ŵe]bnm̂elW£YfhW�\ad̂el̀�Ws\fmn]_W�a_a�W£aohbZ̀WaemWf_YZ\W
`̂ôba\Ẁniô__ab̀�WdŶ]YW_YZW[\]Ŷ_Z]_ẀYabbW\Zq̂ZdŴeWa]]f\mae]ZWd̂_YW£Z]_̂feW¤t¥t¦t

QRST�TuWXYZW[\]Ŷ_Z]_ẀYabbŴe]f\hf\a_ZW_YZWmZ̀̂leW\Zpn̂\ZoZe_̀WfkWlfqZ\eoZe_abWan_Yf\̂_̂Z̀WYaq̂elWrn\̂̀m̂]_̂feWfqZ\W
_YZWs\frZ]_Ŵe_fW_YZW fè_\n]_̂feW�f]noZe_̀t

QRST�TSW�n\̂elW_YZWmZqZbfhoZe_WfkW_YZW fè_\n]_̂feW�f]noZe_̀�W_YZW[\]Ŷ_Z]_ẀYabbWà̀ ^̀_W_YZWcdeZ\ŴeW_YZW
mZqZbfhoZe_WaemWh\Zha\a_̂feWfkW§̈©Wh\f]n\ZoZe_Ŵekf\oa_̂feW_Ya_WmZ̀]\̂iZ̀W_YZW_̂oZ�Whba]Z�WaemW]fem̂_̂fèWfkWîmm̂el�W
ê]bnm̂elWîmm̂elWf\Wh\fhf̀abWkf\òªW§«©W_YZWkf\oWfkWal\ZZoZe_WiZ_dZZeW_YZWcdeZ\WaemW fe_\a]_f\ªWaemW§¤©W_YZW
 fem̂_̂fèWfkW_YZW fe_\a]_Wkf\W fè_\n]_̂feW§¬ZeZ\ab�W£nhhbZoZe_a\jWaemWf_YZ\W fem̂_̂fè©tWXYZW[\]Ŷ_Z]_ẀYabbWab̀fW
]foĥbZWaWh\frZ]_WoaenabW_Ya_Ŵe]bnmZ̀W_YZW fem̂_̂fèWfkW_YZW fe_\a]_Wkf\W fè_\n]_̂feWaemW£hZ]̂k̂]a_̂fè�WaemWoajW
ê]bnmZWîmm̂elW\Zpn̂\ZoZe_̀WaemẀaohbZWkf\òt

QRST�T�WXYZW[\]Ŷ_Z]_ẀYabbWnhma_ZW_YZWZ̀_̂oa_ZWkf\W_YZW f̀_WfkW_YZW¡f\¢Wh\Zha\ZmŴeWa]]f\mae]ZWd̂_YW£Z]_̂feW¥t¤t

QRST�TWXYZW[\]Ŷ_Z]_ẀYabbẀniô_W_YZW fè_\n]_̂feW�f]noZe_̀W_fW_YZWcdeZ\�Wamq̂̀ZW_YZWcdeZ\WfkWaejWamrǹ_oZe_̀W_fW
_YZWZ̀_̂oa_ZWfkW_YZW f̀_WfkW_YZW¡f\¢�W_a¢ZWaejWa]_̂feW\Zpn̂\ZmWnemZ\W£Z]_̂feW¥t®�WaemW\ZpnZ̀_W_YZWcdeZ\g̀Wahh\fqabt

QRSTR���w��yzy�|R�x{�yRvy��}wy�
QRSTTUR̄y�y�{�
XYZW[\]Ŷ_Z]_ẀYabbWà̀ ^̀_W_YZWcdeZ\ŴeWZ̀_aib̂̀ŶelWaWb̂̀_WfkWh\f̀hZ]_̂qZW]fe_\a]_f\̀tW°fbbfd̂elW_YZWcdeZ\g̀Wahh\fqabW
fkW_YZW fè_\n]_̂feW�f]noZe_̀�W_YZW[\]Ŷ_Z]_ẀYabbWà̀ ^̀_W_YZWcdeZ\ŴeW§̈©Wfi_âêelWẐ_YZ\W]fohZ_̂_̂qZWîm̀Wf\W
eZlf_̂a_ZmWh\fhf̀ab̀ªW§«©W]fek̂\ôelW\Z̀hfèq̂ZeZ̀̀WfkWîm̀Wf\Wh\fhf̀ab̀ªW§¤©WmZ_Z\ôêelW_YZẀn]]Z̀̀knbWîmWf\W
h\fhf̀ab�ŴkWaejªWaem�W§¦©Wada\m̂elWaemWh\Zha\̂elW]fe_\a]_̀Wkf\W]fè_\n]_̂fet

QRSTTuR��z�y|}|}�yR±}²²}��
QRSTTuTUW�̂mm̂elW�f]noZe_̀ẀYabbW]fè^̀_WfkWîmm̂elW\Zpn̂\ZoZe_̀WaemWh\fhf̀ZmW fe_\a]_W�f]noZe_̀t

QRSTTuTuWXYZW[\]Ŷ_Z]_ẀYabbWà̀ ^̀_W_YZWcdeZ\ŴeWîmm̂elW_YZWs\frZ]_Wij³
TU ka]̂b̂_a_̂elW_YZWm̂̀_\̂in_̂feWfkW�̂mm̂elW�f]noZe_̀W_fWh\f̀hZ]_̂qZWîmmZ\̀ªWf\ẀZ_WnhŴekf\oa_̂feWfeWaW

dZiẀ̂_ZWkf\W fe_\a]_f\̀W_fWa]]Z̀̀W_YZW�̂mm̂elW�f]noZe_̀t
Tu f\laê�̂elWaemW]femn]_̂elWaWh\ŹîmW]fekZ\Ze]ZWkf\Wh\f̀hZ]_̂qZWîmmZ\̀ª
TS h\Zha\̂elW\Z̀hfèZ̀W_fWpnZ̀_̂fèWk\foWh\f̀hZ]_̂qZWîmmZ\̀WaemWh\fq̂m̂elW]ba\̂k̂]a_̂fèWaemW

ê_Z\h\Z_a_̂fèWfkW_YZW�̂mm̂elW�f]noZe_̀W_fW_YZWh\f̀hZ]_̂qZWîmmZ\̀ŴeW_YZWkf\oWfkWammZemaªWaem�
T� f\laê�̂elWaemW]femn]_̂elW_YZWfhZêelWfkW_YZWîm̀�WaemẀnìZpnZe_bjWmf]noZe_̂elWaemWm̂̀_\̂in_̂elW_YZW

îmm̂elW\Z̀nb_̀�WàWm̂\Z]_ZmWijW_YZWcdeZ\t



�����

�

�����	
������������������������������� !"#$� !"%$� !%"$� !!"$�&''"�()*�&' "�+��,�-�./-��0()�1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�25�.66������2��-2-�7-*5�,�-�8./-��0()�
1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�2$9�8.1.$9���-�.1.�:���$�()*�8.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�29�(�-��-��2�-�-*���(*-/(�<2�()*�/(��)���+-�32-*�=����3���-�/�22��)5�,��2�*�03/-)��=(2�
���*30-*�+��.1.�2�4�=(�-�(�� >? #?&'��,��)�'#@ !@&'& �3)*-��A�*-��B�5>C"'""&C#&�=��0��-D���-2��)�'&@ !@&'&&$��2�)���4����-2(6-$��2�6�0-)2-*�4����)-E��/-�32-�
�)6�$�()*�/(���)6��+-�32-*��)�(00��*()0-�=������-�.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�2F�,-�/2��4�G-�7�0-5�,���-�����0���������7��6(���)2$�-E/(�6�0��������H(�(5���5
IJK�L	�JM� N &!!#"%  CO

�

PQRSTSUSRVWXVYZ[V\]̂̂ ]_̀Vabcde[_YfVg[he]YVfdifY]YdY]b_fjVdgb_VYZ[Vkl_[hmfVlh]YY[_VndYZbh]onY]b_jVYZ[VphcZ]Y[cYVfZnqqjV
nfVn_Vp̂ ]̂Y]b_nqVr[hs]c[jVcb_f]̂[hVh[td[fYfVXbhVfdifY]YdY]b_fVn_̂Vgh[gnh[Vn_̂V̂]fYh]idY[Vn̂ [̂_̂nV]̂[_Y]Xu]_̀Vngghbs[̂V
fdifY]YdY]b_fVYbVnqqVghbfg[cY]s[Vi]̂̂ [hfv

PQRSTSRQwxyz{|}{x~Q��z�z�}��
PQRSTSRS�VVV�hbgbfnqVabcde[_YfVfZnqqVcb_f]fYVbXVghbgbfnqVh[td]h[e[_YfVn_̂Vghbgbf[̂V�b_YhncYVabcde[_Yfv

PQRSTSRSUQ�Z[VphcZ]Y[cYVfZnqqVnff]fYVYZ[Vkl_[hV]_VbiYn]_]_̀VghbgbfnqfViu�
S� Xnc]q]YnY]_̀VYZ[V̂]fYh]idY]b_VbXV�hbgbfnqVabcde[_YfVXbhV̂]fYh]idY]b_VYbVghbfg[cY]s[Vcb_YhncYbhfVn_̂V

h[td[fY]_̀VYZ[]hVh[Ydh_Vdgb_Vcbegq[Y]b_VbXVYZ[V_[̀bY]nY]b_Vghbc[ff�
SU bh̀n_]o]_̀Vn_̂VgnhY]c]gnY]_̀V]_Vf[q[cY]b_V]_Y[hs][lfVl]YZVghbfg[cY]s[Vcb_YhncYbhf�
SR gh[gnh]_̀Vh[fgb_f[fVYbVtd[fY]b_fVXhbeVghbfg[cY]s[Vcb_YhncYbhfVn_̂Vghbs]̂]_̀Vcqnh]X]cnY]b_fVn_̂V

]_Y[hgh[YnY]b_fVbXVYZ[V�hbgbfnqVabcde[_YfVYbVYZ[Vghbfg[cY]s[Vcb_YhncYbhfV]_VYZ[VXbheVbXVn̂ [̂_̂n�Vn_̂j
S� gnhY]c]gnY]_̀V]_V_[̀bY]nY]b_fVl]YZVghbfg[cY]s[Vcb_YhncYbhfjVn_̂Vfdif[td[_YquVgh[gnh]_̀VnVfdeenhuV

h[gbhYVbXVYZ[V_[̀bY]nY]b_Vh[fdqYfjVnfV̂]h[cY[̂ViuVYZ[Vkl_[hv

PQRSTSRSRQWXVYZ[V�hbgbfnqVabcde[_YfVg[he]YVfdifY]YdY]b_fjVdgb_VYZ[Vkl_[hmfVlh]YY[_VndYZbh]onY]b_jVYZ[VphcZ]Y[cYVfZnqqjV
nfVn_Vp̂ ]̂Y]b_nqVr[hs]c[jVcb_f]̂[hVh[td[fYfVXbhVfdifY]YdY]b_fVn_̂Vgh[gnh[Vn_̂V̂]fYh]idY[Vn̂ [̂_̂nV]̂[_Y]Xu]_̀Vngghbs[̂V
fdifY]YdY]b_fVYbVnqqVghbfg[cY]s[Vcb_YhncYbhfv

PQRS�Q�z��{���{|z�Q��}�xQ�x��|�x�
PQRS�S�Q�x�x�}�
PQRS�S�S�V�Z[VphcZ]Y[cYVfZnqqVghbs]̂[Vn̂e]_]fYhnY]b_VbXVYZ[V�b_YhncYVi[Yl[[_VYZ[Vkl_[hVn_̂VYZ[V�b_YhncYbhVnfVf[YVXbhYZV
i[qblVn_̂V]_VpWpVabcde[_YVp���������jV�[_[hnqV�b_̂]Y]b_fVbXVYZ[V�b_YhncYVXbhV�b_fYhdcY]b_vVWXVYZ[Vkl_[hVn_̂V
�b_YhncYbhVeb̂]XuVpWpVabcde[_YVp��������jVYZbf[Veb̂]X]cnY]b_fVfZnqqV_bYVnXX[cYVYZ[VphcZ]Y[cYmfVf[hs]c[fVd_̂[hVYZ]fV
p̀h[[e[_YVd_q[ffVYZ[Vkl_[hVn_̂VYZ[VphcZ]Y[cYVne[_̂VYZ]fVp̀h[[e[_Yv

PQRS�S�SUV�Z[VphcZ]Y[cYVfZnqqVn̂s]f[Vn_̂Vcb_fdqYVl]YZVYZ[Vkl_[hV̂dh]_̀VYZ[V�b_fYhdcY]b_V�Znf[Vr[hs]c[fvV�Z[VphcZ]Y[cYV
fZnqqVZns[VndYZbh]YuVYbVncYVb_Vi[ZnqXVbXVYZ[Vkl_[hVb_quVYbVYZ[V[�Y[_YVghbs]̂[̂V]_VYZ]fVp̀h[[e[_YvV�Z[VphcZ]Y[cYVfZnqqV
_bYVZns[Vcb_YhbqVbs[hjVcZnh̀[VbXjVbhVh[fgb_f]i]q]YuVXbhVYZ[Vcb_fYhdcY]b_Ve[n_fjVe[YZb̂fjVY[cZ_]td[fjVf[td[_c[fVbhV
ghbc[̂dh[fjVbhVXbhVfnX[YuVgh[cndY]b_fVn_̂Vghb̀hnefV]_Vcb__[cY]b_Vl]YZVYZ[V�bh�jV_bhVfZnqqVYZ[VphcZ]Y[cYVi[Vh[fgb_f]iq[V
XbhVYZ[V�b_YhncYbhmfVXn]qdh[VYbVg[hXbheVYZ[V�bh�V]_Vnccbĥn_c[Vl]YZVYZ[Vh[td]h[e[_YfVbXVYZ[V�b_YhncYVabcde[_YfvV�Z[V
phcZ]Y[cYVfZnqqVi[Vh[fgb_f]iq[VXbhVYZ[VphcZ]Y[cYmfV_[̀q]̀[_YVncYfVbhVbe]ff]b_fjVidYVfZnqqV_bYVZns[Vcb_YhbqVbs[hVbhVcZnh̀[V
bXjVn_̂VfZnqqV_bYVi[Vh[fgb_f]iq[VXbhjVncYfVbhVbe]ff]b_fVbXVYZ[V�b_YhncYbhVbhVbXVn_uVbYZ[hVg[hfb_fVbhV[_Y]Y][fVg[hXbhe]_̀V
gbhY]b_fVbXVYZ[V�bh�v

PQRS�S�SRQQrdi�[cYVYbVr[cY]b_V�v�Vn_̂V[�c[gYVnfVghbs]̂[̂V]_Vr[cY]b_V v¡v¡v¢jVYZ[VphcZ]Y[cYmfVh[fgb_f]i]q]YuVYbVghbs]̂[V
�b_fYhdcY]b_V�Znf[Vr[hs]c[fVcbee[_c[fVl]YZVYZ[VnlnĥVbXVYZ[V�b_YhncYVXbhV�b_fYhdcY]b_Vn_̂VY[he]_nY[fVb_VYZ[V̂nY[V
YZ[VphcZ]Y[cYV]ffd[fVYZ[VX]_nqV�[hY]X]cnY[VXbhV�nue[_Yv

PQRS�SUQ£�}��}{|z��Qz¤Q{�xQ¥z�¦
PQRS�SUS�Q�Z[VphcZ]Y[cYVfZnqqVs]f]YVYZ[Vf]Y[VnYV]_Y[hsnqfVngghbgh]nY[VYbVYZ[VfYǹ[VbXVcb_fYhdcY]b_jVbhVnfVbYZ[hl]f[Vh[td]h[̂V
]_Vr[cY]b_V�v�v jVYbVi[cbe[V̀[_[hnqquVXne]q]nhVl]YZVYZ[Vghb̀h[ffVn_̂Vtdnq]YuVbXVYZ[VgbhY]b_VbXVYZ[V�bh�Vcbegq[Y[̂jVn_̂V
YbV̂[Y[he]_[jV]_V̀[_[hnqjV]XVYZ[V�bh�Vbif[hs[̂V]fVi[]_̀Vg[hXbhe[̂V]_VnVen__[hV]_̂]cnY]_̀VYZnYVYZ[V�bh�jVlZ[_VXdqquV
cbegq[Y[̂jVl]qqVi[V]_Vnccbĥn_c[Vl]YZVYZ[V�b_YhncYVabcde[_YfvV§bl[s[hjVYZ[VphcZ]Y[cYVfZnqqV_bYVi[Vh[td]h[̂VYbVen�[V
[�ZndfY]s[VbhVcb_Y]_dbdfVb_̈f]Y[V]_fg[cY]b_fVYbVcZ[c�VYZ[Vtdnq]YuVbhVtdn_Y]YuVbXVYZ[V�bh�vVk_VYZ[Vinf]fVbXVYZ[Vf]Y[Vs]f]YfjV
YZ[VphcZ]Y[cYVfZnqqV�[[gVYZ[Vkl_[hVh[nfb_niquV]_Xbhe[̂VnibdYVYZ[Vghb̀h[ffVn_̂Vtdnq]YuVbXVYZ[VgbhY]b_VbXVYZ[V�bh�V
cbegq[Y[̂jVn_̂VghbegYquVh[gbhYVYbVYZ[Vkl_[hV©�ªV�_bl_V̂[s]nY]b_fVXhbeVYZ[V�b_YhncYVabcde[_YfjV©�ªV�_bl_V
[̂s]nY]b_fVXhbeVYZ[VebfYVh[c[_YVcb_fYhdcY]b_VfcZ[̂dq[Vfdie]YY[̂ViuVYZ[V�b_YhncYbhjVn_̂V© ªV̂[X[cYfVn_̂V̂[X]c][_c][fV
bif[hs[̂V]_VYZ[V�bh�v

PQRS�SUSUV�Z[VphcZ]Y[cYVZnfVYZ[VndYZbh]YuVYbVh[�[cYV�bh�VYZnYV̂b[fV_bYVcb_XbheVYbVYZ[V�b_YhncYVabcde[_YfvV�Z[_[s[hV
YZ[VphcZ]Y[cYVcb_f]̂[hfV]YV_[c[ffnhuVbhVn̂s]fniq[jVYZ[VphcZ]Y[cYVfZnqqVZns[VYZ[VndYZbh]YuVYbVh[td]h[V]_fg[cY]b_VbhVY[fY]_̀V
bXVYZ[V�bh�V]_Vnccbĥn_c[Vl]YZVYZ[Vghbs]f]b_fVbXVYZ[V�b_YhncYVabcde[_YfjVlZ[YZ[hVbhV_bYVYZ[V�bh�V]fVXnih]cnY[̂jV
]_fYnqq[̂VbhVcbegq[Y[̂vV§bl[s[hjV_[]YZ[hVYZ]fVndYZbh]YuVbXVYZ[VphcZ]Y[cYV_bhVnV̂[c]f]b_Ven̂[V]_V̀bb̂VXn]YZV[]YZ[hVYbV



�����

�

�����	
������������������������������� !"#$� !"%$� !%"$� !!"$�&''"�()*�&' "�+��,�-�./-��0()�1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�25�.66������2��-2-�7-*5�,�-�8./-��0()�
1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�2$9�8.1.$9���-�.1.�:���$�()*�8.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�29�(�-��-��2�-�-*���(*-/(�<2�()*�/(��)���+-�32-*�=����3���-�/�22��)5�,��2�*�03/-)��=(2�
���*30-*�+��.1.�2�4�=(�-�(�� >? #?&'��,��)�'#@ !@&'& �3)*-��A�*-��B�5>C"'""&C#&�=��0��-D���-2��)�'&@ !@&'&&$��2�)���4����-2(6-$��2�6�0-)2-*�4����)-E��/-�32-�
�)6�$�()*�/(���)6��+-�32-*��)�(00��*()0-�=������-�.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�2F�,-�/2��4�G-�7�0-5�,���-�����0���������7��6(���)2$�-E/(�6�0��������H(�(5���5
IJK�L	�JM� N &!!#"%  CO

P

QRQSTUVQWXSWYXZWZXWQRQSTUVQWV[T\W][Z\XSUẐWV\]__ẀUaQWSUVQWZXW]Wb[ẐWXSWSQVcXYVUdU_UẐWXeWZ\QWfST\UZQTZWZXWZ\QWgXYZS]TZXShW
i[dTXYZS]TZXSVhWV[cc_UQSVhWZ\QUSW]̀QYZVWXSWQjc_X̂QQVhWXSWXZ\QSWcQSVXYVWXSWQYZUZUQVWcQSeXSjUỲWcXSZUXYVWXeWZ\QWkXSlm

nopqrqsqpWt\QWfST\UZQTZWV\]__WUYZQScSQZW]YbWbQTUbQWj]ZZQSVWTXYTQSYUỲWcQSeXSj]YTQW[YbQShW]YbWSQu[USQjQYZVWXehWZ\QW
gXYZS]TZWvXT[jQYZVWXYWwSUZZQYWSQu[QVZWXeWQUZ\QSWZ\QWxwYQSWXSWgXYZS]TZXSmWt\QWfST\UZQTZyVWSQVcXYVQWZXWV[T\WSQu[QVZVW
V\]__WdQWj]bQWUYWwSUZUỲWwUZ\UYW]ŶWZUjQW_UjUZVW]̀SQQbW[cXYWXSWXZ\QSwUVQWwUZ\WSQ]VXY]d_QWcSXjcZYQVVm

nopqrqsqzoW{YZQScSQZ]ZUXYVW]YbWbQTUVUXYVWXeWZ\QWfST\UZQTZWV\]__WdQWTXYVUVZQYZWwUZ\WZ\QWUYZQYZWXehW]YbWSQ]VXY]d_̂WUYeQS]d_QW
eSXjhWZ\QWgXYZS]TZWvXT[jQYZVW]YbWV\]__WdQWUYWwSUZUỲWXSWUYWZ\QWeXSjWXeWbS]wUỲVmWk\QYWj]lUỲWV[T\WUYZQScSQZ]ZUXYVW
]YbWbQTUVUXYVhWZ\QWfST\UZQTZWV\]__WQYbQ]aXSWZXWVQT[SQWe]UZ\e[_WcQSeXSj]YTQWd̂WdXZ\WxwYQSW]YbWgXYZS]TZXShWV\]__WYXZW
V\XwWc]SZU]_UẐWZXWQUZ\QShW]YbWV\]__WYXZWdQW_U]d_QWeXSWSQV[_ZVWXeWUYZQScSQZ]ZUXYVWXSWbQTUVUXYVWSQYbQSQbWUYẀXXbWe]UZ\mWt\QW
fST\UZQTZyVWbQTUVUXYVWXYWj]ZZQSVWSQ_]ZUỲWZXW]QVZ\QZUTWQeeQTZWV\]__WdQWeUY]_WUeWTXYVUVZQYZWwUZ\WZ\QWUYZQYZWQRcSQVVQbWUYWZ\QW
gXYZS]TZWvXT[jQYZVm

nopqrqsq|WW}Y_QVVWZ\QWxwYQSW]YbWgXYZS]TZXSWbQVÙY]ZQW]YXZ\QSWcQSVXYWZXWVQSaQW]VW]YW{YUZU]_WvQTUVUXYW~]lQShW]VWZ\]ZWZQSjW
UVWbQeUYQbWUYWf{fWvXT[jQYZWf��������hWZ\QWfST\UZQTZWV\]__WSQYbQSWUYUZU]_WbQTUVUXYVWXYWg_]UjVWdQZwQQYWZ\QWxwYQSW]YbW
gXYZS]TZXSW]VWcSXaUbQbWUYWZ\QWgXYZS]TZWvXT[jQYZVm

nopqrqpo������������o���o�������o��o����������
nopqrqpq�ot\QWfST\UZQTZWV\]__WSQaUQwW]YbWTQSZUêWZ\QW]jX[YZVWb[QWZ\QWgXYZS]TZXSW]YbWV\]__WUVV[QWTQSZUeUT]ZQVWUYWV[T\W
]jX[YZVmWt\QWfST\UZQTZyVWTQSZUeUT]ZUXYWeXSWc]̂jQYZWV\]__WTXYVZUZ[ZQW]WSQcSQVQYZ]ZUXYWZXWZ\QWxwYQShWd]VQbWXYWZ\QW
fST\UZQTZyVWQa]_[]ZUXYWXeWZ\QWkXSlW]VWcSXaUbQbWUYWiQTZUXYW�m�m�W]YbWXYWZ\QWb]Z]WTXjcSUVUỲWZ\QWgXYZS]TZXSyVW
fcc_UT]ZUXYWeXSW�]̂jQYZhWZ\]ZhWZXWZ\QWdQVZWXeWZ\QWfST\UZQTZyVWlYXw_Qb̀QhWUYeXSj]ZUXYW]YbWdQ_UQehWZ\QWkXSlW\]VW
cSX̀SQVVQbWZXWZ\QWcXUYZWUYbUT]ZQbhWZ\QWu[]_UẐWXeWZ\QWkXSlWUVWUYW]TTXSb]YTQWwUZ\WZ\QWgXYZS]TZWvXT[jQYZVhW]YbWZ\]ZWZ\QW
gXYZS]TZXSWUVWQYZUZ_QbWZXWc]̂jQYZWUYWZ\QW]jX[YZWTQSZUeUQbmWt\QWeXSQ̀XUỲWSQcSQVQYZ]ZUXYVW]SQWV[d�QTZWZXW���W]YWQa]_[]ZUXYW
XeWZ\QWkXSlWeXSWTXYeXSj]YTQWwUZ\WZ\QWgXYZS]TZWvXT[jQYZVW[cXYWi[dVZ]YZU]_WgXjc_QZUXYhW���WSQV[_ZVWXeWV[dVQu[QYZW
ZQVZVW]YbWUYVcQTZUXYVhW���WTXSSQTZUXYWXeWjUYXSWbQaU]ZUXYVWeSXjWZ\QWgXYZS]TZWvXT[jQYZVWcSUXSWZXWTXjc_QZUXYhW]YbW���W
VcQTUeUTWu[]_UeUT]ZUXYVWQRcSQVVQbWd̂WZ\QWfST\UZQTZm

nopqrqpqsWt\QWUVV[]YTQWXeW]WgQSZUeUT]ZQWeXSW�]̂jQYZWV\]__WYXZWdQW]WSQcSQVQYZ]ZUXYWZ\]ZWZ\QWfST\UZQTZW\]VW���Wj]bQW
QR\][VZUaQWXSWTXYZUY[X[VWXY�VUZQWUYVcQTZUXYVWZXWT\QTlWZ\QWu[]_UẐWXSWu[]YZUẐWXeWZ\QWkXSlhW���WSQaUQwQbWTXYVZS[TZUXYW
jQ]YVhWjQZ\XbVhWZQT\YUu[QVhWVQu[QYTQVWXSWcSXTQb[SQVhW���WSQaUQwQbWTXcUQVWXeWSQu[UVUZUXYVWSQTQUaQbWeSXjW
i[dTXYZS]TZXSVW]YbWV[cc_UQSVW]YbWXZ\QSWb]Z]WSQu[QVZQbWd̂WZ\QWxwYQSWZXWV[dVZ]YZU]ZQWZ\QWgXYZS]TZXSyVWSÙ\ZWZXWc]̂jQYZhW
XSW���W]VTQSZ]UYQbW\XwWXSWeXSWw\]ZWc[ScXVQWZ\QWgXYZS]TZXSW\]VW[VQbWjXYQ̂WcSQaUX[V_̂Wc]UbWXYW]TTX[YZWXeWZ\QWgXYZS]TZW
i[jm

nopqrqpqpWt\QWfST\UZQTZWV\]__Wj]UYZ]UYW]WSQTXSbWXeWZ\QWfcc_UT]ZUXYVW]YbWgQSZUeUT]ZQVWeXSW�]̂jQYZm

nopqrqzo����������
nopqrqzq�ot\QWfST\UZQTZWV\]__WSQaUQwWZ\QWgXYZS]TZXSyVWV[djUZZ]_WVT\Qb[_QW]YbWV\]__WYXZW[YSQ]VXY]d_̂WbQ_]̂WXSWwUZ\\X_bW
]ccSXa]_WXeWZ\QWVT\Qb[_QmWt\QWfST\UZQTZyVW]TZUXYWUYWSQaUQwUỲWV[djUZZ]_VWV\]__WdQWZ]lQYWUYW]TTXSb]YTQWwUZ\WZ\QW
]ccSXaQbWV[djUZZ]_WVT\Qb[_QWXShWUYWZ\QW]dVQYTQWXeW]YW]ccSXaQbWV[djUZZ]_WVT\Qb[_QhWwUZ\WSQ]VXY]d_QWcSXjcZYQVVWw\U_QW
]__XwUỲWV[eeUTUQYZWZUjQhWUYWZ\QWfST\UZQTZyVWcSXeQVVUXY]_W�[b̀jQYZhWZXWcQSjUZW]bQu[]ZQWSQaUQwm

nopqrqzqsWt\QWfST\UZQTZWV\]__WSQaUQwW]YbW]ccSXaQhWXSWZ]lQWXZ\QSW]ccSXcSU]ZQW]TZUXYW[cXYhWZ\QWgXYZS]TZXSyVWV[djUZZ]_VW
V[T\W]VWi\XcWvS]wUỲVhW�SXb[TZWv]Z]W]YbWi]jc_QVhWd[ZWXY_̂WeXSWZ\QW_UjUZQbWc[ScXVQWXeWT\QTlUỲWeXSWTXYeXSj]YTQWwUZ\W
UYeXSj]ZUXYẀUaQYW]YbWZ\QWbQVÙYWTXYTQcZWQRcSQVVQbWUYWZ\QWgXYZS]TZWvXT[jQYZVmW�QaUQwWXeWV[T\WV[djUZZ]_VWUVWYXZWeXSW
Z\QWc[ScXVQWXeWbQZQSjUYUỲWZ\QW]TT[S]T̂W]YbWTXjc_QZQYQVVWXeWXZ\QSWUYeXSj]ZUXYWV[T\W]VWbUjQYVUXYVhWu[]YZUZUQVhW]YbW
UYVZ]__]ZUXYWXSWcQSeXSj]YTQWXeWQu[UcjQYZWXSWV̂VZQjVhWw\UT\W]SQWZ\QWgXYZS]TZXSyVWSQVcXYVUdU_UẐmWt\QWfST\UZQTZyVWSQaUQwW
V\]__WYXZWTXYVZUZ[ZQW]ccSXa]_WXeWV]eQẐWcSQT][ZUXYVWXSWTXYVZS[TZUXYWjQ]YVhWjQZ\XbVhWZQT\YUu[QVhWVQu[QYTQVWXSW
cSXTQb[SQVmWt\QWfST\UZQTZyVW]ccSXa]_WXeW]WVcQTUeUTWUZQjWV\]__WYXZWUYbUT]ZQW]ccSXa]_WXeW]YW]VVQjd_̂WXeWw\UT\WZ\QWUZQjWUVW
]WTXjcXYQYZm

nopqrqzqpW{eWZ\QWgXYZS]TZWvXT[jQYZVWVcQTUeUT]__̂WSQu[USQWZ\QWgXYZS]TZXSWZXWcSXaUbQWcSXeQVVUXY]_WbQVÙYWVQSaUTQVWXSW
TQSZUeUT]ZUXYVWd̂W]WbQVÙYWcSXeQVVUXY]_WSQ_]ZQbWZXWV̂VZQjVhWj]ZQSU]_VhWXSWQu[UcjQYZhWZ\QWfST\UZQTZWV\]__WVcQTUêWZ\QW
]ccSXcSU]ZQWcQSeXSj]YTQW]YbWbQVÙYWTSUZQSU]WZ\]ZWV[T\WVQSaUTQVWj[VZWV]ZUVêmWt\QWfST\UZQTZWV\]__WSQaUQwW]YbWZ]lQW



�����

�

�����	
������������������������������� !"#$� !"%$� !%"$� !!"$�&''"�()*�&' "�+��,�-�./-��0()�1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�25�.66������2��-2-�7-*5�,�-�8./-��0()�
1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�2$9�8.1.$9���-�.1.�:���$�()*�8.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�29�(�-��-��2�-�-*���(*-/(�<2�()*�/(��)���+-�32-*�=����3���-�/�22��)5�,��2�*�03/-)��=(2�
���*30-*�+��.1.�2�4�=(�-�(�� >? #?&'��,��)�'#@ !@&'& �3)*-��A�*-��B�5>C"'""&C#&�=��0��-D���-2��)�'&@ !@&'&&$��2�)���4����-2(6-$��2�6�0-)2-*�4����)-E��/-�32-�
�)6�$�()*�/(���)6��+-�32-*��)�(00��*()0-�=������-�.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�2F�,-�/2��4�G-�7�0-5�,���-�����0���������7��6(���)2$�-E/(�6�0��������H(�(5���5
IJK�L	�JM� N &!!#"%  CO

P

QRRSTRSUQVWXQYVUTZXTZX[\TRX]SQ̂UZ_̀XQZaXTV\WSX̀bcdUVVQèXSWeQVWaXVTXV\WXfTSgXaẀU_ZWaXTSXYWSVUhUWaXciXV\WX
jTZVSQYVTSk̀XaẀU_ZXRSThẀ̀UTZQelXRSTmUaWaXV\WX̀bcdUVVQèXcWQSX̀bY\XRSThẀ̀UTZQek̀X̀WQeXQZaX̀U_ZQVbSWX̂\WZX̀bcdUVVWaX
VTXV\WXnSY\UVWYVoXp\WXnSY\UVWYVk̀XSWmUŴX̀\QeeXcWXhTSXV\WXeUdUVWaXRbSRT̀WXThXY\WYgUZ_XhTSXYTZhTSdQZYWX̂UV\XUZhTSdQVUTZX
_UmWZXQZaXV\WXaẀU_ZXYTZYWRVXWqRSẀ̀WaXUZXV\WXjTZVSQYVX]TYbdWZV̀oXp\WXnSY\UVWYVX̀\QeeXcWXWZVUVeWaXVTXSWeiXbRTZlXQZaX
\̀QeeXZTVXcWXSẀRTZ̀UceWXhTSlXV\WXQaWrbQYiXQZaXQYYbSQYiXThXV\WX̀WSmUYẀlXYWSVUhUYQVUTZ̀lXQZaXQRRSTmQèXRWShTSdWaXTSX
RSTmUaWaXciX̀bY\XaẀU_ZXRSThẀ̀UTZQèo

stuvwvxvxX[bcyWYVXVTX[WYVUTZXzo{lXV\WXnSY\UVWYVX̀\QeeXSWmUŴXQZaXSẀRTZaXVTXSWrbẀV̀XhTSXUZhTSdQVUTZXQcTbVXV\WXjTZVSQYVX
]TYbdWZV̀oXp\WXnSY\UVWYVX̀\QeeX̀WVXhTSV\lXUZXV\WXjTZVSQYVX]TYbdWZV̀lXV\WXSWrbUSWdWZV̀XhTSXSWrbẀV̀XhTSXUZhTSdQVUTZoX
|WrbẀV̀XhTSXUZhTSdQVUTZX̀\QeeXUZYebaWlXQVXQXdUZUdbdlXQXaWVQUeWaX̂SUVVWZX̀VQVWdWZVXV\QVXUZaUYQVẀXV\WX̀RWYUhUYX]SQ̂UZ_̀X
TSX[RWYUhUYQVUTZ̀XUZXZWWaXThXYeQSUhUYQVUTZXQZaXV\WXZQVbSWXThXV\WXYeQSUhUYQVUTZXSWrbẀVWaoXp\WXnSY\UVWYVk̀XSẀRTZ̀WXVTX̀bY\X
SWrbẀV̀X̀\QeeXcWXdQaWXUZX̂SUVUZ_X̂UV\UZXQZiXVUdWXeUdUV̀XQ_SWWaXbRTZlXTSXTV\WŜÙWX̂UV\XSWQ̀TZQceWXRSTdRVZẀ̀oX}hX
QRRSTRSUQVWlXV\WXnSY\UVWYVX̀\QeeXRSWRQSWXQZaXÙ̀bWX̀bRReWdWZVQeX]SQ̂UZ_̀XQZaX[RWYUhUYQVUTZ̀XUZXSẀRTZ̀WXVTXV\WX
SWrbẀV̀XhTSXUZhTSdQVUTZo

stuvwvxv~Xp\WXnSY\UVWYVX̀\QeeXdQUZVQUZXQXSWYTSaXThX̀bcdUVVQèXQZaXYTRUẀXThX̀bcdUVVQèX̀bRReUWaXciXV\WXjTZVSQYVTSXUZX
QYYTSaQZYWX̂UV\XV\WXSWrbUSWdWZV̀XThXV\WXjTZVSQYVX]TYbdWZV̀o

stuvwv~t�������t��t���t����
stuvwv~v�Xp\WXnSY\UVWYVXdQiXTSaWSXdUZTSXY\QZ_ẀXUZXV\WXfTSgXV\QVXQSWXYTZ̀ÙVWZVX̂UV\XV\WXUZVWZVXThXV\WXjTZVSQYVX
]TYbdWZV̀XQZaXaTXZTVXUZmTemWXQZXQayb̀VdWZVXUZXV\WXjTZVSQYVX[bdXTSXQZXWqVWZ̀UTZXThXV\WXjTZVSQYVXpUdWoX[bcyWYVXVTX
[WYVUTZXzo{lXV\WXnSY\UVWYVX̀\QeeXRSWRQSWXj\QZ_WX�SaWS̀XQZaXjTZ̀VSbYVUTZXj\QZ_WX]USWYVUmẀXhTSXV\WX�̂ ZWSk̀XQRRSTmQeX
QZaXWqWYbVUTZXUZXQYYTSaQZYWX̂UV\XV\WXjTZVSQYVX]TYbdWZV̀o

stuvwv~v�Xp\WXnSY\UVWYVX̀\QeeXdQUZVQUZXSWYTSàXSWeQVUmWXVTXY\QZ_ẀXUZXV\WXfTSgo

stuvwvwt�������t����������
stuvwvwv�Xp\WXnSY\UVWYVX̀\Qee�

v� YTZabYVXUZ̀RWYVUTZ̀XVTXaWVWSdUZWXV\WXaQVWXTSXaQVẀXThX[bc̀VQZVUQeXjTdReWVUTZXQZaXV\WXaQVWXThXhUZQeX
YTdReWVUTZ�

v� Ù̀bWXjWSVUhUYQVẀXThX[bc̀VQZVUQeXjTdReWVUTZ�
vu hTŜQSaXVTXV\WX�̂ ZWSlXhTSXV\WX�̂ ZWSk̀XSWmUŴXQZaXSWYTSàlX̂SUVVWZX̂QSSQZVUẀXQZaXSWeQVWaXaTYbdWZV̀X

SWrbUSWaXciXV\WXjTZVSQYVX]TYbdWZV̀XQZaXSWYWUmWaXhSTdXV\WXjTZVSQYVTS�XQZal
vx Ù̀bWXQXhUZQeXjWSVUhUYQVWXhTSX�QidWZVXcQ̀WaXbRTZXQXhUZQeXUZ̀RWYVUTZXUZaUYQVUZ_XV\QVlXVTXV\WXcẀVXThXV\WX

nSY\UVWYVk̀XgZT̂eWa_WlXUZhTSdQVUTZlXQZaXcWeUWhlXV\WXfTSgXYTdReUẀX̂UV\XV\WXSWrbUSWdWZV̀XThXV\WX
jTZVSQYVX]TYbdWZV̀o

stuvwvwv�Xp\WXnSY\UVWYVk̀XUZ̀RWYVUTZ̀X̀\QeeXcWXYTZabYVWaX̂UV\XV\WX�̂ ZWSXVTXY\WYgXYTZhTSdQZYWXThXV\WXfTSgX̂UV\XV\WX
SWrbUSWdWZV̀XThXV\WXjTZVSQYVX]TYbdWZV̀XQZaXVTXmWSUhiXV\WXQYYbSQYiXQZaXYTdReWVWZẀ̀XThXV\WXeÙVX̀bcdUVVWaXciXV\WX
jTZVSQYVTSXThXfTSgXVTXcWXYTdReWVWaXTSXYTSSWYVWao

stuvwvwvutf\WZX[bc̀VQZVUQeXjTdReWVUTZX\Q̀XcWWZXQY\UWmWalXV\WXnSY\UVWYVX̀\QeeXUZhTSdXV\WX�̂ ZWSXQcTbVXV\WXcQeQZYWXThX
V\WXjTZVSQYVX[bdXSWdQUZUZ_XVTXcWXRQUaXV\WXjTZVSQYVTSlXUZYebaUZ_XV\WXQdTbZVXVTXcWXSWVQUZWaXhSTdXV\WXjTZVSQYVX[bdlXUhX
QZilXhTSXhUZQeXYTdReWVUTZXTSXYTSSWYVUTZXThXV\WXfTSgo

stuvwvwvxXp\WXnSY\UVWYVX̀\QeeXhTŜQSaXVTXV\WX�̂ ZWSXV\WXhTeeT̂UZ_XUZhTSdQVUTZXSWYWUmWaXhSTdXV\WXjTZVSQYVTS�X���X
YTZ̀WZVXThX̀bSWViXTSX̀bSWVUẀlXUhXQZilXVTXSWabYVUTZXUZXTSXRQSVUQeXSWeWQ̀WXThXSWVQUZQ_WXTSXV\WXdQgUZ_XThXhUZQeXRQidWZV�X�{�X
QhhUaQmUV̀lXSWYWURV̀lXSWeWQ̀ẀXQZaX̂QUmWS̀XThXeUWZ̀lXTSXcTZàXUZaWdZUhiUZ_XV\WX�̂ ZWSXQ_QUZ̀VXeUWZ̀�XQZaX���XQZiXTV\WSX
aTYbdWZVQVUTZXSWrbUSWaXThXV\WXjTZVSQYVTSXbZaWSXV\WXjTZVSQYVX]TYbdWZV̀o

stuvwvwv~t�RTZXSWrbẀVXThXV\WX�̂ ZWSlXQZaXRSUTSXVTXV\WXWqRUSQVUTZXThXTZWXiWQSXhSTdXV\WXaQVWXThX[bc̀VQZVUQeXjTdReWVUTZlX
V\WXnSY\UVWYVX̀\QeelX̂UV\TbVXQaaUVUTZQeXYTdRWZ̀QVUTZlXYTZabYVXQXdWWVUZ_X̂UV\XV\WX�̂ ZWSXVTXSWmUŴXV\WXhQYUeUViX
TRWSQVUTZ̀XQZaXRWShTSdQZYWo



�����

�

�����	
������������������������������� !"#$� !"%$� !%"$� !!"$�&''"�()*�&' "�+��,�-�./-��0()�1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�25�.66������2��-2-�7-*5�,�-�8./-��0()�
1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�2$9�8.1.$9���-�.1.�:���$�()*�8.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�29�(�-��-��2�-�-*���(*-/(�<2�()*�/(��)���+-�32-*�=����3���-�/�22��)5�,��2�*�03/-)��=(2�
���*30-*�+��.1.�2�4�=(�-�(�� >? #?&'��,��)�'#@ !@&'& �3)*-��A�*-��B�5>C"'""&C#&�=��0��-D���-2��)�'&@ !@&'&&$��2�)���4����-2(6-$��2�6�0-)2-*�4����)-E��/-�32-�
�)6�$�()*�/(���)6��+-�32-*��)�(00��*()0-�=������-�.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�2F�,-�/2��4�G-�7�0-5�,���-�����0���������7��6(���)2$�-E/(�6�0��������H(�(5���5
IJK�L	�JM� N &!!#"%  CO

��

PQRSTUVWXWWWYZ[[UV\V]RPUWP]̂WP̂ ŜRS_]PUWYVQ̀STVY
aWXbcWYdeefghgijkfWYglmnogp
aWXbcbcWqrstusvwxysutzxu{s|t}sz~��ts�ys�{t{r~ust�~{s|t{~t}st{rstvsu�~�ux}xzx{�t~�t{rst�vyrx{sy{�t�vst�~{tx�yz�|s|tx�t��uxyt
�svwxysut}�{t���t}stvs��xvs|t�~vt{rst�v~�sy{�tqrst�vyrx{sy{tur�zzt�v~wx|st{rstzxu{s|t����zs�s�{�zt�svwxysut~�z�tx�t
u�syx�xy�zz�t|sux���{s|tx�t{rst{�}zst}sz~�t�ut{rst�vyrx{sy{�utvsu�~�ux}xzx{��t��|t{rst���svtur�zzty~��s�u�{st{rst
�vyrx{sy{t�ut�v~wx|s|tx�t�sy{x~�t�����t��zsuut~{rsv�xustu�syx�xy�zz�t�||vsuus|tx�t{rxut��vss�s�{�tx�t�sx{rsvt{rst���svt
�~vt{rst�vyrx{sy{txut|sux���{s|�t{rst��v{xsut��vsst{r�{t{rstzxu{s|t����zs�s�{�zt�svwxystxut�~{t}sx��t�v~wx|s|t�~vt{rst
�v~�sy{�
������������ ��¡¢£ ���£�¤��¥¦§§̈�©����̈�¥�¢ª�£�����«�� ��¬��¢¤��¥¦§§̈�©����̈�¥�¢ª�£���¢�®¦�¢�«�̄°¢�� ��±¢°²�£��³́�
��«�£������ �� �¢�� ��¡¢£ ���£��°¢�¬��¢�� �̈̈�³��¢��§°���³̈��̄°¢�§¢°ª�«����� ���«����̄��«�¥¦§§̈�©����̈�¥�¢ª�£�µ�
¶���¢����«��£¢�§��°��°̄�� ��¥¦§§̈�©����̈�¥�¢ª�£������¥�£��°��·µ̧µ¹�³�̈°�°¢�����£ �� ��«��£¢�§��°��°̄���¢ª�£���������
�º �³����°�� ���¡�¢��©���µ»

YdeefghgijkfWYglmnogp Qgpe¼ipn½nfnj¾
�¡¢£ ���£�¿�¬��¢¿�°¢��°��§¢°ª�«�«»

aWXbcbcbc �v~�v���x��tt À~{t�v~wx|s|t

aWXbcbcbÁ Â�z{x�zst�vszx�x��v�t|sux��u À~{t�v~wx|s|t

aWXbcbcbÃ Âs�u�vs|t|v��x��u À~{t�v~wx|s|t

aWXbcbcbX Ä�xu{x��t��yxzx{xsutu�vws�u À~{t�v~wx|s|t

aWXbcbcbÅ �x{stsw�z��{x~�t��|t�z���x�� À~{t�v~wx|s|t

aWXbcbcbÆ ��xz|x��tÇ��~v��{x~�tÂ~|szt�����s�s�{t
vsu�~�ux}xzx{xsu

À~{t�v~wx|s|t

aWXbcbcbÈ Éswsz~��s�{t~�t��xz|x��tÇ��~v��{x~�tÂ~|szut�~vt
�~u{ty~�u{v�y{x~�t�us

À~{t�v~wx|s|t

aWXbcbcbÊ Ëxwxzts��x�ssvx�� �vyrx{sy{t�ut��uxyt�svwxysutt

aWXbcbcbÌ Í��|uy��st|sux�� À~{t�v~wx|s|t

aWXbcbcbcÎ�vyrx{sy{�v�ztx�{svx~vt|sux�� À~{t�v~wx|s|t

aWXbcbcbccÏ�z�st���z�uxu À~{t�v~wx|s|t

aWXbcbcbcÁÉs{�xzs|ty~u{tsu{x��{x��t}s�~�|t{r�{t
vs��xvs|tx�t�sy{x~�tÐ�Ñ

À~{t�v~wx|s|t

aWXbcbcbcÃ��Òux{st�v~�sy{tvs�vsus�{�{x~� À~{t�v~wx|s|t

aWXbcbcbcXË~��~v�s|t|~y��s�{ut�~vty~�u{v�y{x~� À~{t�v~wx|s|t

aWXbcbcbcÅ�uÒ|sux��s|tvsy~v|t|v��x��u À~{t�v~wx|s|t

aWXbcbcbcÆ�uÒy~�u{v�y{s|tvsy~v|t|v��x��u À~{t�v~wx|s|t

aWXbcbcbcÈ�~u{Ò~yy����y�tsw�z��{x~� À~{t�v~wx|s|t

aWXbcbcbcÊÓ�yxzx{�tu���~v{tusvwxysu À~{t�v~wx|s|t

aWXbcbcbcÌqs���{Òvsz�{s|tusvwxysu À~{t�v~wx|s|t

aWXbcbcbÁÎ�vyrx{sy{�uty~~v|x��{x~�t~�t{rst���sv�ut
y~�u�z{��{u

À~{t�v~wx|s|t

aWXbcbcbÁcqszsy~����xy�{x~�uÔ|�{�t|sux�� À~{t�v~wx|s|t

aWXbcbcbÁÁ�sy�vx{�tsw�z��{x~�t��|t�z���x�� À~{t�v~wx|s|t

aWXbcbcbÁÃË~��xuux~�x�� À~{t�v~wx|s|t

aWXbcbcbÁX��u{�x��}zst�v~�sy{t�svwxysut��vu���{t{~t�sy{x~�t
Õ���Ñ

À~{t�v~wx|s|t

aWXbcbcbÁÅÓ�u{Ò{v�yÖt|sux��tusvwxysu À~{t�v~wx|s|t

aWXbcbcbÁÆÂ�z{x�zst}x|t��yÖ��su À~{t�v~wx|s|t

aWXbcbcbÁÈ×xu{~vxyt�vsusvw�{x~� À~{t�v~wx|s|t

aWXbcbcbÁÊÓ�v�x{�vs�t��v�xurx��u�t��|ts��x��s�{t|sux�� À~{t�v~wx|s|t

aWXbcbcbÁÌ�{rsvtusvwxysut�v~wx|s|t}�tu�syx�z{�tË~�u�z{��{u À~{t�v~wx|s|t



�����

�

�����	
������������������������������� !"#$� !"%$� !%"$� !!"$�&''"�()*�&' "�+��,�-�./-��0()�1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�25�.66������2��-2-�7-*5�,�-�8./-��0()�
1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�2$9�8.1.$9���-�.1.�:���$�()*�8.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�29�(�-��-��2�-�-*���(*-/(�<2�()*�/(��)���+-�32-*�=����3���-�/�22��)5�,��2�*�03/-)��=(2�
���*30-*�+��.1.�2�4�=(�-�(�� >? #?&'��,��)�'#@ !@&'& �3)*-��A�*-��B�5>C"'""&C#&�=��0��-D���-2��)�'&@ !@&'&&$��2�)���4����-2(6-$��2�6�0-)2-*�4����)-E��/-�32-�
�)6�$�()*�/(���)6��+-�32-*��)�(00��*()0-�=������-�.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�2F�,-�/2��4�G-�7�0-5�,���-�����0���������7��6(���)2$�-E/(�6�0��������H(�(5���5
IJK�L	�JM� N &!!#"%  CO

��

PQRRSTUTVWXSYPTZ[\]T̂ _T̂R̀V̂\a\S\Wb
cdefghijfiklmnojeklpelopilqeprhsjst

uYvwxwxwyz{|}~�������~�~�|����~����~� ��|�������~��

uYvwxw�Y�T̂]Z\RW\̀VỲ�YPQRRSTUTVWXSYPTZ[\]T̂
uYvwxw�wxY���~�����|�������~��}������~�~�|����~����~���~�|���~������~�|�������������|}~����}�|~�|����~����������|�����
������~���~����
c�j�feh�jlholsji�h ligjldefghijfi¡�l¢£qq j¤joi� l¢jerhfj�lhsjoih¥hjslhol¢jfihpol¦§̈§̈lpeklh¥l�jil¥peiglhol�olj©gh�hikl
hsjoih¥ªligjlj©gh�hi§l«gjld¬dlq£� h�gj�l�lo£¤�jelp¥l¢i�os�eslpe¤lp¥ldefghijfi¡�l¢jerhfj�lspf£¤joi�lig�ilf�ol�jl
hof £sjsl��l�olj©gh�hiliplsj�feh�jligjldefghijfi¡�l¢£qq j¤joi� l¢jerhfj�§t

®�����̄�°��~~���°��~����~������~±���~������|}~����²~�|��

uYvwxw�w�Y���~�����|�������~��}������~�~�|����~����~���~�|���~������~�|�������������|}~�{��~�����~����������|�����
������~���~����
c�j�feh�jlholsji�h ligjlmnoje¡�l¢£qq j¤joi� l¢jerhfj�lhsjoih¥hjslhol¢jfihpol¦§̈§̈lpeklh¥l�jil¥peiglhol�olj©gh�hiklhsjoih¥ªl
igjlj©gh�hi§tl

�³���

uYvwxwy�́��|}~�{��~����~�|���~�������|������~�{�²~�|��~������|���~��µ�|}~����}�|~�|��}����������~µ�����������~�~�|���
�~����~µ�|}~����|��������|���~����~���~±���~������́��¶����~�|�̄·̧�¹º·̧�»µ����|������~����²~�|��̄¼}���|µ��||��}~��
|��|}����°�~~�~�|��½}~�{��~���}��������~���|~�|}~����}�|~�|����������~������~�|�������·�

uYvw�Y¾Z]¿\WT]WÀ̂Y¾ÁÁ\W\̀VXSYPTZ[\]T̂
½}~����}�|~�|�����������~�����|�������~����~����|~��~¼~��|�������|}����°�~~�~�|���|}��|���������|��°�|}~��°�~~�~�|��
¼̄�~�|������~����~���~±���~����~�|��|}~�����|����|}~����}�|~�|µ���������|�������~����~��������~��������������~���|}�|}���
�~�|������·��}����~�|�|�~�|}~����}�|~�|�|������~���|�����������|�|���~�|�������Â�����������������|~���²��|�~�|����|}~�
���}�|~�|�����}~���~�

uYvw�wx�Ã�����~��°��Ä��°�|}~��~~��|���~������|}~���������°�����|�������~����~�µ�|}~����}�|~�|��}������|����|}~�{��~��
��|}��~�������~������|�~�������~¼������|}~����|�������������|���~��°����°����~�|��|}~��~~���½}~����}�|~�|��}������|�
����~~��|��������~�|}~���������°�����|�������~����~����|���|}~����}�|~�|��~�~��~��|}~�{��~�������||~����|}���Ä�|���Å

wx �~����~���~�~���|�|~��������}��°~����|}~�́��|����́������|���µ���~���������|���|������������������°��~�����
|}~�{��~�µ��������|~������}��°~����|}~����²~�|���������°���Ä~µ�±����|�µ������~¼�|�µ�|}~�{��~����
��}~���~�������°~|�����®��|����|}~�Æ��Çµ����������~�~�|�����~���~����~|}��È

w� �~����~���~�~���|�|~�����|}~�~���|�~�|�����~�������������~�µ�����µ�����~°���|����µ���������°��}��°��°����
~��|��°���~����������~���~��́��|���~�|������~����~È

wy ®}��°��°����~��|��°���~����������~���~��́��|���~�|������~����~��~�~���|�|~����������������|~���~|�|�����
������������~����~�µ����������~°���|�����|}�|���~�~�|}~��É�Ê����|�����|����~��������|~���~|�|��������|}~�
���������~���|}���|�~��}����°�²�������|�������~�������|��|}~��������~����|}~��������°��~���|µ����É�Ê�
���|�����|���~±���~�~�|�����|}~�́��|���~�|������~����~��}~��|}��~�́��|���~�|������~����~��~�~�
��~���~��������������~���|}�|}~����������~��|�������������~È

wv �~����~���~�~���|�|~������~�����������|}~�{��~����|��~��~�~�������|��~�������~����������|}~��������~����
�~��������~����|}~����|����|}~�{��~�����|}~�{��~����������|��|��������|���|���È

wË ��~�����°���°�|������~�������|}~���~��°�������~�|�|��������|������������|��|}~�{��~����������|��|��
�������|���|���µ����|���|}~��{��~�Ì��|}���Ä~���~����~�|�È

wÍ ��~����|��������~��°�����������~�|�|����������|~���|~������������������~±�~�|��������~�����|}~�{��~�È
wÎ ��~����|�������µ������||~�����~��|µ������������~�~�|�|���µ��~~|��°����}~����°È
wÏ ��~����|�������µ������||~�����~��|µ��������|~��~����|��������~~���°�����~°�������~~���°µ�~¼�~�|��}~�~�

|}~����}�|~�|�������|��|}~�~|�È
wÐ �̄����|�������|}~�±��������|��������~�|�|�~����������°������������������È
wxz ®�����|�|��������~����°��~����~�~�|����Æ��Ç��~���|��°���������~�����|}~������~������°�����|���|���È�

��µ



�����

�

�����	
������������������������������� !"#$� !"%$� !%"$� !!"$�&''"�()*�&' "�+��,�-�./-��0()�1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�25�.66������2��-2-�7-*5�,�-�8./-��0()�
1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�2$9�8.1.$9���-�.1.�:���$�()*�8.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�29�(�-��-��2�-�-*���(*-/(�<2�()*�/(��)���+-�32-*�=����3���-�/�22��)5�,��2�*�03/-)��=(2�
���*30-*�+��.1.�2�4�=(�-�(�� >? #?&'��,��)�'#@ !@&'& �3)*-��A�*-��B�5>C"'""&C#&�=��0��-D���-2��)�'&@ !@&'&&$��2�)���4����-2(6-$��2�6�0-)2-*�4����)-E��/-�32-�
�)6�$�()*�/(���)6��+-�32-*��)�(00��*()0-�=������-�.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�2F�,-�/2��4�G-�7�0-5�,���-�����0���������7��6(���)2$�-E/(�6�0��������H(�(5���5
IJK�L	�JM� N &!!#"%  CO

��

PQQ RSSTSUVWXYZU[ZU\YZ]WTUTV̂Z_YXTST[WZ̀VaYbcZTdZ[U\YbZU\VWZU\YZRbX\TUYXUe

fghPiPigj[ZVk[TlZlŶVmZTWZU\YZn[WSUboXUT[WZp\VSYcZU\YZRbX\TUYXUZS\V̂̂Zqb[kTlYZU\YZd[̂̂[rTWsZRllTUT[WV̂ZtYbkTXYScZW[UTdmZ
U\YZurWYbZrTU\ZbYVS[WVv̂YZqb[wqUWYSScZVWlZYxq̂VTWZU\YZdVXUSZVWlZXTbXowSUVWXYSZsTkTWsZbTSYZU[ZU\YZWYYlyZ]dcZoq[WZ
bYXYTqUZ[dZU\YZRbX\TUYXUzSZW[UTXYcZU\YZurWYbZlYUYbwTWYSZU\VUZV̂̂Z[bZqVbUSZ[dZU\YZSYbkTXYSZVbYZW[UZbY{oTbYlcZU\YZurWYbZS\V̂̂Z
sTkYZqb[wqUZrbTUUYWZW[UTXYZU[ZU\YZRbX\TUYXUZ[dZU\YZurWYbzSZlYUYbwTWVUT[WyZj\YZurWYbZS\V̂̂ZX[wqYWSVUYZU\YZRbX\TUYXUZ
d[bZU\YZSYbkTXYSZqb[kTlYlZqbT[bZU[ZU\YZRbX\TUYXUzSZbYXYTqUZ[dZU\YZurWYbzSZW[UTXYy

PQ |YkTYrTWsZVZn[WUbVXU[bzSZSovwTUUV̂Z[oUZ[dZSY{oYWXYZdb[wZU\YZSovwTUUV̂ZSX\YlôYZVqqb[kYlZvmZU\YZ
RbX\TUYXU}

Pi |YSq[WlTWsZU[ZU\YZn[WUbVXU[bzSZbY{oYSUSZd[bZTWd[bwVUT[WZU\VUZVbYZW[UZqbYqVbYlZTWZVXX[blVWXYZrTU\ZU\YZ
n[WUbVXUZ_[XowYWUSZ[bZr\YbYZSoX\ZTWd[bwVUT[WZTSZVkVT̂Vv̂YZU[ZU\YZn[WUbVXU[bZdb[wZVZXVbYdôZSUolmZVWlZ
X[wqVbTS[WZ[dZU\YZn[WUbVXUZ_[XowYWUScZdTŶlZX[WlTUT[WScZ[U\YbZurWYb~qb[kTlYlZTWd[bwVUT[WcZ
n[WUbVXU[b~qbYqVbYlZX[[blTWVUT[WZlbVrTWsScZ[bZqbT[bZpb[�YXUZX[bbYSq[WlYWXYZ[bZl[XowYWUVUT[W}

P� pbYqVbTWsZn\VWsYZublYbSZVWlZn[WSUboXUT[WZn\VWsYZ_TbYXUTkYSZU\VUZbY{oTbYZYkV̂oVUT[WZ[dZn[WUbVXU[bzSZ
qb[q[SV̂SZVWlZSoqq[bUTWsZlVUVcZ[bZU\YZqbYqVbVUT[WZ[bZbYkTST[WZ[dZ]WSUbowYWUSZ[dZtYbkTXY}

Ph �kV̂oVUTWsZVWZYxUYWSTkYZWowvYbZ[dZn̂VTwSZVSZU\YZ]WTUTV̂Z_YXTST[WZ̀VaYb}Z[bc
P� �kV̂oVUTWsZSovSUTUoUT[WSZqb[q[SYlZvmZU\YZurWYbZ[bZn[WUbVXU[bZVWlZwVaTWsZSovSY{oYWUZbYkTST[WSZU[Z

]WSUbowYWUSZ[dZtYbkTXYZbYSôUTWsZU\YbYdb[wy

fghPiP�gj\YZRbX\TUYXUZS\V̂̂Zqb[kTlYZn[WSUboXUT[WZp\VSYZtYbkTXYSZYxXYYlTWsZU\YẐTwTUSZSYUZd[bU\ZvŶ[rZVSZRllTUT[WV̂Z
tYbkTXYSyZ�\YWZU\YẐTwTUSZvŶ[rZVbYZbYVX\YlcZU\YZRbX\TUYXUZS\V̂̂ZW[UTdmZU\YZurWYb�
Z

PQ jr[Z���ZbYkTYrSZ[dZYVX\Zt\[qZ_bVrTWscZpb[loXUZ_VUVZTUYwcZSVwq̂YZVWlZSTwT̂VbZSovwTUUV̂SZ[dZU\YZ
n[WUbVXU[b

Pi jr[Z���ZkTSTUSZqYbZw[WU\ZU[ZU\YZSTUYZvmZU\YZRbX\TUYXUZlobTWsZlYw[̂TUT[W
P� uWYZ���ZTWSqYXUT[WSZd[bZVWmZq[bUT[WZ[dZU\YZ�[baZU[ZlYUYbwTWYZr\YU\YbZSoX\Zq[bUT[WZ[dZU\YZ�[baZTSZ

SovSUVWUTV̂̂mZX[wq̂YUYZTWZVXX[blVWXYZrTU\ZU\YZbY{oTbYwYWUSZ[dZU\YZn[WUbVXUZ_[XowYWUS
Ph uWYZ���ZTWSqYXUT[WSZd[bZVWmZq[bUT[WZ[dZU\YZ�[baZU[ZlYUYbwTWYZdTWV̂ZX[wq̂YUT[Wy

fghPiPhg�xXYqUZd[bZSYbkTXYSZbY{oTbYlZoWlYbZtYXUT[WZ�y�y�y�ZVWlZU\[SYZSYbkTXYSZU\VUZl[ZW[UZYxXYYlZU\YẐTwTUSZSYUZd[bU\ZTWZ
tYXUT[WZ�y�y�cZn[WSUboXUT[WZp\VSYZtYbkTXYSZqb[kTlYlZw[bYZU\VWZ��ZlVmSZVdUYbZ���ZU\YZlVUYZ[dZtovSUVWUTV̂Zn[wq̂YUT[WZ[dZ
U\YZ�[baZ[bZ���ZU\YZTWTUTV̂ZlVUYZ[dZtovSUVWUTV̂Zn[wq̂YUT[WZTlYWUTdTYlZTWZU\YZVsbYYwYWUZvYUrYYWZU\YZurWYbZVWlZ
n[WUbVXU[bcZr\TX\YkYbZTSZYVb̂TYbcZS\V̂̂ZvYZX[wqYWSVUYlZVSZRllTUT[WV̂ZtYbkTXYSZU[ZU\YZYxUYWUZU\YZRbX\TUYXUZTWXobSZ
VllTUT[WV̂ZX[SUZTWZqb[kTlTWsZU\[SYZn[WSUboXUT[WZp\VSYZtYbkTXYSy

fghPiP�Z]dZU\YZSYbkTXYSZX[kYbYlZvmZU\TSZRsbYYwYWUZ\VkYZW[UZvYYWZX[wq̂YUYlZrTU\TWZUrŶkYZ����Zw[WU\SZ[dZU\YZlVUYZ[dZ
U\TSZRsbYYwYWUcZU\b[os\ZW[ZdVôUZ[dZU\YZRbX\TUYXUcZYxUYWST[WZ[dZU\YZRbX\TUYXUzSZSYbkTXYSZvYm[WlZU\VUZUTwYZS\V̂̂ZvYZ
X[wqYWSVUYlZVSZRllTUT[WV̂ZtYbkTXYSy

�������g�ggg�������g����������������
fg�PQZ�ŴYSSZ[U\YbrTSYZqb[kTlYlZd[bZoWlYbZU\TSZRsbYYwYWUcZU\YZurWYbZS\V̂̂Zqb[kTlYZTWd[bwVUT[WZTWZVZUTwŶmZwVWWYbZ
bYsVblTWsZbY{oTbYwYWUSZd[bZVWlẐTwTUVUT[WSZ[WZU\YZpb[�YXUcZTWX̂olTWsZVZrbTUUYWZqb[sbVwcZr\TX\ZS\V̂̂ZSYUZd[bU\ZU\YZ
urWYbzSZ[v�YXUTkYS}ZSX\YlôY}ZX[WSUbVTWUSZVWlZXbTUYbTVcZTWX̂olTWsZSqVXYZbY{oTbYwYWUSZVWlZbŶVUT[WS\TqS}Zd̂YxTvT̂TUm}Z
YxqVWlVvT̂TUm}ZSqYXTV̂ZY{oTqwYWU}ZSmSUYwS}ZVWlZSTUYZbY{oTbYwYWUSy

fg�PiZj\YZurWYbZS\V̂̂ZYSUVv̂TS\ZU\YZurWYbzSZvolsYUZd[bZU\YZpb[�YXUcZTWX̂olTWsZ���ZU\YZvolsYUZd[bZU\YZn[SUZ[dZU\YZ�[baZ
VSZlYdTWYlZTWZtYXUT[WZ�y�}Z���ZU\YZurWYbzSZ[U\YbZX[SUS}ZVWlcZ���ZbYVS[WVv̂YZX[WUTWsYWXTYSZbŶVUYlZU[ZV̂̂Z[dZU\YSYZX[SUSyZ
j\YZurWYbZS\V̂̂ZoqlVUYZU\YZurWYbzSZvolsYUZd[bZU\YZpb[�YXUZVSZWYXYSSVbmZU\b[os\[oUZU\YZlobVUT[WZ[dZU\YZpb[�YXUZoWUT̂Z
dTWV̂ZX[wq̂YUT[WyZ]dZU\YZurWYbZSTsWTdTXVWÛmZTWXbYVSYSZ[bZlYXbYVSYSZU\YZurWYbzSZvolsYUZd[bZU\YZn[SUZ[dZU\YZ�[bacZU\YZ
urWYbZS\V̂̂ZW[UTdmZU\YZRbX\TUYXUyZj\YZurWYbZVWlZU\YZRbX\TUYXUZS\V̂̂ZU\YbYVdUYbZVsbYYZU[ZVZX[bbYSq[WlTWsZX\VWsYZTWZU\YZ
pb[�YXUzSZSX[qYZVWlZ{oV̂TUmy

fg�P�Zj\YZurWYbZS\V̂̂ZTlYWUTdmZVZbYqbYSYWUVUTkYZVoU\[bT�YlZU[ZVXUZ[WZU\YZurWYbzSZvY\V̂dZrTU\ZbYSqYXUZU[ZU\YZpb[�YXUyZj\YZ
urWYbZS\V̂̂ZbYWlYbZlYXTST[WSZVWlZVqqb[kYZU\YZRbX\TUYXUzSZSovwTUUV̂SZTWZVZUTwŶmZwVWWYbZTWZ[blYbZU[ZVk[TlZoWbYVS[WVv̂YZ
lŶVmZTWZU\YZ[blYb̂mZVWlZSY{oYWUTV̂Zqb[sbYSSZ[dZU\YZRbX\TUYXUzSZSYbkTXYSy



�����

�

�����	
������������������������������� !"#$� !"%$� !%"$� !!"$�&''"�()*�&' "�+��,�-�./-��0()�1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�25�.66������2��-2-�7-*5�,�-�8./-��0()�
1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�2$9�8.1.$9���-�.1.�:���$�()*�8.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�29�(�-��-��2�-�-*���(*-/(�<2�()*�/(��)���+-�32-*�=����3���-�/�22��)5�,��2�*�03/-)��=(2�
���*30-*�+��.1.�2�4�=(�-�(�� >? #?&'��,��)�'#@ !@&'& �3)*-��A�*-��B�5>C"'""&C#&�=��0��-D���-2��)�'&@ !@&'&&$��2�)���4����-2(6-$��2�6�0-)2-*�4����)-E��/-�32-�
�)6�$�()*�/(���)6��+-�32-*��)�(00��*()0-�=������-�.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�2F�,-�/2��4�G-�7�0-5�,���-�����0���������7��6(���)2$�-E/(�6�0��������H(�(5���5
IJK�L	�JM� N &!!#"%  CO

�P

QRSTUVWXYVZ[\Y]V̂X_̀̀Vab]\ĉXV̂b]dYêVfgVhŶi]cjYVkXêci_̀ViX_]_ifY]ĉfcîlV̀Ym_̀V̀cncf_fcg\̂V_\hVbfc̀cfeV̀gi_fcg\̂Vag]VfXYV
ĉfYVgaVfXYVo]gpYiflV_\hV_V[]cffY\V̀Ym_̀VhŶi]ckfcg\VgaVfXYV̂cfYqVWXYV̂b]dYêV_\hV̀Ym_̀Vc\ag]n_fcg\V̂X_̀̀Vc\ìbhYlV_̂V
_kk̀ci_j̀YlVm]_hŶV_\hV̀c\ŶVgaV̂f]YYf̂lV_̀̀YêlVk_dYnY\f̂V_\hV_hpgc\c\mVk]gkY]feV_\hV̂f]bifb]ŶrVhŶcm\_fYhV[Yf̀_\ĥrV
_hp_iY\fVh]_c\_mYrV]cmXf̂sgas[_elV]Ŷf]cifcg\̂lVY_̂YnY\f̂lVY\i]g_iXnY\f̂lVtg\c\mlVhYYhV]Ŷf]cifcg\̂lVjgb\h_]cŶV_\hV
ig\fgb]̂VgaVfXYV̂cfYrV̀gi_fcg\̂lVhcnY\̂cg\̂lV_\hVgfXY]V\YiŶ̂_]eVh_f_V[cfXV]ŶkYifVfgVYuĉfc\mVjbc̀hc\m̂lVgfXY]V
cnk]gdYnY\f̂V_\hVf]YŶrV_\hVc\ag]n_fcg\Vig\iY]\c\mV_d_c̀_j̀YVbfc̀cfeV̂Y]dciŶV_\hV̀c\ŶlVjgfXVkbj̀ciV_\hVk]cd_fYlV
_jgdYV_\hVjỲg[Vm]_hYlVc\ìbhc\mVc\dY]f̂V_\hVhYkfX̂qVv̀ V̀fXYVc\ag]n_fcg\Vg\VfXYV̂b]dYeV̂X_̀̀VjYV]YaY]Y\iYhVfgV_Vo]gpYifV
jY\iXn_]wq

QRSTSVWXYVZ[\Y]V̂X_̀̀Vab]\ĉXV̂Y]dciŶVgaVmYgfYiX\ci_̀VY\mc\YY]̂lV[XciXVn_eVc\ìbhYVfŶfVjg]c\m̂lVfŶfVkcf̂lV
hYfY]nc\_fcg\̂VgaV̂gc̀VjY_]c\mVd_̀bŶlVkY]ig̀_fcg\VfŶf̂lVYd_̀b_fcg\̂VgaVX_t_]hgb̂Vn_fY]c_̀̂lV̂YĉnciVYd_̀b_fcg\lVm]gb\hV
ig]]ĝcg\VfŶf̂V_\hV]ŶĉfcdcfeVfŶf̂lVc\ìbhc\mV\YiŶ̂_]eVgkY]_fcg\̂Vag]V_\fcick_fc\mV̂bĵgc̀Vig\hcfcg\̂lV[cfXV[]cffY\V
]Ykg]f̂V_\hV_kk]gk]c_fYV]YignnY\h_fcg\̂q

QRSTxRWXYVZ[\Y]V̂X_̀̀Vk]gdchYVfXYVybkk̀YnY\f_̀VyY]dciŶVhŶcm\_fYhV_̂VfXYVZ[\Y]ẑV]Ŷkg\̂cjc̀cfeVc\VyYifcg\V{q|q|q
QRST}V~aVfXYVZ[\Y]VchY\fcacYhV_Vyb̂f_c\_j̀YVZjpYifcdYVc\Vv]fcìYV|lVfXYVZ[\Y]V̂X_̀̀Vab̀ac̀̀Vcf̂V]Ŷkg\̂cjc̀cfcŶV_̂V]Y�bc]YhV
c\Vv~vV�gibnY\fV���{����|�lVyb̂f_c\_j̀YVo]gpYif̂V�uXcjcflV_ff_iXYhVfgVfXĉVvm]YYnY\fq

QRST�VWXYVZ[\Y]V̂X_̀̀Vigg]hc\_fYVfXYV̂Y]dciŶVgaVcf̂Vg[\Vig\̂b̀f_\f̂V[cfXVfXĝYV̂Y]dciŶVk]gdchYhVjeVfXYVv]iXcfYifqV
�kg\VfXYVv]iXcfYifẑV]Y�bŶflVfXYVZ[\Y]V̂X_̀̀Vab]\ĉXVigkcŶVgaVfXYV̂igkYVgaV̂Y]dciŶVc\VfXYVig\f]_if̂VjYf[YY\VfXYV
Z[\Y]V_\hVfXYVZ[\Y]ẑVig\̂b̀f_\f̂qVWXYVZ[\Y]V̂X_̀̀Vab]\ĉXVfXYV̂Y]dciŶVgaVig\̂b̀f_\f̂VgfXY]VfX_\VfXĝYVhŶcm\_fYhV_̂V
fXYV]Ŷkg\̂cjc̀cfeVgaVfXYVv]iXcfYifVc\VfXĉVvm]YYnY\flVg]V_bfXg]ctYVfXYVv]iXcfYifVfgVab]\ĉXVfXYnV_̂V_\Vvhhcfcg\_̀V
yY]dciYlV[XY\VfXYVv]iXcfYifV]Y�bŶf̂V̂biXV̂Y]dciŶV_\hVhYng\̂f]_fŶVfX_fVfXYeV_]YV]Y_̂g\_j̀eV]Y�bc]YhVjeVfXYV̂igkYVgaV
fXYVo]gpYifqVWXYVZ[\Y]V̂X_̀̀V]Y�bc]YVfX_fVcf̂Vig\̂b̀f_\f̂V_\hVig\f]_ifg]̂Vn_c\f_c\Vc\̂b]_\iYlVc\ìbhc\mVk]gaŶ̂cg\_̀V
c̀_jc̀cfeVc\̂b]_\iYlV_̂V_kk]gk]c_fYVfgVfXYV̂Y]dciŶVg]V[g]wVk]gdchYhq

QRST�VWXYVZ[\Y]V̂X_̀̀Vab]\ĉXVfŶf̂lVc\̂kYifcg\̂V_\hV]Ykg]f̂V]Y�bc]YhVjeV̀_[Vg]VfXYV�g\f]_ifV�gibnY\f̂lV̂biXV_̂V
f̂]bifb]_̀lVnYiX_\ci_̀lV_\hViXYnci_̀VfŶf̂lVfŶf̂Vag]V_c]V_\hV[_fY]Vkg̀̀bfcg\lV_\hVfŶf̂Vag]VX_t_]hgb̂Vn_fY]c_̀̂q

QRST��VWXYVZ[\Y]V̂X_̀̀Vab]\ĉXV_̀̀V̀Ym_̀lVc\̂b]_\iYV_\hV_iigb\fc\mV̂Y]dciŶlVc\ìbhc\mV_bhcfc\mV̂Y]dciŶlVfX_fVn_eVjYV
]Y_̂g\_j̀eV\YiŶ̂_]eV_fV_\eVfcnYVag]VfXYVo]gpYifVfgVnYYfVfXYVZ[\Y]ẑV\YYĥV_\hVc\fY]Ŷf̂q

QRST��RWXYVZ[\Y]V̂X_̀̀Vk]gdchYVk]gnkfV[]cffY\V\gfciYVfgVfXYVv]iXcfYifVcaVfXYVZ[\Y]VjYignŶV_[_]YVgaV_\eVa_b̀fVg]V
hYaYifVc\VfXYVo]gpYiflVc\ìbhc\mVY]]g]̂lVgnĉ̂cg\̂Vg]Vc\ig\̂ĉfY\icŶVc\VfXYVv]iXcfYifẑV~\̂f]bnY\f̂VgaVyY]dciYqV
V
������������Vv]iXcfYifVn_eV_̂̂ ĉfVfXYVZ[\Y]Vc\V̂g̀cicfc\mV̂Y]dciŶVag]V̂b]dYêlVmYgfYiX\ci_̀V_\hVgfXY]VfŶf̂qVV~fV̂X_̀̀VjYV
b\hY]̂fgghVfXYV]Ŷkg\̂cjc̀cfeVgaVfXYV̂Y]dciŶVĉVfX_fVgaVfXYVZ[\Y]lVYdY\VcaVcfVĉVk_chV_̂V_V]Ycnjb]̂_j̀YVfgVfXYVv]iXcfYifq

QRST��RWXYVZ[\Y]V̂X_̀̀Vc\ìbhYVfXYVv]iXcfYifVc\V_̀̀Vignnb\ci_fcg\̂V[cfXVfXYV�g\f]_ifg]VfX_fV]Ỳ_fYVfgVg]V_aaYifVfXYV
v]iXcfYifẑV̂Y]dciŶVg]Vk]gaŶ̂cg\_̀V]Ŷkg\̂cjc̀cfcŶqVWXYVZ[\Y]V̂X_̀̀Vk]gnkf̀eV\gfcaeVfXYVv]iXcfYifVgaVfXYV̂bĵf_\iYVgaV
_\eVhc]YifVignnb\ci_fcg\̂VjYf[YY\VfXYVZ[\Y]V_\hVfXYV�g\f]_ifg]VgfXY][ĉYV]Ỳ_fc\mVfgVfXYVo]gpYifqV�gnnb\ci_fcg\̂V
jeV_\hV[cfXVfXYVv]iXcfYifẑVig\̂b̀f_\f̂V̂X_̀̀VjYVfX]gbmXVfXYVv]iXcfYifq

QRST��R�Yag]YVYuYibfc\mVfXYV�g\f]_ifVag]V�g\̂f]bifcg\lVfXYVZ[\Y]V̂X_̀̀Vigg]hc\_fYVfXYVv]iXcfYifẑVhbfcŶV_\hV
]Ŷkg\̂cjc̀cfcŶV̂YfVag]fXVc\VfXYV�g\f]_ifVag]V�g\̂f]bifcg\V[cfXVfXYVv]iXcfYifẑV̂Y]dciŶV̂YfVag]fXVc\VfXĉVvm]YYnY\fqVWXYV
Z[\Y]V̂X_̀̀Vk]gdchYVfXYVv]iXcfYifV_VigkeVgaVfXYVYuYibfYhV_m]YYnY\fVjYf[YY\VfXYVZ[\Y]V_\hV�g\f]_ifg]lVc\ìbhc\mVfXYV
�Y\Y]_̀V�g\hcfcg\̂VgaVfXYV�g\f]_ifVag]V�g\̂f]bifcg\q

QRST�UVWXYVZ[\Y]V̂X_̀̀Vk]gdchYVfXYVv]iXcfYifV_iiŶ̂VfgVfXYVo]gpYifV̂cfYVk]cg]VfgVignnY\iYnY\fVgaVfXYV�g]wV_\hV̂X_̀̀V
gj̀cm_fYVfXYV�g\f]_ifg]VfgVk]gdchYVfXYVv]iXcfYifV_iiŶ̂VfgVfXYV�g]wV[XY]YdY]VcfVĉVc\Vk]Yk_]_fcg\Vg]Vk]gm]Ŷ̂q

QRST�SV�cfXc\V|�Vh_êV_afY]V]YiYckfVgaV_V[]cffY\V]Y�bŶfVa]gnVfXYVv]iXcfYiflVfXYVZ[\Y]V̂X_̀̀Vab]\ĉXVfXYV]Y�bŶfYhV
c\ag]n_fcg\V_̂V\YiŶ̂_]eV_\hV]ỲYd_\fVag]VfXYVv]iXcfYifVfgVYd_̀b_fYlVmcdYV\gfciYVgalVg]VY\ag]iYV̀cY\V]cmXf̂q



�����

�

�����	
������������������������������� !"#$� !"%$� !%"$� !!"$�&''"�()*�&' "�+��,�-�./-��0()�1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�25�.66������2��-2-�7-*5�,�-�8./-��0()�
1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�2$9�8.1.$9���-�.1.�:���$�()*�8.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�29�(�-��-��2�-�-*���(*-/(�<2�()*�/(��)���+-�32-*�=����3���-�/�22��)5�,��2�*�03/-)��=(2�
���*30-*�+��.1.�2�4�=(�-�(�� >? #?&'��,��)�'#@ !@&'& �3)*-��A�*-��B�5>C"'""&C#&�=��0��-D���-2��)�'&@ !@&'&&$��2�)���4����-2(6-$��2�6�0-)2-*�4����)-E��/-�32-�
�)6�$�()*�/(���)6��+-�32-*��)�(00��*()0-�=������-�.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�2F�,-�/2��4�G-�7�0-5�,���-�����0���������7��6(���)2$�-E/(�6�0��������H(�(5���5
IJK�L	�JM� N &!!#"%  CO

�P

QRSTUVWXYXXXUZ[SXZ\XS]WX̂ZR_
X̀Yabcdefcghfgeijicekclmnicopfjjqjrlsclmjcteilcekclmjcuefvcimwxxcyjclmjclelwxczeilcleclmjc{|rjfcleczerilfhzlcwxxc
jxjqjrlicekclmjc}fe~jzlc�jinprj�cefcigjznknj�cy�clmjcofzmnljzlcwr�cimwxxcnrzxh�jczerlfwzlefi�cpjrjfwxczer�nlnericzeilisc
e�jfmjw�cwr�cgfeknl�c�mjcteilcekclmjcuefvcwxiecnrzxh�jiclmjcfjwierwyxjc�wxhjcekcxwyefscqwljfnwxiscwr�cj�hngqjrlsc
�erwlj�clescefcelmjf|nijckhfrnimj�cy�sclmjc{|rjf�c�mjcteilcekclmjcuefvc�ejicrelcnrzxh�jclmjczeqgjriwlnercekclmjc
ofzmnljzl�clmjczeilicekclmjcxwr�scfnpmli�ek�|w�scknrwrznrpscefczerlnrpjrznjickefczmwrpjicnrclmjcuefv�cefcelmjfczeiliclmwlc
wfjclmjcfjigerinynxnl�cekclmjc{|rjf�

X̀Ya�c�mjc{|rjf�icyh�pjlckefclmjcteilcekclmjcuefvcnicgfe�n�j�cnrc�rnlnwxc�rkefqwlnerscwr�cimwxxcyjcw�~hilj�clmfehpmehlc
lmjc}fe~jzlcwicfj�hnfj�chr�jfc�jzlneric���sc���cwr�c����c��wxhwlnericekclmjc{|rjf�icyh�pjlckefclmjcteilcekclmjcuefvsc
wr�clmjcgfjxnqnrwf�cjilnqwljcekclmjcteilcekclmjcuefvcwr�chg�wlj�cjilnqwljicekclmjcteilcekclmjcuefvscgfjgwfj�cy�clmjc
ofzmnljzlscfjgfjijrlclmjcofzmnljzl�ic~h�pqjrlcwicwc�jinprcgfekjiinerwx�c�lcnicfjzeprn�j�scme|j�jfsclmwlcrjnlmjfclmjc
ofzmnljzlcrefclmjc{|rjfcmwiczerlfexce�jfclmjczeilcekcxwyefscqwljfnwxiscefcj�hngqjrl�clmjcterlfwzlef�icqjlme�icekc
�jljfqnrnrpcyn�cgfnzji�cefczeqgjlnln�jcyn��nrpscqwfvjlscefcrjpelnwlnrpczer�nlneri�cozzef�nrpx�sclmjcofzmnljzlczwrrelc
wr�c�ejicrelc|wffwrlcefcfjgfjijrlclmwlcyn�icefcrjpelnwlj�cgfnzjic|nxxcrelc�wf�ckfeqclmjc{|rjf�icyh�pjlckefclmjcteilcekc
lmjcuefvscefckfeqcwr�cjilnqwljcekclmjcteilcekclmjcuefvscefcj�wxhwlnerscgfjgwfj�cefcwpfjj�clecy�clmjcofzmnljzl�

X̀Ya�c�rcgfjgwfnrpcjilnqwljicekclmjcteilcekcuefvsclmjcofzmnljzlcimwxxcyjcgjfqnllj�clecnrzxh�jczerlnrpjrznjickefc�jinprsc
yn��nrpscwr�cgfnzjcjizwxwlner�clec�jljfqnrjc|mwlcqwljfnwxiscj�hngqjrlsczeqgerjrlci�iljqiscwr�cl�gjicekczerilfhzlnerc
wfjclecyjcnrzxh�j�cnrclmjcterlfwzlc�ezhqjrli�clecfjzeqqjr�cfjwierwyxjcw�~hilqjrlicnrclmjcgfepfwqcwr�cizegjcekclmjc
}fe~jzl�cwr�clecnrzxh�jc�jinprcwxljfrwljicwicqw�cyjcrjzjiiwf�clecw�~hilclmjcjilnqwlj�cteilcekclmjcuefvclecqjjlclmjc
{|rjf�icyh�pjl�c�mjcofzmnljzl�icjilnqwljcekclmjcteilcekclmjcuefvcimwxxcyjcywij�cerczhffjrlcwfjwsc�exhqjcefcinqnxwfc
zerzjglhwxcjilnqwlnrpcljzmrn�hji�c�kclmjc{|rjfcfj�hnfjicwc�jlwnxj�cjilnqwljcekclmjcteilcekclmjcuefvsclmjcofzmnljzlcimwxxc
gfe�n�jcihzmcwrcjilnqwljscnkcn�jrlnknj�cwiclmjcofzmnljzl�icfjigerinynxnl�cnrc�jzlnerc�����scwicwc�hggxjqjrlwxc�jf�nzj�

X̀Ya�X�ksclmfehpmcreckwhxlcekclmjcofzmnljzlsclmjc}fezhfjqjrlc}mwijcmwicrelczeqqjrzj�c|nlmnrc��c�w�icwkljfclmjc
ofzmnljzlcihyqnliclmjcterilfhzlnerc�ezhqjrlicleclmjc{|rjfsclmjc{|rjf�icyh�pjlckefclmjcteilcekclmjcuefvcimwxxcyjc
w�~hilj�clecfjkxjzlczmwrpjicnrclmjcpjrjfwxcxj�jxcekcgfnzjicnrclmjcwggxnzwyxjczerilfhzlnercqwfvjl�

X̀Ya�X�kcwlcwr�clnqjclmjcofzmnljzl�icjilnqwljcekclmjcteilcekclmjcuefvcj�zjj�iclmjc{|rjf�icyh�pjlckefclmjcteilcekclmjc
uefvsclmjcofzmnljzlcimwxxcqwvjcwggfegfnwljcfjzeqqjr�wlnericleclmjc{|rjfclecw�~hilclmjc}fe~jzl�icin�jsc�hwxnl�scefc
yh�pjlckefclmjcteilcekclmjcuefvscwr�clmjc{|rjfcimwxxczeegjfwljc|nlmclmjcofzmnljzlcnrcqwvnrpcihzmcw�~hilqjrli�

X̀YaYX�kclmjc{|rjf�icyh�pjlckefclmjcteilcekclmjcuefvcwlclmjczerzxhinercekclmjcterilfhzlnerc�ezhqjrlic}mwijc�jf�nzjic
nicj�zjj�j�cy�clmjcxe|jilcyerwckn�jcyn�cgfegeiwxsclmjc{|rjfcimwxx

ab pn�jc|fnlljrcwggfe�wxcekcwrcnrzfjwijcnrclmjcyh�pjlckefclmjcteilcekclmjcuefv�
a� whlmefn�jcfjyn��nrpcefcfjrjpelnwlnrpcekclmjc}fe~jzlc|nlmnrcwcfjwierwyxjclnqj�
a� ljfqnrwljcnrcwzzef�wrzjc|nlmc�jzlnerc����
a� nrczerihxlwlnerc|nlmclmjcofzmnljzlscfj�nijclmjc}fe~jzlcgfepfwqscizegjscefc�hwxnl�cwicfj�hnfj�clecfj�hzjc

lmjcteilcekclmjcuefv�cefs
a� nqgxjqjrlcwr�celmjfcqhlhwxx�cwzzjglwyxjcwxljfrwln�j�

X̀Ya�X�kclmjc{|rjfczmeeijiclecgfezjj�chr�jfc�jzlnerc�����sclmjcofzmnljzlcimwxxcqe�nk�clmjcterilfhzlnerc�ezhqjrlicwic
rjzjiiwf�cleczeqgx�c|nlmclmjc{|rjf�icyh�pjlckefclmjcteilcekclmjcuefvcwlclmjczerzxhinercekclmjcterilfhzlnerc
�ezhqjrlic}mwijc�jf�nzjiscefclmjcyh�pjlcwicw�~hilj�chr�jfc�jzlnerc������c

QRSTUVWX�XXXUZ��RT�]S[XQ��XVTUW�[W[
X̀�abc�mjcofzmnljzlcwr�clmjc{|rjfc|wffwrlclmwlcnrclfwriqnllnrpc�rilfhqjrlicekc�jf�nzjscefcwr�celmjfcnrkefqwlnersclmjc
lfwriqnllnrpcgwfl�cniclmjczeg�fnpmlce|rjfcekcihzmcnrkefqwlnercefcmwicgjfqniinerckfeqclmjczeg�fnpmlce|rjfcleclfwriqnlc
ihzmcnrkefqwlnerckefcnlichijcerclmjc}fe~jzl�

X̀�a�c�mjcofzmnljzlcwr�clmjcofzmnljzl�iczerihxlwrlicimwxxcyjc�jjqj�clmjcwhlmeficwr�ce|rjficekclmjnfcfjigjzln�jc
�rilfhqjrlicekc�jf�nzjscnrzxh�nrpclmjc�fw|nrpicwr�c�gjznknzwlneriscwr�cimwxxcfjlwnrcwxxczeqqercxw|scilwlhlef�cwr�c
elmjfcfjijf�j�cfnpmliscnrzxh�nrpczeg�fnpmli�c�hyqniinercefc�nilfnyhlnercekc�rilfhqjrlicekc�jf�nzjclecqjjlcekknznwxc
fjphxwlef�cfj�hnfjqjrlicefckefcinqnxwfcghfgeijicnrczerrjzlnerc|nlmclmjc}fe~jzlcnicrelclecyjczerilfhj�cwicghyxnzwlnercnrc
�jfepwlnercekclmjcfjijf�j�cfnpmlicekclmjcofzmnljzlcwr�clmjcofzmnljzl�iczerihxlwrli�



�����

�

�����	
������������������������������� !"#$� !"%$� !%"$� !!"$�&''"�()*�&' "�+��,�-�./-��0()�1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�25�.66������2��-2-�7-*5�,�-�8./-��0()�
1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�2$9�8.1.$9���-�.1.�:���$�()*�8.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�29�(�-��-��2�-�-*���(*-/(�<2�()*�/(��)���+-�32-*�=����3���-�/�22��)5�,��2�*�03/-)��=(2�
���*30-*�+��.1.�2�4�=(�-�(�� >? #?&'��,��)�'#@ !@&'& �3)*-��A�*-��B�5>C"'""&C#&�=��0��-D���-2��)�'&@ !@&'&&$��2�)���4����-2(6-$��2�6�0-)2-*�4����)-E��/-�32-�
�)6�$�()*�/(���)6��+-�32-*��)�(00��*()0-�=������-�.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�2F�,-�/2��4�G-�7�0-5�,���-�����0���������7��6(���)2$�-E/(�6�0��������H(�(5���5
IJK�L	�JM� N &!!#"%  CO

�P

QRSTUVWXYVZ[\X]̂Y\̂V_[̀âbV̂cV̂XYVdeaY[V̀VacaYf\ghb]iYVg]\YabYV̂cVhbYV̂XYVZ[\X]̂Y\̂jbVkab̂[hlYâbVcmVnY[i]\YVbcgYgoV̀apV
Yf\ghb]iYgoVmc[Vqh[qcbYbVcmV\cab̂[h\̂]a_rVhb]a_rVl̀]ầ]a]a_rV̀ĝY[]a_V̀apV̀pp]a_V̂cV̂XYVs[ctY\̂rVq[ci]pYpV̂X̀ V̂̂XYV
deaY[Vbhub̂̀â]̀ggoVqY[mc[lbV]̂bVcug]_̀ ]̂cabVhapY[V̂X]bVZ_[YYlYârV]a\ghp]a_Vq[clq̂Vq̀olYâVcmV̀ggVbhlbVphYV
qh[bh̀âV̂cVZ[̂]\gYVvV̀apVZ[̂]\gYVwwxVWXYVZ[\X]̂Y\̂VbX̀ggVcû̀]aVb]l]g̀[VacaYf\ghb]iYVg]\YabYbVm[clV̂XYVZ[\X]̂Y\̂jbV
\cabhĝ̀âbV\cab]b̂YâVe]̂XV̂X]bVZ_[YYlYâxVWXYVg]\YabYV_[̀âYpVhapY[V̂X]bVbY\̂]caVqY[l]̂bV̂XYVdeaY[V̂cV̀ĥXc[]yYV̂XYV
zcâ[̀\̂c[rVnhu\câ[̀\̂c[brVnhu{bhu\câ[̀\̂c[brV̀apVbhqqg]Y[brV̀bVeYggV̀bV̂XYVdeaY[jbV\cabhĝ̀âbV̀apVbYq̀[̀̂YV
\câ[̀\̂c[brV̂cV[Yq[cph\YV̀qqg]\̀ugYVqc[̂]cabVcmV̂XYVkab̂[hlYâbVcmVnY[i]\YrVbhutY\̂V̂cV̀aoVq[ĉc\cgbVYb̂̀ug]bXYpV
qh[bh̀âV̂cVnY\̂]caVwx|rVbcgYgoV̀apVYf\ghb]iYgoVmc[VhbYV]aVqY[mc[l]a_VbY[i]\YbVc[V\cab̂[h\̂]caVmc[V̂XYVs[ctY\̂xVkmV̂XYV
Z[\X]̂Y\̂V[]_X̂mhggoV̂Y[l]à ŶbV̂X]bVZ_[YYlYâVmc[V\̀hbYV̀bVq[ci]pYpV]aVnY\̂]caVvx}rV̂XYVg]\YabYV_[̀âYpV]aV̂X]bVnY\̂]caV
~x|VbX̀ggV̂Y[l]à Ŷx

QRSTUT�RkaV̂XYVYiYâV̂XYVdeaY[VhbYbV̂XYVkab̂[hlYâbVcmVnY[i]\YVe]̂XcĥV[Ŷ̀]a]a_V̂XYV̀ĥXc[bVcmV̂XYVkab̂[hlYâbVcmV
nY[i]\YrV̂XYVdeaY[V[YgỲbYbV̂XYVZ[\X]̂Y\̂V̀apVZ[\X]̂Y\̂jbV\cabhĝ̀â�b�Vm[clV̀ggV\g̀]lbV̀apV\̀hbYbVcmV̀\̂]caV̀[]b]a_V
m[clVbh\XVhbYbxVWXYVdeaY[rV̂cV̂XYVYf̂YâVqY[l]̂̂YpVuoVg̀erVmh[̂XY[V̀_[YYbV̂cV]apYla]moV̀apVXcgpVX̀[lgYbbV̂XYV
Z[\X]̂Y\̂V̀apV]̂bV\cabhĝ̀âbVm[clV̀ggV\cb̂bV̀apVYfqYabYbrV]a\ghp]a_V̂XYV\cb̂VcmVpYmYabYrV[Yg̀̂YpV̂cV\g̀]lbV̀apV\̀hbYbVcmV
\̀̂]caV̀bbY[̂YpVuoV̀aoV̂X][pVqY[bcaVc[VYâ]̂oV̂cV̂XYVYf̂YâVbh\XV\cb̂bV̀apVYfqYabYbV̀[]bYVm[clV̂XYVdeaY[jbVhbYVcmV̂XYV
kab̂[hlYâbVcmVnY[i]\YVhapY[V̂X]bVnY\̂]caV~x|xwxVWXYV̂Y[lbVcmV̂X]bVnY\̂]caV~x|xwVbX̀ggVaĉV̀qqgoV]mV̂XYVdeaY[V[]_X̂mhggoV
Ŷ[l]à ŶbV̂X]bVZ_[YYlYâVmc[V\̀hbYVhapY[VnY\̂]caVvx}x

QRST�V�f\Yq̂Vmc[V̂XYVg]\YabYbV_[̀âYpV]aV̂X]bVZ[̂]\gYV~rVacVĉXY[Vg]\YabYVc[V[]_X̂VbX̀ggVuYVpYYlYpV_[̀âYpVc[V]lqg]YpV
hapY[V̂X]bVZ_[YYlYâxVWXYVdeaY[VbX̀ggVaĉV̀bb]_arVpYgY_̀ ŶrVbhug]\YabYrVqgYp_YVc[VĉXY[e]bYV̂[̀abmY[V̀aoVg]\YabYV
_[̀âYpVXY[Y]aV̂cV̀aĉXY[Vq̀[̂oVe]̂XcĥV̂XYVq[]c[Ve[]̂̂YaV̀_[YYlYâVcmV̂XYVZ[\X]̂Y\̂xVZaoVhàĥXc[]yYpVhbYVcmV̂XYV
kab̂[hlYâbVcmVnY[i]\YVbX̀ggVuYV̀̂V̂XYVdeaY[jbVbcgYV[]b�V̀apVe]̂XcĥVg]̀u]g]̂oV̂cV̂XYVZ[\X]̂Y\̂V̀apV̂XYVZ[\X]̂Y\̂jbV
\cabhĝ̀âbx

QRST�V�f\Yq̂V̀bVĉXY[e]bYVb̂̀ ŶpV]aVnY\̂]caV~x|rV̂XYVq[ci]b]cabVcmV̂X]bVZ[̂]\gYV~VbX̀ggVbh[i]iYV̂XYV̂Y[l]à ]̂caVcmV̂X]bV
Z_[YYlYâx

�������R�RRR������R���R��������
QR�T�R�������
QR�T�T�RWXYVdeaY[V̀apVZ[\X]̂Y\̂VbX̀ggV\cllYa\YV̀ggV\g̀]lbV̀apV\̀hbYbVcmV̀\̂]caV̀_̀]ab̂V̂XYVĉXY[V̀apV̀[]b]a_VcĥVcmVc[V
[Yg̀̂YpV̂cV̂X]bVZ_[YYlYârVeXŶXY[V]aV\câ[̀\̂rV̂c[̂rVc[VĉXY[e]bYrV]aV̀\\c[p̀a\YVe]̂XV̂XYV[Y�h][YlYâbVcmV̂XYVu]ap]a_V
p]bqĥYV[Ybcgĥ]caVlŶXcpVbYgY\̂YpV]aV̂X]bVZ_[YYlYâV̀apVe]̂X]aV̂XYVqY[]cpVbqY\]m]YpVuoV̀qqg]\̀ugYVg̀erVuĥV]aV̀aoV
\̀bYVaĉVlc[YV̂X̀aVw�VoỲ[bV̀m̂Y[V̂XYVp̀ ŶVcmVnhub̂̀â]̀gVzclqgŶ]caVcmV̂XYV�c[�xVWXYVdeaY[V̀apVZ[\X]̂Y\̂Vè]iYV̀ggV
\g̀]lbV̀apV\̀hbYbVcmV̀\̂]caVaĉV\cllYa\YpV]aV̀\\c[p̀a\YVe]̂XV̂X]bVnY\̂]caV�xwxwx

QR�T�T�RWcV̂XYVYf̂YâVp̀l̀_YbV̀[YV\ciY[YpVuoVq[cqY[̂oV]abh[̀a\YrV̂XYVdeaY[V̀apVZ[\X]̂Y\̂Vè]iYV̀ggV[]_X̂bV̀_̀]ab̂V
Ỳ\XVĉXY[V̀apV̀_̀]ab̂V̂XYV\câ[̀\̂c[brV\cabhĝ̀âbrV̀_YâbrV̀apVYlqgcoYYbVcmV̂XYVĉXY[Vmc[Vp̀l̀_YbrVYf\Yq̂Vbh\XV[]_X̂bV
b̀V̂XYoVl̀oVX̀iYV̂cV̂XYVq[c\YYpbVcmVbh\XV]abh[̀a\YV̀bVbŶVmc[̂XV]aVZkZV�c\hlYâVZ �w¡ �w~rV¢YaY[̀gVzcap]̂]cabVcmV
X̂YVzcâ[̀\̂Vmc[Vzcab̂[h\̂]caxVWXYVdeaY[Vc[V̂XYVZ[\X]̂Y\̂rV̀bV̀qq[cq[]̀̂YrVbX̀ggV[Y�h][YVcmV̂XYV\câ[̀\̂c[brV\cabhĝ̀âbrV
_̀YâbrV̀apVYlqgcoYYbVcmV̀aoVcmV̂XYlrVb]l]g̀[Vè]iY[bV]aVm̀ic[VcmV̂XYVĉXY[Vq̀[̂]YbVYahlY[̀̂YpVXY[Y]ax

QR�T�TURWXYVZ[\X]̂Y\̂V̀apVdeaY[Vè]iYV\cabY�hYâ]̀gVp̀l̀_YbVmc[V\g̀]lbrVp]bqĥYbrVc[VĉXY[Vl̀ ^̂Y[bV]aV�hYb̂]carV
[̀]b]a_VcĥVcmVc[V[Yg̀̂]a_V̂cV̂X]bVZ_[YYlYâxVWX]bVlĥh̀gVè]iY[V]bV̀qqg]\̀ugYrVe]̂XcĥVg]l]̂̀ ]̂carV̂cV̀ggV\cabY�hYâ]̀gV
p̀l̀_YbVphYV̂cVY]̂XY[Vq̀[̂ojbV̂Y[l]à ]̂caVcmV̂X]bVZ_[YYlYârVYf\Yq̂V̀bVbqY\]m]\̀ggoVq[ci]pYpV]aVnY\̂]caVvx~x

QR�T�R��£¤�¥¤¦�
QR�T�T�RZaoV\g̀]lrVp]bqĥYVc[VĉXY[Vl̀ ^̂Y[V]aV�hYb̂]caV̀[]b]a_VcĥVcmVc[V[Yg̀̂YpV̂cV̂X]bVZ_[YYlYâVbX̀ggVuYVbhutY\̂V̂cV
lYp]̀̂]caV̀bV̀V\cap]̂]caVq[Y\YpYâV̂cVu]ap]a_Vp]bqĥYV[Ybcgĥ]caxVkmVbh\XVl̀ ^̂Y[V[Yg̀̂YbV̂cVc[V]bV̂XYVbhutY\̂VcmV̀Vg]YaV
[̀]b]a_VcĥVcmV̂XYVZ[\X]̂Y\̂jbVbY[i]\YbrV̂XYVZ[\X]̂Y\̂Vl̀oVq[c\YYpV]aV̀\\c[p̀a\YVe]̂XV̀qqg]\̀ugYVg̀eV̂cV\clqgoVe]̂XV̂XYV
g]YaVaĉ]\YVc[Vm]g]a_VpỲpg]aYbVq[]c[V̂cV[Ybcgĥ]caVcmV̂XYVl̀ ^̂Y[VuoVlYp]̀̂]caVc[VuoVu]ap]a_Vp]bqĥYV[Ybcgĥ]cax

QR�T�T�VWXYVdeaY[V̀apVZ[\X]̂Y\̂VbX̀ggVYapỲic[V̂cV[YbcgiYV\g̀]lbrVp]bqĥYbV̀apVĉXY[Vl̀ ^̂Y[bV]aV�hYb̂]caVuŶeYYaV
X̂YlVuoVlYp]̀̂]carVeX]\XrVhagYbbV̂XYVq̀[̂]YbVlĥh̀ggoV̀_[YYVĉXY[e]bYrVbX̀ggVuYV̀pl]a]b̂Y[YpVuoV̂XYVZlY[]\̀aV
Z[u]̂[̀̂]caVZbbc\]̀̂]caV]aV̀\\c[p̀a\YVe]̂XV]̂bVzcab̂[h\̂]caVkaphb̂[oV§Yp]̀̂]caVs[c\Yph[YbV]aVYmmY\̂VcaV̂XYVp̀ ŶVcmV̂X]bV



�����

�

�����	
������������������������������� !"#$� !"%$� !%"$� !!"$�&''"�()*�&' "�+��,�-�./-��0()�1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�25�.66������2��-2-�7-*5�,�-�8./-��0()�
1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�2$9�8.1.$9���-�.1.�:���$�()*�8.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�29�(�-��-��2�-�-*���(*-/(�<2�()*�/(��)���+-�32-*�=����3���-�/�22��)5�,��2�*�03/-)��=(2�
���*30-*�+��.1.�2�4�=(�-�(�� >? #?&'��,��)�'#@ !@&'& �3)*-��A�*-��B�5>C"'""&C#&�=��0��-D���-2��)�'&@ !@&'&&$��2�)���4����-2(6-$��2�6�0-)2-*�4����)-E��/-�32-�
�)6�$�()*�/(���)6��+-�32-*��)�(00��*()0-�=������-�.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�2F�,-�/2��4�G-�7�0-5�,���-�����0���������7��6(���)2$�-E/(�6�0��������H(�(5���5
IJK�L	�JM� N &!!#"%  CO

�P

QRSTTUTVWXYQYSTZ[T\WY]̂SYUT_̀aẀ̂VY\baccYdTYUa_TỲVYeS̀ẀVRfY_Tc̀gTST_YŴYWbTŶWbTSYhaSWiYŴYWb̀\YQRSTTUTVWfYaV_Y]̀cT_Y
èWbYWbTYhTS\̂VŶSYTVẀWiYa_ÙV̀\WTS̀VRYWbTYUT_̀aẀ̂VXYjbTYSTZ[T\WYUaiYdTYUa_TYk̂Vk[SSTVWciYèWbYWbTY]̀c̀VRŶ]YaY
k̂UhcàVWŶSŶWbTSYahhŜhS̀aWTY_TUaV_Y]̂SYd̀V_̀VRY_̀\h[WTYST\̂c[Ẁ̂VYd[WfỲVY\[kbYTgTVWfYUT_̀aẀ̂VY\baccYhŜkTT_ỲVY
a_gaVkTŶ]Yd̀V_̀VRY_̀\h[WTYST\̂c[Ẁ̂VYhŜkTT_̀VR\fYeb̀kbY\baccYdTY\WaiT_YhTV_̀VRYUT_̀aẀ̂VY]̂SYaYhTS̀̂_Ŷ]YlmY_ai\Y
]ŜUYWbTY_aWTŶ]Y]̀c̀VRfY[VcT\\Y\WaiT_Y]̂SYaYĉVRTSYhTS̀̂_YdiYaRSTTUTVWŶ]YWbTYhaSẀT\ŶSYk̂[SWŶS_TSXYn]YaVYaSd̀WSaẀ̂VY
hŜkTT_̀VRỲ\Y\WaiT_Yh[S\[aVWYŴYWb̀\Y\TkẀ̂VfYWbTYhaSẀT\YUaiYV̂VTWbTcT\\YhŜkTT_YŴYWbTY\TcTkẀ̂VŶ]YWbTYaSd̀WSaŴSo\pY
aV_YaRSTTY[ĥVYaY\kbT_[cTY]̂SYcaWTSYhŜkTT_̀VR\X

qrstutvYjbTYhaSẀT\Y\baccY\baSTYWbTYUT_̀aŴSw\Y]TTYaV_YaViY]̀c̀VRY]TT\YTZ[acciXYjbTYUT_̀aẀ̂VY\baccYdTYbTc_ỲVYWbTYhcakTY
ebTSTYWbTYxŜyTkWỲ\YĉkaWT_fY[VcT\\YaV̂WbTSYĉkaẀ̂VỲ\YU[W[acciYaRSTT_Y[ĥVXYQRSTTUTVW\YSTakbT_ỲVYUT_̀aẀ̂VY\baccY
dTYTV]̂SkTadcTYa\Y\TWWcTUTVWYaRSTTUTVW\ỲVYaViYk̂[SWYbag̀VRYy[S̀\_̀kẀ̂VYWbTST̂]X

qrstutzYn]YWbTYhaSẀT\Y_̂YV̂WYST\̂cgTYaY_̀\h[WTYWbŜ[RbYUT_̀aẀ̂VYh[S\[aVWYŴYWb̀\Y{TkẀ̂VY|X}fYWbTYUTWb̂_Ŷ]Yd̀V_̀VRY
_̀\h[WTYST\̂c[Ẁ̂VY\baccYdTYWbTY]̂cĉèVR~
����������������������������

��� QSd̀WSaẀ̂VYh[S\[aVWYŴY{TkẀ̂VY|X�Ŷ]YWb̀\YQRSTTUTVW

�� �̀ẀRaẀ̂VỲVYaYk̂[SWŶ]Yk̂UhTWTVWYy[S̀\_̀kẀ̂V

�� �WbTS~Y���������

n]YWbTY�eVTSYaV_YQSkb̀WTkWY_̂YV̂WY\TcTkWYaYUTWb̂_Ŷ]Yd̀V_̀VRY_̀\h[WTYST\̂c[Ẁ̂VfŶSY_̂YV̂WY\[d\TZ[TVWciYaRSTTỲVY
eS̀ẀVRYŴYaYd̀V_̀VRY_̀\h[WTYST\̂c[Ẁ̂VYUTWb̂_ŶWbTSYWbaVYc̀ẀRaẀ̂VfYWbTY_̀\h[WTYèccYdTYST\̂cgT_ỲVYaYk̂[SWŶ]Yk̂UhTWTVWY
y[S̀\_̀kẀ̂VX

qrstvr���������� r¡

�¢���£����¤�¥�¦���¥�
§̈©ª«X¬Yn]YWbTYhaSẀT\YbagTY\TcTkWT_YaSd̀WSaẀ̂VYa\YWbTYUTWb̂_Y]̂SYd̀V_̀VRY_̀\h[WTYST\̂c[Ẁ̂VỲVYWb̀\YQRSTTUTVWfYaViY
kcàUfY_̀\h[WTŶSŶWbTSYUaWWTSỲVYZ[T\Ẁ̂VYaS̀\̀VRŶ[WŶ]ŶSYSTcaWT_YŴYWb̀\YQRSTTUTVWY\[dyTkWYŴfYd[WYV̂WYST\̂cgT_YdifY
UT_̀aẀ̂VY\baccYdTY\[dyTkWYŴYaSd̀WSaẀ̂VfYeb̀kbfY[VcT\\YWbTYhaSẀT\YU[W[acciYaRSTTŶWbTSè\TfY\baccYdTYa_ÙV̀\WTST_YdiY
WbTYQUTS̀kaVYQSd̀WSaẀ̂VYQ\\̂k̀aẀ̂VỲVYakk̂S_aVkTYèWbỲW\ŶV\WS[kẀ̂VYnV_[\WSiYQSd̀WSaẀ̂VY®[cT\ỲVYT]]TkWŶVYWbTY
_aWTŶ]YWb̀\YQRSTTUTVWXYQY_TUaV_Y]̂SYaSd̀WSaẀ̂VY\baccYdTYUa_TỲVYeS̀ẀVRfY_Tc̀gTST_YŴYWbTŶWbTSYhaSWiYŴYWb̀\Y
QRSTTUTVWfYaV_Y]̀cT_YèWbYWbTYhTS\̂VŶSYTVẀWiYa_ÙV̀\WTS̀VRYWbTYaSd̀WSaẀ̂VX

§̈©ª«ª̄ª̄YQY_TUaV_Y]̂SYaSd̀WSaẀ̂VY\baccYdTYUa_TYV̂YTaSc̀TSYWbaVYk̂Vk[SSTVWciYèWbYWbTY]̀c̀VRŶ]YaYSTZ[T\WY]̂SYUT_̀aẀ̂VfY
d[WỲVYV̂YTgTVWY\baccỲWYdTYUa_TYa]WTSYWbTY_aWTYebTVYWbTỲV\ẀW[Ẁ̂VŶ]YcTRacŶSYTZ[̀WadcTYhŜkTT_̀VR\Yda\T_ŶVYWbTYkcàUfY
_̀\h[WTŶSŶWbTSYUaWWTSỲVYZ[T\Ẁ̂VYê[c_YdTYdaSST_YdiYWbTYahhc̀kadcTY\WaW[WTŶ]Yc̀ÙWaẀ̂V\XY°̂SY\WaW[WTŶ]Yc̀ÙWaẀ̂V\Y
h[Sĥ\T\fYSTkT̀hWŶ]YaYeS̀WWTVY_TUaV_Y]̂SYaSd̀WSaẀ̂VYdiYWbTYhTS\̂VŶSYTVẀWiYa_ÙV̀\WTS̀VRYWbTYaSd̀WSaẀ̂VY\baccY
k̂V\ẀW[WTYWbTỲV\ẀW[Ẁ̂VŶ]YcTRacŶSYTZ[̀WadcTYhŜkTT_̀VR\Yda\T_ŶVYWbTYkcàUfY_̀\h[WTŶSŶWbTSYUaWWTSỲVYZ[T\Ẁ̂VX

§̈©ª«ª±YjbTY]̂STR̂ V̀RYaRSTTUTVWYŴYaSd̀WSaWTfYaV_ŶWbTSYaRSTTUTVW\YŴYaSd̀WSaWTYèWbYaVYa__̀Ẁ̂VacYhTS\̂VŶSYTVẀWiY_[ciY
k̂V\TVWT_YŴYdiYhaSẀT\YŴYWb̀\YQRSTTUTVWfY\baccYdTY\hTk̀]̀kacciYTV]̂SkTadcTỲVYakk̂S_aVkTYèWbYahhc̀kadcTYcaeỲVYaViY
k̂[SWYbag̀VRYy[S̀\_̀kẀ̂VYWbTST̂]X

§̈©ª«ª«YjbTYaeaS_YSTV_TST_YdiYWbTYaSd̀WSaŴSo\pY\baccYdTY]̀VacfYaV_Yy[_RUTVWYUaiYdTYTVWTST_Y[ĥVỲWỲVYakk̂S_aVkTYèWbY
ahhc̀kadcTYcaeỲVYaViYk̂[SWYbag̀VRYy[S̀\_̀kẀ̂VYWbTST̂]X

§̈©ª²YjbTYhŜg̀\̀̂V\Ŷ]YWb̀\YQSẀkcTY|Y\baccY\[Sg̀gTYWbTYWTSÙVaẀ̂VŶ]YWb̀\YQRSTTUTVWX

�³́µ¶·̧r¹rrŕ ³̧ºµ»�́µ¼»r¼³r½¾½¿̧»½µ¼»
qr¹tÀYn]YWbTY�eVTSY]àc\YŴYUaÁTYhaiUTVW\YŴYWbTYQSkb̀WTkWỲVYakk̂S_aVkTYèWbYWb̀\YQRSTTUTVWfY\[kbY]àc[STY\baccYdTY
k̂V\̀_TST_Y\[d\WaVẀacYV̂VhTS]̂SUaVkTYaV_Yka[\TY]̂SYWTSÙVaẀ̂VŶSfYaWYWbTYQSkb̀WTkWw\ŶhẀ̂VfYka[\TY]̂SY\[\hTV\̀̂VŶ]Y
hTS]̂SUaVkTŶ]Y\TSg̀kT\Y[V_TSYWb̀\YQRSTTUTVWXYn]YWbTYQSkb̀WTkWYTcTkW\YŴY\[\hTV_Y\TSg̀kT\fYWbTYQSkb̀WTkWY\baccYR̀gTY
\TgTVY_ai\wYeS̀WWTVYV̂ẀkTYŴYWbTY�eVTSYdT]̂STY\[\hTV_̀VRY\TSg̀kT\XYnVYWbTYTgTVWŶ]YaY\[\hTV\̀̂VŶ]Y\TSg̀kT\fYWbTY



�����

�

�����	
������������������������������� !"#$� !"%$� !%"$� !!"$�&''"�()*�&' "�+��,�-�./-��0()�1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�25�.66������2��-2-�7-*5�,�-�8./-��0()�
1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�2$9�8.1.$9���-�.1.�:���$�()*�8.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�29�(�-��-��2�-�-*���(*-/(�<2�()*�/(��)���+-�32-*�=����3���-�/�22��)5�,��2�*�03/-)��=(2�
���*30-*�+��.1.�2�4�=(�-�(�� >? #?&'��,��)�'#@ !@&'& �3)*-��A�*-��B�5>C"'""&C#&�=��0��-D���-2��)�'&@ !@&'&&$��2�)���4����-2(6-$��2�6�0-)2-*�4����)-E��/-�32-�
�)6�$�()*�/(���)6��+-�32-*��)�(00��*()0-�=������-�.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�2F�,-�/2��4�G-�7�0-5�,���-�����0���������7��6(���)2$�-E/(�6�0��������H(�(5���5
IJK�L	�JM� N &!!#"%  CO

��

PQRSTUVRUWXSYZZWSY[VW\]WZTŶTZTU_WU]WUSVẀa\VQWb]QWcVZY_W]QWcYdYeVWRYfXVcWUSVẀa\VQŴVRYfXVW]bWXfRSWXfXgV\XT]\W]bW
XVQ[TRVXhWiVb]QVWQVXfdT\eWXVQ[TRVXjWUSVẀa\VQWXSYZZWgY_WUSVWPQRSTUVRUWYZZWXfdXWcfVWgQT]QWU]WXfXgV\XT]\WY\cWY\_W
VkgV\XVXWT\RfQQVcWT\WUSVWT\UVQQfgUT]\WY\cWQVXfdgUT]\W]bWUSVWPQRSTUVRUlXWXVQ[TRVXhWmSVWPQRSTUVRUlXWbVVXWb]QWUSVW
QVdYT\T\eWXVQ[TRVXWY\cWUSVWUTdVWXRSVcfZVXWXSYZZŴVWVnfTUŶZ_WYcofXUVch

pqrstWubWUSVẀa\VQWXfXgV\cXWUSVWvQ]oVRUjWUSVWPQRSTUVRUWXSYZZŴVWR]dgV\XYUVcWb]QWXVQ[TRVXWgVQb]QdVcWgQT]QWU]W\]UTRVW]bW
XfRSWXfXgV\XT]\hWwSV\WUSVWvQ]oVRUWTXWQVXfdVcjWUSVWPQRSTUVRUWXSYZZŴVWR]dgV\XYUVcWb]QWVkgV\XVXWT\RfQQVcWT\WUSVW
T\UVQQfgUT]\WY\cWQVXfdgUT]\W]bWUSVWPQRSTUVRUlXWXVQ[TRVXhWmSVWPQRSTUVRUlXWbVVXWb]QWUSVWQVdYT\T\eWXVQ[TRVXWY\cWUSVWUTdVW
XRSVcfZVXWXSYZZŴVWVnfTUŶZ_WYcofXUVch

pqrsxWubWUSVẀa\VQWXfXgV\cXWUSVWvQ]oVRUWb]QWd]QVWUSY\WyzWRfdfZYUT[VWcY_XWb]QWQVYX]\XW]USVQWUSY\WUSVWbYfZUW]bWUSVW
PQRSTUVRUjWUSVWPQRSTUVRUWdY_WUVQdT\YUVWUSTXWPeQVVdV\UŴ_WeT[T\eW\]UWZVXXWUSY\WXV[V\WcY_XlWaQTUUV\W\]UTRVhW

pqrs{W|TUSVQWgYQU_WdY_WUVQdT\YUVWUSTXWPeQVVdV\UWfg]\W\]UWZVXXWUSY\WXV[V\WcY_XlWaQTUUV\W\]UTRVWXS]fZcWUSVW]USVQWgYQU_W
bYTZWXf̂XUY\UTYZZ_WU]WgVQb]QdWT\WYRR]QcY\RVWaTUSWUSVWUVQdXW]bWUSTXWPeQVVdV\UWUSQ]feSW\]WbYfZUW]bWUSVWgYQU_WT\TUTYUT\eWUSVW
UVQdT\YUT]\h

pqrs}WmSVẀa\VQWdY_WUVQdT\YUVWUSTXWPeQVVdV\UWfg]\W\]UWZVXXWUSY\WXV[V\WcY_XlWaQTUUV\W\]UTRVWU]WUSVWPQRSTUVRUWb]QWUSVW
à\VQlXWR]\[V\TV\RVWY\cWaTUS]fUWRYfXVh

pqrs~WubWUSVẀa\VQWUVQdT\YUVXWUSTXWPeQVVdV\UWb]QWTUXWR]\[V\TV\RVWgfQXfY\UWU]W�VRUT]\Wyh�jW]QWUSVWPQRSTUVRUWUVQdT\YUVXW
USTXWPeQVVdV\UWgfQXfY\UWU]W�VRUT]\Wyh�jWUSVẀa\VQWXSYZZWR]dgV\XYUVWUSVWPQRSTUVRUWb]QWXVQ[TRVXWgVQb]QdVcWgQT]QWU]W
UVQdT\YUT]\jW�VTd̂ fQXŶZVW|kgV\XVXWT\RfQQVcjWY\cWR]XUXWYUUQT̂fUŶZVWU]WUVQdT\YUT]\jWT\RZfcT\eWUSVWR]XUXWYUUQT̂fUŶZVWU]W
USVWPQRSTUVRUlXWUVQdT\YUT]\W]bWR]\XfZUY\UWYeQVVdV\UXh

pqrs�Wu\WYccTUT]\WU]WY\_WYd]f\UXWgYTcWf\cVQW�VRUT]\Wyh�jWTbWUSVẀa\VQWUVQdT\YUVXWUSTXWPeQVVdV\UWb]QWTUXWR]\[V\TV\RVW
gfQXfY\UWU]W�VRUT]\Wyh�jW]QWUSVWPQRSTUVRUWUVQdT\YUVXWUSTXWPeQVVdV\UWgfQXfY\UWU]W�VRUT]\Wyh�jWUSVẀa\VQWXSYZZWgY_WU]WUSVW
PQRSTUVRUWUSVWb]ZZ]aT\eWbVVX�
������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
���������������

s� mVQdT\YUT]\W VV�

m]ŴVWcVUVQdT\VcŴ_WdfUfYZWYeQVVdV\UW

st ¡TRV\XT\eW VVWTbWUSVẀa\VQWT\UV\cXWU]WR]\UT\fVWfXT\eWUSVWPQRSTUVRUlXWu\XUQfdV\UXW]bW�VQ[TRV�

m]ŴVWcVUVQdT\VcŴ_WdfUfYZWYeQVVdV\U

pqrs¢q|kRVgUWYXW]USVQaTXVWVkgQVXXZ_WgQ][TcVcWSVQVT\jWUSTXWPeQVVdV\UWXSYZZWUVQdT\YUVW]\VW_VYQWbQ]dWUSVWcYUVW]bW
�f̂XUY\UTYZW£]dgZVUT]\h

pqrsrqmSVẀa\VQlXWQTeSUXWU]WfXVWUSVWPQRSTUVRUlXWu\XUQfdV\UXW]bW�VQ[TRVWT\WUSVWV[V\UW]bWYWUVQdT\YUT]\W]bWUSTXWPeQVVdV\UW
YQVWXVUWb]QUSWT\WPQUTRZVW¤WY\cW�VRUT]\Wyh¤h

¥¦§̈©ª«q�¬qqq̈®©«ªª¥̄«°±®q²¦°³̈®̈°̄®
pq�¬s�WmSTXWPeQVVdV\UWXSYZZŴVWe][VQ\VcŴ_WUSVWZYaW]bWUSVWgZYRVWaSVQVWUSVWvQ]oVRUWTXWZ]RYUVcjWVkRZfcT\eWUSYUW
ofQTXcTRUT]\lXWRS]TRVW]bWZYaWQfZVXhWubWUSVWgYQUTVXWSY[VWXVZVRUVcWYQ̂TUQYUT]\WYXWUSVWdVUS]cW]bŴT\cT\eWcTXgfUVWQVX]ZfUT]\jWUSVW
 VcVQYZWPQ̂TUQYUT]\WPRUWXSYZZWe][VQ\W�VRUT]\Ẃh�h

pq�¬stWmVQdXWT\WUSTXWPeQVVdV\UWXSYZZWSY[VWUSVWXYdVWdVY\T\eWYXWUS]XVWT\WPuPWµ]RfdV\UWP¶z·̧¶z·¤jW¹V\VQYZW
£]\cTUT]\XW]bWUSVW£]\UQYRUWb]QW£]\XUQfRUT]\h

pq�¬sxWmSVẀa\VQWY\cWPQRSTUVRUjWQVXgVRUT[VZ_jŴT\cWUSVdXVZ[VXjWUSVTQWYeV\UXjWXfRRVXX]QXjWYXXTe\XjWY\cWZVeYZW
QVgQVXV\UYUT[VXWU]WUSTXWPeQVVdV\UhWºVTUSVQWUSVẀa\VQW\]QWUSVWPQRSTUVRUWXSYZZWYXXTe\WUSTXWPeQVVdV\UWaTUS]fUWUSVWaQTUUV\W
R]\XV\UW]bWUSVW]USVQjWVkRVgUWUSYUWUSVẀa\VQWdY_WYXXTe\WUSTXWPeQVVdV\UWU]WYWZV\cVQWgQ][TcT\eWbT\Y\RT\eWb]QWUSVWvQ]oVRUW



�����

�

�����	
������������������������������� !"#$� !"%$� !%"$� !!"$�&''"�()*�&' "�+��,�-�./-��0()�1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�25�.66������2��-2-�7-*5�,�-�8./-��0()�
1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�2$9�8.1.$9���-�.1.�:���$�()*�8.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�29�(�-��-��2�-�-*���(*-/(�<2�()*�/(��)���+-�32-*�=����3���-�/�22��)5�,��2�*�03/-)��=(2�
���*30-*�+��.1.�2�4�=(�-�(�� >? #?&'��,��)�'#@ !@&'& �3)*-��A�*-��B�5>C"'""&C#&�=��0��-D���-2��)�'&@ !@&'&&$��2�)���4����-2(6-$��2�6�0-)2-*�4����)-E��/-�32-�
�)6�$�()*�/(���)6��+-�32-*��)�(00��*()0-�=������-�.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�2F�,-�/2��4�G-�7�0-5�,���-�����0���������7��6(���)2$�-E/(�6�0��������H(�(5���5
IJK�L	�JM� N &!!#"%  CO

�P

QRSTUVSWVXYVZS[\ZVV]ST̂S[]]_̀ VSTUVSabXVZc]SZQ\UT]S[XYŜdWQ\[TQ̂X]S_XYVZSTUQ]Se\ZVV̀VXTfSQXgW_YQX\S[XhSi[h̀ VXT]SY_VST̂S
TUVSeZgUQTVgTSdhSTUVSabXVZSiZQ̂ZST̂STUVS[]]Q\X̀ VXTj

klmnopSqRSTUVSabXVZSZVr_V]T]STUVSeZgUQTVgTST̂SVsVg_TVSgVZTQRQg[TV]fSTUVSiẐî]VYSW[X\_[\VŜRS]_gUSgVZTQRQg[TV]S]U[WWSdVS
]_d̀ QTTVYST̂STUVSeZgUQTVgTSR̂ZSZVtQVbS[TSWV[]TSuvSY[h]SiZQ̂ZST̂STUVSZVr_V]TVYSY[TV]ŜRSVsVg_TQ̂XjSqRSTUVSabXVZSZVr_V]T]S
TUVSeZgUQTVgTST̂SVsVg_TVSĝX]VXT]SZV[]̂X[dWhSZVr_QZVYST̂SR[gQWQT[TVS[]]Q\X̀ VXTST̂S[SWVXYVZfSTUVSeZgUQTVgTS]U[WWSVsVg_TVS
[WWS]_gUSĝX]VXT]STU[TS[ZVSĝX]Q]TVXTSbQTUSTUQ]Se\ZVV̀VXTfSiẐtQYVYSTUVSiẐî]VYSĝX]VXTSQ]S]_d̀ QTTVYST̂STUVSeZgUQTVgTS
R̂ZSZVtQVbS[TSWV[]TSuvSY[h]SiZQ̂ZST̂SVsVg_TQ̂XjSwUVSeZgUQTVgTS]U[WWSX̂TSdVSZVr_QZVYST̂SVsVg_TVSgVZTQRQg[TV]ŜZSĝX]VXT]S
TU[TSb̂_WYSZVr_QZVSxX̂bWVY\VfS]VZtQgV]fŜZSZV]îX]QdQWQTQV]SdVĥXYSTUVS]ĝiVŜRSTUQ]Se\ZVV̀VXTj

klmnoySẑTUQX\SĝXT[QXVYSQXSTUQ]Se\ZVV̀VXTS]U[WWSgZV[TVS[SĝXTZ[gT_[WSZVW[TQ̂X]UQiSbQTUfŜZS[Sg[_]VŜRS[gTQ̂XSQXSR[t̂ZS
R̂fS[STUQZYSi[ZThS[\[QX]TSVQTUVZSTUVSabXVZŜZSeZgUQTVgTj

klmno{S|XWV]]ŜTUVZbQ]VSZVr_QZVYSQXSTUQ]Se\ZVV̀VXTfSTUVSeZgUQTVgTS]U[WWSU[tVSX̂SZV]îX]QdQWQThSR̂ZSTUVSYQ]ĝtVZhfS
iZV]VXgVfSU[XYWQX\fSZV̀ t̂[WŜZSYQ]î][WŜRfŜZSVsî]_ZVŜRSiVZ]̂X]ST̂fSU[}[ZŶ_]S̀[TVZQ[W]ŜZST̂sQgS]_d]T[XgV]SQXS[XhS
R̂Z̀S[TSTUVS~Ẑ�VgTS]QTVj

klmno�SwUVSeZgUQTVgTS]U[WWSU[tVSTUVSZQ\UTST̂SQXgW_YVSiÛT̂\Z[iUQgŜZS[ZTQ]TQgSZViZV]VXT[TQ̂X]ŜRSTUVSYV]Q\XŜRSTUVS~Ẑ�VgTS
[̀ X̂\STUVSeZgUQTVgTc]SiẐ̀ T̂Q̂X[WS[XYSiẐRV]]Q̂X[WS̀[TVZQ[W]jSwUVSeZgUQTVgTS]U[WWSdVS\QtVXSZV[]̂X[dWVS[ggV]]ST̂STUVS
ĝ ìWVTVYS~Ẑ�VgTST̂S̀[xVS]_gUSZViZV]VXT[TQ̂X]jS�̂bVtVZfSTUVSeZgUQTVgTc]S̀[TVZQ[W]S]U[WWSX̂TSQXgW_YVSTUVSabXVZc]S
ĝXRQYVXTQ[WŜZSiẐiZQVT[ZhSQXR̂Z̀[TQ̂XSQRSTUVSabXVZSU[]SiZVtQ̂_]WhS[YtQ]VYSTUVSeZgUQTVgTSQXSbZQTQX\ŜRSTUVS]iVgQRQgS
QXR̂Z̀[TQ̂XSĝX]QYVZVYSdhSTUVSabXVZST̂SdVSĝXRQYVXTQ[WŜZSiẐiZQVT[ZhjSwUVSabXVZS]U[WWSiẐtQYVSiẐRV]]Q̂X[WSgZVYQTSR̂ZS
TUVSeZgUQTVgTSQXSTUVSabXVZc]SiẐ̀ T̂Q̂X[WS̀[TVZQ[W]SR̂ZSTUVS~Ẑ�VgTj�wUQ]S�VgTQ̂XSu�j�S]U[WWS]_ZtQtVSTUVSTVZ̀QX[TQ̂XŜRS
TUQ]Se\ZVV̀VXTS_XWV]]STUVSabXVZSTVZ̀QX[TV]STUQ]Se\ZVV̀VXTSR̂ZSg[_]VSi_Z]_[XTST̂S�VgTQ̂XS�jvj

klmno�SqRSTUVSeZgUQTVgTŜZSabXVZSZVgVQtV]SQXR̂Z̀[TQ̂XS]iVgQRQg[WWhSYV]Q\X[TVYS[]S�ĝXRQYVXTQ[W�ŜZS�d_]QXV]]S
iẐiZQVT[Zhf�STUVSZVgVQtQX\Si[ZThS]U[WWSxVViS]_gUSQXR̂Z̀[TQ̂XS]TZQgTWhSĝXRQYVXTQ[WS[XYS]U[WWSX̂TSYQ]gŴ]VSQTST̂S[XhŜTUVZS
iVZ]̂XSVsgViTS[]S]VTSR̂ZTUSQXS�VgTQ̂XSu�j�jujSwUQ]S�VgTQ̂XSu�j�S]U[WWS]_ZtQtVSTUVSTVZ̀QX[TQ̂XŜRSTUQ]Se\ZVV̀VXTj

klmno�omSwUVSZVgVQtQX\Si[ZThS̀[hSYQ]gŴ]VS�ĝXRQYVXTQ[W�ŜZS�d_]QXV]]SiẐiZQVT[Zh�SQXR̂Z̀[TQ̂XS[RTVZS�SY[h]cSX̂TQgVST̂S
TUVŜTUVZSi[ZThfSbUVXSZVr_QZVYSdhSW[bfS[ZdQTZ[T̂Zc]ŜZYVZfŜZSĝ_ZTŜZYVZfSQXgW_YQX\S[S]_dîVX[ŜZŜTUVZSR̂Z̀ŜRS
ĝ ì_W]̂ZhSWV\[WSiẐgV]]SQ]]_VYSdhS[Sĝ_ZTŜZS\̂tVZX̀ VXT[WSVXTQThfŜZST̂STUVSVsTVXTS]_gUSQXR̂Z̀[TQ̂XSQ]SZV[]̂X[dWhS
XVgV]][ZhSR̂ZSTUVSZVgVQtQX\Si[ZThST̂SYVRVXYSQT]VWRSQXS[XhSYQ]i_TVjSwUVSZVgVQtQX\Si[ZThS̀[hS[W]̂SYQ]gŴ]VS]_gUS
QXR̂Z̀[TQ̂XST̂SQT]SV̀iŴhVV]fSĝX]_WT[XT]fŜZSĝXTZ[gT̂Z]SQXŜZYVZST̂SiVZR̂Z̀S]VZtQgV]ŜZSb̂ZxS]̂WVWhS[XYSVsgW_]QtVWhS
R̂ZSTUVS~Ẑ�VgTfSiẐtQYVYSTÛ]VSV̀iŴhVV]fSĝX]_WT[XT]S[XYSĝXTZ[gT̂Z]S[ZVS]_d�VgTST̂STUVSZV]TZQgTQ̂X]ŜXSTUVSYQ]gŴ]_ZVS
[XYS_]VŜRS]_gUSQXR̂Z̀[TQ̂XS[]S]VTSR̂ZTUSQXSTUQ]S�VgTQ̂XSu�j�j

klmno�SwUVSQXt[WQYQThŜRS[XhSiẐtQ]Q̂XŜRSTUVSe\ZVV̀VXTS]U[WWSX̂TSQXt[WQY[TVSTUVSe\ZVV̀VXTŜZSQT]SZV̀[QXQX\S
iẐtQ]Q̂X]jSqRSQTSQ]SYVTVZ̀QXVYSTU[TS[XhSiẐtQ]Q̂XŜRSTUVSe\ZVV̀VXTStQ̂W[TV]S[XhSW[bfŜZSQ]ŜTUVZbQ]VSQXt[WQYŜZS
_XVXR̂ZgV[dWVfSTUVXSTU[TSiẐtQ]Q̂XS]U[WWSdVSZVtQ]VYST̂STUVSVsTVXTSXVgV]][ZhST̂S̀[xVSTU[TSiẐtQ]Q̂XSWV\[WS[XYS
VXR̂ZgV[dWVjSqXS]_gUSg[]VSTUVSe\ZVV̀VXTS]U[WWSdVSĝX]TZ_VYfST̂STUVSR_WWV]TSVsTVXTSiVZ̀QTTVYSdhSW[bfST̂S\QtVSVRRVgTST̂STUVS
i[ZTQV]cSQXTVXTQ̂X]S[XYSi_Zî]V]SQXSVsVg_TQX\STUVSe\ZVV̀VXTj

�������lmmlll������������
klmmoml�̂ZSTUVSeZgUQTVgTc]S�[]QgS�VZtQgV]SYV]gZQdVYS_XYVZSeZTQgWVS�fSTUVSabXVZS]U[WWSĝ ìVX][TVSTUVSeZgUQTVgTS[]S
R̂WŴb]�

�������� ¡¢�£¤¥¤¦¤£§
¨̂ ìVX][TQ̂XS]U[WWSdVS[SRQsVYSRVVŜRSwUQZTh©zQXVSwÛ_][XYSª̂WW[Z]S«¬��f���

klmmo®l�̂ZSTUVSeZgUQTVgTc]S�_iiWV̀VXT[WS�VZtQgV]SYV]Q\X[TVYSQXS�VgTQ̂XSvjujuS[XYSR̂ZS[XhS�_]T[QX[dQWQThS�VZtQgV]S
ZVr_QZVYSi_Z]_[XTST̂S�VgTQ̂XSvjuj�fSTUVSabXVZS]U[WWSĝ ìVX][TVSTUVSeZgUQTVgTS[]SR̂WŴb]�
�̄°¢¤�¦��±²³°¦�²́µ�²��¶�¢·¢�́²�µ�̧²± ¤°¢�¦·²°¹�̄́�°¤̧¤¢¢��ºµ�¥·¢¦�¢ ¤̧·́·̧�¢¤�»·̧¤¢�¦²�¼¡·̧¡� ��¦·̧³¥���±¤¦¡²£¢�²́�
²̧± ¤°¢�¦·²°��  ¥º¹§

ŵSdVSYVTVZ̀QXVYSdhS̀_T_[WS[\ZVV̀VXTS



�����

�

�����	
������������������������������� !"#$� !"%$� !%"$� !!"$�&''"�()*�&' "�+��,�-�./-��0()�1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�25�.66������2��-2-�7-*5�,�-�8./-��0()�
1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�2$9�8.1.$9���-�.1.�:���$�()*�8.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�29�(�-��-��2�-�-*���(*-/(�<2�()*�/(��)���+-�32-*�=����3���-�/�22��)5�,��2�*�03/-)��=(2�
���*30-*�+��.1.�2�4�=(�-�(�� >? #?&'��,��)�'#@ !@&'& �3)*-��A�*-��B�5>C"'""&C#&�=��0��-D���-2��)�'&@ !@&'&&$��2�)���4����-2(6-$��2�6�0-)2-*�4����)-E��/-�32-�
�)6�$�()*�/(���)6��+-�32-*��)�(00��*()0-�=������-�.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�2F�,-�/2��4�G-�7�0-5�,���-�����0���������7��6(���)2$�-E/(�6�0��������H(�(5���5
IJK�L	�JM� N &!!#"%  CO

�P

QRSSTURVWXYZ[[\]\Ŵ_̀YabXc\dbeY]f_]Yg_hY_X\ebY[iX\̂jY]fbYdWiXebYWkY]fbYlXWmbd]nY\̂d̀i[\̂jY]fWebYî[bXYabd]\ŴYopqnY]fbY
rŝbXYef_̀̀YdWgtb̂e_]bY]fbYZXdf\]bd]Y_eYkẀ̀Wseu
vwxyz{|}~���x|}���}�{}�~y�y}��{�}����zxy~|��x��

�WY�bY[b]bXg\̂b[Y�hYgi]i_̀Y_jXbbgb̂]

QRSST�R�Wgtb̂e_]\ŴYkWXYaitt̀bgb̂]_̀Y_̂[YZ[[\]\Ŵ_̀YabXc\dbeYWkY]fbYZXdf\]bd]�eYdŴeì]_̂]eYsfb̂ŶW]Y\̂d̀i[b[Y\̂Y
abd]\ŴY��pqYWXY��p�nYef_̀̀Y�bY]fbY_gWî]Y\̂cW\db[Y]WY]fbYZXdf\]bd]Yt̀ieY
v�~{~�{~��y}�z�z|z��
]b̂YtbXdb̂]Y�����p

QRSST�R�fb̂YdWgtb̂e_]\ŴYkWXY�_e\dYabXc\dbeY\eY�_eb[YŴY_Ye]\tì_]b[YeigYWXY_YtbXdb̂]_jbY�_e\enY]fbYtXWtWX]\ŴYWkY
dWgtb̂e_]\ŴYkWXYb_dfYtf_ebYWkYebXc\dbeYef_̀̀Y�bY_eYkẀ̀Wseu
v���y}�z�z|z��

�Ŵe]Xid]\ŴY�Wdigb̂]eY
lf_eb

abcb̂]h V\cb tbXdb̂]YY� Y¡¢ ��

lXWdiXbgb̂]Ylf_eb V\cb tbXdb̂]YY� ¢YY ��
�Ŵe]Xid]\ŴYlf_eb �sb̂]h tbXdb̂]YY� q� ��
YY
�W]_̀Y�_e\dY�Wgtb̂e_]\ŴY ŴbYfî[Xb[Y tbXdb̂]YY� ���Y ��

QRSST£R�fb̂YdWgtb̂e_]\ŴY\[b̂]\k\b[Y\̂Yabd]\ŴY��p�Y\eYŴY_YtbXdb̂]_jbY�_e\enYtXWjXbeeYt_hgb̂]eYkWXYb_dfYtf_ebYWkY
�_e\dYabXc\dbeYef_̀̀Y�bYd_̀dì_]b[Y�hYgì]\t̀h\̂jY]fbYtbXdb̂]_jbeY\[b̂]\k\b[Y\̂Y]f\eYZX]\d̀bY�hY]fbYrŝbX�eYgWe]YXbdb̂]Y
�i[jb]YkWXY]fbY�We]YWkY]fbY�WX¤pY�Wgtb̂e_]\ŴYt_\[Y\̂YtXbc\WieYtXWjXbeeYt_hgb̂]eYef_̀̀ŶW]Y�bY_[mie]b[Y�_eb[YŴY
ei�eb¥ib̂]Yit[_]beY]WY]fbYrŝbX�eY�i[jb]YkWXY]fbY�We]YWkY]fbY�WX¤p

QRSST£TSR�fb̂YdWgtb̂e_]\ŴY\eYŴY_YtbXdb̂]_jbY�_e\eY_̂[Y_̂hYtWX]\ŴeYWkY]fbYlXWmbd]Y_XbY[b̀b]b[YWXYW]fbXs\ebŶW]Y
dŴe]Xid]b[nYdWgtb̂e_]\ŴYkWXY]fWebYtWX]\ŴeYWkY]fbYlXWmbd]Yef_̀̀Y�bYt_h_�̀bY]WY]fbYb¦]b̂]YebXc\dbeY_XbYtbXkWXgb[YŴY
]fWebYtWX]\ŴepY�fbYZXdf\]bd]Yef_̀̀Y�bYb̂]\]̀b[Y]WYdWgtb̂e_]\ŴY\̂Y_ddWX[_̂dbYs\]fY]f\eYZjXbbgb̂]YkWXY_̀̀YebXc\dbeY
tbXkWXgb[Ysfb]fbXYWXŶW]Y]fbY�Ŵe]Xid]\ŴYlf_ebY\eYdWggb̂db[p

QRSST§R�fbYfWiX̀hY�\̀̀\̂jYX_]beYkWXYebXc\dbeYWkY]fbYZXdf\]bd]Y_̂[Y]fbYZXdf\]bd]�eYdŴeì]_̂]eY_XbYeb]YkWX]fY�b̀WspY�fbY
X_]beYef_̀̀Y�bY_[mie]b[Y\̂Y_ddWX[_̂dbYs\]fY]fbYZXdf\]bd]�eY_̂[YZXdf\]bd]�eYdŴeì]_̂]e�ŶWXg_̀YXbc\bsYtX_d]\dbep
vw�}~�����~��z�}~||~��}~x}z̈����|}��}���{�©}�����x�}{~|zy}�{}�xyz{|}|�z�}�z�����

r̂Y_̂YfWiX̀hYX_]bY�_e\eY\̂Y_ddWX[_̂dbYs\]fY]fbY_]]_dfb[YZXdf\]bd]�eYadfb[ìbYWkYa]_̂[_X[YªWiX̀hY«_]beY�¬¦f\�\]YZ�Y
®®̄̄ °±°̄Y²tŴYsX\]]b̂Y_i]fWX\³_]\ŴYkWXYlXWmbd]Y«btXbeb̂]_]\ŴY�bhŴ[Y�_e\dYabXc\dbenY_eY[bedX\�b[Y\̂Yabd]\ŴY�ṕnY
dWgtb̂e_]\ŴYef_̀̀Y�bYdWgti]b[Y_eYkẀ̀Wseu
Y
vµ~��z}�z�z|z��
r̂Y_̂YfWiX̀hYX_]bY�_e\eY\̂Y_ddWX[_̂dbYs\]fY]fbY_]]_dfb[YZXdf\]bd]�eYadfb[ìbYWkYa]_̂[_X[YªWiX̀hY«_]bep

QRSST¶R·̧¹º»¼½¾¿À̧¼RÁ̧ÂRÃ»À¹ÄÅÂ½¾ÄÆ»RÇÈº»¼½»½
QRSST¶TSR«b\g�iXe_�̀bY¬¦tb̂ebeY_XbY\̂Y_[[\]\ŴY]WYdWgtb̂e_]\ŴYkWXY�_e\dnYaitt̀bgb̂]_̀nY_̂[YZ[[\]\Ŵ_̀YabXc\dbeY
_̂[Y\̂d̀i[bYb¦tb̂ebeY\̂diXXb[Y�hY]fbYZXdf\]bd]Y_̂[Y]fbYZXdf\]bd]�eYdŴeì]_̂]eY[\Xbd]̀hYXb̀_]b[Y]WY]fbYlXWmbd]nY_eY
kẀ̀Wseu

TS �X_̂etWX]_]\ŴY_̂[Y_i]fWX\³b[YWi] Wk ]WŝY]X_cb̀Y_̂[Yei�e\e]b̂dbÉ
TÊ ËŴjY[\e]_̂dbYebXc\dbenY[b[\d_]b[Y[_]_Y_̂[YdWggî\d_]\ŴYebXc\dbenY]b̀bdŴkbXb̂dbenYlXWmbd]Ysb�Ye\]benY

_̂[Yb¦]X_̂b]eÉ
TU lbXg\]]\̂jY_̂[YW]fbXYkbbeYXb¥i\Xb[Y�hY_i]fWX\]\beYf_c\̂jYmiX\e[\d]\ŴYWcbXY]fbYlXWmbd]É
T� lX\̂]\̂jnYXbtXW[id]\ŴenYt̀W]enY_̂[Ye]_̂[_X[YkWXgY[Wdigb̂]eÉ
T� lWe]_jbnYf_̂[̀\̂jnY_̂[Y[b̀\cbXhÉ
T£ ¬¦tb̂ebYWkYWcbX]\gbYsWX¤YXb¥i\X\̂jYf\jfbXY]f_̂YXbjì_XYX_]benY\kY_i]fWX\³b[Y\̂Y_[c_̂dbY�hY]fbYrŝbXÉ
T§ «b̂[bX\̂jenYtfhe\d_̀YgW[b̀enYgWd¤ itenYtXWkbee\Ŵ_̀YtfW]WjX_tfhnY_̂[YtXbeb̂]_]\ŴYg_]bX\_̀eY

Xb¥ibe]b[Y�hY]fbYrŝbXYWXYXb¥i\Xb[YkWXY]fbYlXWmbd]É



�����

�

�����	
������������������������������� !"#$� !"%$� !%"$� !!"$�&''"�()*�&' "�+��,�-�./-��0()�1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�25�.66������2��-2-�7-*5�,�-�8./-��0()�
1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�2$9�8.1.$9���-�.1.�:���$�()*�8.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�29�(�-��-��2�-�-*���(*-/(�<2�()*�/(��)���+-�32-*�=����3���-�/�22��)5�,��2�*�03/-)��=(2�
���*30-*�+��.1.�2�4�=(�-�(�� >? #?&'��,��)�'#@ !@&'& �3)*-��A�*-��B�5>C"'""&C#&�=��0��-D���-2��)�'&@ !@&'&&$��2�)���4����-2(6-$��2�6�0-)2-*�4����)-E��/-�32-�
�)6�$�()*�/(���)6��+-�32-*��)�(00��*()0-�=������-�.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�2F�,-�/2��4�G-�7�0-5�,���-�����0���������7��6(���)2$�-E/(�6�0��������H(�(5���5
IJK�L	�JM� N &!!#"%  CO

��

PQ RSTUVWXYUVZT[\T]̂VT_̀ aVUbTcaZT̀Y]̂T]̂VT_̀ aVUdeTfUYgUT̀UY]]VaTcffUghcibT]̂VTjUk̂Y]Vk]deTkgaeXi]ca]edT
VlfVaeVeTgSTfUgSVeeYgaciTiYc[YiY]\TYaeXUcakVTZVZYkc]VZTVlkiXeYhVi\T]gT]̂YeTmUgnVk]bTgUT]̂VTVlfVaeVTgST
cZZY]YgaciTYaeXUcakVTkghVUcoVTgUTiYpY]eTYaTVlkVeeTgST]̂c]TagUpcii\TpcYa]cYaVZT[\T]̂VTjUk̂Y]Vk]deT
kgaeXi]ca]eq

Pr jiiT]clVeTiVhYVZTgaTfUgSVeeYgaciTeVUhYkVeTcaZTgaTUVYp[XUec[iVTVlfVaeVeq
Pst uY]VTgSSYkVTVlfVaeVeq
Pss vVoYe]Uc]YgaTSVVeTcaZTca\Tg]̂VUTSVVeTk̂cUoVZT[\T]̂VTwVU]YS\YaoTjX]̂gUY]\TgUT[\Tg]̂VUTVa]Y]YVeTceT

aVkVeecU\T]gTck̂YVhVT]̂VTuXe]cYac[iVT_[nVk]YhVqTcaZb
Psx _]̂VUTeYpYicUTmUgnVk]yUVic]VZTVlfVaZY]XUVez

{|ssPQPx|}gUTvVYp[XUec[iVT~lfVaeVeT]̂VTkgpfVaec]YgaTêciiT[VT]̂VTVlfVaeVeTYakXUUVZT[\T]̂VTjUk̂Y]Vk]TcaZT]̂VT
jUk̂Y]Vk]deTkgaeXi]ca]eTfiXeT]VaTfVUkVa]T�����TgST]̂VTVlfVaeVeTYakXUUVZz

{|ssPr|�����������|���������PTRST]̂VT]\fVeTcaZTiYpY]eTgSTkghVUcoVTUVWXYUVZTYaTuVk]YgaT�z�TcUVTYaTcZZY]YgaT]gT]̂VT]\fVeTcaZT
iYpY]eT]̂VTjUk̂Y]Vk]TagUpcii\TpcYa]cYaebT]̂VT_̀ aVUTêciiTfc\T]̂VTjUk̂Y]Vk]TSgUT]̂VTcZZY]YgaciTkge]eTYakXUUVZT[\T]̂VT
jUk̂Y]Vk]TSgUT]̂VTcZZY]YgaciTkghVUcoVeTceTeV]TSgU]̂T[Vig̀�
������������������ ��¡�¢ £���¤�������¥�¢����¢�������¦§������ � ̈�������� ������ ������©ª�������¦§���«���������© �������
¬�¢�� ��®̄°�����© ��±��¢������²±�������¡¡����«̈§��������¥�¢����¢�®³

µ́j

{|ssPst|¶�·̧����|�¹|���|���������
{|ssPstPs|������º|¶�·̧����
{|ssPstPsPs|jaTYaY]YciTfc\pVa]TgST»VUgT�¼��TêciiT[VTpcZVTXfgaTVlVkX]YgaTgST]̂YeTjoUVVpVa]TcaZTYeT]̂VTpYaYpXpT
fc\pVa]TXaZVUT]̂YeTjoUVVpVa]zTR]TêciiT[VTkUVZY]VZT]gT]̂VT_̀ aVUdeTckkgXa]TYaT]̂VTSYaciTYahgYkVz

{|ssPstPsPxTRSTcTuXe]cYac[YiY]\TwVU]YSYkc]YgaTYeTfcU]TgST]̂VTuXe]cYac[iVT_[nVk]YhVbTcaTYaY]YciTfc\pVa]T]gT]̂VTjUk̂Y]Vk]TgST
µ́jTêciiT[VTpcZVTXfgaTVlVkX]YgaTgST]̂YeTjoUVVpVa]TSgUTUVoYe]Uc]YgaTSVVeTcaZTg]̂VUTSVVeTfc\c[iVT]gT]̂VTwVU]YS\YaoT
jX]̂gUY]\TcaZTaVkVeecU\T]gTck̂YVhVT]̂VTuXe]cYac[YiY]\TwVU]YSYkc]YgazT½̂VTjUk̂Y]Vk]deTfc\pVa]eT]gT]̂VTwVU]YS\YaoT
jX]̂gUY]\TêciiT[VTkUVZY]VZT]gT]̂VT_̀ aVUdeTckkgXa]Tc]T]̂VT]YpVT]̂VTVlfVaeVTYeTYakXUUVZz

{|ssPstPx|¶�¹¾����|¶�·̧����
{|ssPstPxPs|¿aiVeeTg]̂VÙYeVTcoUVVZbTfc\pVa]eTSgUTeVUhYkVeTêciiT[VTpcZVTpga]̂i\TYaTfUgfgU]YgaT]gTeVUhYkVeT
fVUSgUpVZzTmc\pVa]eTcUVTZXVTcaZTfc\c[iVTXfgaTfUVeVa]c]YgaTgST]̂VTjUk̂Y]Vk]deTYahgYkVzTjpgXa]eTXafcYZT]̂YU]\T�À��T
Zc\eTcS]VUT]̂VTYahgYkVTZc]VTêciiT[VcUTYa]VUVe]Tc]T]̂VTUc]VTVa]VUVZT[Vig̀bTgUTYaT]̂VTc[eVakVT]̂VUVgSTc]T]̂VTiVociTUc]VT
fUVhcYiYaoTSUgpT]YpVT]gT]YpVTc]T]̂VTfUYakYfciTfickVTgST[XeYaVeeTgST]̂VTjUk̂Y]Vk]z
������������� ©�« ���¡ª� �����§�¡�����������¤�����§Á �®³

���TfVUTcaaXp

{|ssPstPxPx|½̂VT_̀ aVUTêciiTag]T̀Y]̂̂ giZTcpgXa]eTSUgpT]̂VTjUk̂Y]Vk]deTkgpfVaec]YgaT]gTYpfgeVTcTfVaci]\TgUT
iYWXYZc]VZTZcpcoVeTgaT]̂VTjUk̂Y]Vk]bTgUT]gTgSSeV]TeXpeTUVWXVe]VZT[\TgUTfcYZT]gTkga]Uck]gUeTSgUT]̂VTkge]TgSTk̂caoVeTYaT]̂VT
ÂgUÃbTXaiVeeT]̂VTjUk̂Y]Vk]TcoUVVeTgUT̂ceT[VVaTSgXaZTiYc[iVTSgUT]̂VTcpgXa]eTYaTcT[YaZYaoTZYefX]VTUVegiX]YgaTfUgkVVZYaoz

{|ssPstPxPÄ|vVkgUZeTgSTvVYp[XUec[iVT~lfVaeVebTVlfVaeVeTfVU]cYaYaoT]gTuXffiVpVa]ciTcaZTjZZY]YgaciTuVUhYkVebTcaZT
eVUhYkVeTfVUSgUpVZTgaT]̂VT[ceYeTgST̂gXUi\TUc]VeTêciiT[VTchcYic[iVT]gT]̂VT_̀ aVUTc]TpX]Xcii\TkgahVaYVa]T]YpVez

�ÅÆ�ÇÈÉ|sx|||Ê¶ÉÇ��È|ÆÉÅËÊ|�ÌÍ|ÇÎÌÍ�Æ�ÎÌÊ
ufVkYciT]VUpeTcaZTkgaZY]YgaeT]̂c]TpgZYS\T]̂YeTjoUVVpVa]TcUVTceTSgiig̀e�
���¢¡§��� ��������«������¢ ����� ����ÁÁ¡�¢�̈¡��� ������¥¤���«���®³

ÏÐÐÑÒÓÑÐÔYpY]c]YgaTgSTÔYc[YiY]\�TTRaTUVkgoaY]YgaTgST]̂VTUVic]YhVTUYeÃebTUV̀cUZeTcaZT[VaVSY]eTgST]̂VTfUgnVk]T]gT[g]̂T]̂VT
wiYVa]TcaZT]̂VTjUk̂Y]Vk]bT]̂VTUYeÃeT̂chVT[VVaTciigkc]VZTeXk̂T]̂c]T]̂VTwiYVa]TcoUVVeT]̂c]bT]gT]̂VTSXiiVe]TVl]Va]TfVUpY]]VZT[\T
ic̀bT]̂VTjUk̂Y]Vk]deT]g]ciTiYc[YiY]\T]gT]̂VTwiYVa]TSgUTca\TcaZTciiTYanXUYVebTZcpcoVebTkicYpebTigeeVebTVlfVaeVeTgUTkicYpT
VlfVaeVeTcUYeYaoTgX]TgST]̂YeTjoUVVpVa]TSUgpTca\TkcXeVTgUTkcXeVebTêciiTag]TVlkVVZT]̂VTcUk̂Y]Vk]XUciTSVVTUVkVYhVZzTTuXk̂T



�����

�

�����	
������������������������������� !"#$� !"%$� !%"$� !!"$�&''"�()*�&' "�+��,�-�./-��0()�1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�25�.66������2��-2-�7-*5�,�-�8./-��0()�
1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�2$9�8.1.$9���-�.1.�:���$�()*�8.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�29�(�-��-��2�-�-*���(*-/(�<2�()*�/(��)���+-�32-*�=����3���-�/�22��)5�,��2�*�03/-)��=(2�
���*30-*�+��.1.�2�4�=(�-�(�� >? #?&'��,��)�'#@ !@&'& �3)*-��A�*-��B�5>C"'""&C#&�=��0��-D���-2��)�'&@ !@&'&&$��2�)���4����-2(6-$��2�6�0-)2-*�4����)-E��/-�32-�
�)6�$�()*�/(���)6��+-�32-*��)�(00��*()0-�=������-�.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�2F�,-�/2��4�G-�7�0-5�,���-�����0���������7��6(���)2$�-E/(�6�0��������H(�(5���5
IJK�L	�JM� N &!!#"%  CO

��

PQRSTSUVWPXRYTYZU[R\UQ]TUŴ\UXV_V\TYU\̂ZU\̀TUa]P̀V\TP\bSUWTcXVcTWPTZUT]]̂]SZÛ_VSSV̂WSZUS\]VP\UXVQ[VXV\dZU[]TQP̀ÛeUP̂W\]QP\U
]̂U[]TQP̀ÛeUfQ]]QW\dg

hiijklkUmǹTUofWT]UQWYUa]P̀V\TP\UQc]TTU\̀Q\UPT]\QVWUVWP]TQSTYUP̂S\SUQWYUP̀QWcTSU_QdU[TU]TpRV]TYU[TPQRSTÛeUq̂SSV[XTU
T]]̂]SZÛ_VSSV̂WSZUQ_[VcRV\VTSZÛ]UVWP̂WSVS\TWPVTSUVWU\̀TUY]QfVWcSUQWYUSqTPVeVPQ\V̂WSUq]TqQ]TYU[dU\̀TUa]P̀V\TP\UQWYZU
\̀T]Tê]TZU\̀Q\U\̀TUeVWQXUP̂WS\]RP\V̂WUP̂S\ÛeU\̀TUr]̂sTP\U_QdUTtPTTYU\̀TUVWV\VQXUP̂WS\]RP\V̂WUP̂W\]QP\UQ_̂ RW\gUUǹTU
ofWT]UQc]TTSU\̂UST\UQSVYTUQU]TST]uTUVWU\̀TUQ_̂ RW\ÛeUvgwxÛeU\̀TUr]̂sTP\UP̂WS\]RP\V̂WUP̂S\UQSUQUP̂W\VWcTWPdU\̂U[TURSTYZU
QSU]TpRV]TYZU\̂UqQdUê]UQWdUSRP̀UVWP]TQSTYUP̂S\SUQWYUP̀QWcTSgUUǹTUofWT]UeR]\̀T]UQc]TTSU\̂U_QyTUŴUPXQV_U[dUfQdÛeU
YV]TP\Û]U\̀V]YzqQ]\dUQP\V̂WUQcQVWS\U\̀TUa]P̀V\TP\Û]UV\SUP̂WSRX\QW\SUfV\̀U]TSqTP\U\̂UQWdUVWP]TQSTYUP̂S\SUfV\̀VWU\̀TU
P̂W\VWcTWPdU[TPQRSTÛeUSRP̀UP̀QWcTSÛ]U[TPQRSTÛeUQWdUPXQV_SU_QYTU[dU\̀TU{̂W\]QP\̂]U]TXQ\VWcU\̂USRP̀UP̀QWcTSgmUUU

|}~�������������������~���|�}�����~
������UǹVSUac]TT_TW\U]Tq]TSTW\SU\̀TUTW\V]TUQWYUVW\Tc]Q\TYUQc]TT_TW\U[T\fTTWU\̀TUofWT]UQWYU\̀TUa]P̀V\TP\UQWYU
SRqT]STYTSUQXXUq]V̂]UWTĉ\VQ\V̂WSZU]Tq]TSTW\Q\V̂WSÛ]UQc]TT_TW\SZUTV\̀T]Uf]V\\TWÛ]Û]QXgUǹVSUac]TT_TW\U_QdU[TU
Q_TWYTYÛWXdU[dUf]V\\TWUVWS\]R_TW\USVcWTYU[dU[̂\̀U\̀TUofWT]UQWYUa]P̀V\TP\g

�������ǹVSUac]TT_TW\UVSUP̂_q]VSTYÛeU\̀TUêXX̂fVWcUŶPR_TW\SUVYTW\VeVTYU[TX̂f�
�� a�aU�̂PR_TW\U�v�v����v�ZU�\QWYQ]YU�̂]_Uac]TT_TW\U�T\fTTWUofWT]UQWYUa]P̀V\TP\
��

����� ��¡¢£¤¥¦§¦̈¦¥©
ªt̀V[V\S�

�«¢¦¬¤̈¢¦¤�¡¡�®¡�̄�̈¦¤°®±¤²®�¤�³́¤¦±¢̄°̄̈£¤̄³¬®�¡®��̈¦¥¤̄³̈®¤̈¢̄£¤µ �¦¦¶¦³̈·©

����� ��¡¢£¤
¥¦§¦̈¦¥©

ǹVSUac]TT_TW\UTW\T]TYUVW\̂UQSÛeU\̀TUYQdUQWYUdTQ]UeV]S\Uf]V\\TWUQ[̂uTg

�� ��

�̧ ��}�¹�VcWQ\R]Tº |}���~��~�¹�VcWQ\R]Tº
»Q]yUagU¼V\½ZUa�aZU¾ªª�Uar
r]VWPVqQXU

�¿®À¤¥¦§¦̈¦¥©
¹r]VW\TYUWQ_TUQWYU\V\XTº ¹r]VW\TYUWQ_TZU\V\XTZUQWYUXVPTWSTUWR_[T]ZUVeU]TpRV]TYº

�¾��Ua]P̀V\TP\SZU�WPgU�\QWYQ]YU�P̀TYRXTÛeUÁ̂R]XdU¼Q\TSUQSUªt̀V[V\Ua
a{o¼�U{T]\VeVPQ\TÛeUÂTWT]QXU¾VQ[VXV\dU{̂uT]QcTUQSUªt̀V[V\U�
a{o¼�U{T]\VeVPQ\TÛeUr]̂eTSSV̂WQXU¾VQ[VXV\dU{̂uT]QcTUQSUªt̀V[V\U{

04/19/2021



Hourly Rates

Services Offered

Principal I $180

Principal II $200

Senior Associate I $140

Senior Associate II $165

Associate I $125

Associate II $145

Architect I $90

Architect II $95

Architect III $100

Architect IV $120

Architectural Intern I $75

Architectural Intern II $80

Architectural Intern III $85

Architectural Intern IV $95

Architectural Designer I $65

Architectural Designer II $75

Architectural Designer III $85

Architectural Designer IV $120

Interior Designer I $70

Interior Designer II $75

Interior Designer III $80

Interior Designer IV $95

Structural Engineer I $125

Structural Engineer II $140

Administrative Assistant I $65

Administrative Assistant II $70

Administrative Assistant III $85

Environmental Graphic Designer I $85

Environmental Graphic Designer II $100

Data Software Administrator I $85

Data Software Administrator II $95

Site Representative I $90

Site Representative II $115

BLDD Architects, Inc. reassesses standard hourly billing rates annually based on current payroll rates and overhead factors. BLDD 
Architects, Inc. reserves the right to increase each classification by increments of $5 per hour after January 1, 2022. Consultant 
services will be billed at 1.1 times the amount of invoice to BLDD. Reimbursable expenses will be billed at 1.1 times the cost to BLDD.

Effective Jan. 1-Dec. 31, 2021

eak
Typewritten Text
Exhibit A



DATE (MM/DD/YYY)

Producer Contact Name:Kay Jacobs

Dansig Group Phone (A/C, No, Ext.):217-423-3311 Fax     217-428-8767

111 E. Decatur E-MAIL Address: Kayj@Dansig.com

Decatur, IL 62521 NAIC#

INSURER A:  Cincinnati Insurance Co. 10677

INSURER B:  Cincinnati Insurance Co.The Hartford 38288

INSURER C:

INSURER D:

INSURER E:

INSURER F:

INSR ADD'L ADDL SUBR

LTR INSRD INSR WVD POLICY NUMBER

EACH OCCURANCE 2,000,000.00$                       

X X ECP0317047 2,000,000.00$                       

CLAIMS MADE X OCCUR MED EXP (Any one person) 10,000.00$                            

PERSONAL & ADV INJURY 2,000,000.00$                       

GENERAL AGGREGATE 4,000,000.00$                       

PRODUCT - COMP/OP AGG 4,000,000.00$                       

POLICY X PROJECT LOC -$                                       

EBA0317047

X

X

X UMBRELLA LIAB X OCCUR 3,000,000.00$                       

EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS MADE ECP0317047 3,000,000.00$                       
DED X RETENTION $              0

X   WC STATU-

TORY LIMITS OTHER

ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE 83WECBO8364 1,000,000.00$                       

OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? N N / A 1,000,000.00$                       

(Mandatory in NH) 1,000,000.00$                       

If yes, describe under

DESCRIIPTION OF OPERATIONS below

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION.   All rights reserved

ACORD 25 (2016/03) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

IMPORTANT:  If the certificate holder is and ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed.  If SUBRUGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and 

conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement.  A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of 

such endorsement(s).

INSURER(S) AFFRORING COVERAGE

PROPERTY DAMAGE

(PER ACCIDENT)

DAMAGE TO RENTED 

PREMISES (Ea occurrence)

(Per person)

$

$

A

06/01/20 06/01/21

ACORD                                  CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT

BODILY INJURY (Per person)

BODILY INJURY (Per accident)

COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT

(Ea accident)

BODILY INJURY

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.  THIS CERTIFICATE 

DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMENT, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES BELOW.  THIS CERTIFICATE OF 

INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED REPRESTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE 

CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE

E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT

EACH OCCURANCE

AGGREGATE

1,000,000.00$                       

$

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE       Daniel D. Reynolds

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE THE EXPIRATION

DATE THEREOF, THE ISSUING INSURER WILL MAIL 10 DAYS WRITTEN

NOTICE TO THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER NAMED TO THE LEFT, BUT FAILURE TO DO SO SHALL

IMPOSE NO OBLIGATION OR LIABILITY OF ANY KIND UPON THE INSURER, ITS AGENTS OR

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (Attach ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, if more space is required)

CERTIFICATE HOLDER                                                                                                                                                                                                                         CANCELLATION

B

01/19/20 01/19/21

A
06/01/20 06/01/21

WORKERS COMPENSATION                                    

AND  EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY              Y / N

HIRED AUTOS

NON-OWNED AUTOS

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY

ANY AUTO

ALL OWNED AUTOS

SCHEDULED AUTOS

GENERAL LIABILITY

CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTIAN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, 

EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES, LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

06/01/2106/01/20

A

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:

Insured         BLDD Architects, Inc.                                                                                                                                                                                                                

.                  100 Merchant Street                                                                                   .                  

Decatur, IL 62523

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD

INDICATED.  NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMETN, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS

TYPE OF INSURANCE

COVERAGES                                                      CERTIFICATE NUMBER:                                                                     REVISION NUMBER:

POLICY EXP

(MM/DD/YYYY) LIMITS

POLICY EFF

(MM/DD/YYYY)

eak
Typewritten Text
EXHIBIT B



DATE (MM/DD/YYY)

P:1-800-527-9049 CONTACT

Holmes Murphy and Associates - Peoria NAME:  

311 S. W. Water Street PHONE Fax 

Suite 211 (A.C No, Ext.): (A/C, No.): 866-501-3945

Peoria, IL 61602-4108 E-MAIL

ADDRESS: lbomarito@holdmesmurphy.com

INSURERS AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC # 

BLDD Architects, Inc. 37885

100 Merchant Street

Decatur, IL 62523-1217

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD

INDICATED.  NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMETN, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS

CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTIAN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, 

EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES, LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

ISNR

LTR

EACH OCCURANCE $

$

CLAIMS MADE OCCUR MED EXP (Any one person) $

PERSONAL & ADV INURY $

GENERAL AGGREGATE $

PRODUCT - COMP/OP AGG $

POLICY PROJECT LOC

$

$

$

$

PROPERTY DAMAGE $

$

UMBRELLA LIAB $

EXCESS LIABILITY CLAIMS-MADE $

DED RETENTION $ $
     WC STATU-

TORY LIMITS OTHER

$

$

$

OTHER 3,000,000.00$                        

Professional Liability Aggregate 3,000,000.00$                        

(Claims Made)

© 1988-2014 ACORD CORPORATION.   All rights reserved

ACORD 25 (2014/01) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

DAMAGE TO RENTED 

PREMISES (Ea occurrence)

INSURER E:

INSURER A:  XL SPECIALTY INS CO

INSURER B:  

PRODUCER

INSURER C:

INSURER D:

Linda Bomarito

INSURED

309-282-3903

COVERAGES

POLICY EXPIRATION

TYPE OF INSURANCE POLICY NUMBER DATE (MM/DD/YYYY) LIMITS

POLICY EFFECTIVE

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:

GENERAL LIABILITY

HIRED AUTOS

NON-OWNED AUTOS

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY

ANY AUTO

ALL OWNED AUTOS

SCHEDULED AUTOS

OCCUR

N/A

WORKERS COMPENSATION AND  EMPLOYERS' 

LIABILITY ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE 

OFFICERS/MEMBER EXCLUDED?

CERTIFICATE HOLDER                                                                                                                                              CANCELLATION

A DPR9957051

04/06/20

BODILY INJURY (Per person)

BODILY INJURY (Per accident)

E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE   Paula A. Dixon

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE THE EXPIRATION

DATE THEREOF,  NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN 

ACC

(Ea accident)

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.  THIS CERTIFICATE 

DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMENT, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES BELOW.  THIS CERTIFICATE OF 

INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED REPRESTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE 

CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT:  If the certificate holder is and ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed.  If SUBRUGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and 

conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement.  A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu 

of such endorsement(s).

04/06/21

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (Attach ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, if more space is required)

E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT

EACH OCCURANCE

AGGREGATE

(Per accident)

Each claim

ACORD                     CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT

BODILY INJURY (Per accident)

COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT

eak
Typewritten Text
EXHIBIT C



Board of Education 

Decatur Public School District #61 

 
 

Date:  April 27, 2021 Subject:  Resolution Authorizing the 

Disposal of Surplus Property at Stevenson 

Elementary School 

 

Initiated By:  Maria Robertson 

Community Engagement Director 
Attachments:  

 Signed Letter from Mr. Leo F. LaFauce  

 Resolution  

 

Reviewed By:  Dr. Paul Fregeau, Superintendent 

 

 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

Leo F. LaFauce was a former principal at Stevenson Elementary that was gifted a painting of the 

school from a member of his PTA. When Mr. LaFauce retired, he left the painting, formerly gifted 

to him at the school. With the planned consolidation of Stevenson Elementary and Parsons 

Elementary as part of the BOLD plan, Mr. LaFauce submitted a formal letter requesting for the 

Stevenson school painting.  Fostering positive interactions with the community assists in supporting 

Teaching and Learning.  

 

CURRENT CONSIDERATIONS: 

The Community Engagement Office is requesting that the Board approve the Resolution 

Authorizing the Disposal of Surplus Property at Stevenson Elementary School, school painting 

donated by former principal Leo F. LaFauce.  

 

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS: 

Although the value of said item is unknown, it is anticipated the value means more to Mr. LaFauce 

and his family. The District will incur the cost of shipping if personal pick up cannot be arranged.   

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

The Administration respectfully requests that the Board of Education adopt the Resolution 

Authorizing the Disposal of Surplus Property at Stevenson Elementary School, a painting of 

Stevenson Elementary as presented. 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

  X  Approval 

___ Information 

___  Discussion 

 

                          BOARD ACTION:  __________________ 



RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING  

DISPOSAL OF SURPLUS ITEM  

AT STEVENSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

  

  

  WHEREAS, the Board of Education of Decatur Public School District No. 61 is 

authorized by Section 10-22.8 of the School Code of Illinois to sell personal property 

belonging to the School District; and  

  WHEREAS, the Board of Education currently owns miscellaneous surplus as 

described in the cover letter to the Board, which are attached hereto and incorporated herein 

by reference, which are no longer needed by the School District; and   

  WHEREAS, the Board of Education hereby finds and determines that said items are 

no longer necessary or needed for educational purposes; and  

  WHEREAS, the Board of Education further finds and determines that it is in the 

best interest of Decatur Public School District No. 61 that the School District dispose of said 

items on terms satisfactory to the School District;  

  NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Education of Decatur 

Public School District No. 61 as follows:   

 Section 1. The Board hereby finds that all of the recitals contained in the 

preambles to this Resolution are full, true and correct and does incorporate them into this 

Resolution by this reference. 

 Section 2. The Superintendent of Schools is hereby authorized to dispose of said 

items for $1.00.  

 Section 3. That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect forthwith upon 

its passage.  

 



ADOPTED this 27rd day of April, 2021, by the following roll-call vote:  

 

  AYES: ____________________________________________________________  

 

 NAYS: ____________________________________________________________  

 

  ABSENT: __________________________________________________________  

 

 

 

  _________________________________  

 President, Board of Education  

  

ATTEST:  

 

 

 

_________________________________  

Secretary, Board of Education  

  



CERTIFICATION  

I, __________________________________, Secretary of the Board of Education of 

Decatur Public School District No. 61, do hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution was 

adopted at a regular meeting of the Board of Education on April 27, 2021, by the following 

roll-call vote:  

AYES: ____________________________________________________________  

NAYS: ___________________________________________________________  

ABSENT: _________________________________________________________  

and that the motion was duly declared carried by the President of the Board.  

Dated this ____ day of ____________________, 2021.  

  

_________________________________

Secretary, Board of Education   


	01 Agenda
	02 Reports from Admins Facilities Operations
	03 Reports from Admins Summer School Programming
	04 Roll Call Personnel Action Items
	05 Roll Call South Shores Principal
	06 Roll Call American Dreamer Assist P.
	07 Roll Call Franklin Grove Assist P.
	08 Roll Call SDMS Assit Principal
	09 Roll Call EHS Assist Principal
	10 Roll Call MHS Assist Principal
	11 Roll Call Harris Assist Principal
	12 Roll Call MOU 6% Track Tammy S.
	13 Roll Call MOU Library Transition
	14 Roll Call MOU MPSED Psychologist
	15 Roll Call Summer School Program
	16 Roll Call MPSED Brechts Data Base Contract Renewal
	17 Roll Call 1st Class Ed Phase II and III-Staff/Teachers
	18 Roll Call 1st Class Ed Phase II DLT
	19 Roll Call Lead 180
	20 Roll Call Startks Consulting
	21 Roll Call Nearpod Flocabulary
	22 Roll Call 21-22 Code of Conduct and Parent Handbook
	23 Roll Call SRO Renewal
	24 Roll Call E-Rate Data Center Upgrade
	25 Roll Call Logitech Crayons
	26 Roll Call Boom Lift
	27 Roll Call JHill Lights in Auditorium
	28 Roll Call Parsons Site Improvement
	29 Roll Call REJECT Montessori Academy Bid Package C
	30 Consent Items



